PARK DISTRICT

BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 13, 2025






AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532

Thursday, November 13, 2025
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 9:00 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance notice.

VL.

VI

Vil

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please move to the lectern, speak into the microphone, and state your
name and the item you wish to discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a
group be appointed to present the views of the entire group, rather than have
multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute time limit per
speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 16, 2025.

B. Approve Minutes of the Special Meeting of November 6, 2025.

C. Approve the November 2025 Voucher List in the amount of $481,055.97.

D. Approve the dates of Saturday, May 16, 2026, for set up and Sunday, May 17,
2026, for the March of Dimes March for Babies Walk in Community Park.
Approve the 2026 dates for the Regular Meetings of the Board of Park
Commissioners.

m

COMMUNICATIONS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. 2026 Budget Draft — discussion
B. Indoor Recreation Space Feasibility Study — action

NEW BUSINESS
A. Resolution 111325 — A Resolution determining funds estimated fo be raised by
taxation for the year 2025



XI.

XIl.

Xl

B. lllinois Association of Park Districts’ Annual Meeting Designees

STAFF REPORTS
A. Department Updates

SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter
B. Treasurer, Superintendent Silver
i. Financial Reports ending October 31, 2025.
C. Commissioners' Reports

ADJOURN MEETING
VISION STATEMENT
A place where everyone belongs

MISSION STATEMENT
Be community focused



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, October 16, 2025
7:00 p.m.

I. CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll:

Commissioners Present In-Person:
Alipeter

Pereira

Tapella

Wessel

Commissioners Absent:
Nadeau

Staff Present Included:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Superintendent of Human Resources Welge

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Altpeter led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Ill. PRESENTATIONS
None

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Vice President Tapella moved to approve the meeting agenda. Commissioner Wessel seconded
the motion.

Voice Vote:

Ayes: Tapella, Wessel, Altpeter, Pereira
Nays: None

Absent: Nadeau

Motion Passed.

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Wessel moved to approve Consent Agenda items A through C including the
voucher list in the amount of $521,337.94. Vice President Tapella seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Wessel, Tapella, Altpeter, Pereira



Nays: None
Absent: Nadeau
Motion Passed.

VIl. COMMUNICATIONS
None

VIIl. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. Authorize staff to execute a Letter of Agreement with Williams Architects for Pre-referendum
Design Services in the amount of $66,000.

Commissioner Wessel inquired if anything had changed since the previous month. Director
Garvy responded in the negative and there was no follow up discussion.

Commissioner Pereira moved to authorize staff to execute a Letter of Agreement with Williams
Architects for Pre-referendum Design Services in the amount of $66,000. Commissioner Wessel
seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Pereira, Wessel, Altpeter, Tapella
Nays: None

Absent: Nadeau

Motion Passed.

B. 2026 Budget — discussion

A brief discussion was held regarding health insurance and medications coverage with Director
Garvy and Commissioner Wessel with input from HR Superintendent Welge agreeing to discuss
the topic further outside of the formal meeting venue. Commissioners did not have any further
questions regarding the current version of the proposed budget. President Altpeter said staff will
continue with the document, to which Director Gavy said they would dial in projected year end
estimates if possible and present any other minor changes if any in November. He reminded the
Park Board that the November meeting is on November 13, the second Thursday of the month.
Commissioner Periera confirmed the special meeting of November 6t for the Feasibility Study,
and thanked staff for the detailed memo'summarizing the budget.

X. STAFF REPORTS
A. Indoor Recreation Space Feasibility Study

Director Garvy requested feedback from the Board of Commissioners regarding bringing
Featherstone Construction Management onboard to assist with estimations for cost of the
project. The Board reached consensus that Director Garvy was free to pursue his current course
of action. Director Garvy expressed his appreciation to the Board for supporting staff efforts to
create a strong team for the Indcor Recreation Space project.

B. Department Updates
None

XI. SEASPAR REPORTS



The Believe and Achieve banguet for SEASPAR participants will take place at the Abbington
Banquet Hall in January. President Altepeter encouraged her fellow commissioners to attend.

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter

President Altpeter expressed her excitement fo stop by Monster Madness.
B. Treasurer - Financial Reports ending September 30, 2025.

Superintendent Silver said the reports have been submitted and confirmed that all District funds
are either FDIC or fully collateralized. Superintendent Silver reported.that the Park District has
received the second payment from DuPage County for taxes in the amount of $11,000,000.00
which will be used for operations expenses over the next nine months. The River Bend Golf Club
has a net profit of $397,000 for the year. He projects positive year end for both the Golf Club and
the Park District as a whole.

Commissioner Wessel shared that he is impressed with the improvements to the Golf Club and
that it is able to support the improvements with its budget. President Altpeter thanked
Superintendent Silver, Superintendent Pratscher, and staff for their work in directing
improvements for the course.

C. Commissioners' Reports

Commissioner Wessel also shared he intends fo stop by Monster Madness. Commissioner Tapella
shared that many of her neighbors attended Scarecrow Scramble and reported that they had a
fantastic fime at the event.

Xlil. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Vice President Tapella moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Wessel seconded the
motion.

Voice Vote:

Avyes: Tapella, Wessel, Altpeter, Pereira
Nays: None

Absent: Nadeau

Motion Passed.

The meeting adjourned at 7:16 PM.



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, November 6, 2025
6:00 p.m.

|. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll:

Commissioners Present In-Person:
Wessel

Nadeau

Pereira

Altpeter

Commissioners Absent:
Tapella

Staff Present Included:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy

Superintendent of Finance, IT & Golf Operations Silver
Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing Pratscher

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Altpeter led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.

lll. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

IV. PRESENTATIONS

Indoor Recreation Space Feasibility Study Final Presentation by PROS Consulting.
Superintendent Pratscher summarized'the process fo date and infroduced Mr. Leon Younger
and Mr. Philip Parnin from PROS Consulfing.

Mr. Parnin provided a process overview that included the number of Lisle Park District residents
and stakeholders who participated in the'project through surveys, focus groups, and website
visits, He summarized the survey findings and reported the most sought after programs include
adult fitness & wellness programs, aquatics, pickleball lessons, leagues and open play, water
fitness programs and adult sporf programs. Likewise, he reported the facilities most sought after
include an indoor running/walking tfrack, indoor program pool, weight room/cardiovascular
equipment area, lap lanes for exercise swimming, multipurpose courts, aerobics/fitness/martial
arts/dance space, and warm water program area. He reported key takeaways from the survey
include that 84% of households are very supportive to somewhat supportive of new indoor
recreation spaces while only 7% are not supportive or not at all supportive, with 10% being
neutral. He also reported that 74% of households fravel between 5 and 15 minutes to use
recreation facilities, 65% anticipate using the spaces they prefer on a weekly basis, and 59%
spend $51 - $200 a month on recreation services outside of Lisle Park District.

He explained the building program that was identified based on these results and reported a
new facility would be between 37,500 SF and 52,650 SF with a range in cost between $27,187,500
and $43,436,250. He explained why aquatics is not included, reporting that there are other
facilities in the area, but also that there are substantial capital costs to include a pool or pools,



there are substantial operating costs, noting that since 2020, there has been a 50.2% increase in
operating costs, and that there are substantial lifecycle costs when major facility components
eventually fail, like filters, motors, etc. He said not including aquatics will enable the district to
provide more of what the community wants.

Mr. Parnin provided some operational assumpftions, including the facility would be open
approximately 96.5 hours a week. He reported a new facility will necessitate new staff, with one
of the district’s current staff serving as the facility manager, and emphasized the need to
prioritize the customer service experience like the district has elsewhere. He summarized various
facility funding sources including sponsorships, naming rights, partnerships, donations, user fees,
and more.

Mr. Parnin summarized the five-year proforma reporting that in year one, the district can be at
101% cost recovery, and that includes conservative assumptions. He explained that their
projected membership figures were calculated based on national averages and they used the
most conservative figures. He presented other assumptions including ongoing maintenance
costs for various facility components.

Mr. Younger concluded by reporting there is very strong support for new indoor recreation
spaces, the facility spaces meet the program needs identified in the survey results, less indoor
aquatic due to the high cost in building and operating it, that developing the facility is within the
district's financial abilities if approved by the voters, the additional revenue from the new facility
will offset the operational costs with no additional dollars from the taxpayers, and the facility will
be able to serve all age groups and all core programs needed when developed.

Commissioner Wessel asked if this presentation will be online, to which Superintendent Pratscher

reported it would be within the next couple days. Director Garvy said the final written report will

also be online, and that at the park board's meeting next week, staff will be recommending the
board adopt the study, like it did the Strategic Master Plan.

President Altpeter said she is concerned with relying on naming rights revenue and thought it
would be problematic at'best. Director Garvy asked Mr. Parnin if any revenue related to
naming rights or other alternative sources are included in the proforma. Mr. Parnin said they are
not included, and said that if there are any recommended changes to let him know and they
will do so. He also said they will be able to update the proforma moving forward, too. Mr.
Younger agreed, and said those other possible sources of revenue are just options to consider.

Director Garvy said the board adopting the study will serve as a green light to keep this process
and project moving forward, which includes working with Williams Architects and Beyond Your
Base to keep the momentum.

Commissioner Periera asked for the assumptions in the report relative to location and upgrades
of existing facilities."'Mr. Parnin said yes, and referenced the existing Community Center property
to save costs, as well as updates to the existing Recreation Center to help contain costs as well.
He explained the district would continue fo rely on the Recreation Center to deliver the
programs we are used to providing.

Director Garvy thanked the board for authorizing this work, and he commended PROS
Consulting on the thoroughness of the study and said staff is confident with what has been
provided.

V. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Wessel to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Nadeau seconded and the motion
passed unanimously by voice vote at 6:52 pm.



9L° 821

9L" 82T

BT"Z16

BT Z16

81°¢16

827129

82°ve9

8z wve9

v 8vs

£0° 62T
€0°G2T

6E"ECE
6ETEZR
§2°08S

00°00T
00°00T

08°9LE
0879LE

S6°EC
S6 EE

0S°6L
0Ss°6L

IWY WILI
/LWY HDIOANI

T $3ovd

LS°9G61 SZ/LT/01
FTYLOL YOdNHIA
81°¢16 SZ/90/11
SIYLOL JOANFIA
8Z veo §2/90/11
+IYLOL YOaNIA
ch 8vs §2/90/11
SZ/90/11

v 8vs

TYLOL JOdNEA

Se° 08§ §2/90/11
GZ2°086S S2¢/90/11
GZ2°08S §2/90/11
G2°08§ §2/90/11

TTYLOL YOdNEA

9Z°¥9€E SZ/90/11

JLWY HMDHHD dL¥d XHO

0%9L9

899.9

L99LY

999L9

999.9

S99L9

S99.L9

G89.L9

SO8LY

¥99.L9

# MDUHD

Sz/Lo/0T

gzZ/12/01

5¢/91/01

SZ/L0/0T

SZ/€0/01

sZ/¥e/01

SZ/91/01

§2/80/01

SZ/L0/0T

SZ/80/0T

HIGHON LNNODDY
d1Yd "ANI

000S0TCO0TTIS

000S0TO00TTS

09¢90T000TTS

092990008012

022990008012

§€€92000900T

Z099¥000ETOT

GEE2Z0009001

GEESZ000900T

0922000000S¢

§20Z/90/TT OL SZ0Z/01/0T MWO¥d

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIWd

LOIALSIA M¥vd dTSIT

HOYINW HTYSHY

10
EL6STEEOOT

ONI J709 HNOLSIDAIHH

HOYEW HATYSHH

10
LBZT6E

0D AdSavydd ® HOTIYUTIIH

azdgs

ONI

HEMYYW HLJEd

STYDIWIHD 'TOOd

10
00-%¥L08Z

NISHTDO dNHIEV

10
NI-£865ST0

10
NI-#G6SSTO

ONI ‘SHSTYJYIINT Fdnd ¥ndv

SAVILS HHYL

XIWOLOW

NIVHD MV¥SNIVHO

TIO MWYSNIVHO

10

0IETZE
10

[ gA4
10

rE80CE
TO

z6L0ee

ONI ‘00 INIWAINOH YHANYXITY

SYIVdId WHYTIY TO

86¢26£9-18S

ONI SWALSAS NOILDAIIA WIYTY

NOTILdT¥ISHd WILI

# HDIOANT

LSADATYHE

TODINOId

TOUINHLAY

navnov

NYXATY

# YOONIA

0000S6¥d¥Y ar
8E:EG:L0 ‘ENWIL
GZO0Z/90/11T :dL¥d



0S8°GLT
06°GLT

0S8°GLT
0S°GLT

0S°GLT
0G6°GLT
06°20% ‘2T

00°STT
00°GTT

0S LBPP'TT
06 LbP'TT

00°0F8
00°0F8
08°6LT
08°6LT
08 6LT
0S"LLE
0S°LLZ
0s°LLe
00°0E9
00°029
00°029
LG°9ST

18 Le
187 L2

IWY WILI
/IWd IDIOANI

4 1E9¥d

00" FOF ‘T GZ/80/1T
00" PO ‘T SZ/90/11
00°FOF ‘T S2/90/1T

HTYLOL JOdNEA

06°zZov ‘2T §2/90/11
05°Z0% ‘21T 62/90/11
06" 207 ‘2T G2/90/11

1TYI0L JOANIA
08°6LT S2/90/11

fIYLOL JOONIA
0Ss-LLe S2/90/11

JTYLOL JOONIA
00-0eg9 SZ/90/1T

sTYIOL dOdNIA

Se/LT/0T

IWY MDEHO dL¥d MHD

€L4919

EL9LO

€L919

ZL9LY

cLILY

cLoL9

TLO9LO

0L9LY

699.9

# MOHEHD

WOAN "0°d

S20z/90

SZ/10/01

§Z/10/01

S¢/10/0T1

S¢/ST/01

GZ/ST/01

SC/ST/01

S¢/ST/0T

GZ/L0/0T

SZ/L0/0T

SZ/L0/0T

dL¥d “ANI

HAIIWNAN LNNODDOW

009900000052

009900000052

009900000052

02.L92000200%

09L92000%00%

09L920009007%

S¥290000005¢€

09£L92000900F

000SOTOOO0TTS

000G0TO00TTS

/TIT 0L §Z0Z/0T/0T WO¥Wd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA M¥¥d HTISIT

DONTHOLINOW WE¥TIV¥ 'TOOHOS £Z6 10

£6FP0LFOONT

ONTYOLINOW WdIVTIV NJFAVL 10
¢6V0LVOONI

DONTYOLINOW WHVIV INIVW 88 10
T670LFOONI

H¥Id NVYLITOdOdLIW OOWIIHD

ONH Md¥d JL¥¥S % LdN0D 99 10

98LEOE

ONIYTUNIONT ¥ILTIHS § 10
LILEDE

ONIYIAINIONT ¥IALTIHS S T0
99LE0€E
aLT NODWID

SEA0TD 10
160

ONI SIOT ESVD

OIdLOdTH JIIWD0T TO

6EL-SZ

OT1T SADIAYES TVdIdS

HOYEW JT¥SHd 10

Pv8S9

OTT MDITIIM

aood TO
PPPOTEEOOT

NOILAI™DS5Hd WAL
# FIDIOANI

IHD

OHWAD

a8¥0

FLLANGNG

AT109TdNd

# YOONIA

0000GFd¥ ar
BETEGIL0 *HWIL

§202/90/11 :dlvd



vLTLS
8L LT
8L LT
667 €S
66762
0€°91
6782
S6°6S
66°F
6E"EE
99-ze
86718
S6° 8%
86°61
9€-2¢
66° %1
8y €2
SL° 86T
PL ET
£€6°0TT
85 1<
IS°9LT
96°L8Z'1

0L SBT’T

0L"G8T'T

0L"GBT'T

00" POV ‘T

08°GLT
06°GLT

06°GLT
0S°SLT

06°GSLT
0S°SLT

06°SLT
0G°SLT

05 ™SLL
0S°GLT

HIEWON ILNNODO¥

IWY WHLI
/LAY dDTOANI

€ 1U9¥d

9G°L8ZT Se¢/ve/01
TYLOL JOaNIA
OL"GBT'T SC/LT/0T

STYLOL HOaNIA

00" F0F ‘T SZ/90/11
00°FO7 ‘T S2/90/11
00°F0F ‘T SZ/90/1T
00 FOF'T GZ/%0/11
00" ¥0F ‘T SZ/90/11
LWY HMDHHD dL¥a ¥HD

Z2G89L9

P9L9

€L9LY

€L9L9

£L9L9

€L9LY9

# MOHHD

Sc/s2/60

§¢/90/0T

GZ2/10/0T

Sz/10/01

SZ/T0/0T

SZ/10/01

sz/10/01

dL¥d TANI

G20Z/90/11

£0£9000SL0TC
0LZ9000000T2
0L290000000T
€0E90TTSLOTE
€0£90006L0T2
£€0€9000SL0TE
80E£90T000TTS
80E9TTOOTTIS
B0ESTTIOOTTTS
OOTSTTOOTTITS
0LZ90TO00TTS
80€90T000TTIS
80E£9TTOOTTIS
B80E9TTOOTTIS
80E9TTOOTTTIS
80E£90T000TTS
O0OTSTIOOTTITS
80E90TO00TTIS
F0ZSOTO00TTS
€0E900T9LOTC
£0E200T9LOTE
0¥190000000T

DEFI00TVLOTE

009900000052

009900000052

002900000052

009900000062

009900000052

OL GZ0Z/0T/0T WO¥d

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIvd

LOTHLSIA ¥MYv¥d

SAI1ddNs
SHITd4NS HDIJA0
SHITddNS dO0Idd0

SHITddNs

SHITddNs

SHITddNs

SHITddANS

SHITddNS

SdIIddNs

aood
advd UNOH4

SHITddANs

SEITddNS

SHITddNs

SHITAdANS

SHITddNS

aocod
HOYIW dTVYSHA
SHOVHIATE ¥/N

SAITddNs

SHITddNS

aood

INAWAYd TYNIA MTYMNOOH

BG09-G¢dds

SQ¥¥D ILID

10
GZ0Z-WH

SATYMNOOW ODW¥OIHD

ONTHOLINOW Wd¥TV HLIWSMOUYId

ONTHOLINON WAVYIV LOddd

ONIYOLINON WAUIV SMdVd

ONTHOLINOW WYIY'TIY 20

ONTHYOLINOW WdWUTIVY g4

NOILdI¥OS3Ed

TSI

T0
86V0LVOONI

10
L6V0LVOONI

T0
9670LFOONI

10
S6F0LFOONT

10
F670LFOONT

# EOIOANI

LSODILID

NOOWIHD

# YOONIA

00005%7d¥ +dI

8E-ES:LO
SZ02/90/1T

SHAIL
BRCHA (e



azdas 710
£8CSY RO

SATAYLIS ® LAMNYTE Ad3IS 10
9L0Sk PO

LEMNY'Id dd3d3s 10
990S¥¥F9

SATAVYLS 3 LAMNYTIE d3IS T0
LSOSPP9

ONI Sd A¥ESNOD

INIWNIYVLNOD ANY¥DANYTd HLIYONOD TO0

9¢£6¢

INIWNIVINCD dN¥DAVTd JLIEONOD TO
rEGET

av¥d HONI" A¥¥d 10
£ESC

ONI LNIWIDYNYH HLIYINOD

SLIHOITIAAYLS 1D YITY 10
000F6TCFI6-E00TSE

WOFSOW  TO0
000BSZLEZEO-EODISE

Ad¥d NNIATOAQOOM TO
000PSBSLOP-200TSE

NOSIOHE HLITYIMNOWWOD

LIAEID 8¢

LIAEYD LE

SHI'TddNS YOINIS 9¢

SHITdANS YOINAS GZ

SHITd4NS JOINIS FZ

SdITddNSs YOINAS €2
8509-G2d4ds

NOILdTYDSHd WALI
# HDIOANI

JAdESNOD

NLIYONOD

NOWWOD

# JOANIA

00°0¢C GZEBZO00900T
00°0¢¢ 0S" L99 SZ/90/11 GLILY GZ/62/01

00°G9 SZEYZ000900T
00°G9 06°L99 GZ/90/11 GLYLY GZ/02/01

00°0L GZESZO00900T
00 0L 05°L99 GZ/90/11 GL9LY GZ/0Z/0T

0S°¢1¢ GZESZO00900T
087212 06°L99 GZ/90/11 GLOLY Ge/0e/01

00°00€’9S TTYLOL YOANIA

00°006°LE 09292000900F
00°005°LZ 00°00£’95S GZ/90/11T FLOLO SZ/62/01

00°000°LE 0922Z000900%
00°000°LE 00°00E ‘9§ GZ/90/11 ¥L9L9 GZ/LZ/01

00°008°T 09Z3%000000LZ
00°008°T 00°00€‘9g GZ/90/11 vLOLY GZ/LEZ/0T

F6 €99 PIYLOL YOaNIA

£€0°G1IP 109920009001
€0°GTI¥ £0°GQTF GZ/LT/0T Zr9L9 GZ/E€0/0T

6L°602C T0998T00L0EC
6L°602 I6°8FC GZ/0T/0T CE9 L9 GZ/€0/0T

Z1°6E T0992000900T
T 6E T6°8%2 GZ/01/01 ZE9L9 62/20/01

9G6°L8Z°T TIYIOL JOUNIA

6L 0T~ OOLFPTITOOTITTS
59°6- 80E£9TTOOTTTIS
GZ GE £0€£9000LLOTE
SE 6§ £0£9000LLOTE
89 FVE €£0€9000LLOTE
1826 £0£9000LLOTE
9574821 9G°LBT'T sz/ve/01 Z69L9 GZ/52/60

INY WALL WON O° 4 HAIHON LNNODOY
/IWY EOIOANI  IWY MOHHO AL¥A MHD # MOHHD FI¥d “ANI

S2¢0Z/90/TT O&L GZ0Z/0T/0T WO¥d

ODNILSIT HDIOANI dI¥d
7 1 dOvYd LOTHLSIA ¥dv¥d

0000SFdY Hebs
B8ETEG:LO SHWIL
ATSIT GZ0Z/90/1T :dI¥d



00°08T1
00°081
ST FIT’Z
00°GST
Sg cLe
G2 LeY

00" TLT
00" TLT

00" Let
00°L2T

00°80¢
00°0ST-
00°6¢ZS
00" €8S
00°908
00208
08-26¥F
08°2Z6F
08°¢ol
€8-€0£‘2z
€8 E0E ‘2T
€8°€0E‘ZZ
0o0-o0o0¢
00°002
00°002
0G°L99

00°00T
007001

00°0LZ S2/90/11

TYLOL YOONIA

GZ pOv T SZ/TE/0T
SZ F0P'T SZ/TE/OT
00°0TL S¢/LT/01
00°0TL S¢/LT/0T
SZ FOR'T GZ/T1E/0T

{TYI0L YOUNEA
08°celb SZ/90/11
TTYIOL HOONIA
€8 E0E ‘22 GZ/90/1T
JTYLOL ¥OONFIA
00°00¢ §2/90/11

SIYIOL JOONIA

SZ/90/11

6L9L9

969L9

969L9

evaLe

£V9L9

9G69L9

8L9L9

LLSLY

9L9L9

SANOVYTd TYIYOWIW 10
16086-9L

ATTIAGIdYN J40 SNDISLSVA

gadg IA™a 20
dddd d31ninod 10

EloloA 441

d3dd 1LAvdd 10
880LERY

y3dd qdTLLO"E 10
19L82VY

¥3dd da1L10d €0

LIAEdD 20

¥yadd I4¥da 10
oLZZZwV

¥ondIT 10
T098S6ECT

arL1 FOVvIdIAdd aIT1onid
SASSYTID V90X G¢ LOO-ddS 10
GZ100T1
NI¥E0d XWY
INIVW g4 G2 AON TO
T9FHO
INIWIDYNYN ALYHdO¥d TIANIEd
dOLONYLSNI ONILNIY¥d aydIing 10
S20T0tT
SIAYA NNV ¥2Ddddd

LEANYTE dd3s  T0
r8ZSYF9

o
—

ISLSYd

aITona

YNINYNa

TIANTEA

I9SIAYd

IWY WHLI
/LAWY IDIOANI

S 1 HOYd

LWY MDEHO dL¥d ¥HO

# MOHEHD

€.292000900T
G2/22/60
TOZSTTIOOTTIS
00ZS0TO000TLS
GZ/ve/01
TOZSTIOO0TTIS
SZ/L1/01
00ZSTTOOTTTIS
GZ/0T/0T
00ZS0OTOOOTTS
TOZSTTOO0TITITS
TOZSTTOOTITS
SZ/€0/01
202S0T000TTS
S¢/ve/01
0EP90E0EBOTE
GC/€0/11
09Z%0T000TTIS
GZ/1Z/10
£0£9000LLOTE
SZ/0T1/01
GZE9Z000200T
SZ/62/0T
WON "O0°d HEGWAN LNNODOY
dIL¥d "ANI

GZ20Z¢/90/1T OL S202/0T1/01T WOdd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd

LOTILSIA HMd¥d

NOILdTH¥OSHd WILI
# FDIOANI

# YOaNIA

000057d¥ Hlegs
8EIESILO ‘HWIL

dTSIT GZ02/90/11 :3L¥A



0T"6LZ 6

00°08T
00°081
80711

6T LWL
96756
86°6¢
00°ST
00°0stT
00°02T
00°00T
0S°FT
S9°0F¢E
00°0FT
S0°£0€E
00°09T
£6°€80°T
02766
00" 0EY
Z0°86L°T
IZ2°60LT
00°05¢
00°S9¢
00°STW
00°STP
00°S8T
PS VG-
06°6ST
67" ET

8 €T
66°G1
S6°FET
S6°PET
§6°¢8
08762
BELE
BE"LE
01°6LZ6

0o°oLe

00°06
00°06

INV WALI
/IWd HDIOANI

S +dovd

STYLOL "dOUNIA

0EPO00FLLOTE
0€£P900FLLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
£0£9000LLOTE
€0£9000LLOTE
£0E9000LLOTE
0E€p900FLLOTE
0EFP200FLLOTE
£0£9000LLOTE
£0£9000LLOTE
0EF900VLLOTE
DEFP900FLLOTZ
0EV90ZEeL0TE
0€EV90229L0TE
EQEQ0ETFLOTE
E0E900Z6LOEC
£0E€900TVLOTEC
0£L90000£00T
G0920000000T1
0T120000000T
0TT20000000T
021900000001
0Z2T90000500T
09.92000900F
0EFP20CTTLOTE
0L29000000T2
0L290000000T
0LZ9000000TE
€0€9L09FLOTE
0LZ290000000T
0L29000000T2
€0€9L09FLOTE
E0E9L09FVLOTE
0L29000000TE
0LZ%0000000T
089L9 S2/02/0T

0T°6LZ'6 GZ/90/11

SIYLOL dOaNIA

€L292000900T

G2/90/11 §¢/9¢/60

YIEWON LNOODDOY

LAWY ADEHD dLv¥d ¥MHD # dDIHO dL¥d °ANI

GZ0Z/90/11 OL G§Z0Z/01/0T1 WOdd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dI¥d
LOIdLSIA ¥Myvd

11

dI¥l ¥OINIS OS¢

dIdl ¥0INIS GE
SHITddNS YOINIS FE
SHITddNS YOINFIS £¢
SEHITddNS YOINHS ¢t
SUITddNS YOINES TE

SHITddNS JOINES QfF
dIdL JOINdS 62

dI¥dl ¥OINIS 8¢
SHITddNS YOINIS LE
SHITddNS JOINAS 9¢

dI¥L YOINIS &Z

dIdL JOINAS ¥e

dIdlL dTIId €E

dIdlL dT3Id  E¢
SHEITddns 12

SNIMdWNd 0¢Z

SNI¥dWNd 6T

SYHELNdNOD BT

SIOYYHD ANOHA TTID GZ0< di3S LT
dIHSYUEWIN ¥O4dD 91
dTHSYIIWIW ¥ddI ST
ASNIdXH dONIYdANOD FT
ASNIdXH dONIHIINOD €1
34 IVLLINANSHY ¢ZT1
LIAEED 11

SAITddNS 421440 0T
SHITddNS d0Idd0 60
SdIT1ddNs FDIJIA0 80
S3ITddNS LO

SHIT4ddNS dDIAA0 90
SHIITddNs d0I4d0 S0
S3ITddNs ¥0

SHITddNs €0

SdIT1ddNS dADIAI0 20
SdIT4dNs dIDIJA0 1O

GZLo0
NSSY¥ TYNOILYN ¥NVE OYIHIL HIATA THIHIAIA

SANDOYTId TYIYOWIW 10

8C18B6-9L

NOILATHUDSHAd WALI
# ADTOANI # YOONIA
00006FdY :aI
8EIEGILO SHWIL
qAISIT GZ0Z/90/1T :d1I¥d



2L 8T
2L 81

01" 29
0T 29

0¥ 80T
0% 80T

00" €GT
00°€ST

PG 6ETT

PG 6ET‘T

FGTRET’E

£0°€T2'T

€0° €121

E0"ETZ'T

00°0%F ‘9

00" 0S¥
00°06¥

00°00T L
00700T°L
00°0S¢’e
00°0SZ°€E
00°00T ‘L
00°00T ‘L
007 0¥P ‘T
00°0FF ‘T
00°00T‘L
00" 00T ‘L

IWNY WALI
/IWY FADI0OANI

L -dovd

T8°S09°T GZ/90/11
1876091 §2/90/11
18°609°T SZ/90/11
18°G09°T GZ/90/11

{TYI0OL YOONIA
PGBET’Z GZ/90/11
TYLOL JOdNIA
SZ/90/11

ED"ETE'T

JIYLIOL dOONdA

00°0¥F‘9Z GZ/90/11
00°0FF ‘92 §2/90/1T
00°0FF ‘92 S2/90/11
00°0F¥ ‘92 SZ/90/11
00°0F¥ ‘92 GZ/90/11
00°0¥¥ ‘92 GZ/90/1T
IWY MDIHD ALY MHD

P89L9

¥89L9

789L9

¥89L9

€89L9

Z89L9

1839L9

189L9

I89L9

189L9

189L9

189L9

# MDUHD

s¢/co/0t

SZ/0E/60

Gc/0€/60

GZ/€2/60

GZ/0E/01

GZ/G0/0T

S§Z/02/01

§Z/02/01

SC/ET/0T

GZ/ET/0T

SZ/L0/0T

S2/L0/01

dIL¥d “ANI

GZ0¢/90/1T O

G20Z/01/01

G9292000500T

GZZ9£0002TTE

G22ot000e1Ie

0££90000005¢

08¢9200095001

06292000200T

G¢E£92000900T

GEZ90000900T

GZE92000900T

SEC90000900T

08292000200T

GEZ90000900T

Wo¥4

ONILSIT IDIOANI aIvd

LOTYLSIA AdIvd

YIEWAN LNOODDY

SLId AYNOSVH

SO¥Yd HSWYdL

SHITddNS ODONINWVHTO

LHOIT ADNIDYINWH

LINAWLYEEYL JdIDIGYEH NT MSVAT

10
£LE605T996

10
Z89L658G696

10
VLOLSGBG96

10
F8LB8B0OTS96

YHIONIVED

10
6266601

OTT ODW¥OIHD HENI¥YN a00D

HHAEWITO

TIOSdOL

ONIMOW LOWVHLNOD

HOTOW TIVLSNI

ONIMOW LOWdLNOD

Tdd¥ HAIDIGYEH

ONIMOW LOVILNOD

10
568£820-1I0d
HHILIWNYD

10
85€6T

10
Lseel

10
TS€6T

T0
0GE6GT

10
9€€61

10
SEE6T

ONI HYVYONMYT 9 % O

NOILdTHDSHA WHLI

4TSI

# FIDIOANI

12

ONIVYD

NLYNJOOD

ILIWYD

NMYTD3D

# YOANIA

0000SFdY Hebs
8E:€G:L0 EWIL
GZ0Z/90/1T :3dlvd



28 kEP ‘0T
28 FER 0T
18°609°1T

01" €2
01°€e¢

S8EZT
G8TECT

8T 10T
8T°TOT

€68
26°2S

99°GET
99."SZT

IS°01S
167018

LS° 21
ESET

28°FEP 0T §E/90/11

STYLOL JOONIA

689L9

¥89L9

¥89L9

F89LS

r89L9

¥89L9

789L9

789L9

r89L9

F89LY

#89L9

¥89L9

789L9

Sz/1e/01

sz/ze/ot

gz/ze/ot

Se¢/ee/0t

sg/ee/ot

sz/ee/o1

sc/ze/o1

SZ/LT/0T

GZ/PT/01

S2/01/01

S¢/60/01

Gz/80/01

§5Z2/90/01

GZ/90/01

02L90000€00T

09¢9€000cTTC

09290T000TTS

092990008012

0929€T00900T

09291000<2T0T

GZZ9t000CTITe

€L292000900T

§9¢292000%800T

0929290008012

§¢coco00eTte

SZZ9E000CTTIE

09zZ9%00080TE

0€L900000052

J¥d FIVYMLAOS 9202

10
TEOTOOONWISKH

SWHLSAS YHLNAdWOD SIYHJdYH

HHLTId ¥IV

SITHE % SYILTIA HIV

SITId A

TIO YOSSHTIdWOD

SLTId 3 SHHELTIA 4IV

SOVd HSWHL

MEYOS TNO0KW

SOYTA DONINYVA

STOOL

LNVLOUANISIA

SHITddNS ONINVATO

HTONY SSHTNIVIS

SUTOO09

10
PGFPEBGEBIE

10
LYPEBSEBYG

T0
6EVEBSEBY6

10 ;
TZVEBSEBI6

10
£IPERSEBI6

10
SOPEBRSEBY9E

10
L6E0098BLY6

T0
PLSBESPLY96

10
PGSELBOLIG

10
FSL00S6996

10
G888LZVLO96

10
EITE6ES996

10
ZP20£67996

13

SIYYYH

NOILAI¥OSEd WALI

IWY WHLI
/IWY ADI0OANI

8 1 H9vYd

1876091 GZ/9%0/11
1876091 Gz/90/1T
18°509°'T GZ/90/11
1875091 GZ/90/11
18°609'1 GZ/90/11
18°609°T GZ/90/11
1876091 §2/90/11
187609 ‘T GZ/90/11
18°609 "1 GZ/90/11
T8°G09°T S2/90/11
18°609°1 GZ/90/11
T8°G09°T SZ/90/11
187°609°T S2/90/11
LY XMOHEHD d1vd XHO

# MOIHD

WON "0°d
dL¥d TANI

GZ02/920/11

ONILSIT

YHEWON LNNODOY

OL GZ0Z/0T/0T WO¥d

HOIOANI dIv¥d

LOTYLSIA ¥MYv¥d

4TSI

# FOIOANI

# YOANHA

00005Vd¥Y ar

8E-ES:LO
SZ0Z/90/11

SHWIL
BChA- (4]



00°T¥
00°TW

00°1p
00°T¥F
£5°89

0 ec
0F"62

€176
£1°6E
GET86E
SET86E
GE"BBE
6T 2ch
67 €T
TZ°SST
0L°88¢
67 EET
67 EET
96°66
96°66
96766
00799
00°99

00°99

28 VER 0T

00-z8 SZ/90/11

0o"eg8 SZ/90/11
SIYLIOL YOdN3EA
£5789 5Z/01/01
€5°89 §e/0t/01
TIYI0L YOANIA
GE"B6E

SZ/LT/01

*IYLOL YOONIA

0L"88¢ §Z/1€e/01

67 "EET GZ/LT/0T
- TYLOL YOdNIA
96766 SZ/TE/OT

JTYIOL YOONJIA
G§2/90/11

00°99

{TVILOL YOONHA

L89LYS

L89LY

EEILS

€£9.L9

SpaLe

8G9.L9

PPOLS

L59L9

989.L9

NOILOHEASNI dTOIHAA 0Z# IINN TO
v11cic

NOILOHdSNI JTOIHIA 6T# LINO TO
LZBT1C

OTT NOILDIASNI ADNEL S.WIL
SHITddNS TOOHDSHdYd 10
96200-522060-0LEECL

SAI'TddNS TOOHOSHEYd 10
9600-52F260-162L99

SHINYdWOD NOSI™IdTY
HOYEW dTYSHd 10

6v080CT

ONI dYIMAYEH TVIYAdWI
LNAWNISINGWIHEY SHITddNS €0
LINEWASINGWIHY SHITddNS 10

GZ6Z0THWNIHY

gWIdd SHITddNS 10
SZ600THNITE

YINAVYHZTIOH HOWYD
SILHOIT QdT 10
LEEVO6
SADIAYIS LIAHYD LOddEd HWOH
SWOW TO
6TSTL8BT

ONI SHIYISHAN JATYASNIH

14

ANYLSHIL

dTIMEAL

TYIHdEIdNT

NIVHZTOH

OdHanWH

YASNIH

IWY WHLI
/LAWY FDIOANI

6 1H9Yd

LWY MDHHD dL¥a ¥HD

# YMOUHD

§Z0Z/90/1T O&L GS20Z/0T/0T

0EE9FO0O0ETOT
SZ/¥1/01
0EE9PO00ETOT
SZ/10/01
E0E9000SLOTE
§2/20/60
€0£9000SL0TE
Se/ve/60
000SOTO00TTS
SZ/0E/60
€0E20TE6LOET
£0€9PT00LOCE
S2/62/01
€0£90TZ6L0CE
SZ/60/01
£L292000900T
52/81/60
SZE92000900T
q2/8Z/01
YIGHNN LNNODIVY
HIV¥d °“ANI

WO¥d

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIWd

LOIFdLSIA ¥My¥vd

NOILATYOSHA WHLI
# HJDIOANI

# YOONIA

0000S¥dY ‘ar
BEZEGILD ‘ENWIL

4TSI

G¢0e/90/11

*HLYd



0Z°616°T 0EF90ZHTILOTE
0Z°ST6°T 0Z°616°T GZ/90/TT  169L9 SZ/0E/OT

FL F09'2 ITYIOL HOUNIA

667961 GEZ90TO00TTS
Ze'e GEZIFT0000Z2Z
82 ¥60°T GE£Z9T00000T2
8Z°960°T GEZ9T000000T
Z8°9 S£2920009001
62 F6E‘T pL F09°Z GZ/0T/0T  ¥E9LY SZ/0E/60

Sp-012Z GEZ9T000000T
SE 012 PL F09'2 GZ/0T/0T  ©E9L9 GZ/0E/60

09°6F9 TIVIOL YOaNFA

09 619 0£P90£0E60TZ
09° 679 09°6F9 SZ/90/1T  069L9 GZ/€0/11

00°S0G ‘¥ IVIOL YOaNIA

00°50G ‘Y GZ£92000900T
00°S05'p 00°G0S ‘% GZ/90/TT  689L9 GZ/91/0T

0" 9LZ TTYI0L HOANEA

21729 09299T00Z1ZZ
zZ1° 29 0S°€FT 5Z/90/11 88919 5z/22/01

8€°18 GEE9FD00ETOT
8E£°18 05 EFT SZ/90/11  889L9 G2/22/01

99°ZL 0929€0002T12
99°2L PG ZET GZ/¥2/0T  €£69L9 S¢/21/80

88766 09Z9€£0002T1¢
88765 G 2ET GZ/veZ/0T  €S9L9 SZ/L2/90

00" 28 TIYIOL YOANEA

INY WALI WON "0°d "AAWON INNODOY
/IWNV FDIOANI  IWY MDEHD FI1¥d MHD 4 MOHHD dIVA " ANI

0T -4U9vd

G20Z/90/1T OL SZ0Z/0T/01

WO¥d

15

ALY TIVd 10
GZOEODT
VYNAT MNYHJ HIYNTAT
HOVESN ¥FIJ0D d3I¥¥N0 ade€ SO
A9VIASN ¥IIJOD d3IIVYN0 ade 0
H9YISN YAIJOD ¥EI¥YN0 dde €0
FOVISN ¥YIIdOD ¥II¥YN0 a¥e 20
A9VEASN ¥FId0D ¥ALI¥N0 ade 10
LT69T90TO6
INIVH YHLNIYd 62 d3S 20
CET9T190106
SSENISNE VITONIW W¥OINOX INOH
SASSYTID ¥D0X GZ 120-ddS TO
SC100T
INMSMOTAYE "W NIYYY ASMOTIVH
SH3F4L 10
69F8ET
03 AHISHNN HIAVINYM NAAVANTA
SHTOd YOLOINNOD TO0
T00"8F08S0Z0TS
ATdNODOWEEHL  TO
T00°0FP08S02Z0TS
SY0LOYINOD TO
T00°0£960020TS
YOLOVILNOD TO0
T00°LSS896T01IS
OTT £€0L  NOLSNHOL
NOILdIdDSHd WALI
# EDOIOANI # YOUNIA
0000SFd¥ *ar

ONILSIT HEDIOCANI dIvd

LOIYLSIA H¥vd

8EIEGTLO HEWIL

JIsI1T

GZ0Z/90/11 :4dLvd



GE"PE
GE'FE

66 "66€
66°66€
09°919
09918
09°91S
00°00&
007002
00° 002
8L°2S58'C

S6°v8
S6°v8

PLTVIE'T
FLPTIE’T

607 8EE
60°8BEE

05" LSS
06" LSS

06° LGS
0G° LGS
G9°9L
G9°9L

G9°9L

02°ST6 ‘T

8L766E S¢/TE/OT

66°66E SZ/LT/01
IYLOL YOONHA
097918 SZ/90/11
STYLOL JOONIA
GZ/LT/01

00°00¢

S IYLOL dOdN3IA

8L Z58'T SZ/TE/0T
8L°258'Z GZ/TE/0T
8L°258°Z SZ/1£/01
8L°258'¢C SZ/TE/0T
8L°2S8'C SZ/TE/OT

SIYLOL dOONdIA
G9°9L S2/90/11

+IYLOL JOONIA

0959.9

LF9LO

£69L9

9v9L9

6G9L9

659L9

659L9

66919

659L9

¢69L9

SZ/LE/80

S5Z/60/L0

SZ/v0/11

S¢/10/10

Sz/S1/01

S¢/ST/0T

GEZ/ST/01

GZ/ST/01

SZ/S1/01

GZ/1€/01

0929900080T¢C

69Z9zZ000200T

0E¥9020£60T2

011200000001

02£92000900T

02€£92000%00T

0ZE9Z000800T

02E€92000900T

02€92000900T

0EE9F0O00ETOT

SHITddNS DNIFWNTd

gdZ3ddd LSHHO

SHSSYTO ¥D0XA ID0-d3S

dITHSHHENIN TYANNY

10
CEGTH

T0
06268
SAEYNIN

10
SZVOTI
YATIHN YLIY

10
G06GT

IOUHAWWOD 40 JUEWYHD WHYV ATSIT

g4

SHYvd

LNIYW 94

20

l-nnefpeice.

10

CEBTIPIOYT
10

TE8TVPOYT
T0

0EBTVPOUT
TO

6Z81PFoYT
T0

BEZBTVFOYUT

OTT LNIYVYd NOINO A dINW

TYLNEY MNVYIL HDOYOL

10
T16S50€S

ONI INIWAINOXT ¥ S¥H HANIT

16

HIYNEN

picaRchy

YHOTIST

Syl

SYOHEANIT

NOILdIY¥OSHd WILI

LAY WALT
/IWY TOIOANI

TT :d5vd

LWY ¥DHEHD dL¥a ¥MHO

# ¥MOdHD

AL¥d “ANI

§202/90/11

HIEWON LNNODOW

0L GZ02/0T/0T WOdd

ONIISIT IDIOANI AIWd

LOTELSIA ¥M¥vd

dISTIT

# HOIOANI

# YOaNdIA

0000SPd¥  :dI
BEIESILO HWIL
5202/90/11T :-dl¥d



65°0€
657 0¢€

sewver
SEFCT

£9°291
L9°291

66°0Z
66°0¢

86° %9
86° %9

0g-681
027681

9G 6%
96°6¥

EI°TIT
ETTIT

79°82
9" 82

LT TL
LT7TL

IWNY WALI
/INY IDI0OANT

¢TI +d9vd

60°ERE'T GZ/90/1T
60 EPE’'T SC/90/11
60" EFPE'T SZ/90/11
60°€PE’T SZ/90/11
60°EPE’T S¢/90/11
60" EFE'T SZ/90/11

STYLOL YOaN3A

Z¢"9L Se¢/ve/01
8L 66E Sg/1E/01
BL 66E S¢/TE/0T
8L 66€E GZ/1E/0T
8L 66E GZ/1E/0T
8L 66E sZ/1e/01
BL 66E GZ/1E/0T
8L766E se/1e/0t
IWNY MDHHO dI¥d ¥HD

¥69L9

P69L9

769L9

P69L9

F69L9

Fe9L9

FG9L9

099L9

099.L9

099L9

098L9

099L9

099L9

# ¥MOEHD

sz/zz/0ot

gz/02/01

SZ/v1/01

S§Z/20/01

5¢/62/60

SZ¢/v2/60

GZ/0Z/01

SZ/L0/0T

GZ/90/0T

§2/S0/01

SZ/€0/01

Sc/€0/0T

S2/0£/60

§2/52/60

WON "0°d

dL¥d "ANI

GZ0Z/90/1T OL GZ0Z/0T/0T

SEE9V000ETOT

GEEOFO00ETOT

SEESFO00ETOT

SEEIFO0OETOT

SEE9FO00ETOT

SEEQFO00ETOT

GEEIFO00ETOT

092990008012

§2£990008012

622290008012

62¢99000801C

0929950008012

0929€0002T112

GZZ910002TO0T

WO¥4

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOIALSIA A9v¥d

HALTIA TIO

SYHLTIA TIO

LIM SAS DNITOOD

NES0d

YOLYTANI H¥TL

SHITddNs

Yd¥N - ANYJWOD

SdI7ddNs

LIg MVS

YEANVITD X040T1D 0FdM SILOL

YEANVETI NIAO

SHITddNS ODONINVITIO

SONITANOD 3 SSYTID ALIAVS DAd

SHIYILIYE VY

SHITdANS DNINYATD 3 SHIYALIVE

NOILdI¥DSHEd

JISTT

10

ZISv96
10

161796
10

TLEESE
10

L98196
T0

ETET96
T0

0TL096

SLd¥d dNIANID

T0
098¢t6
10
LBZEB
10
£EZED
10
A
10
GETEG
10
CETEB
T0
18626
10
6LLZ6
WALI
# HDIOANI

17

Yd¥N

YIEWNAN LNNODOY

# YOANFIA

000054V *al
8EIEGIL0 EWIL
G20Z/90/1T :dL¥d



BL EL6

0S°F8T
087" F8T

I8°82
£27€91
F0°Z61
v 1b
PLTEZT
86 991

S0°8S
S0°8S

S0°89
S0° 89

8BL"Z9
8L72Z9

P2 ILT
PC TILT

P1°18
FT 18
067 SS
06765
0G6°SS
60°EVE'T

B6 66E
86°66¢€

86°9¢
86°9¢

SETLEE
SE°LZE

LAWY WHLI
/LAY FDIOANI

€1 -dd¥d

JIYLOL YOdNIA

79 168 GZ/LT/0T
FS° 168 SZ/LT/0T
¥9 168 GZ/LT/0T
P9 168 SZ/LT/0T
P2 168 SZ/LT/0T
¥9° 168 SZ/LT/0T
79 168 SZ/LT/0T
FT°18 §2/01/01

JIVIOL YOONIA
06°S§ S2/90/11

SIVLIOL "YOdNFEA

60°EVE’T S2/90/11
60" EFE'T GZ/90/11
60 EFE’'T S2/920/11
LY MDEHD 4L¥d ¥MHD

8F9L9

8¥9L9

8¥9L9

8¥9L9

8%9L9

8%9L9

8%9L9

GESLO

S69L9

F69L9

F69L9

# MDUHD

gz/Lo/ot1

S¢/90/0T

SZ/90/0T

§2/20/01

§¢/90/01

GZ/90/0T

G2/90/01

GZ/€0/0T

5¢/S1/01

GZ/0E/0T

§¢/82/01

S¢/ec/ot

dI¥ad "ANI

GZ0Z/90/11

0L 6Z0Z/01/0T

£09960008012

£0920T000TTS
£099TT00TTTS

£0990000000T
£09900000012

£099%100L0CC

G0996T00L0EE

£029¢0009500T

£0992000900T

€099€T00200T

GTIT90000006¢C

SEE9VO00ETOT

GEESVO00ETOT

GEEIPOO0ETOT

nNo¥a

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIVd

LOITYLSIA ¥uvd

d¥is 10
19966602789-L00TSZ

dOHSOYd 99 €0

LSEY  TO
80T6BEQPTIEL-2001SE

10 J3¥ 20

¥1d D34 10
6GL8EVBEBBY-900TSE

NIFAYL 10
Z000T00L0E2-90016C

USH dUONHA AUTZLIIN TO
LO0OTOT6LSP-200TS2

HOVIVD Ss¥Y¥d 10
Z0Z6FPTTTIB6T-900TG2

sMavd 10
80000662000-900T5¢

LNIVW 0¥ d3ATd 10
F00006890LT-£00TGE

S¥9 "HOJIN
S¥D JNNOY¥DAO¥d SZ d4dS TO
06€¢9

TYNOILYN/BAP ONI INIONISLHI0dS

SLISOddd HY0D ® A¥dALLYE 10

L0LGY96
N¥d dI18d T0
£TESY26
aInTad ® SIAVId ¥ddIM 10
069196
NOILdI¥OSHd WIALI
# HDIOANI

18

DHODIN

ISON

YHEWAN LNNODDY

# MOANTA

0000SFdY az

8ETEG:LO
§202/90/11

qJISI'T

SHWIL
SdINd



00°GT

00 0L

GG E0T'T
A A
I8°€C

8¥ 96T
86°9-

8F 61~
66" F1-
GL"BIE
00°¢8¢
66°6

66 "F1I-
9F 9¢
66° 0T

85 ¥p9‘TT

06°996°2
06°996°Z
06°99G°Z
00799
00°99
00°69
91" 2ST

F s A
A0 XA

ve-8e
vE"8¢
00°GP6

00°L9S
00" L9S

00°8LE
00°8LE

Z0"6ST 6T

GZ/90/11

SIYIOL YOdNIA

06799G6°¢Z

GZ/90/1T

STYLOL YOANIA

00°59

GZ/90/11

SIYLOL HOONdA

9T 5T

91°est

SZ/90/1T

§2/90/11

STYLOL dOdNIA

00LLY

669L9

869L9

L6919

L69L9

969L9

969L9

G¢/0T/01

SZ/E0/TT

S¢/1e/01

SZ/€2/60

S¢/S2/60

S§¢/Le/ot

§Z/LZ/0T

09.92000200%
081200000052
02L90000€00T
€0€£9000LLOTE
£0£9000LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
£0£9000LL0TE
€0£9000LLOTE
0EF900FLLOTE
0EF900FLLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTC
£0€9000LL0TE

0EF2020E60TC

0€192000900T

0€L9000000S€

0929TTO0TTIIS

09Z9TTI00TTIS

09¢29€0002112

AdOD INIddNTd G
ONINIVEL FT

d34 00dWvd €1
SUITddNS YOINIS ZT1
SUITddNS YOINIS TIT
SHITddNS YOINAS 0T
LIAHEID 60

LIA3dD 80

LIOEED L0

dI¥dl ¥YOINIS 90
dI¥L YOINIS G0
SHITAANS YOINES PO
LIAIED €0

SHITddNS YOINHES €0
SHITddNS YOINIS T0

¥ZG6E-GCLO0

19

LNV WALI
/IWY EDIOANI

PI -HOV4

00°GF6 SZ/90/11
00°G¥6 §2/90/11
LNY ¥DEHD dLYd MHD

# MOEHD

arLva

GZ0Z/90/11 OL

“ANI

JHEGRNON LNNODDY

GZ0Z/0T/0T WO¥d

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA Mdvd

*Y¥'N SNEZILID Sdd LIDSHY
SESSVYTID SSINLIA S¢ LD0-ddS TO
§25201
TTAASWYI-ANIS L XTTIOH TIVASKWY
SS¥ID 0T ¥HSO 10
9%99669LT
LNIWIOUNYW MSITd IOIMLSIA Xdvd I4dI1Ia4¥d
HEANIYILS dId2 10
dVdl-d
adnL 10
898T
OTT AT1ddNS ONIFWNTd ¥YWILdO dYWILAC
UIVddd ¥dTO0D ¥ddd 10
LTOSE
TIYLSNI qdvod 10
1845344
SADIAYES TUDINVHOEW YM00dd MUVO SWHYEdHVO
NOILAI¥OSHd WHLI
# TDIOANI # YOUNIA
0000SFd¥Y adI
8E:€G9:L0 -HWIL
JTISIT GZ0Z/90/11 :31¥d



62 VCT
GZ"86
GZ°86
L& 98¢
00°LT
66°9T
007068
86-2¢
[ZARS A
9p " EP
G0'9L
Zh 90z
PE €62
PE €62C
LG"9
9G°g
86°6L9
L9 Gh
L9 Gk
99°ZZ
99-¢2
L6 F9
Z0°91
20791
16718
00796
96°2
£G°8€E
LL"FE
Le L

7 e
ET-ET
0E°9F
8E Tk
5070
6L €h
62" 1T
86°6¢€
66°ST
66°0€
00°GL
09 6€E
0zZ°88
00°0T
0L*GSkE’'Z
62 1T
00°66
8BS FP9TT Z0°6ST61

LAY WILI
/IWY HDIOANI IWY YMOEHD

ST :HED¥d

G0990T000TTS
S099€T00S800T
60992000800T
9099TTI00TTIIS
0L29000000T2
0L290000000T
£0990000000T
S0998100L0CZ
S0990T000TTS
G099£T00900T
609920009001
S0992100601¢
509900000012
509900000001
0L29000000TE
0LZ290000000T
L0990T000T1S
0LZ29000000TZ
0LZ290000000T
0L2%000000T2
0L220000000T1
S0996100L022
0L22000000T2
042900000001
0TIT20000000T
0TT90000000T
0T¥90000000T
0IF900T6L0TE
0TP900FLLOTE
0T¥90000000T
0TF900T6LOTE
0T¥900FLLOTE
0T¥90000000T
0T¥900T6L0TC
0TPS00T9LOTC
0TP900FLLOTE
0Tp900€E8L0CE
00€20000000T
08%90000000T
08¥30000000T
0Tr90000000T
0T¥90000000T
£L292000900T
0T¥90000L0TE
08%90TO00TTS
OT¥900TFLOTE
0T¥90000000T
S¢/90/11 00LLS S¢/0T/0T

WON "0°d YIEWNN LNNODOY
dL¥d ¥MHD 4 MDHHD dL¥d °ANI

S20Z/90/TIT OL GZOZ/0T/0T WO¥d

ONILSIT EDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSTA HM¥vd

20

INOHd €9 29

HINOHd LNIVW €49 T9
HINOHd S¥MdvYd 09

AL dTIYD ILNYINVISIY 65
SEI'7ddNs dFDIJJI0 8S
S3ITddNS IDIAJI0 LG
ddgId LINGEILINI 96
INOHd WNISNW GS

HINOHd €4 S

HINOHd LINIVW 84 €§
ANOHd S¥YdvYd ¢S

INOHd 4dD TS

AINOHd D244 0§

INOHd 440D 6¥F

SHITddNs EOIJI0 8F
SAITddNs FOIAA0 LF
SWYD dIA ¢ - LINYEILNI €4 9F
SHITddNS dD2I440 GF
SHITddNS EDI4A0 FF
SdITddns dD2IdI0 EF
SHITddNSs HDIJA0 ZF
dOHS HLIWSYOVTId TV
S3ITTddNs H0IJ440 OF
SHITTI4ddNS EDIJ44A0 6E
J3d ATHLNOW WOOZ 8E
NOILAI¥DSHNS ¥ddYdSMIN LE
SA¥ YIEW 9OF

Sd¥ YIdW GE

SAVY YIdAW FE

Sa¥ g4 €€
sav g4 ¢t
sav¥ 494 1€

Sa¥ YIAW O0€

SV Y1EW 6<¢

SA¥ YLEW 8¢

SA¥ YILAW LZ

434 NODIS 92
S3ITddNS ® STO0L SZ
JLOWIY SSHATIYIM FZ
aodrdrn €c

Sa¥ NOOVM HWODTIM 22
SNOIS TZ

SNDIS 02

gdd dId¥YLS 6l
LNIWWOD LNVLSNOD 8T
d34 NOIS LI

SNDIS Quv¥X 9T

NOILAIYOSHd WILI
# EDIOANI # HOANIA

0000S¥d¥ a1
8EIEGILO EWIL
ATSIT Gz0Z/90/11 :dL¥A



SETFVI €0E900TFLOTE
66" €18 0EP90ZZ2L0TE
08766 £0E90ETRLOTE
P6°6L €0€900TFLOTE
L¥" 89 €0E90ETRLOTE
€L 89 €0E90ETFLOTE
0L"Z6 0ZL90000€00T
09°89F €0E90ETRLOTC
666 E0EQDETVLOTE
00°089°¢ 0Z2L90000£00T
00°G59¢ 011900000012
2870 £0€£9000LL0TE
887 €8 €0€90TP8LOCE
66°SZ 0LZ9000000T2
01" 8€ 0FT120000000T
8L°8G- 02.90000€00T
8T°L 0T¥900T6L0OTC
€0°061 0T#90000000T
9L BS 0TFP900FLLOTE
6L°06 0TIFP200T9LOTE
86 8% €0E90FE6L0CE
FS5° 868 0ZL90000£00T
00°6ET 692900000001
66°¢C 0TT90000L0TE
og-ce £0€901P8LOCE
66 6CT OTTOTTIOOTTIS
00°0L 09Z9TTO0TTIS
66765 0LZ90T000TTIS
00°0L 09Z9TTIO0TTIS
PPORISL O 6ST’61 S¢/90/11 00LLO S2¢/0T/0T

T9°8L GL192000900T
€8°¢cL GL192000900T
oL 18 G0996T100LOEZ
0F*S0Z §0995000000T
09°91¢€ L099%2000900T
S8°Feh L0990000€£00T
0Z°0€ET S0997100LOCE
0G"€0T G099ST00LOEE
067€0T S0996100L0OZE
217961 §0998100L0CE
LZ E0T 509900000012
LZ E0T 509900000001
G8°89 90990000€00T
0S°0SE L0990000€00T
E9°LEE S099F100LOCE
08 EL §0998100L02E
85 FF9‘TT Z0"6ST 6T §2/90/11 00LLS SZ/0T/0T

LAY WHLI WON "0°d YIIWAN LNNODDY
/IWNY IDIOANI LWY ¥DIHO HdLVA MHD # MDHUHO dL¥d “ANI

G202/90/11 OL GSZOZ/0T/0T WOdd

SHITddNS 0f

dIdl dTdId 62
SdIT1ddNs 8Z

SHI'TddNs LZ

§d1TddNs 9¢

SADILS MOTOD GE
LNIWAYd 200 dWVD #®Z
SQYV¥MY €2

SUITddNs €<

ONILINEYW TIVWI 02
dIHSYHEWAN YddI 61
TYINId O3dIA 8T
SdITddNs LT

SHIT4dNS dIOIAJ0 9T
SdITddns ST

LIA3dED BT

SA¥ VYLEW €T

Sa¥ VIEW ZT1

Sa¥ VIAW TT

Sav VIdW 0T

SHITAdNS 60

SASNIDIT FIYMLIOS 80
dIHSYHIWEN HWIdd NOZVYWY LO
OddIA HWI¥d 90
S3ITddns SO

34 sod %0

ONINVETD INIT ¥d33d €0
SHITddNs d2I440 20
ONINVETD INIT 9339 10

gZ56€£-52L00

ISNIdXE JdAVLS 8L

ISNAdXd J44AYLS LL

ANOHd dHIANIA/AUTZLEN 9L
LANJILNI 3 EINOHd INIVW €49 GL
LINYILNI SHE¥d VL

LJINGALNI 2D €L

INOHd NYIHAVL ¢L

HNOHd HILIWSMOUTIE TL

ANOHd ¥HIANIA/ATTZIN 0L

UNOHd WAISOW 69

AINOHd D4 89

ANOHd Jd L9

d7d¥0 o4 99

IINYIINI D49 69

SWYD ® LANJGILNI HINOHd NIIAYL ¥9
INOHd WNISNW €9

¥ZS6E-SELD0

NOILdTYDSHA WALT

# FDOIOANI

21

# YOANIA

91 :d9vd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIWd

LOTELSTA Ad¥d

0000S¥d¥ ar
8€:€G6:L0 ‘HEWIL

H1SIT S20Z/90/1T -dLvd



P2 RLTY

v vis
vZ vi8

00°09€‘€
00°09€ ‘€

00°TTIE

00°TTE
00°TTE

00°G66 ‘€

00-0ze
00°02¢

0o°scL
00°SZL

00°GLY'T
00°SLY T
00°0§6°2

Z0"6ST'6T

8878
L8°8
66°61
£0°8E
L6" LB
06 0€
86°65S
00°86
68°LE
66 6T
66°ET
¥6°65
867 €8
Zp 10%
B8 LLE
PP PTG L

STYLOL YOANIA

22

SIVIYMILYW dIvddd 10

H528201
SYIVddd ASNOHLNO TO
¥GZSe0T
SOAS ONINYOMAOOM NOSTO dHEO0Y 043904
510N0a0dd ¥ddv¥d TO0
£085¢

ONI ‘SHITddNS NCY dNSNLY

d9¥d0LSs anoId &¢ 120 10

LOS9L
34 G9E€ SW G2 AON TO
909L
ONILTNSNOD dHILNdWOD SZ AON 20
ONILTINSNOD ¥YALAJWOD G2 AON 10
S09L

ONI ‘SEDOIA¥ES ¥ELAJWOD IOV3Y DLOVHd

SEITddNS d2IdI0 GF
SAI'TddNs dDIAI0 TP
SEITddNS €F

SAITddNS ¥

S3ITddNs TF

S§3114dNSs 0F

SAITddNS 6E

SUITddNsS 8€

SdITddNs LE

S3ITddNS 9¢

SEITddNs GE

SUIT4dNS dIVY LSYId HE
SEITddNS ONINVATDO €€
SONTd NIVYd 7T00d €€
SUITddNs 1€

gZ56E-S2100

IWY WALI
/IWY IOIOANT

LT +HD¥Yd

0929%T100ZT0F
Fcvis S2/80/11 vOLLS SZ/8Z/0T
09299100210V
00°09€°¢€ GZ/90/11 £0LLY GZ/82/01
{TYLOL YOANIA
GZZ9£000211E
00°TTE S¢/90/11 coLLs - SZ/€0/0T
*TYLOL dOONHA
06%90000£00T
00°S66°€E SZ/90/11 To0LLO SZ/T0/11
0ZL90000€00T
007666 °E GZ/90/11 T0LLY GZ/T0/11
06790000€0TZ
06%90000€£00T
00°666°¢€ SZ/90/11 TOLLS S¢/T0/1T
STYLOL YOUNIA
0422000000071
02900000001
£0£90006L0T2
£0€90006L0TE
€0€90TTSLOTE
£0£90006L0TE
€0€90T1SL0TE
£0€90006L0TE
€0£90005L0TE
£0€90005L01TE
£0E£90005L0TZ
Sr2900000052
GCeZ9Ee000211E
092990008012
€0E900TVLOTE
20765161 GZ/90/11 00LLY SZ/01/0T
WON 04 HHEWAN LNNODDOWY
LAY ¥DHHD dL¥d ¥HO # MDEHD AL¥d "ANI

§202/90/11 OL GZ0Z/0T/0T WOdd

ONILSIT HEDIOANI dIVd

LOTILSIA Ad9vd

NOILdTIHDSHd WALI
# TDOIOANI # HOANJIA

0000SFwdY iar
BETEGILD HWIL
qATISIT GZ0Z/90/11 :dlvd



00°06L

00" 06L 00°06L SZ/0T/0T
00°8££’0¢ TIYLOL HOaNFA
00°SLL'F

00°SLL'Y 00°8E££°02 §Z/90/11
00°000'9

00°000’9 00°8££02 GZ/90/11
00°S¥0‘S

00°S¥0’S 00°BEE'0Z GZ/90/11
00°8IS'F

00°815'% 00°8E£’'0T Se/90/11
po"FI8‘TZT ITYIOL YOUNIA

00" FI8°TZT

00" FT8'1ZT 00" FTI8B‘IZI GZ/90/11
00°GES STVYILOL JOONIA
00°62S

00°625 00°62S SZ/0T/0T1
00° 622 TIYIOL ¥OANFEA
0079

00" %9 00" #9 gz/1€/0T
00°G9T

007691 007691 GZ/LT/OT
00°TZL T TYI0L HOANFA
06°09¢€

0G°09€

00°T2L 00°12L Gz/90/11
IWY WILTI

JIWY ADIOANI LWY MOHHD dLYd ¥MHO

81 :dD¥Yd

LEILS

LoLLe

LOLLY

LOLLY

LOLLS

90LLY

9€9.9

199L9

699L9

SO0LLY

# MOUHD

0EV900TFLOTE
GZ/80/0T
06Z9zZ000%0LE
gZ/01/01
0629zZ000%20LE
GZ/0T/01
0629200090LE
S¢/01/0T1
0629200090LE
§¢/01/01
0EP9000000LE
GZ/GT/01
0EF900TFLOTE
S§Z/80/01
00TSTTOOTTIS
GZ/8T/0T
00TISTTIOOTTIIS
SZ/€0/01
0LZ90000001€
042900000001
S¢/10/1T
WON "0°d HIEGWAN LNNOJDOY
dLYd °ANI
GZ0Z/9%90/TT OL GZ0Z/0T/0T WOdd

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIVd
LOTILSTIA ¥MY¥d

23

SHDIAYES ONILNIVd dO¥d TO
SZ0ZHN
ONI INIWNIVIYALNA SHINYYdS SHTHIVdS
TIYLSNI HOTIOW 10
8166095
TIYLSNI HOTIOW TO
LT6609S
TYAOWHIY HOTIOW TO
L78609S
TYAOWEY HOTINW TO
Zv86098
ONIAYDOSANYT IdddES VYIILYIddsS
LNIWTIYLSNI dNZ Sc0Z 1O
CZIOANST
dYdsSvds YdSYds
0O0Z ONILLId WW TO
SCOCHRN
ONI SHUdI¥ ANOd S.HYYVS OdSHWYVS
acoda 710
0zoo
acod TO
6100
ONI €Nd S.AWWYS S ANWYS
SHJdOTHANT dILNIEd <20
SHJOTHANT JILNIEdd T0
FL68816006
SWILSAS SSIANISNd JUYNOIAVS N9dAYS
NOILdTHOSHd WALT
# HDOIOANI # YOUNEA
0000SFdY ar
BETEG:ILO “EHWIL

dTSIT

GZ0Z/90/TT :3I¥A



00°S6¥
00"Se6¥
G6°66L T

0Z2°Ev6
0E°EVE

GL"968
GL 968
0F"6F
07 6%
0% 6%
00°092°'%
00°092°%
00°092'F
P1°ZZe’'1

LT P99
LT %99

0S°6Zh
0562k

Ly 8¢c
Ly 8¢¢
PPCETT'T

PFPOETT’'T
PETETT’T

00°0LE'T §2/90/11
TTYLOL HOANIA
0Z°Evo6 GZ/0T/0T
GL 968 §z2/90/11
TIVLOL YOUNIA
0F°6¥% §2/90/11

TIYIOL YOdNIA
S2/90/11

00°09Z'%

STYLOL JOdNHA

L9°"E60°T GZ/90/1T
L9 €60'T GZ/90/11
Ly 82 GZ/0T/0T

TTYLOL YOONEA
PPTETIT'T SZ/90/11

*TVLOL Y00NIA

€TLLO

6E9L9

cTLLY

TIELY

0TLLY

60LLY

60LLY

8E9L9

80LLY

HOVWYA WHOLS HAOWHY TO

24

LAWY WILI
/IWd IDIOANI

6T -HUD¥d

IWY ¥OHFHO dL¥Ya XMHO

# MOUHOD

09290T000T1S
Gz/z0/11
0EPI0ETRLOTE
GZ/90/01
09.92000200F
GZ/60/0T
0TE90000005Z
GZ/0E/60
GZE9Z000900T
Gz/01/01
GCZ9E000CTTC
sz/zz/ot
GZZ9€000211Z
GZ/60/01
6Zcoe000et1tTe
GZ/8T/L0
GZ£92000900T
GZ/€C/01
WNAN "0°d HAGHNN INNCIOY
ALY¥d CANI
GZ0Z/90/T11 OL GZ0Z/0T/0T WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd
LOTdLSIA Hdv¥d

0€0T
ONI HDIAYHIS HHdL W3L HIALHS L
STYLNId ¥IMOL IHOIT TO
TO0-6WL9ETGLT
TYLNZY LAIT T0
T000-6EEBVOVLT
ONI STYINIY LTIINNS LTHINNS
SAEY 10
LSLPBSNI
MOEHD ¥00d NYEdNdNs o0adgns
ONIANTdD E0L TO
GGEGE
"ONI ‘SNOS ANV ¥3JdId JAJLS 0S8dIdis
d¥0S dNYH 10
6SLTLEEDS
d¥0S dN¥H T0
616756E06
WANVATID SSYID T0
ZT0LSBEOG
ONTHALOVANNYIN TYOIWIHD dLIV.LS JHIYLS
XIW dTdId TI¥E T0
SETSE
ONI SATdIASLE0dS A51404dS
NOILdIYDSHEd WHLI
# EDIOANI # YOUNIA
0000S¥dY adr
BEEG:L0 HEWIL

d1SIT

GZ0Z/90/1T :dELYd



oo 1ee
00°1Ze
G9°GhL

00°0FE
00°0¥%E

GO GO0k
§9°60¥
00°0ST°2
00°0ST'Z
00°0GT‘Z
00" vZe
00°pZE
00°vee
00°6ST
00°6ST
00°6SGT
SL 8¢
SL"8Z
SL"82
007991
007991
007991
00°0LE'T

00°GL8
00°GL8

LAY WALI
/LAY FDIOANT

0¢ -39%d

00" 1ee GZ/90/11
SIYLOL JOONIA
G9°GVL G2/90/11
G9°GFL SZ/90/11
HIVLOL YOONJIA
00°0ST’Z sZ/wve/0t1
STYLOL HOdNIA
00°vee GZ/1E/01
IYLOL YOaNIA
00°6ST gZ/LT/01
{TYLOL YOONIA
SL"BZ SZ/1e/01
STYIOL YO0NIA
007991 GZ/L1/01

JIVLOL HOONFIA

00°0LE'T S2/90/11

IWNY MOEHO HdL¥d MHD

STLLD

VILLO

PTLLYS

GG9L9

£99L9

159L9

299L9

069L9

# MDEHD

0L¥90000000T
SZ/ET/0T
SZ£92000900T
GZ/0€/01
£0£9000LLOTE
SZ/L1/60
0EF900¥LLOTE
ge/1e/ot
§Zocooo0LotTe
SZ/vZ/0T
GegocooooLoTe
S¢/v1/0T
5c0c0000L0TE
GZ/0E/0T
GZ0cZ0000LOTE
§Z/PT/01
GZE9Z000200T
SZ/20/11
WON "0°d HHIEWON LNDODDW
HI¥d “ANI
GZ0Z/90/1T OL GZOZ/0T/0T WO¥d

25

SEd4 TvdHT G20¢ dids 10
005616
dTT ¥3TSSHAL SSUUL
LSOdWOD TO
86L6
SNI¥dWNd 10
9606
HOVTTYM WILeqP/OTT dNO¥d I8FT WTITVMWIL
dnoL ¥OINIS TO
£SF-d
ANYdWOD ¥NOL OSVOIHD HHL OLIHOEHL
86696FZo# ANNATE T0
86696726
MNOE I¥3d0¥ 6Z8T1000L
8E£8G7996# ANNAFE TO
8E£8SV996
AINWY WIC 8ZBT000L
GLLOGTLG# ANNATY 10
SLLOGTLE
YALOH0S WYA¥ 0Z8T000L
CGLSP996# ANNAIE TO
ZSLSP996
INAYM YdVEd¥d E€SLTO00L
HOVWYd WHO0LS dvdTO  TO0
TEOT
NOILdIY¥OSHA WILI
# IOIOANI # dOONIA

ONTILSIT HOTOANI dIVd

LOTYLSIA Mdvd

00005¥d¥Y ar
8E-ES: L0 -HWIL

ATSIT GZ0Z/90/11 :HIYA



06°9%0°T
05°9%0°T
0P 099°'T
00°€ELT
07" L8E'T
0%7°099°T
00°6S6 ‘T
00°G6G66 T
00°G6G6'T
05°Z1L
08" 2IL
06°2TIL
00°T6Z°%0T
0Z°858°02
08" ZEP ‘€8
00°T6Z'FOT
0S°LLS’9
SL EEb
GLEEE
SLTEF9 ‘S
SLTEV9’S

8T-0LL'E
£9°955

96 €12’'¢
8T°0LL'Z

06970 'T S2/90/11

STYI0L "HOANFA

0¥ 0991 SZ/90/11
TIYLOL HOONIA

00°656'T §2/90/11
TTYIOL ¥OdNdA

0§°2IL S2/90/11

SIYLOL JOONdIA

00" T6Z'¥0T GZ/90/1T
STYLOL YOaNdEA

06 LLS'9 GZ/90/11

0S°LLS 9 SZ/90/11

SIVIOL YOaNIA

8T°0LL‘Z S2/90/11

*IYLOL dO0NdA

cZLLY

TELLY

02LLY

6TLLY

8TLLY

LTLLEY

LTLLY

9TLLY

SHSSYTID ¥EDD0S TTWd

SNOSSET SINNJIL
SNOSSHT SINNUL

S1d0dS ONINL

SHYIdNA §¢ LDO

SHOIAYES VINVS

SYIVddd AYMHIVA LTYHASY
SYIVddd AVYMHLIYd LTVHdSY

ANVAWNOD

dWYD DONIHSIA dEWRWAS

dWYD ONIHSIA AVA-ATYH dIWWNS

Td0d 94 G2 100
THNA NIWAV ? S¥Y¥Yd SZ 100

(]
N

NOILdI¥DSHA WILI

LAWY WHLTI
/IWY HDIOANTI

12 -Hd9%d

LIWY ¥MDHHD 4L¥d ¥HD

# MOUHD

0EFP90TOTLOTE
S¢/0T/0T
0EF90F2SLOTE
0EF90SEZTILOTE
se/0c/01
0EF9060TLOTE
GZ/0E/0T
0E¥90TE6L02C
SZ/LT/90
0929000000LE
09.92000900F
Sz/02/01
0EVI0TIETLOTE
GZ/80/60
0EP90TETLOTE
GZ/80/60
Z0990T000TTIS
Z099F000ETOT
cz/1e/01
WON "O0°d JIIWAN INNODJDOY
dIL¥ad "ANI
GZ0Z/90/1T OL &SZ0Z/0T/0T WOodd

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIvd
LOIYLSIA XMY¥¥d

JISIT

10
690000
YILSO0d NVHOY I¥OdSd¥Z
20
10
GzZ0e01
HOIT % JYHANANHL OSYIANVYZ
10
6L
L NYI¥d ‘SNO0¥  INITTIADX
T0
T00T
HTIHIOM NYIY VATHIHIOM
z0
10
soet
ONIAVd SNMYIM  VdSNMYIM
10
£6889
10
26889
SNIMTIM ANNHOL CSNIMTIM
20
10
£G0£0€£80T
ANYE XEAM ANVEXEM
# FOIOANI # YOUNIA
000057d¥ a1
BE:E€G:L0 *UWIL
S202/90/11T -dL¥d



27

L6°SS0’'18¥% sSADIOANI TIV --- TYIOL

0S°9%0°T TYLOL YOANIA

LAY WHELI WON "0°d HHEWAN INNODDY NOILdTYOSEd WHLI

/LAWY FOIOANI IWY YMOHEHD dJI¥d ¥HD # MOUHO dI¥d "ANI # HIDIOANI # YOONIA

G202/90/11 OL GZ0Z/0T/0T Wod4d

0000SPd¥Y Hehs

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIWd 8E:ES:LO HWIL

€z dUdud LOTHLSIA M¥¥d HTSIT §202/90/11 :dLYA



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &=
lisleparkdistrict.org @)

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Alexis McCurdy, Recreation Manager — Customer Service & Cultural Arfs
Date: October 28, 2025

Re: March of Dimes - Community Park Reservation

March of Dimes is requesting the reservation of Saturday, May 16, 2026, for set up and Sunday, May 17,
2026, for their March for Babies 5K walk in Community Park. Staff have spoken with representatives from
March of Dimes about the special events checklist requirements and the necessary Village of Lisle's
permitting process. Staff will work closely with the organization to ensure that these requirements as
specified and approved by the Board are met. They are also aware of the South Shelter and Pathway
Connection project and while we hope it will be completed by May 16, we will work together to develop a
contingency plan in the event they need to avoid that area of the park in the event construction activities
are not complete.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the dates of Saturday, May 16, 2026, for set up and Sunday,
May 17, 2026, for the March for Babies Walk in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

28



M5 &5
‘ = BABIES

MARCH OF DIMES

March of Dimes Chicago Market

March of Dimes

3023 North Clark Street

P.O. Box 263

Chicago, IL 60657

Telephone 312-435-0966
krobertson@marchofdimes.org

marchofdimes.org

Kristen Robertson
Manager, Danor Development

October 16, 2025

Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Board of Park Commissioners,

| am requesting that the 2026 DuPage March for Babies 5k walk be held at
Community Park in Lisle on May 17 of 2026 with event set-up on Saturday,
May 16.

On event day (May 17), volunteers will arrive at 7am, registration will begin at
8am, the 5k walk will occur from 9am-10am, the picnic and family-friendly
activities will last from 10am-12pm and tear down will be done by 2pm. On
Saturday, May 16, tent/event set-up will last from 8am-1pm (this can be
adjusted if needed). The event attracts close to 800 individuals from
surrounding suburbs.

March of Dimes leads the fight for the health of all moms and babies. We
believe that every baby deserves the best possible start. Unfortunately, not all
babies get one. We are changing that.

For over 80 years, March of Dimes has helped millions of babies survive and
thrive. Now we're building on that legacy to level the playing field for all moms
and babies, no matter their age, socio-economic background or
demographics. We support moms throughout their pregnancy, even when
everything doesn’t go according to plan. We advocate for policies that
prioritize their health. We support radical improvements to the care they
receive. And we pioneer research to find solutions to the biggest health
threats to moms and babies.

Please feel free to contact me directly at (312) 435-0966 or via email at
krobertson@marchofdimes.org if you have any questions. Thank you for your
consideration.

Sincerely,

Kristen Robertson

Manager, Donor Development
March of Dimes Chicago Market

29



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =%
lisleparkdistrict.org

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: November 7, 2025

Re: Schedule of 2026 Regular Meetings of the Board of Park Commissioners

The Board is required to approve its official meeting dates for the following year. Unless consensus to the
confrary, they will continue to be held on the third Thursday of the month at 7:00 pm unless there are any
extenuating circumstances.

Like this year, the time period between the third Thursday of November and the third Thursday of December
2026 does not meet the required 30 days for which the Tentative Budget & Appropriations Ordinance must
be on public display. Specifically, the third Thursday of November in 2026 is the 19t and the third Thursday
of December is the 17, So, to satisfy this required 30 day public display period, it is recommended the
November meeting be pushed up one week, to Thursday, November 12 which is similar to this year's
schedule of meetings. Below are the recommended dates for your 2026 Regular Meetings, all of which
have a 7:00 pm start time:

¢« January 15, 2026

*  February 19, 2026

«  March 19, 2026

*  April 16, 2026

«  May 21, 2026

= June 18, 2026

o July 16, 2026

«  August 20, 2026

*  September 17, 2025
» October 15, 2026

« November 12, 2026 (second Thursday)
»  December 17, 2026

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the 2026 Regular Meeting dates of the Board of Park
Commissioners as presented

30



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 &
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &=
lisleparkdistrict.org (@)

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT & Golf Operations
Date: November 6, 2025

Re: 2026 Operating Budget

Since the Park Board's review of the draft 2026 Budget at your meeting of October 16, 2026, staff
reviewed the document again and wants fo call your attention to a slight change. A total of $250,000
from the Corporate Fund was reallocated to manage fund balances: $150,000 to the Liability Fund and
$100,000 to the Social Security Fund. Pending board consensus at your meeting of November 13, 2025, a
final draft of the Budget & Appropriations Ordinance will be put on public display for the required 30
days prior to it being presented for adoption, which is scheduled for a Special Meeting of December 18,
2025. This Special Meeting will be held at 6:45 and will include a public hearing for the 2026 budget,
followed by Park Board action on the same.

Thank you.

31



1925 Ohio Street

\ Lisle, IL 60532
630-964-3410, ext. 0 &3

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation and Marketing
Date: November 7, 2025
Re: Indoor Recreation Space Feasibility Study Adoption

The Indoor Recreation Space Feasibility Study final report was presented on November 6, 2025. With
the conclusion of this project and final report, staff recommend the Board of Park Commissioners
adopt the study as presented. Doing so formalizes the park district’s intent to advance this endeavor
based on the results of the study, which point to widespread community support generally.

Next steps include working with Wiliams Architects, Beyond Your Base, and Featherstone Construction
Management in further community engagement, facility design work, detailed cost estimating,
community presentations, and more. This additional due diligence will seek to specify the exact
amenities the community wants included in a new facility, produce more accurate cost estimating on
a facility that would contain these amenities, and the financial investment the community is willing to
make in a new indoor recreation facility.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt the Lisle Park District Indoor Recreation Space Feasibility
Study as presented.

32

info@lisleparkdistrict.org =
lisleparkdistrict.org




Apnis Alnigisea] 9aoedg uoijealoay Joopuj
101381 jied 9)si




yue|q 33| Ajjeuonualul aded siyy

aded]|!

34



35



9ded|1

6S

ASojopoyian

65
65

MBIAIBAQ

3JIbuU0IISaNY 3I0ds UOIIN3II3Y J00PU| 32143SI YI0d 3]SIT SZ0Z - ¥ Xipuaddy

[4°]

BwJo4 0.d Jeaj aAld €S

Ly

ASa1ens Sulpund z's

St
L4

suondwnssy [epueuld T°S

w04 0id pup ABainais pIdUDULS - Al 123dDYD

144

uoisnjpuo) jeuollesadQ 9t

[44

A3ajes1s uoneasaju) ASojouyda) s

o

ASa3ea3s spaepuels wessoud ¢t

8¢

SpJepue)S S3JIAJIAS JAGIBIAl PuUE 3duaadX3 JBWOoIsSN) €'y

SE

spaepuels [euonesadQ z'y

143
143

uonaINpoNU| T'v

ABajpnaas [puonniadg - 1no4 133doy)

[43

uoilealyyuap| wessoid uipjing a10) Z'€

o€
(113

uoIdNpolu| T°¢

wpiboid Buipjing 310) pup UOISIA - 334y 121dpy)

[44

sisAjeuyy S1apIno.d 1euldly €'

sishjeuy SpuaJ] |EUOI1B34I3Y Z'T

sisAjeuy Jiydesdowaq 1'2

sisA|puy 13)4pN - om | 433dpYy)

- = W W

uondNpoJIu| T'T

Apnis A21j1q1spa4 330ds UOIILAII3Y J00pU] - dUQ 131dDY)

36



a8ed|n

saiyuunyoddQ diysiauiied

10)"

£€0T sdiysiaulied alealid/a1qnd 10 suollepusawiwioday Adjod
€0T sdiysiauned ||V 10} 93110814 PIapUaWILIOIRY
£0T $321320.d 3sag diysiosuods /diysiaulind — ) xipuaddy
00T spJepuels 3JueuljulElA 101133U] — SPJEpUELS JUEBUIIUIERIA] JoOpU|
L6 SpJepue)s 33ueualulelp] J01I31XT - Spiepuels adueualulely Ajoed
L6 Sp4ppuDnls 32UDUIUIDIA A1204 - g XIpuaddy
59 S3131101ld pue spa3apN weisold uopealday
09 S3111101id PUE SPa3N SUIWY UOIIEIIIDY
6S

s3uipul4 Jolen

37

suoldwinssy 3 ABajoys [puoypiadQ



afed|T

‘'SPURAIM U0 pue sSUIUIAI 3y} Ul S}npe pue ‘YinoA ‘suasl

‘saliwey pue ‘Aep ay1 Sulinp ‘sio1uas pue synpe aAllde Suipnjoul ‘s1asn uo} adeds yoea welsSoid 01 Jye1s auinbad j1m siyy ‘siseq Ajiep e uo Ayoeded
asn s11 JO %0/ 15ea| 1e Suinaiyoe jo [eod e yum diysiaquiaw pue SIOMNSIA |eUOIIRIBUSSI}NW 3AI3S 01 SI AljIDe) ay) Jo Jualul ay] ‘ssadoad udisap
211eWaYds ay1 Sulinp anjona pue Alea Aew sauoz wesdoud ayy jo a8ejooy asenbs jenjoe ay] 'ssaooud udisap |jeaano ayl ul dais Ixau ay) se udissp
J11BWAYIS 3y} wojul djay |im uani ul yaiym ‘sauoz wesdoid ayy pawuoyul (,Anjoey,) saoeds uonessdal Joopul mau [enuaiod ay) 1oy padojanap
SuiwwetSoad palisap sy "SIUSPISAI 1I1IISIQ 104 SPUIIL [BUOIIR3IDAL 4O SiSAjeue ue pue indul Ajlunwwod yum padojaasp aiam sauoz weagoud ay |
AYYO0Hd ONIATING 30D ANV NOISIATTT

‘aW0od 0} sapedap
J10J 3SIT JO AljelIA pue yijeay |[esano 3y} Suiioddns pue ‘suoidsuuod Ajunwwod 3ulialsoy ‘saniuniioddo ssaujjam pue uoljealdal 0} ss3IJe
punoi-ieaA pue ‘jeuonesauadinnw ‘eaisnjpul Suipinoad Ag anjea dijgnd 2sueyua pjnom aeds uollealdal Joopul [euonippe ‘ssadosd Aljigisea) ayy
y3noJyy pauioddns J| “Apnis siyl 01 |BAIUDD S| SIUBPISAU 1013SI Jed 3517 40 spaau Suuayled Alunwwod pue ‘ssaully ‘uoiiealdal SUIAJOAD 3yl 193w
1594 PINOM ‘31IS 121U2) AJlUNWWOY) JUa14Nd 3yl Jeau Jo uo Ajjernualod ‘saoeds uoljeasdal Joopul papuedxs 10 mau Jayiaym Suiienjeas ‘Ayunpoddo
ue pue a8ua||_yd B Y10Qg $3IB4 MOU JI143SIQ Y1 ‘D41| |N43SN S JO pud ayi saydeosdde 19841S 1IOYS SZST 1€ J21ua) Allunwiwio) pjo ayl se JanamoH

‘Sulwwesgoud assanip pue uonediied paseasour y8noayl aoeds Joopul 3|qIX3l4 ‘B|qISSaIIe JO JyaUaq AJunNIWod 3u0J3s 2yl ajelisuowap o0}
SaNUIIU0D | "swood asodindinw pue ‘s321)40 aanensiuiwpe ‘Suiwwessold YydsSys 4a1ua) Jo1uas ‘|ooyasald Sululea ajjuan ayl 01 awoy si i
*JUSWYDIIUR J0) gnY AJIUNWWOD Pan|eA B aW023q SBY J31Ua) UOI1BaII3Y 3y "191U3) UOIIeaIddY 3|SIT Yl MOU S| 1eym ojul ulpjing Suliniaenuew
100J-21enbs-008‘6€ Suilsixa ue paleaoual pue paseyaind ‘diyspiemais |easyy |njaysnoys ysnoayy ‘pue paroaid 1pUISIQ 9Y) ‘asuodsal uj 'ssed jou
pIp 1B41 191U32 UO0I1e3II3) 1004-34enbsS-0p0’SE UL 12NJISUOD 01 WNPUIIR)as 800T B PIMO||0) JUSWISIAUI UOIIEaIDa) JoOopUl Jofew 1se| §,3011SIQ 3y L

*1931280] sjuapisal ulig 1ey3 saduaLadxa |BID0S pue ‘SSaU||aM ‘Ssaull) 0] $$9208 punol-1eaA Suipuedxa
Ag 3|s17 u1 411 4o Aljenb 3yl youua Jayling ued adeds UOIIBDIIBJ JOOPU] [BUOIIIPPE MOY 3)BN|BAD 0] SWIE dAIleIIUl SIYY ,‘pasndo4 Allunwiwo) ag,,
0] UOISSIW §,1214351g @Y1 ul pajooy “jusawdo|anap adeds uol}eaudal J00puUl INOGe SUOISIDIpP J189]e41s ‘pawiojul Supjew ul JJels pue sIauolssiwwo)
yded Jo pleog ayl Suiisisse ajiym ‘spasu Allunwiwod aining pue 1uadind yum saiy|ioe) sy Suludie ul 103sia ayl sapind Apnis Alljiqises) syl

"22eds uol3ealdal [euOIIRIBUBSIYNW JOOPUI [BUOIIPPE
dojanap 03 51 ,,paJlisap SaW02IN0 JuedIUSIS 1SOW BY1, Se Paulap sI YdIym ,'sanoi Sig, s,ue|d J21sel 21891.41S 9y} Wolj uoliepuawiwodas Aewnd
31 'sanjeA s,Ajunwiwiod ayl Yyiim $a24nosal 1913sig usije 01 pue AllUNWWOoD 3yl 01 S32IAI3S S,1011S1Q 3yl arosdwi 01 saloud |BI3AS PaLyIIUdPI
Ajunwiwod ay] "ue|d J21seA 21821841S €207 2Y) 40 Jed se adedS uoI1RaII3Y J00PU| MBU PIUOISIAUR SIUPISAI (,3011S1Q,,) 32143S1Q Yed 3sIT ayL

AQNLS ALINIGISV3d 30VdS NOILVIHO3IY HOOANI - INO 431dVHO

38



a8ed]|z

Apwwing Juawabobu3z sapjoyayps ;T anbiy

sasuodsay
Aaaing aulup

8LV

sasuodsay Aaaing
pileA — Ajjeansnels

1A%

Apnis

Aunqisnag eopds

uolpalday 100puU|
130143510 H40d 3)sI]

sjuedidilied malAiau|
1 sdnoJo sndo4

28edawoH

sjuedidnJaed

+00S'1

‘ABAans pijea Ajjeansilels e uj passasse

SEM JBY] UOI1B31J24 JO0OPUl JO} UOISIA 3yl padeys AJUnwWwWODd 3y} 3INsUa 03 SIU3PISaL 0OS‘T 4aA0 Suiyoeas ‘Asnins pue 33Sgam auluo ue pue
‘sdnoud snooy J4els ‘sdnoud snaoy ‘smainiaiul diysiapea) Ay papnjoul 1ey3 1013s1g Y3 Ag paJisap sem ssadoid Juawadedua ALUNWWOD BAISUBIXS Uy
INIWIDOVONIT HIATOHIAVLIS CT'T

39

suoljdwinssy 3 ABajpys [puoybiadp



afed]| e

'y xipuaddy ul punoj aq ued 1odau

SBulpuly [Ny Y[ "SIS24IUI |BUOIIEAIIDI 104 SR0edS Suliayled punol-i1ead pue Sujwwes3osd 03 sa1e|a4 1l Se S3DIAIDS 10111sI] o) sanuoud Allunwiwod
ay] aulwuaap djay 01 sem Aaains ayi jo asodind syl "§z0z 40 JaWWNS 3yl ul 19114 3yl Joj ASAINS Ajlunwwod e pa1dnpuod anuisul J13 3yl
INIWWSSISSY SATIN ALINNININOD AITVA ATIVOILSILVIS v'1'T

‘uonaNsu0d Sunnp Alnunuod weiSoud Sujuleluiew se [jam se ‘InoAe| a1is pue ‘Bunyied
‘J1jJeJ] PAPN|DUI SUIIIUOD |eUOIPPY "Ssad04d By} Inoy3noayl Aduaiedsuel] pue ‘uoiledINpa ‘UoIBEIIUNLIWIOD JE3|D 10} Paau 3y} pajou
os|e syuedidiied ‘sanijoe) azenbe omy Sunelado 1noge uiaduod Jejndipied yum ‘Alljigepioyje pue 1500 219M SIaLlIeq PAD ISOW BYL
"JuawiisaAul 21gnd 1sapow pue ‘suauited 0141510 3y}
W04} SUOIINGLIIUOD YUM [apow Suipuny paieys e syuasaidal 31 41 Ajgeinoipied ‘wnpusaiayal e 1o) 1oddns snoined passaldxa sjueddilied o
‘saoeds asn-2|qixal4 anjea ASy] ‘puiw ul sanaylsae Alunwwod pue
‘SMalA 100p1IN0 ‘1Y31| [eanieu Yyum paudisap pue Suijeadde Ajjensia si 3eyl AJijIoe) aAIsay0d auo 1oy 2duaiajald e passaidxa syueddiied .
"S3IIAII0R |00YIS-4214e 10 ul-doup 10 35IXa suondo Joopul maj 3)iym ‘swesdosd 2119|yle sulesisuod swA3
Jjooyas 01 ssadde paywi 'sadeds usamiaq AS1auAs Jo yoe| e pue INOAe| paIuIOSIP B WO 1344NS SI[IDB) JUDIIND JBY) PAIOU SIUBPISAY  »
‘8uiBuojag Aslunwiwod adeinodua pue ‘ssaujjam 1oddns ‘s)s Suojayl| pjing 01
2oe|d e SE U31UD UOoI1BaIIA) 3y 935 Auel luswdinba uiapow pue ‘saie|id ‘uids ‘e3oA Suipn|oul nuaLw ssaully 18peO4q B 3pN|ouUl SUOIIppE
paJisaq 'sdnoid a8e uaamiaq suonRIAULO0I S131504 1By} SulwwelSoad jeuonelauadiajul puedxa 01 pasu ayl paiydiydy syueddiued .
J21ua2 dnnenbe puodas
e 21eJ2d0 0} 1502 3y] INOCE PAUIDU0I 3IaM 13A ‘|ood SulWIMS JOOPUI UB 10} 3JIS3P B passaldxa os|e syuapisas Auely “AlAloe punols
-1eaA spioddns 1eyl 9oeds asn-13NWw B pue ‘swooJ ssaully et Supjjem Joopu) ue ‘92eds wniseuwAs 104 puewap JUIISISU0I pue SUCIISY .

‘BuiwwesSoud 3jgerdepe Juensjas pue ‘Ayjigeuleisns [eipueuly ‘Ajiaisn|oul sazijiold pue sjuspIsal JO SPasU SSISAIP
ay3 s1@aw 1ey) a2unosas Allunwwod e ujudissp 01 yoeoudde anisuayasdwod e 109143 ssadoud Juawade3ua ayl Jo INO dwed 1.yl sawayl ayl

'$5320Ns wa3-8uo| s Ayj108y
93Ul a4nsua 01 AJljigeuIRISNS |RIDURUL 10} S21821R11S PISSNISIP OS|B SI9P|OYeIS "$a4n1dnns diysiaquiaw aAIdaye 1sow ayl pue ‘sdiysiaulred
|e1rualod ‘4240 pinoys 3 sanjuawe pue sweldoid ayl ‘Aljioe) ayl Jo 9]0 palisap 3yl paJojdxa suoIlesIaAu0d 9say] ‘siapea| Ajunwwod pue ‘sdnoad
Jasn ‘yeis age||iA ‘4eis 10u1sig Sutpnpput syuedidilied Jo a8ued a519AIP B PAAjOAUL sANOU3 SND0) pUB SMBIAJR1UI [ENPIAIPUL JO SBIIBS Y "SI9p|oya))els
pue siapes| Alunwwod A9y wol) pa1da|jod asam s1ysisul ‘Ajiioes ayl 1o ASnins pue 1uBWSSasSe spasu apim-Ajunwiwod ayy adeys djay o

LINdNI SHIATOHIANVIS ET'T

LIOTALSIA MAVd

P

40



bunpy Juawsanul A31iolid wpibold - synsay Aanuns :z ainbiy

0sZ 00Z 0st 00T 0s 0

6'€Z Bl sweidoid jooyas-aig
Sve Suiwed jenuivsuodsa

LTE

v'8E

o'ov

iy

LEy
S'sy
S'ES

spaau |eads yimajdoad Joj swesdoid

sdisyswesdoid uaa)

sweidoid jooyds Jaye § a10jog

sdwe) yeaig

sye Juiwopad 'aauep ‘UL YIinoz

swesdord wawdojaAap Yinog

swesdord dunquinisanseuwio

swesdosd $SaULjaM B SSAULLYINOA
L'v9 ‘ ; swiesoid spods Yo

699 $andea) g SUOSS) SIUUB|

Sjuaaa jeidads

$9SSe19 WILS

sue Sunwsopad ‘asuep ‘uenpy

sweisdoid joiuag

w3 uadp

swesdosd syods ) npy
swerdosd ssaully 1218

Aoud ysiy

Aeyd uado ‘sangdea) 'suossa) |eqa)Ndid

sonenby

I 1

swesdold ssaujjam g Ssaulllnpy

i i 4

10)SIg Yied 8|sIT u| sweibold 10) Juaw)saAu| Jo) sanlold doj :Buney uswysanu| Ayloud

"AJ1|19B) BY1 UIYHM JUBWISIAUL 1O} Sede
anly doy ay3 se syods ynpe pue ‘ssaully Jalem ‘|leqapaid ‘saizenbe ‘ssaujjam g ssauyy ynpe sey SulwwesSoid uoealdal 1oy Yid aYL

‘Buiwwes3o.ad pue ‘sajjiuawe ‘saiyl|ioe) 104 Spasu

12WuUN 3ARY 1BYI SIUBPISAL JO Jaquinu 3yl yum Suiwwesdold pue ‘saiyiuawie ‘saiijioe) uo adejd syuapisal dueliodwi 3yl sysiam Ajjenba yid aul
‘sajjuawe Ayjioey se jjam se Suiwwesdoad uonealdals 1o) (Y1d) Sunes Juawisaaul Ajioud e padojanap sey ainisuf )13 ‘sisAjeue ayi jo wed e sy

41

suolpduwinssy @ A6ajpyg |puoypiadO



a8ed]|s

Bunoy Juawisanuf Aj1oLig Saiuawy - s)nsay Aanins :g ainbiy

0S¢ 002 0sT 00T 05S 0

£'61 aoeds Sulwwesdord jooyasalg
£'€2 suodga
9'EE yaempiyo
8'Sp aseds Bunuwesdoid sonseuwio

aceds Suuayied joopul painjonnsun

aoeds 1uana g Bunaapy

2ovds wesdoid jeuoneauad-nngy

sanuedssdunaawysasse)d Jojaseds asodindninp

725 I """

80L Imtonfoouu:o 10)a0eds Buiuiel]
oy

6L play) PN Joopu|
861 SWO0J SYEII B SUY
uaya uonensuowap sue lieung

Anua yidap o1azjood ainsia

ease wesdold 1a1em uwiepy

aoeds 2oUBP/SUE |RILEW/SSAUN)/SIIqOIAY
sunodasodindnngy

>M_._°_.-Q r_m_ —.._ Junuwms as1219xa 10) saue) deq

ease Juawdinba 12)NISeACIPIEIWO0 IYBIaM
jood weidord jo0pu|

yoes Bupglem/3uiuuni soopu)|

10111SI(] MIed 9|SIT U] Sanjiuswyy J0) JUsW)SaAU| 10} salolld doj :Buney Juawisaau| Ajuoud

“‘AJ[12B) BY3 UIYHM JUSWISIAUI 10} seale doy 3yl Se sunod asodindiynw
pue ‘saue| de| ‘ease olpied /wood ysiem ‘jood wes3oud Joopul yoes) Supjjem/3uiuunt J00pUl UB 1By} SMOYS S3IHUaWe pue sallljioe) 10} Yid Yl

LOTHLSIA MAavd
“ '

42



23ed]|o9

joysdous ajydpisbowaq ;¢ a4nbi4

eiep pZOZ ‘1¥S3 :821n0g

6€02
Aqendes Jad pue

awoouI pjoyasnoy
UBIPaW Paseasou)

9v6'29$%
awooui eyded Jad

¥85°00L$ awooul

%6 oune /owedsiH
%L, SR DIOW JO OM|

9%pL SUO|e ueISy

"(6€02 pue $£0¢) suonaloid seaA-GT pue QT 404

sonsualoeseyd oiydesSowap 1seI940) 01 UoissaJdal Jeaul| aul| Jydiesls pazi|iin uayl
S0Yd ‘(6z07) uonaalosd JeaA-g e se |jam se (yzog) uonendod Jus.ind ay) Sa1LWIISS
UaY3 1S3 "SNSU3) 0ZOZ A3 Ul payiodal se siaquinu |enoe S103|JaJ pue $Z0Z 1240120
ul pasinboe sem elep ||y ‘SpuaJl 1dyJew pue suonoafoid uonendod ui Suizijenads
pue (519) swaisAs uoljew.oju| [ediydes80an 01 pajedipap uoneziuedio yuswdo|3aap
pue yoieasal 3sa84e| ay3 ‘(1¥S3) ou| ‘9IN1ISU| Y2Jeasay SWIISAS [BIUSLIUOIIAUT WOJ)
pue neaing snNsua) 'S’M WoJly paulelqo sem sisAjeue ayj 1oy pasn ejep aiydesdowaq
ADOTOAOHLIW T'T'C

ployasnoy

A m %69 3UOJE AUYM

JNOINI ALIDINHL3 :

BIOVY

+¥/[-S9 .
ywoib onewelp 1o 869°¢€l
pS-GE spjoyasnoy 12301
yuawbas abe jsabie %EE 0~
668 ?jel :_Eo._m |enuuy
abe ueipapy 658 0€ g
og®

Jov uonejndod

joysdeus
oiydesbowaq 202

‘sjuaplisal Jo

spaau ay3 AJsiies 01 pasn sadIAIas pue sailjioey) jo sadAy a3 Jo Bulpuelsiapun 1a11aq
e Suipinoad ul s1siSSe pue sioul||| ‘9]sI7 punoJe pue ul }auew sy Ajnuenb o1 sdjay
os|e 110daJ 3y "uoiIealdal Ul SpuaL] 1v4ew Ajauapl pue aauas Asy) uoneindod ay)
10 dnayew ayl ojul 3y3isul yum 313s1g ay3 apinoad o3 si sisAjeue siyl jo asodind ay |

"Ajjea18a1e41s pue AjaA1102449 pasn Sulaq aJe $824n0SaJ 1By} 92USpluU0d
siapjoyayels 3uing ‘puewap ajqesnseaw Aq papoddns pue ‘9jqeuteisns Ajjeinueuly
‘spaau Ajunwwod 0} aaisuodsas si Ayjioey pasodoid 3yl 1eyl saunsua sisAjeue
@ydew ayl ‘AjPrewn)n ewuoj oud ay3 uil sjaaa] uonjedidilied pue anuanal |erualod
Sunoaloid pue ‘sadeds jo 9jeas pue xiw Y3 2yl Juiwioyul ‘ISOW JUBM SJUIPISAI
jeym Suihynuapr Ag Supjew-uoisidap J0j UOIIBPUNO} UIALP-BlEp 3Y)} Ssapiaoud
sisAjeue siyl auawisaaul ayy Ayiasnl 03 3oddns J1wouoda pue 1salaiul Apunwwod

43

JUBIDILNS SI 343Y1 JBYIBYM BUIWIBIBp 01 Sa1jioe) 3jqesedwod Jo malaal e pue ‘spuasy uonedpiued ‘eiep diydesSowap sauIquIod 1] “SIDIAISS
Jo Ajpioey ‘ssauisng pasodoud e o) 3@3iew 3yl ul uoiiadwod pue aseq Jasn jeizualod ay) sa1en|ead jeyl Juauodwod [BI1LD e Si SISAjeue 1a)ueW v

SISATVNY LINYVIA - OML 431dVHO

suoljdwinssy @ ABajpys [puoypiado



Aippunog sisAjpuy 21ydoibowaq :5 ainbr4

——

oBpIpOOA, w

Y S
s

,. 1203s1(] yied ml

4 0005
wy z

Ll

P B TS

aded]|¢

‘sishjeue ojydesSowap ayy 1oy pazijian aam (IYS11) umoys sariepunog 1213siqg YL

‘sisAjpup 21ydoibowap siy) 1noybno.ay)y 3zpa woif a1pipdas pamain
s1 Ayd1uy3a ounwoiiundsiy Y1 ‘UospaJ s1y3 104 “jou Jo uibLio ounoy / undsiy fo si
uostad b Jaylaym so pauifap si A)31uyl3 *3sayy fo uonpUIGLIOI B 10 ‘IbJ 13Y)O 3UIOS
‘1apupys| 21f1d0d 13Y10 PUDL UDIDMBDH 3AIIDN ‘BAIIDN DYSOIY PUp ‘UBIpUj URILIWY
‘upisy ‘ubduawy updify 10 yao[g ‘auym :sdnodb [p1os buimojjof ayy fo aiow 4o
U0 Y1m uoi1naf1Iuapl-fjas s,uosiad b sp 220y SUlfap hbaing sNSU3) Y| :3910uU Is3|d

,/sdnoug |eanyn20120s pue suiSLIo [BUOIIBU PUB DlUYyla ‘|B1de) 3pN|dul
s3110821ed A1D1uyla pue aJel 3yl jey) aziudodals ap\ “Ajjedannauad o ‘Ajjeaidojodoayiue
‘AjjeaiBojoigq Audluyla pue des auysp 01 1dwalle ue jou L4 pue ‘SN Yl ul
SUON}IULAP |B120S 123)4a4 Aj|elauad sa110821e0 AldIuYle pue aded ayl, 1Y) S91B]S SNsua)

"2V YLION J0 1se3 3|ppIN

ay3 ‘edouny jo sajdoad jeuidLio ayl Jo Aue uj suiduo Suiney uosiad y BUYM .
"SpuB|s| J1410ed 43410 J0 ‘eoules ‘weno ‘liemeH jo sajdoad |euiduo

21 jo Aue ui suiduo Suiney uosiad Yy 11apue|s| Ji10ed J3Y1Q 10 UBlIEMEH AIEN  «
"3oel

}0 ssajpJedal ‘uIlio 1o a1nyn2 ysiueds Jay3lo Jo ‘UBdawY [BJ3U) JO YINoS ‘Uedly ouand ‘UedIX3a|Al ‘Ueqn) Jo uosiad y :ouije] Jo dluedsiH .
"BOLIY JO sdnoud |e1oed yoe|q ay3 4o Aue ul suiBuo Suiney uosiad v iuedaWY UBdLY JO IRl .
‘Weulaln pue ‘puejieyl ‘spuejs) aurddijiyd 2y ‘ueisnied ‘eisAejely ‘ealoy ‘ueder ‘eipu) ‘eury) ‘etpoquie) ‘sjdwexa

10} ‘Buipnjaul 1UBUIIUOINS UBIPU| 2yl JO ‘BISY 1SEaYINOS ‘Ise3 Je4 3yl jo sajdoad jeuiBiio ayy jo Aue ul suiBuo Suiaey uosiad vy iueisy .

"JUBWIYIEIIE AJIUNWLWOD JO UOIIBI|IJE |BQLI) SUIBIUIEW OYM pue ‘(eduiawy

|edqua) Suipnjoul) edRWY Yinos pue yuop o sajdoad [euidiio ayj jo Aue ul suidlio 3uiney uosiad y AN BYSE|Y J0 uelpu] UBdLIRWY .

‘sisAjeue siy1 UIYUM pasn aJe 21n1BjDUSWOU PUB SUoIHULap (0Z0Z SNSUa)) 1sale| 3yl "Mojaq paulap aJie uiodal
2oueldwod sydu 1A pue ‘Suipiodal aaiesiuiwpe wesdosd ‘s213sIeIS |eJapa4 40 AJDIUYIS pue 30e) UO BIEP JOJ Sa110391eD WNnwiulw 3y

LOTHLSIA MAVd

P

44



28ed|8

uonpindod 1314351Q y40d 3|57 :9 a4nb1y

ajey Yoo [enuuy uonejndod uone|ndod |ejo) mee
uopaafoid uopaafold uopdafold ajewns3 snsuad
6E0T vEoZ 6202 vzoT ozoz

£16'08 $28°0€ S6T'0E 658°0€ vLT'IE

NOILLYINdOd

"sieah

3a.1y1-om1 Aiana 1sea| 1e parepdn aq pinoys soiydelSowap pue sJuUIpIsal Mau 1eJ1le 01 anuiuod 01 3ul03 e salll|1de) aj-Jjo-Aljenb
ay1 a1edidnue app ‘sanjea Ajuadoud pue Aylunwwod uayi8uaais Asyl anaijaq Asyi pue syuapisas 0} Jueniodwi ale sani|ioey aj| Jo Ayjenp .

“Auoey
$,1011151Q AJeiqi7 9|51 3y} 01 SUOIIBAOURI puB ‘00yaS AlRjuawa|3 3|siT Mau ay} jo Juswdo|anap ay) S| J9PISUOD 10U S0P R1eP 3yl IBYM  «
"ssauaAIloeIIIe |BUOISaS Ul sYIys Jo Suisnoy mau 03 anp Ajqissod (%z1'0+) YE0Z PUB 6207 U29M1ag 51N220 AIan0dal 3|gelou Y .

‘W93 MOoYs ay3 Ul SaIAIRS
pasndoj-Ajiwe) pue -yinoA 1o puewap a1en|eAaal 01 paau e unsad8ns ‘saulpap 15adasls aul 1084 (%EF 0-) 6202 PUB (%EE0-) ¥20T -«
's31eJ Yyuig Jamo) Jo ‘uonendod Bui8e ue ‘uonesgiwino ajqissod Sunedipul ‘6Z0z pue 0ZOZ usamiaq 3utuloesp si uolleindod syl .

:(6£0Z-0202) spua4) uonendod Aay

'6£07 AQ £T6°0€ Suiyoeal ‘gz0z Ul suidaq AJaA0dal 3sapow V¥ "SET0E 03 127 1€ wody doup
siaquinu uonendod ‘6z0z 01 0Z0Z Wo.l4 "wlial Suoj ayy ul Buizijiqels a1o0yaq Ajpysis auljdap o1 paldaload si 1911s1Q yJed 3|s1 3yl Jo uonendod ay |

NOILYINdO

45

suoljdwinssy 3 ABajoyg [puoypiadQ



o8ed|e6

SploYasnoy 121435ia 3bd 3Jsi] £ a4nbi4

21EY YIMOID [ENUUY SP|OYasnoH SP|OYasSNOH JO Jaquuinn mem

uonaafoid uonafoid uonasfoid a1ewns3 snsua)
6€02Z 125014 6202 _weoe 0Z0¢

ShL'ET 869°€T VL9'ET

LIV'VT 09T‘vT

SATOH3ISNOH

‘eyded sad saijuawe pue
syJed |eJ0| JO 3sn PasEaJdoul pue SaDIAISS 10} pUBWap pazijenpiAipul aiow s1s988ns yimoud uonendod Sudedino ymous pjoyssnoy ayl e
‘(2384 YyIMO0IS [ENUUER %09 0+ ‘SP|OYISNOY STH+) FEOZ PUB 60T U29MI( SIN2J0 YIMoJaS pjoyasnoy 1sa8uoiis ayl e
‘apedap 1eyy ul neajeld Jeau e Buijeudis ‘(sieaA g 1an0 spjoyasnoy T/+ Ajuo) 6Z0Z 01 0Z0Z WOJ) |BWIUIW SI YIMOID
'SPIOYasNoY g7/ JO 9SBIIDUI 19U B $33S 1D1ISIP 3Y] ‘6€0T U! LTH'PT 01 0ZOT Ul L9'ET WOI o
‘(sa1j1wey J3|jBWS 10 Suo|e
8uinll synpe Sui8e “8'3) azis pjoyasnoy Suuipap Suiisadsns ‘sasealoul Ajlpeals spjoyasnoy Jo Jaquinu ayl ‘puaJy uoneindod ayl audsaq .

:(6£02-0202) Spua.L ployasnoH Aay

‘sguijjamp uosiad-aj3uls atow Jo ‘pjoyasnoy Jad uaip|iyd Jama} ‘syuapisal Suide Ag uaaup A1 ‘sazis pjoyasnoy adesane 13jjews o1 syuiod puauy
SIY1 ‘6€0Z Ul ZTHPT 01 0ZOT Ul /9 €T wou4 "sazijigeis uonendod se uana ‘Buimoud Ajjuaisisuod si spjoyasnoy jo Jaquinu ay) ‘uone|ndod ayijun

LOTHLSIA MAVd
“ J

46



a3ed]|ot

swawbas aby Ag uonpindod 12143510 ¥40d 3(s11 8 a4nbi4

+SL vL-59 ¥9-5S S-SE - PE-BL LT-ET ZI-0
‘8uiuue|d uoneasdal
fids %0t %P1 %9¢ %vT %S %Y1 anissed pue d|qissadoe
%8 %O0T : : 10y J1ydesSowap |B213LID
. %21 %LT 7 %S %Y1 e Sulwodag pue ‘Sugnop
8701 . : Ajieau ‘%zT 01 9%/ woly Ajipeals

3 it S 8797 o b4 asealnul (+57 s98y) sJolulds .
Zahd Lramrd ; — ‘Juawgas ade Aue

- 10 yIMo.3 3|gejou 1sow
Yl ‘%rT 01 %0T wouy

Suiseanul /-9 s98y O
E %9 ‘o pT-TT punoJe Apeais
Suipjoy  $9-g5 sady ©

Yum
‘Ajaueaiyiudis moad o1 pajialoud
aJe (p£-SS s98Y) SHUNPY JAP|0
SIN3ND3S 39V A9 NOLLYINdOd ‘uone|ndod

Ajjwey 2103 Byl ul uolsose

jenpesd 01 unuiod ‘6E0T Ul %1z 03 0Z0OT Ul %97 wouy Apydijs asealnap ing Juawdas a8e 1sa34e| ay) ulewal (S-9€ s238y) s3npy ady-Ajlwey .
‘SpuaJ} d1wou0da Jo uisnoy 8uindajyal Algissod-uonezijigels Ag pamoj|o) uonedidilied

ui dip Asesodwial e Sunedipul ‘6£0Z Aq %tz 03 J9A0234 UYL ING ‘6Z0T U %TT 03 0TOT Ul %g WOy 3uldap (f€-8T So8y) synpy Sunop .
"S3AIIEBIIIUI [O0YDISIaYE pUE ‘SJUBAD Uaa} ‘sendes| suods a1

swesSoud Joj aseq Jasn uaal Apeails 1ng |jews e Suiisadsns ‘uonendod |B101 3Y} JO %SG-7 18 JURISUOD sulewal (LT-€T sa8y) uonnendod usal .
‘uoisuedxa J11BWEIP INOYIIM SalluawWe

pue SuiwwesSoid pasni0)-piiya oy pasu SuioSuo Sunnedipul ‘6£0z 03 0ZOT WOJy %9T 18 9|qels sulewal (z1-0 sa8y) uonendod yinox

uonasfoid uondafoid uonaafoid ajewnsy snsua)
6E0Z ™ ve0Z 6202 veoe ™ ozozm™

:(6£02-0202) spuasL 33y Ay

'SaA|0AS AJlUNWIWOD 3y} SEe YINoA pue ‘synpe Jap|o ‘saljiwey 104 sad1aas Supueleq ul Ajuenoiied ‘Sutuueld uoileasdas pue syied o) suonedijdwi
JuedIuBIS 9ARY SpuaJl 953y "a4n3onuys uoieindod $,301351Q YJBd 3ISIT Y1 Ul YIYys dlweuAp B MoYs 6EOZ 01 0Z0Z WoJy suonafosd siydesSowsp ay|

NOILVININDIS 39V

47

suoydwnssy 3 ABajpus [puoypbiadQ



23ed|TIT

a0y Aq uonoindod 33143510 340d 31517 6 a4nb14

uondafoid uonaafoid uonaaloid ajewys3 snsuad
6£02 veoz 6202 vZoz o0zoz
auoly ayym =
'sall08a1ed
JUOJY UBILALWY UBI|LYY IO YIe|g » |eioes |euonipeJ)
puoAaq
s %9 11821JISIAI
3UO[Y SAIIEN BYSE|Y °§ UBIpU| UBILWY %99 %69 %L UOREJIYISIBAIP
panuiluod
auoly ueisy Zunsedans
%S 01 %E woyy
auojy
J3pue|s] Jjded JAYI0 '§ UBIIEMEH SANREN 1 %9 a25ealdul 1seapouwl
. %9 - e sI9s  adey
20y 1930 2WOS = %9 %9 8410 dwos .
‘pousad

uoidafoud
3yl 1noysnouy}
99 1B 1U315I1SU0d

S3JBY 2IO0IA| 10 OML W %S %S
sulewsl

3OVY AS NOILYINdOd auojy ueduawy
uedlyY 40 YoB|g .
‘suonejndod ua8unoA Suowe Ajisianip pue AJ13UapI [BIDBIIINW U] 35B3J40Ul UR SU1123|§a) ‘%ZT 01 %/ WO} SMOIS S9IeY IO\l IO OM]
‘Ajlunwiwod ayy ul dnou8 [eioes Suimoas-1s31se) oyl 1 SupjEwW ‘%8T 01 %ET WOoJ) AjIpeals SaSeasdul auo|y Uelsy .
‘Wiys aydesSowap yuedyiudis e Suieudis ‘doap Julod-¢T e ‘6E0Z Ul %85 01 0Z0Z Ul %T/ WOl aulpap 0} paldaloid si auo|y aUYMm o«

:(6£0Z-0202) Spua.L ey Ay

‘Butwwesdoud aaisuodsal Ajjeanyna pue Sutuueld aaisn|dpul 104 pasu 3yl Ys1ysiy suys asay] ,, sa0ey
2J0|A 10 om], se BulAjiluapl asoyl pue siuapisal ,UeIsy, Ul sasealoul ajgeiou Aq paiuedwodoe s) uonieindod ,auoly 2UYAM\, 94l jo a8ejuadiad
ay1 ul aulaap ay] "asianlp Ajduiseasdur Buiwodaq s1 Ajunwiwod 1213s1q J4ed 3|7 2yl 1Byl Moys 607 03 0207 wou) suoiidafoad uoiyisodwon |eney

1DV

48



a8ed| T

uonoindog 21undsiy 3211351q Y104 3|17 0T 34nbi4

uonoafold uondafoird uondafold 21BWIIS]  SNSUI)

6£0T teoe 620 teoe o0Z0tz
%C1 %11 %01 %6
[ER1-3]
Aue) uidup ounzet /auedsiy m
S1Y10 IV = %88 %68 %06 %16

NOILVINdOd JINVdSIH

"6E0Z Ul %2ZT 01 0Z0Z Ul %6 Wwol} ‘pdiyl-auo Ag moas o3 paioafoud st uonejndod oune] /oluedsiH ayl o«

:(6£0Z-020Z) spua4L Adiuyig Aay

'sa1891e.3s Juawadedua pue ‘suoniedunwwod ‘udissp weidoad ul uoisnjoul
|euonuaiul jo aduepodwi 3yl sIYSYSiy pue uoledIsIaAIp JO suianied |eUOIIBU J19pROUQ S1D314D] puall SIYL ‘6£0Z Pue 0Z0Z Uaamiaq sulod
adejuadsad ¢ Ag moa8 o3 pajdoadxa pue Suiseasoul Ajipeais si ‘Ajuouiw e Ajjuadind ajiym 30143s1Q dded 3isi] ul uonie|ndod ouileq 4o diuedsiy ayl

‘anoqe
payjizuap) sali08aied |ees Aue yum Ajiuapi osje ued Aldiuyla ul ounel/diuedsiy a4 Oym S[ENPIAIPUI JBY) d30U 01 Juelsodwil si 3| "dJe) WOy
Ajpuapuadapul pamala s1 uoniulap neaung snsua) ayl Ag yoiym ‘Audiuyla ounei/diuedsiy uo paseq passasse osje sem uollejndod s,1011s51Q 2yl

ALIDINHLI

49

suoldwinssy @ ABajoys [puoypIado



aded| €T

S$21IS1123I00Y ) IWOIU] 12LIISIF ¥IDd 3|17 TT ainbi4

uonaafoigd uopnaafoid uonaafoid ajew sy
6£02 €0z 6202 vzoz
- - 9629
- , wreLs :

. 8EE'18$

vES‘06$ ,

¥8S'00TS
, SST'TITS
9ZLTZIS

L6T'TETS

awoou| eyide) Jad @ 3WOdU| P|OYISNOH UB|pAy B

SJILSI¥ILIVYVHD JINOINI

~Jamod
8uiseyoand |enpiaipul paseaJoul Ing ‘s8urusea pjoyasnoy Jay3iy isnf jou Bunssdsns ‘pouiad awes syl JaA0 % AQ SMoJ3 awodul eyded 1ad e
"6€0Z 01 7207 WO} %T € 19A0 Ag S95B3.10U] BWODUI P|OY3SNOY UBIPIA

:(6€02-7Z0T) SpuaJL awodu| Aay

"(STOT8S) UBIpaW sioul||| 3y} aA0qe Os[e s (#85'00TS) SWwodu! pjoyasnoy uelpaw s,1011s1q YL (€p8‘sys) o3esane
stoul]|| 2y3 anoqe s (9¢6'z9S) awodul eyded dad s 301151 8yl “Fuiuueld 1214351 104 suonedldwl [nj3uiueaw sey ydiym ‘s|aAa| aWwodul [BJ0] Ul puad}
piemdn Suouis e S193)431 6E0Z-1Z0T WoJ) suoipdafoid awodul pjoyasnoy ayj "ployasnoy awes ay} uiyum Buial] uaaixis jo a8e 3yl JI9A0 auoAIana
JO 3wWodU| B30} Y} UO PASeq SI SWO0IUl P|OYasnoy UBIpaw ayl s|Iym [enpiaipul ue Ag pauted si awodul eyded Jad ayl ‘awodul SuizAjeue uaypn

50



a8ed| T

awoduf aA10IDdWOo) 1914351g ¥40d 3[S1T ZT 34nbi4

v's'n sloutjji 101151 )ded 3|si
628'€vS Ev8'SYS -
9t629$
890'6LS ST0‘18S

¥85°00T$

awodu) ejjde) Jad @ 3wW03U| pjOYISNOH ue|paly B

JINODNI JAILVEVAINOD

51

suoldwinssy @ ABajoys [puoypiado



o98ed]|sT

pauIDIYy uonpINP3 uonpNdod 1314151Q 4404 3|17 €T a4nbi4

aai8aqg
|leuo|ssajoid aai8aq aaJdaq aaJs8ag oN |enuapas) ajenpesy ewojdig oN apeso
/31enpess s Jojayaeg ajepossy ‘ada)op awos  3Anewal|y /@39 (0OYSYIIH  ‘BPRID YIZT-YIE Y6 UBYl SSI
I o Em— R
%T'Z %6°0 %80
XE0 %6°0T
%6'vT
%E’'ST

%6°SE

(@10 S¥V3A +52) GINIVLLY NOILYONA3

‘wnJayoads [euoizeaNpa [Ny 3yl ssosde jeadde pue ssa2oe Buunsua ‘Alnba Sujuiejuiew Aqg siyl sauejeq pinoys 12141sid ayL
"SuOIIN1IASUl [euoizEINP3 YyUMm sdiysiauned 218s1e.1s pue ‘quawadedua Ajlunwwod jnySuiueaw ‘Suiwwelsdoud pajualio-juawydiiua ‘Aljenb-ysiy 1oy
puewap SuoJ3s e s1sa88ns siy) 'saa.8ap a1enpesd Jo s 0jaydeq Suipjoy Ayiolew e yum ‘voileindod pajeanpa-||am B S9AIS 12141510 Yded 3|17 YL

"A1o8a31e0 29433p e 1noyim 239)j02 awos / g3 / Ajuo jooyds y3iy syl ojul sjjey (1e101 %£T) uonendod ay) jo uoinJod jews AjgAneRl Y .
‘uoneanpa |ooyas Ysiy e ueyy ssa| aneY SINPe Jo %/ T AU e
“19y8iy 40 s Jo0jaydeq e spjoy +5z Ide uonendod ayl JO %Z'T9 .

:SO1SeIS pauleny uoneanp3 Asy

‘sayoeosdde Juawadedua Ajlunwwod pue ‘sa1dajedls yoeasino ‘swesdoid uolyeaidal Jo udisap ayl
wuojul djay sydisul asayl “Ayunwwod paieanpa Ajysdiy e sjeanal pue synpe Suowe 1UdWUIRIIE [BUOIIBINPS JO UOIINGIISIP 3Y) SMOYS Jeyd ayl

NOILLYD

LOTHLSIA MAvd
.

52



o8ed]|ot

‘uonedpijed Ajlunwwod peouq Sulansua 01 [BIIUISSS S| SPUN0JIBYIeq

|euoneanpa ||e ssoJoe [eadde ajgelinba SuluieluIB|A 'SUOIINIISUI [BINYIND PUB ‘S3I1MISIIAIUN ‘S|o0Yds Yum sdiysiauiied pue Sujuue|d pawiojul
-e1ep WoJy 1yauaq ued Suiwweldold Juawagedua JIAID 10 WSLIAUN|OA pue ‘Buiuies| uojsyl| ‘S3uliayo |eanynd ‘swesdoid JusawydLud
ut 3saJ21ul 1a8uouis aq Aew atayl “4aydiy Jo a218ap sJ0j2ydeq e Suipjoy SYNPE JO %09 JOA0 YIM 1yl 31BJIpUl SPUSJ} UOI1EINPA 1D143SIQ

*S1UBPISS BWODUI-PIXI 1O SWOIUI-IIMO|

104 Anpigissasoe Suiuayidualis osje a)iym ‘swesdosd paseq-a9y pue saijuawe pua-1aysiy alojdxa o3 pauonsod si 3a13sIg 3y L “ANAIsnjdul

uonnguasip
20.n0osal 3)|qeyunba jo aouejioduw) e
S3JIAIDS
pUE S31}1|IDB4 SAISN|IUL 10} P3N e
Anjiqissaddy
pue Ayinb3

Sa2IAIDS pue sadeds
Jeuonjeaidal paidepe 1o) puewsaq e
S}INPe J2pjo JO Jaqwinu 3uisly e
SADIAIRS
palusliQ-10Iuag

saijiuawe pue udisap weidoid
a1endoidde-a8e 1oy paap e

uone|ndod yinoA ay3 ui Iseasdu| «
sa1y|Ioey
pue sweiSoid Yinoa

® o &

panuiuod ainsua ued saiunuoddo ssadde 334y pue ‘Sudud passn ‘sdiysiejoyds
—|eJiudd ulewsal 1snw Alnba Janamoy “Suiwwes3oad ul uoneAouul pue ‘sdllayisae
udisap ‘Aujenb 201A43s 104 suoneladxa paseasdoul a1easd Aew sjana] awodul uisty
'sdnoJg pajuasaidaiiapun Buowe isnJ) pue Jusawadedua usyidualls

ued uoneuasaldal JJe1s 3SIDAIP PUB SIUIAD [BINIIND "PAWOIIM pue pajuasaidal |93}
s1uapIsal [|e BuLINsua ‘Sa131|10.) 03 SS90k 3jgelinba pue ‘uoneduNWWOI |enduljinw
‘Suiwwesgoud aaisnjoul azijsold pINoYS 19143s1g Ay ‘SIuapisad oulle/iuedsiy ul asu
Apeais e pue ‘suoiieindod |eoeaNW pue UeIsY ul Yimous yum ‘asiaaip Ajjeaiuyia pue
Ajjeoes atow Suiwodaq st Ajunwwod ayl 1eyl moys spuasl Adiuyia pue adel UISIA
"512sN 353y} uielas ol-sweldosd usaup

-|y221 10 3|qIx3|} se yons-saidaless uswaSeSua paladie) 10 paau ayl 1sa33ns synpe
J28unoA pue suaal ul saulaq "s1uaAld Ajpuany-Ajiwey pue ‘spunosdAeld ‘sdwed Joj
pasu ay3 Suiuieisns ‘uoniendod ay3 Jo aueys a|gels e ulewal (gT-0) YINOA "uoiiealdal
anissed pue ‘Ayjiqissaooe  ‘ssaujjem  ul sSuliajjo papuedxs 3unelissadau ‘+69
synpe Suowe S| YyimoJag diewelp 3sow ay3 1sa88ns spuady uonisodwod ade 114181g
"sai|1oe} Suipuaixalano 1noyym Alljenb aoiaias Suiniasaud jo eoueliodwi

ayl Sunydyysiy—uoneasdas pue ‘spesy ‘syued a0y puewsp euded sad aseasdul
1M yimoud pjoyasnoy ey surewas uonendod ayy ajiypn 'synpe Japjo 1oj udisap
9|qISSaI0E pUB ‘S3llUBWE PISEg-pooytoqydiau ‘SadiAI9s dnouad-||ews 10 |eENpIAIpUl UO
sndoj pinoys Suiuuejd weadoud ‘(synpe 3j8uis ‘sia1sau Axdwa “8'a) spjoyasnoy Jap|o

53

1OIEALSIA NYYd 31SI1T IHL Ajjerrualod “aajews piemol BiYs e 1sa88ns spuasy pjoyasnoy pue uonejndod 10U1SIJ .

404 SNOLLYII'IdWI TVILN3LOd 110143510 3y} 4o} suonedndwi [eizualod awos s352838ns sisAjeue ayi ‘solydesdowap

uo Aj2j0os paseq sanioud pue Spasu uolleaJdaJ 3zijesauad 0} jou juepodwi SIU 3IYM

suoldwinssy @ ABajous [puoypiadO



a8ed| Lt

1213s1a 8ayd
Aq papinoad s8uiiayjo asoyy ul ajediied AjAIOR [|IM BaJe 3D1AIBS Y] UIYHM SJuapIsal 18yl pooyi|ayI| J91ea4s e s1 a13y) 1ey) a1ensuowap Asyy
asnesaq juedyusdis ale (+00T) siaquinu xapul ySiH "2400s [dIAl 1saySiy 01 1samo| woJy ‘Japio Suipuadse ul paisy pue adA) Ajianoe Aq paziiodaled
3Je S3NIAII. Y1 “19U1SIA SYI UIYLIM SIUSpPISaJ Joj Juadjenasd aie 1Byl S3IIAIRIR 3UNsIs| pue Jods /1 10 $2409s |dIAl @4edwod sueyd SuImo||o) 3yl

'$9402S
Ssloulj|| moj2q pue agesane [euorieu ayl mojaq ||} (96) |1eqiayseg pue (6) 11eqAajjoA “uoneddiied |aAs|-adeliane ‘Apeals Suniedipul HJewyduaq
|euoileu ayi 1e Ajpoexa 3s (00T) 11equ0S pue (00T) |jegaseg *sanSea) ynpe pue yinoA Joj puewsap pue Juawadedus Suoss Junysadsns ‘adesane
|[EUOIIBU 3y} PaadXa Os|e (£0T) 422005 pue (90T) ||eq1004 "sa8esaAe 31e1s pue [euoljeu ay) 03 pasedwod uoneddiyied Jaysiy Suiiesisuowap osfe
ajiym ‘Alo8a1ed 1ods [esauan ayl ul 1saysiy ay3 paiods || JJOD pue ‘|[egapydld ‘stuua] ‘@jdwexa 104 ‘salliAlloe 21y193ds awos ul [erualod y3iy yim
‘Sea B PISSISSE Ul siaquinu (|dIAl) xapul [elnualod 1oy ew 98eIaAR-9A00R JY] SIILIISUOWSP BIeP 3Y]L ‘S|dIAl S,3011s1d 3yl SuizAjeue uaym ‘||eaanQ

*SJ13dW |dIAl Uo Ajajos paseq aq jou
pjnoys suoisap anewwesdold ‘snyi ‘spualy Ajunwwod auiwualap djay o3 pasn juiod ejep auo Ajuo aJe sJulaW |dIAl 3BY) Palou aq pinoys 3

"UOI1E803J |RIDJIBWIWIOD puB ‘AJIAIIOE J0OPINO ‘ssaully ‘syods |eJauad — sau08aled (f7) Jnoy ul a8esane [euoneu ayl 01 pasedwod
S| eaJe 22IAI9S 3Y) "saies uonedpnied agesane-ueyl-1aydiy Jussaldas pinom QT dA0ge siaqwnu pue ‘sales uolledidijied a8esane-ueyl-1amo|
juasasdal pjnom QT MO|3q Siaquinu ‘a104a13yl ‘00T S! 98esane |euoiieu ay) ‘ageane |eUOIIRU ‘SN Y} 01 paledwod UaYM SIILIAIDR UIBLIDD Ul
aredidied ||IM JUapISal JNPe ue 1eyl Pooy1ay!| 3Yl SMOYS |dIAl YL ‘SeaJe 2JIAI3S paulap ayl Ulyim 321A43s J0 1onpoud e so) puewap ajqeqoud ayy
sainseaw (|dIAl) Xapu| [B13U330d 1ax4eAl '|4ST Ag papiroid se ‘syuapisal 101351 404 elep |eljualod 1ayJew aunsia) pue Jods moys syeyd Suimoj|oy ay |

TVILNILOd LINYVIN FHNSIFT ANV LH0OdS TvIO0T H.N.ml_

*SOIIIBIA NMBd VdHN 10 ‘synsas Asains pijea Ajjeansiiels ‘sael
uonedidiued |eJ1101SIY JO/PUB JUSLIND UO Paseq SI Blep puaJl ||V "(1¥S3) "du] ‘@INNISU| Youeasay SW1SAS [BIUSWUOIIAUT PUe ‘(YdYN) UOIRIDOSSY
ded pue uoinealday jeuonenN ‘(v]4S) s,uoneinossy Alsnpuj ssaull4 ) suodg wouy pauielqo sem sisA[eue siyl 1oy pasn elep spuall 'sjuawsas
28e Ag 1saJ21Ul [RUOIIER.IIDI ||2M SB SpUaJ] [BUOIIEDIIDI |BIO] pUR ‘jeuoidas ‘|euoiieu o Suipuelsiapun ue sapinoad sisAjeuy spuai] UoIeaIdaYy Ayl

LORLLSIA M vd q
“ ’

54



98ed]|8t

Xapuj [013u330d 13)}4DIA] S1I0dS [D43USD 13143510 H40d 3SIT :pT ainbiy

suusl  |[egappid 409 lleqioo4 19005  [legaseg  [[EqYOS  |[EqIaxseqd  [[eqAS]IoA

6
ooy  66€0T TOWOT g000T ToT% 701"

00t
0ct

(00T) @8e19NY |BUOIIEN s SIOULY)| 1211S1Q Y 1Bd 3(SIT mm—

IdINl SLYOdS TVH3INID

Juawanosdwi Ayljioes pue yoeasino paladiel ySnoayl yimods 1oy |erualod Jo ‘siaylew paaIasiapun 1o PUBLLBP JaMO| 31edIpul
Aew siyj -e8esane |euorjeu ayl Japun isnf ase 1du3sIg 3yl ul uonedpiyed (y6) ||egAS||OA pue (96) ||eqlayseg ‘puewap |edo] Apeals Buinisadans
‘s|an3] 21e1s Sulwiopadino pue 38elane aA0Ge ‘STT 4O |dIAN UB YUm SMO[|04 }|oD "1iods Suimold Ajpided syl ul Juawiisaaul panuijuod 1o) Ajunijoddo
ue 3unysiysiy pue spuaJy jeuoiieu yum suudije ‘6TT 40 1dIN ue yum Ajueindod paleas|a smoys os|e [|egapold (00T) @8esaae |euoneu pue (00T)
21E1S 3yl urY] 1sa491ul [BD0] 4918348 Ajjuediiu8is Sunnedipul ‘0z T 4O IdIA Ue yum ‘siuual ul uoneddiied y3iy Ajgelou sajesisuowap 1au3siq yded a|si

INNMVWIAL €1 ¢ ,_‘:.

55

suoljdwinssy @ ABajoys [puoypiadp



98ed]|61

XapuJ |DI3USI0G 12BN SSAUIIS 121351 HA0d 3fSIT ;ST a4nbi4

Buiuuny Suyn 3s51219X3
sale|id e30A /Buidsor BUTEIEYY sJigoliay Suiwuwnmsg 10 Supjjlepn equing
_ _ _ — 88

00T 00T 00T 66 00T 00T 00T oot
STI €TT €TT at
97T €71 11
(00T) @8e18AY [BUOIIEN s SIOUIJ|| 12SIJ Y4ed 9|SIT mmmm—m
IdINl SSINLIS

*Ajleao| yuawiuije |ean3jnd ssa| Jo spuaJty SuiBueyd

1091324 Aew yoiym ‘a8esane |euoiieu ayl mojaq Alanoe Ajuo ayl si (88 IdIN) equinz "suesioulf| jeaidAl ueyl pagedua-ssaully 240w aJe sjuapisal
s,9Is17 Buneaipul ‘(66) 28eJ4ane |euoiIBU MOJG Isn[ si sioul)|] ul Suyl] YSISM 3)IYm ‘Q0T 1€ JJewyouaq Sioul||| Ul SIHUAIIIE 1SOA SgNn|d Fupjjem
pue ‘syied dooj ‘syuawanoidwi jiesy 1o} |eapi—Aio8a1ed Buouis Jayloue si (ZTT) aS14a%3 1oy Supjiepn ‘Sululesy yidualls pue as|diexa painionis
ul 1saJ4a1ul Suioapas ‘Ajlydiy sues osie (€TT Y1oq) Suiwwims / so1qosay pue (STT) Suiyin ysiapn “senlioe) pue Juiwwesdold ul uoisuedxs 10}
salepipued awnd 3Je 353aY] {SAIUAIIIE PAIUSLIO SS3U||aM 104 3duatayaid Ajunwwod uols e 15388ns sadipul y3iy asay] 'seaJe uosuedwod ||e anoqe
[1em 3ui0ds || (TzT) Suiuuna/3uid3ol pue (£zT) e80A ‘(8ZT) S21e|id Ul 1s2491u1 @8eiaAR-aA0qe Ajjuediiudis 1qIyxa sjuapisal 12141s1g ‘Ajgelou 1SoA
"adeJane [RUOIIRU BY] PUB ‘SIOUl||| 4O 33B3S 3yl 0} paJedwiod uaym SpuaJ) 3sID4aXa PUR SSAU||aM [BIRASS Ul 152433U1 U0JlS B S[ERAIJ 1111SIQ y4ed 2SI

1%
|

N A \ c3
( 1y | | 14

LOTHLSTA MAVvd

56



aded]|oe

X3apuj [DIIUS104 134D S3IHAIIY JOOPINE 1214151A H4Bd 3[sIT :9T 24nbi4

(1228
(peou) (uteyunow)  Bunjede)y Suiquup) ysayy)
BupjiH Suipolg  Buppdedyoeg Buipholg  /Suisoue) yo0y Aayary Suysi4

Suipty  (1918Mm 3jeS)
yoegasioy  8uiysiH

Y4

(00T) 28e13NY [BUOIIEN s SIOUI||| 12U31SIQ Y4ed B]SI] m—

IdN S3ILIAILY 40041Nno

‘Juawadedua |eI0| UMOUY| S 243U} SSa|un JuawisaAul wesdoud Juedyiudis alinbas
10U ABW pue SWJou [BUOIIBU MO|2q 3Je (Z6) Sulysi4 Ja1emysald pue (06) Suiysl4 191emijeS "SIUDAS |e1dads pajadiel Jo BuiwwesSoid Asepuodas 1oy
|eapi—puewap Suipuedxa jou 1nq Apeals SuiAjdwi ‘@Sesane [euoiieu ayl punaode 1anoy (86) Alayday pue (00T) Suiqui) 320y "sAemialem [ed0] 0}
ssa20e a3owo.d 1o puedxa 01 Aylunlioddo Suosis e Suizedipul ‘sIeWYIURY Ylog SPaddxa os|e (STT) SunjeAey/Suiaoue) "sdooj ssaully J00pIN0 pue
‘seale |eJnleU ‘SwWalsAs |1ed) oy Joddns Suosis Sunsadans ‘pQT Jo 98esane |BUOIIBU BY) PUB ‘B1B]S BY) Ul 3S0Y) SAOE ||9M dJe $3102s 3sayl "(6TT)
uppedyoeq pue ‘(zz1) (peos) BuipAag ‘(€ztT) Bupjy aJe puewsp ysiy Jo Sease |gelou 1SOW ay| "UOIIEXE|a] pue ‘SSaull) ‘8injeu 0} Pajdauuod
saljiunyioddo |BUOIIEAIDBI SBN|BA puk S100pPIN0 3yl yum padedua Alysiy si 1eyl Ayunwwod e sysijydiy siyl ‘s93elaAe [eUOIlBU pue 31els yloq
Suiwaoysadino Apuediyiudis sauo8a1ed Auew yjim ‘SallAIIDE 3INJUSAPE pUB Paseq-a4nieu Jo s8uel e Ul 1s34a1ul Su0.Uls $31ed1pul 12141s1Q dded 9|si

6 _ _ Yas) 76 06
Sﬁ_ 86 _ L6 _ ~8- 6600T o186 T1OT 86 Ll
szt 611 ettt

57

suolpduwinssy 3 A6ajpyg |puoypiadp



Xapuf [DIIUI0G 13NN UOIIDIIBY [DI2IBUILIOD 1211351 ¥40d 3|SIT :£ T 34nBi4

T0T
611

0T P
€71

TOT s - =
141

00T i

OET T I T ST T A [ S T P P S T

(00T) 28esany |euonep e S10UI||

IdIAl NOILLY3I¥O3Y TVIDHINWINOD

1UISI Y IR S m—

auoJp e Mal4

yied away) e paasip

(8)qeuiod) awes Juo11da|8 foapi pakeld

yied 1212 J100PUI UE PALISIA

Buwaesp/aunured pig

wnienbe ue pASIA

Buidwed wAnuaAo UM

dinba da1/s1i0ds U0 66-1S Wadg

dinba 2a1/s110ds U0 057§ Wads

dinba daifsuods U0 64Z-00TS Wads

Bunjooqdesds/wngie o1oyd pig

(3josu0d) awed Juond3|a foapin pakeld

1no pauig

Aydesdoloyd pig

007 € palsiA

1U3A2 sLOdS papuany

85IN0D UO11RINPA I NPE Papuany

Asajed ue 01 uam

12318341 31 01 1U3M

wnasnui 01 U8

qnp jooq e ul parediiued

a8ed| 1L

"1URWUIRLIBIUD PUB JUIWYILIUD
y1oq Suinjea 3)i404d |BUOIIEDIIDI PAPUNOI-||aM B 5103]1al
siy] ‘a8esaae anoqe Ajysys ase (80T) no Suluip pue
‘(60T) Aydes8oroyd ‘(gQT) sHsIA 00Z ‘(TTT) SIUSA spI0dS
‘(zTT) uoneanpa }npy -uonendod pajusLio-sye pue
painind AlySiy e Sunsad8ns ‘sasaiul y3iy AjSuipaaixa
moys |je (6TT) s219||ed Me pue ‘(¢ZT) J491eaUl 2aAl
‘(€21) susia wnasn|y Sulwwesdold paseq-uoissnasip
pue ‘jeuonieonpa ‘Ateiay) Joj eninualod 3uouls saiedipul
SIY] 'S|9A3| |RUOIIEU PUB 31B1S Yl0( dA0(ge JBj—puewap
[e2o] ysiy Ajpwasixa yum “aiano ue st (9€T) gqnpd
yooq e ui Sunedpiued se yans sa1AY ‘SaduewI0Iad
Al puUB  SWN3snNW 0] SUSIA  pue  ‘sgnpp  3o00q
‘e30A ‘Bupjig ‘Bupjiy 1) sa1MAIDE AjjeIdadsa ‘uollealdal
paseqg-ainleu pue ‘pajualio-ssaully ‘Buiyonius
Ajjeanyna  saseiquia s 1eyl sisa83ns elep syl

IVIIN Od 1438V IERvER:

58



98ed| e

D34y 1334DIA] 1314351Q HIDd 3[siT :8T ainbi4

EARLANY
oS B
3 oty
!\... M
|
:
- “
ey
Ao
S i
Jtraksag SAOM LoumOg o
g w - pu
2205 Wiy % °
h cosilene
8! @
EE s
Q
oM
MORBSLA
DOC-m3ag a m, 4/ D
i , v pAD ofenp) raw
1 = W4 B, i i
! !
L ST §] :
WSS O]
RN o )

(3y31y) eauy 1N
‘Aljigeureisns  |eppueuly  wual-8uol  Joj  pauoiusod
pue spaau Ajunwwod 03 aaisuodsal ylog si 3 Sulnsud
‘Ajijoey uonealdal Joopul ainny Aue jo |apow Sunesado
pue ‘ugisap ‘9|eds 3yl uo suoisep dideledis apingd
[|IM UOIBWLIOUI SIY] "3)Jew 20| 3y} ulyum sdesd adinias
pue ‘saSejuespe annnadwod ‘saoioesd 3saq  Apiuspl
ued 10L3sIg 9yl ‘ssapinosd ajgesedwod asay) jsulede
Suppewyouaq Ag Ausianalp SuiwwesSosd pue ‘synoAe
Avpoey ‘sai8alenys Supud ‘sjppow diysiaquiaw ‘uonesado
Jo sinoy ‘sainonuls  Suiyels  ‘s1e8png  |euonesado
ojul ydisul ajgenjen sapiaoad saijde) asayy Sulieniead

DYV $,321151Q led 93pLPpoOM e

gn|D |jegianboey I SsouUll4 S,JUOWISIAN
Ja3ua) ANARdY |IIH Mo4 s 2|iInadeN e

J31U3D 2119|YlY MOpPE3IA UOSIPEIA S, pJequuo]

SSaull4 00GY S,9N04D SIBUMOQ  «
UOl[Ined S9B|D YIB.f S J01ISIQ )1Bd SA0ID M|T  »
x3|dwo) 2nnenby 3 uoIIE3II3Y 10143517 Mded )001q3uljog .

:sapnjoul sisAjeue siy) "sadeds uoI3BaJI34 JOOpPUL JI3Y} Ulelsns pue ‘@3esado ‘@injanuis salpuade Jejiwis Moy pueisiapun
1013s1g Yy djay 031 uoi8as 3yl UIYUM S31Y|1DB4 SSBUL PUB UO0IIE3423] 1913sIp yded 3jgesedwod saujwexa sisAjeuy JapIAOId DAIIBUIRYY aYL

suolydwinssy @ A6ajpug [puoypiIadp

59



28ed| €z

"U0I1Ba1Ja1 Snoaueluods pue ‘salliAlde Paldalip-4|as ‘SuiwelSold painionils oddns 1yl Sa1lUSWE PalieA SUlia}j0 YIea SJUIWUOIIAUD
|euonjelsuadiynw ‘ANande-nnW piemol puaJsl [euoi8al e a1eaisn|)l a8pUpoopn pue ‘@jauaden ‘@nodD |3 Hoouq3uljog ul SaliDe e
"5J01ISIA pue sjuapisal 8yl Aq panojaq pue papuoddns ||am aJe saijiuawe
onenbe 100pINO S,3|57 "UOIIBAII3I Paseq-iaiem 1o} suolieldadxs Ajunwwod Sudiojulal ‘wiou |euoidal e s| SsJ0e dilenbe J00pPIND .
"$15a.491Ul pajiwi| 03 uoneddilied suleslsuod
yaiym ‘sadeds pajesedas pue pajiwil| SSOIIe PAIIAIIBP ING 3SISAIP aJe swesFoud s,9517 °J001 U0 Japun swelgoid Juawyduua pue ‘a1edp|iyd
‘soirenbe ‘spods ‘Suiuoiipuod jydiam ‘ssaully Suluiquiod ‘pajesSaul pue peodq aJe sapusde uosledwod ssosde s3ulayo weldold e
"asn Ajiep pue ‘sjejual ‘Yimods diysiaquiaw aALIP 1ey) SIIUIWE B ‘SIIN0D pue ‘syoes) Supjjiem
‘solpnis ssaully ‘swA3  yum

uosindwo) s31IID4 J3pIN0Id AIIDUIAYY (6T 24nBi4 SI2]UD  UOIIEAIDAS  B|qIX3Y)
gulwwesgoid seale ‘a81e| ainleay sapuade Uvad e
) . SaA oN - 19113510 H1ed 98pLPooM
Juawiyanus 'ssaully ‘sonajyly SSaulll ‘N ‘swho .WHU:HM_E t_w—._u‘o ul uaas
JuaWyLua ‘s1ods ‘ssaull sa 0 fjuo aoeds ssaun 2113510 }1Bd JUOWISD . :
i = A e ] P = Ll M sanmianoe asn-nnw jo Ayauen e
2182PIILD “SLI0dS ‘SSBLNIY saA ON Sty S NG RUSIANEd MARAEN| 4 013090024 UI-dOIp ‘sHOdS
SoANIBS 14nodpJey ‘ssaullj |eiauad 4oy
Bunisiqeq ‘soipnis
: § o : 2113510 )Bd PIBGWIO Ajoeded-
21|y ‘suods ‘ssauly SaA oN Ssau)) 'wi8 oLl 1omsianed prequot|  sadeds Ajpeded-ysiy a|qixaly
100pUI ‘181USD $SAUNS S1J11Sal 1l Speosu Alunwwoa
W00J adesseLl ‘yoel awos syuoddns sIyl
sonenbe ‘ssaull4 SaA SaA Supem neqianboes 1013510 Y18 d 21049 13

e e JIYM ‘swoos asodindiynw

S)uana eloads Soipms pue ‘Buiwwesdoud
saA oN 19113810 124 2A019 S13UMOQ

‘aumeu g e ‘sdwes ‘spods ‘ssauid "yoe.) Joopul ‘Whg N BISTELS ‘saseds
sdwed seale AunLuLIod 101U3s ‘swooJsse]d jooydsald

‘looyosald ‘spods ‘ssauy) ‘sanenby S Rk Bugsianbe {y 1HISIA e H00Iq3UN0g ‘
o bs 000°9T) WNiseuLAS Suipnpau pa1edip=p

. i swooy asodindimniy "

swes30id JoIUsS pue ‘39a3 'pooupiIyd = o e H._mﬁm i S s 0} p=31ed1pap-lwas pue
fiea ‘sonaue ‘aInna ‘sue ‘ssaulid 21y109ds-wesso.d Apaewnd

J0IU3S 100y9Sald

aJle saoeds uollealdal

60

121u39
IENIET) saseds
sgune, I 11151 uaun
AuysouipRan ._n”wﬂ_“”M anenby 1oopuj | uoneaiday i00pu| fauaay 4190pu| pIsia ! I e

uosiiedw o saninided 1apInoid anneulany

NOSIYVdINOD SIILITIOVH Y3AIAOYd FAILVNYEILIV TEC

LOTHLSTA MAVd

P




98ed|ve

"('212 ‘woou 1ySiam Hdeul Sunjiem) sallialloe paldalip-j|es Joj Ajljioey ayy asn o3 ueld
JOU Op 1By} S[ENPIAIPUI J0J S33) WeJSoid ylum paoueyua aq pinod siyl ‘way) 4oj sy4om eyl juiod aoud e je ajedidijied ued sjuspisal os
|e11yauaq ag pjnom suondo [enpiaipul erjualod pue ‘Aljioe) mau e 1oy suonndo pasall apnjoul 0} aunjanuis diysiaquiaw s a)si Suipuedxy

'san|ioe) yum sdiysiauipied saquinu ay3 Suiiwi) aJe sweisdoad Juswssinguiias aduelnsul pue puejodediy) u saiijioe) Auew aie aiay) se
a8e1an3| 01 3|ge 3 J0u Aew 3js17 eaJe ue ‘voneddiyed Jojuas Suipuedxa ‘swesBoid ssaujjam paseq-aduelnsul 1dadde sanjidey 1aad ISON

‘saied Jaydiy Ajpysis Jo

Jejiwis Je ssande WAS uado pue ‘as101axa dnoud ‘ssaully aaisuayaIdwod aunjeay aSpUpPoo pue ‘BA0dD ¥|3 ‘3jjinaden 1| s1LIsIp Aqiean
"qN|D 2113JY3Y YJBd [BIIUSD U 1011SIA Y4ed 9A0JD siaumoq yim diysisuiied |esoididal

vosupdwo) diysiaquIaiAl J3pIN0Id SAIIDUIBYY :0Z 34nbBi4

uosnedwo? diysiaquuajy 12pIA0id aA1UIBNY

NOSIHVdWOD dIHSHIEINIW H3AIAOYd FAILYNYILTV TEC

Snonpedienboe! ON iy ‘nuUY 96€%$ / O EE$ 1enuuy / AYiuow 101S1a11ed 38pUPOOM
pue sssujjjeuonipel] 0SS/ OWEP$ i
suondo Aluo-yoen pue 224 05% + auIwwo)
swio dysisquaw aidmnp | N 00€$/ .sw ogg| TUUVOOES/TOWOES | o onuuy /Auiuow 19111510 lied JUOWISIM
SAsSEII DR 260 SEdrl] SAA i NUUY 0ZF$ / OW GES Jenuuy / AUILoW 1011510 Y1ed antuaden
SapN|OUI13pPOoLL 30IAI8S-)IN4 82S$/ OW VIS -
Auo sweigoid Anioey ‘nuuy ] .
e ON e % nuuy 88z$ / ‘oW ¥Z$ 1enuuy /Ayiuoy 10143510 Y1ed PIRQLIOT
19pouw diysiaguiaw ‘nuuYy ]
29IAI9S-)N) SNSUOUBIAWI0D SaA PGPS/ 'OW ZVS ‘nuuY 88€% / "0 GES 1enuuy / Ayiuow 1011510 Hied 2n019 N3
Jel
swia) aqIXa) s | :M.coZP.M Mw; AoelL6$ AE 1913510 Yl d 9M019 S19UMOQ
‘suondo Buiond palall / YUOW-£ 06% /Alea 0T$ [1enuuy / yiuoW-£ /Aleq i
/Rieg s1$
SIROLEAERDE MNP KHE SaA 91¢$/813% 891 /1% lenuuy / AlYiLoW 12111510 Y1 d yooiqaunog
‘39 1UBLWN0IUA GZS ) i
qmo an=1uly Hied
1BNUBYD | BARIS S1aumoq S9A (101uBg) 6GS (1o1uBs) 25% 1enuuy 12141810 )48d 91517
unmiuswsalde jeaoidioay
pa1dasoy | 994 1uapisay
S910N ShlEnEH] o 994 1uapIsay adA] diysiaquiajy fauady

e ydnouyy  ssa00e
sapinoad Ajuewnd 194
sa3) Ajyruow sai|oey
|euoi3au ERIIVED
-lIny ay3 anoge Apysis
S| 91kl |enuuy ¥yl

‘wesdoud
e puane Ajeayoads
01 Sl Jd1U3) JOIUdS
3yl 03} a3yl ueyl Jayio
SUOI1BLISIA pUB 133U
wesgoud e Aurew s
11 SE J21U3) UOoI11e3403Y
Ayl Jo  3sn oy
sdiysiagwaw aney jou
S20p INg J23Ud) JOIU3S
ayr Joj diysiaquisw
pasud  Ajpaineadwod
S19J40 1214351 Y4ed 3|sI]

suoyydwinssy 3 ABajoug [puoypiado

61



uoSUDAWO) $32INI3S PIIVIIUOD JAPINOLG 3AIIDUIAYY :TZ 34nbi4

WBIN
1B 532IAI8S |BLIONUBS ‘|nd UIRYIND J3pialQ pue dooH neqiayseq
‘INd pue siiedas waisAs|ealuey2aWw DYAH ‘swelgoid uonessasl
urena ‘Suiysiual 1ooj4 Suipnauniop luawaoeiday jenden Ny

12141810 }1ed 23pLIPOO

aoueuaulew Al1ayenb DYAH

12111810 48 d JUOWIS3M

B RN EEYRETY
u1e1a0 ‘WalsAS UONBAIaSAY 3S1219%3 dnol9 ‘Wd punaidield
100pU| ‘siedal pUeB hd luawdinb3 ssauy4 ‘uonealoay/ssaullq
‘S30JN0S2J W1 JJBIS 3)qRIBAR 10 ‘Asniadxa ‘S)pis sy puoiaq
pue anoqe adueuaiulew 3uipying SNOAUEBYASIW 101U02158d ‘(Syg)
swalsAg uonewoiny suiping ‘swaisAs A1ajes eipoisny/saped)

191s1@ 1ed animaden

-“Buifeids aLwos ‘8aueualulewW UISeq SAleU ‘siiedsal
101 8upyied pue Buneodieas ‘Sunuiodyony 108X ‘siiedss waishs
1eaiueydaw adie) ‘swesdoid uonealdal ulepad ‘Suiysiulal 10014

19111510 )led pilequo’

(8uipuan WRY) 221nias 1y Sulpuan
‘(1sdad) 221135 1Ny afelanaq 10RIUOD BIINIBS SUIMOL ‘BDINIBS
dniiels pue asueusyuiew dwnd sonenbe “niedaljuawdinba
3581B]/|BIPOISND ALLOS 1JBJIUOD 32IAIBS JOJBAS)3 101U BDIAIDS
Jawiidyiaidos ‘suedasuswdinba ssauyly awos ‘(aimonng Aerd
100pU|asnole)) a2inlas Suiuea)d Aneloads enuuelqg ‘Buiysiulal
100y} ‘swesgold uonealnal awos ‘aoueuadlulew pue siiedal QYAH

1011810 ied 2A019 13

“Buiues)d mopuim ‘Juawdinba
SSaull uo adsueudUIEW aaleluanald ‘Bunelayjo ‘sweidoud
uoNea12al uIeLad ‘BuloeINsSal Jooy poom ‘Sunuied ‘siedal
Fuigumd g Buijoos 1821112313 ‘sijeday R 93UBUAUIEW DYAH

19111510 Y1Bd 2A019 S1dUMOQ

‘siiedal Jofew ‘sioyanisul
a1oads yods ‘suonelado jueinelsal pue §og 1e1poisna ygiuisnQ

19111510 Y4B d Yoo1quliog

‘Bunurodyony Jo1aixa ‘siiedal waishs
1eaiuey2aw agie) ‘swesdold uoneaiodal uienan ‘Sulysiuigal 100y

1013810 jied 3]s

Sa2INIAS PAJIRIU0D
uosiiedwon sadIAIaS PAIRIIUO0Y JIBPIN0IG SANBUIBNY

Rauagy

aded]|se

‘syse} |euoiietado

3|eas-a8.e| pue dueualulew Ayjdey pazijedads Joy siaulled
|euta1xa Bui8edana| a|Iym 321A13S J2w03snd pue Sulwwesgoud
uoiealdal ul sapualadwod 2100 ulutelulew :adi1oead

AJisnpul Japeolq B S2103542pUN puail 3yl “I10ge| JNoY-40 10
‘@aueljdwod Alojein8ad ‘uonezijeinads |eauyda) 3uldinbal sa0IAIBS
221nosino Ajjedi8a1el)s s10141s1p yled 1sow 1Byl moys ssuipuly asayl
‘A]2A1123]0) "2JUBUBIUIBW pue Juswadeuew A)liDe) aunol 1o}
JJB1S |BUISIUI UO doUBl|3) J91ea48 B aAey sjuuidiooy pue suolesado
J3||ews ‘ysesjuod u| "Ausianip weadoud pue ajeas Ajijioes syl

01 3np SUIDINOSINO SAISUIIXS 2J0W S}BJISUOLUIP SIDLIISIP S8

Juswaseuew 31s pue sdueuIUIEW |B1IdED J0) S1010BIIUOD [BUI2IXD
uo 3oue||as 3jgesedwod e 3uljedipul ‘92UBUIUIEW UISE(] AI1EBU

pue ‘siiedas 10| Supped ‘Bunneodjeas Suippe sadIAI9S SWeS ay)

40 Auew S19B43U0D 12L13SIQ YABd piequio] ‘Aliejiwis sanljioey Jap|o
Suiureluiew sapuade pazis-piw o) sa2130esd uowwod Yyum susije
yoiym ‘Sunuiodyony Jouaixa pue ‘sweidoid uoijesidal ulensd
‘siredas waisAs [eotueydaw agse| ‘Buysiulyas 1004 Ino Sundesiuod
‘yoeoudde paduejeq e sMO||04 101ISIQ Y4B 3|17 9YL "Isiladxa
asnoy-ul Juawa|ddns pue s1502 a8euew 03 Suiwwesdoid uoieatds.
123]3S pue ‘Suol1duny [BIPOISNI ‘@JUBUIIUIRL [BIIUEYIBW ‘SapeJ]
pazije1nads uiDIN0SIN0 UO 3JURISS 1UBISISUOD B S|PIA3J SIILISIP
yded ajqesedwod Suowe SadIAIRS Pa1IRIIUOD JO SISAjeue Sy |

NOSIHVdINOD SIDIAYIS AILIVHLINOD HIAIAOYd JAILYNYILTV E'E'C

LOTHLSIA Muvd

P

62



°8ed| 9z

uostndwo) buiffois 1apinoid annpuiayy :zz 3nbly

£ S L 12141810 Yied JUOWIS3M
cl LS T 12111S10 )ied plequon
91 9 6 1uIsIaed aniniadeN
0Z 1S 8 1914351 Yied a8pLIpoo
LC 514 Le 1211151 Yied @n0i9 H13
8¢ 8¢ eT 1211s1Q Yied dA015 s1aumoq
155 51 0¢ 1211810 4ed 91s1
9L 09¢ 91 1011810 )ed Yooiqsuljog
s3l14 Jeuoseas @ Hels foualy
Jojaquiny | awi-lied Jo JIaquinN | awi-)n4 Jo 1aquinpN

uosiiedwon Suiels 1apinoid anieulsany

‘suoineadxa a21A8s Jawolsnd pue ‘Suiwweldoud ‘@oeds pappe 1oddns 01 Suiyjels pasealdul aiinbal AjRy1| pjnom
uoisuedxa 2inin} YSNOY) ‘UOIILZIIIN 32UN0SAI JUIDYYD SIIBIISUOWBP puk SaI[ID.) SZIS-piw djqesedwod yum Ajasold sudije Suiyels s,3si] "auoje
az1s Ajlunwiwod ueysy Jayies [apow |euonesado pue ‘Ausianip weldoad ‘azis Aujioey Ag uaaLIp aJe s|ana| Suljels 1ey) s1sa88ns sisAjeue ayl ‘||eianQ

Jundiooy
[euonesado pajiwi| e SulIaA0d S314 / Yum ‘2dods Ul [[ews SI 1213SIQ YJed JUOWISIAN ‘AjiejIWIS "uoIlRIISIUILIPE pUB ‘@JUBUIUIEW ‘|BIPOISND SB YINs
sajo. 1oddns |aA3]-30141s1p Suipn|axa ‘Ayj1oe) ayy 03 pausdisse je1s Ajuo sapnjoul Ajay1 siyl ysnoy ‘(s314 ZT) 4eis awn-ued /g pue awn-||ny T Ajuo
suodal 1213s1Q Med piequioT 1o1asip yJed Japeolq ayy woly 1oddns Suiyyels pazijeaiuad 4o ‘paldesiuod ‘awil-1ed uo aoueljals e SuiAjdwr ‘s314
9T Ajuo yum saiesado ‘azis Allj1oey adae| sy aydsap 1011s1Q YJed 3jjiaiaden 'SIAISS UOIIEIID] PUR SSAUY pazijedads ulsAlap ||11s 9|iym Suiyjels
Jauea| ulelulew ‘(s314 0z) 19141810 yed 28pLpoon pue (s314 87) 1913sIQ Yded SA0ID S1I3UMO( SE Yyans ‘sadods [euoiiesado Jamolieu Ylm sailjioed

"UoI11BIN2|ED Y] 01Ul PaJ01Ie) JoU 24am suolisod awnl-1ied 1eyl Suisadans ‘JJels awil-||ny SH SI0LIIW JUNOI 314 PA1SI| Y] se ‘pajelssapun Ajay
sl Jaquinu s,aA040 %3 y3noyie ‘Ajaainoadsal ‘s314 £z pue 97 yum ‘s|ana] Suigels 1aysiy Ajpuedijiudis moys 1011s1q Yded anod9 y|3 pue 1013siq Jed
y001qBuljog ay3l se yans sail|ioe) asn-13jnw 1o 1adie| ‘1sesuod u| ‘Asanap wesdoud swii-1ied pue 98e19A02 awil-||ny 03 ydeoidde paduejeq e s103|4al
yaiym ‘s314 1¢ 03 Bunnenba ‘sashojdwa |euoseas/awil-Ued g pue awil-||ny OZ 40 9|140ad Buiyjels ajeispow e Yum salesado 10u1siq yJed 3|sil ayl
‘s|japow |euoniesado pue ‘9[eas ‘@4n3anJis [euoiieziuedio ul sadualaylp 3jqelou sydiysiy s1ouisip yied |euoidas Suowe uostiedwod Julyjels syl

NOSIMVdINOD ONIJ4VLS H3AIAOYd JAILYNYIALTY q.mh_

63

suoydwinssy 3 ABajpus [puoypbiado



uospdwo) A19A023Y 1500 J3PINOId dAIIDUIAY £ 24nBl4

%00T 000°000'8% 000°000°8$ 10111513 Mied Juowssy
%c0T TIE'681'81$ 90T /6L LTS 1911510 Mied ooiqsunog
%S0T 0TS'er9'STS L[60°L26'VT$ 10113510 )i d @8pUPOOM
%0TT 000°TPS'TTS 1S6°2/7°'0T$ 1011s1Q ied ajsi
%STT S0S‘c/8'91$ 6T9'7E9 VTS 12113510 )ied piequuon
%6TT TIV'9/1'61$ 6/7'260°9T$ 12111510 )1ed 3n019 siaumog
%IrT €085V 15$ 90T°/6£°9E$ 12131510 Hed aniniedeN
%6ST 000°00£°9¢$ 000°008°9T1$ 1211510 )1ed aA019 13
(o) A1an02ay 1509 | ($) anuanayelol 2oz | ($) 198png Sunesado vzoz fouagdy

uostiedwon A19A023Y 1509 13pPIN0Id SALRUIBNY

2a8ed|Le

‘yoeosdde |elouRUlY B|gRUIRISNS pUR paduUeR|eq B Sululelulew 3|IYyM SBulIa}40 uollealdal Joopul s puedxa Ajgisuodsad 01 pauoiysod |[am si 9)sI]
1By @240julal pue AJUa1d14jNs-J|as [BIDUBUL PJEMO] puaJ) |euol8al e i ysiy synsal asayl "%0ZT PUe %S0T usamiaq s|ana| Alanodas Suluiejuiew
‘A|8u0J3s waoyiad 0S|e 38PILIPOOAN PUB ‘PIBRGUIOT ‘DA0ID SI2UMOQ 31| SIILIISIP pazis-piAl "sweidoad asudialua pue ‘s|ejual ‘sallenbe ‘sua1uad ssaully
Suipnjoul ‘swealls anuanal Japeotq pue soljojiiod Alljioe) 9s19AIp 119yl 01 anp (Ajan110adsal ‘%6ST PUe %THT) Se1ed Alanodad Jaysiy anaiyde anolo
13 pue gjinuaden se yans s12143s1p 4284e7 "91eds 43jjews s1 audsap Ayjiqisuodsal |easl pue suojjesado aa13dae Sa1edlpul Yaiym ‘o1es A1anodal 150D
%0TT B SuiAaiyae ‘||am swiiopiad 10143510 yJed 2|SI7 'Sa2IAIaS uoiiealdal 1oy Joddns Ajlunwwod pue Juswadeuew |eidueul) Suodls Suijesisuowap
‘|BJIN3U 1500 A0QE 10 1k 31eJiado salouade 150w eyl S|eanal s10U1sip yied ajqeledwod ssodde sanuanal pue s1a8png Sunesado yzoz Jo sisAjeue ay |

NOSIHVdINOD TVIONVNIJd ANV AHIAOD3IY 1SOD HIAIAOYHd FAILVNYILTV SE'C

LOTHLSIA MHVd

P

64



afed|se

uosppdwo) uonpiadQ Jo SINOH 13pIN0id dADUIAYY :HZ 3.nbl4

MM /sIY 0F wdg-weg 1213510 Xied 911
wdog:p-weg
AM /SIYG /8 ‘ung ‘wdog:/-weg es 19113510 1ed yooiqiunog 'saoeds
‘wdpg:g-wes i4-uoW 1O uonezjwixew pue A1aA0224 1502 SuldUBYUS ‘UOIIE3IDA
wdg-wez uado pue ‘sdiysiaguiaw ‘sjeual ‘Sunpayods weioud
AM /SIY 06 ‘ung-1eg ‘wd/-weg ‘14 12143510 %4ed 93PLPOOM
. . pasea.toul oddns osje pjnod sunoy Sunesado Japeolg .
‘wdg-weg :ny-uoj
fiensinoy ")29MYJOM B3 SPISINO W] UOI1e343l
fepnoH ‘wdg-we Bunys 1524 SunjJOM pue Sal|IWe} WoJly puews
AM /S1U 06 Roephipdgti 19111810 1184 20019 N3 PRRESINERIFS) SUBROM RUE SOHItie KoK PUEtep
M MOgANEL HES ainyded pjnom (wdg—wey 1ses| 1e) suoiesado puayadam e
‘wde-wWweg :14-uoy
's1asn Buiuana
wdg-wey/
-ung-1es ‘Wdg-Wegs:s pue Sujuiow-Alea ajepowwodde pue siaad )1 Yim 3|s1]
AM/SIYGES ’ 10111810 Hied JUOLIISSMN ‘
‘14 fwdoT-weQe:s usije pjnom (wdg—weQg:g “8'9) sunoy Aepyaam papuaixy e
LNy -uoly
wdg-we/ :ung-jes ‘uJniad |eIJUBUL pUB ANnjeA
W B8 SdgT-IueaEis RHISIaAIEd PAEGUIOT AJIUNWWOD Y10¢ SZIWIXEW O] |BIIUISSS 3 [|!M SInoy [euoiiesado
HIEE N ,
Wdg-we/ guipuaixa ‘@oeds uollealdal Joopul papuedxa sdojaasp 1211sIQ aY1 J|
AM /SIU L6 :ung ‘wdg-wey es 1011510 Y4B d 9N019 S1aumoq “92USIUBAUOD
‘WAOT-Weg Li3-UOW pue Aujiqissadoe Joj suoneldadxa Ajunwiwod 393w 0} Sswie
5 MIAUIEL : pue 22eds uollealdal Joopul s} spuedxa 3|1 JI passalppe ag 0] paau
M /SI uns fwd/-weg ;e 2111510 )led aninade
Phiies .EaMTEMm .:Mc“o_m WGl N [m 1eyy ded jeuonesado Jolew e siydiysiy Ayuedsip siyp ye9m Jad
33\ /SINOH ~ SinoH uado fouagy sinoy g6 Ajorewixosdde jo adesane |euoidas ay) 01 pasedwod yaam

Jad sinoy g Ajuo Sunesado—sanuade Jaad S3 ueyl paywi| aiow
uosiiedwo uoneiadQ Jo SINOH SIaPIN0Id dAlBUIRNY Ajueoiiugis si snpayds Sunessdo juaaund s 30UISIQ dded 9IS Ayl
jey3 sjeanal uostiedwo) uoljesadQ 40 SINOH JPINCId DAIIBUIDY|Y 3Y L

NOSIHVYdNOD NOILVYH3IdO 40 SHNOH SY3AIAOYd FAILYNYILTV 9°EC

65

suoljdwinssy 3 ABajpyg [puoypiadp



98ed| et

‘pasnaoj-Ajunwiwod ,3|si,,

Ajleanuayine pue ajqisuodsadl Ajjeioueuly Suiuiewal ajiym 14w UOIIEIIIA Y] JO 3Jeys 3|qeuleisns e aunided 0] 1011s1Q ay3 suoiyisod yoeosdde
uaALIp-elep ‘padueleq siy] ‘apud 21A1D suayldualls pue ‘sajA1sayl] Ayyeay saBeinodua ‘seanjea |BIO| S199|42J 1BY] UOIIBUIISaP UOI1B3II3) 3Nl e

o1ul uoneiado paseq-wesgoid e WoJ) 3AJOAS UBD 10113SIQ Y3 ‘Ayuapl 1siy-Ajunwiwod e pue ‘Ansianlp Suiwwesdoad ‘Anpigissasde Suiziseydwa Ag

"S2AIIUIUI SSauUj[am pue ‘sdiysiaguiaiu paseq-adueinsul
UMOUW| 10 pasn ss3| ‘SuiwwelSold paleys Jajo 03 53013sIp Agieau pue ‘sishojdwa edo| ‘siapiroid asedyijeay yum sdiysisunied 218318015
L MIETE X ELIENET!
8uisealoul pue ssadde Sulgnop ‘swuou uieiado |euoi8al pue sajA1sayl] Juapisal Yyiim udije 01 SINOY puayaam pue Suluane papuedxy e
‘Buiuaea| Suojayl) pue ‘ssauyly edwi-mol quawadedua |e1o0os aulquod jeyl swesdold FuiSe aAIY .
2iydes3owap SNOIPSUOD
-y3jeay SuimoJs ay3l aAas 03 sauoz Alanodal pue ‘e8oA ‘Suiuiesy dnous-|jews Suliayyo ‘uo1leIZaIUI SSBU||OM PUB SSBULLY [BUOIIDUNS .

:8uipnjoul ‘siaad jeuoiSas wouy Jede 31 38s ey saniuniioddo ayoiu anbiun a10jdxa os|e pinoys 3|sI7 ‘@AYl pue 313dwod o)

‘AJaA0221 1502 |Iny p|alA 1ou Aew jeyy soirenbe ay1) salluawe 1502-yiy Ul JUSLWISIAULISAO SUIPIOAR 3|IYM SPaau [B1D0S pue [BuoIi1eaJdal ylog 122w
pinom sauoz Suliayies |euoiesaussialul pue ‘solpnis ssauj|em pue ssaully “peal Supjiem Jjoopul ‘(JyIA) 1Nod Alane-1nw e se yans saoeds
pugAy Sunelodiodu] *AJjIoe) M3U puB J33UR) UOIIEIIIBY Y3 Yyiog ul sarunpoddo [njBuluesw puly ‘sioluas 0} siajooydsaid woly ‘sade ||e jo

syuapisad Suunsua ‘Alaisnpul pue ‘udisap (euonelauadiyinw ‘Aujiqixaly aziseydwa pjnoys a2eds U0I1E31334 J00pUl papuedxa JO Mau Y "siaplrosd
1981e| Suneaidas Ajdwis ueyy Jayies asuauiadxa pue ‘uonezijeldads ‘9|eds uo Buisnd0) Ag J|9511 S1BIIUIBLIP UBD 1210ISIQ DY ‘paemioy SUInO A

*ay2Iu pasnd04-Ajunwiwiod

12UNISIP B N0 aAIeD pue ‘|apow Suesado sy aziulapow ‘@auasalsd Ajjioe) sy puedxa 1snw 1214351J 2Y3 ‘19)Jew uoileasdal aaiuladwod

91 4O 2J4BYS S UIEd 0] ‘sI3ash [euollesauadiynw o1 jeadde 1ey) SallUBWE 3SIBAIP pue ‘sdiysiaquuawl 3|qIxa|4 ‘SINOY papualxa YHm S1ajuad
Aunnoe-13nw ‘a8ie| Buayo Aq sgny uoileatdal [euoidal Se saA[asWaY) Payst|geisa aney a3pLPoo pue Hoosqauljog ‘ejiniaden Se yans s111sIp
Suoqy8iap "sanioe) wniseuwAs 1un02-||ny Jo aduasqe ayy Ajdenaited ‘Alaniea Alluawe pue ‘sanoy Suinesado ‘eaeds panwi| Ag pauieiisuod
s11ng udiooy Ajjioey JUa44n2 S3 UIYIM AjaAIa44e saresado 30143s1Q 9yl 3eyd saySiydiy s1oasip yied |euoidad jo sisAjeue aanesedwod ay |
NOISNTINOD LINYVIN HIAIAOHd JAILYNYILTY L'EC

66



28ed| o€

s3ynsay Aaning asnds U01IB3IIY J100pU] pUb Wpibold :§7 3inbl4

aoeds SULIAYIET J00pUl PRIMINASUN

a0eds Juana B Bunaa

a2eds weldosd\euonesauag-mniy

(DvW) sanJed /sBunaaw /sasse)d Joj aoeds asodindminiy

aoeds suejesming

swelgoud Sunquuiny /Sanseuwis

s3iods 100pIN0 J0J 32eds Bulules|

swies3o1d SSaupam g SSaUY YINOA

(A1015 Z /Buneas) punosdied Joopu)

swesFold syiods yino

P12l 4m Joopuj

sanges) @ SUOSSa) SIUUA |

SLW001S)jeld g S|y

BUELEREIREL TS

Uay233 uonelisuowap sue fieunnd

S855€10 W3LS

Aiua yidap osaz0od aunsia)

syie guilioyiad ‘aouep e Inpy

eale weigoid 1a1em wiep

swesgoid Jojuag

aoeds aJuep /Sie |BIIBW /SSALL) /SOIGOIaY wAg uadQ
s1no2 asodindimniy swesgoud spods ynpy
Buiwwms asiolaxa Joj saue)deq swesgoid ssaully 1a1B M
eale juawdinba 1eiNoeA0IpIeD /W00 IYBIAM Aeyd uado ‘sandea) ‘suossal eqapidid
{wotxwsg)jood weidoud Joopu| sanenby

}2e11 UM /BUIUUNI JOOPU|

swiesdoid ssaufjam g SSaull NNpy
sweigold uoneasasy

‘saiyiunpoddo jeuoneasdas Ajjenb-ysiy ‘nj3uiuesw
0] ss220e aney safe | Jo sluapisal 3upnsus ‘sadeds pajedipap
yum A3jIgixags asn-13nw saouejeq eyl Anjioey e uludissp Joy dewpeou
e apinold synsas Aaains Byl ‘wayl JaAIlp 01 papsau saljie) ayl
01 saijtoud weiaSoud Sunnosuuod Ag ‘punosdAe|d Joopul pue ‘adeds sue
|BANYIND ‘SWIO0J S}BID PUB SHIE ‘USYILY UOIIBIISUOWIDP B SB YINS SWool
pazijenads jo aduepodwl Y} 2102513pUN SHE [BANND pue ‘sonseuwAs
“UBWIYDLIUD YINoA 10 S15anbau ‘9sImay|I "SEale J31EM-WIEM pue ‘saue)
de| ‘jood weiSoid e yum sudije swesSoid ssaully Jaiem pue sdienbe uj
15243]U1 3|IYM ‘soIpnis ssaully asodindiynw pue ‘sease olpJed pue ysiam
“JoeJ1 Sunjjem e Joj pasu 3yl 01 syulod sBulIB4J0 SSBU||DM pUB SSBULY 10}
puewsap ‘adwexa Jo4 'ymois pue uoneddiped Joddns Ajny 01 sadeds
jjing-asodind a1inbaJ sai}AIOE [BINYND pue Sue pue ‘NJLS ‘swesdoid
Joiuas pue ynoA ‘egapoid ‘sonenbe ‘ssaujlem pue ssaully }npe se
yons swesdoud tejndod "udisap aoeds Joopul puiyaq 2404 SulALIp 3yl aJe
spaau wesdoid 3yl moys Aea|d synsad sy “24ning s, Allunwiwiod ayy 1o}

juepodwi 1SOW se 23s syuapisas sadeds Joopul pue swesdoid uoiealdas 3yl sy Y3y Asauns 1013sIQ e 3|sT a8yl ysnoayy passyies indul d1gnd

JYOMINVHS TTE

‘Auj1oes 3y Jo Ajigeureisns wual-8uo| ayl uayiBuadls pue ‘adusliadxe 15an3 ayl a1eAd|d

‘Alljeuonouny aaueyua 1ey) saoseds uasoyd Ajjedidalesis apnjoul os|e ng JuawadeSua pue sAaains wouy suondo pa1de|as Ajjusnbaiy sow ay3 13|43
Ajuo j0u saiioud se payiuapl saaeds J00pul 3yl ‘Aj1oe) UOIIESIIDI JOOPUl MU e Jo Juawdo|aAap 3y} Joj 1ioddns |ejpueuly Sulp|ing pue 1ijauaq
ANunwiw o peoaq SulNsua ‘sJuaPIsaL 1211sI 40 28Ukl apIm e Ag pan|eA }sOW pue papaau }SoW aJe SadIAISS pue sadeds 1eym st uolisanb Suiping ay L

's@oeds 1Ua44Nd UIYHM PI1EPOWLIOIIE 3¢ JouUed Jeyl
sweaSoud pue saniunlioddo 10) sjuapIsaL Wol) s3sanbad JUSISISUOD AY3 S3I3|42J OS|B | "S21M|10B4 SUlISIXD JO SUOIIEIIWI| 3Y) PUBISIPUN OYM JielS
J0 sanpdadsiad syl pue ‘quawssasse spaau Auunwwod prjea Ajjealsiiels e ‘smalaiaiul Japjoyadels ‘sdnoss snaoy ysnoayy pasayies indui argnd
JO UoI3BUIqWOI B WO} smelp Alewwns wesSoud siy] "spasu AJUNWWOD 3NN PUB JUS44NI Yl0g 31BN|BAD 0 |BIIUSSSS S1 1 ‘(,,101151Q,,) 1911351Q MJed
9517 Y3 Joj AJjIoe) UOIBAIIR] MBU [ellUl0d B Ul papn(aul aq pinoys jeyl swesSoid pue ‘saijuawe ‘sadeds Joopul Joj sanioud ay) auiwialep o)

WNVYO0YHd DNIATING 340D ANV NOISIA - 334HL 431dVHD

67

suoldwinssy g3 ABajpls [puoypladO



298ed|1¢g

‘suole1dadxa Allunwiwod pue spasau wesSold yloq 193w 1Byl sadeds UOI1Ba4I31 JO WSISAS paljiun e 3uileald ‘UoildNIISuod mau
y1m Ajssajweas ajeagaiul A3yl ainsua pue Salyl|1de) JUSIIND 3SBY] JO SSAUINSISN Y] DZIWIXewW ued 1213sig syl ‘@3e.01s jeuonippe pue ‘A3ojouyday
papes8dn ‘saysiuly uiapow se yans sajepdn yup sdoysyiom aaneasd pue ‘swesdoid uoiuuinu ‘suoijesisuowap ‘spe Aseunnd oy seiiunuoddo
Suipuedxa ‘uayd1p Sulwwesdosd pue aoeds sJayew e se pasodindas pue pasueyua 3g ued asnNoYgn|d gnpd 0D puag JaAlY 3yl 1B U3YydIy
|EIDI3WLLO0D Y] ‘UoITIPPE U] "S|eluaJ pue ‘sguileaw AJunwiwod ‘SallAIIde Jouas Jadie| ‘uawydiiua yinoA se yons sweadoid jeuonesauad-inw
10} 2|genjeA ulewal os|e swoos asodind-1}nw ay] 'S3IHAI}IE SHE [BIN}ND pue ‘S}yeJd pue Ssue ‘syue [elew ‘saiqolae uipnppul ‘indul Ajunwiwiod
ysnoayy paynuapi swetdosd Aysond jo aSued apim e poddns 03 anuUUOD UBD J31URD UOIIEIIDY BUIISIXD BY] Ul SWood asodindiynw pue d13ajyie ayl

*Ajlunwiwod 3js517 ay1 104 sanunyoddo

Suiwwesdoid Suipuedxs pue aouanadxa Jasn ||euan0 ayl Supueyus
Jawing Bundsg pajuipy ned I|Iym .>t_m£mcoamwl_ |eJSl} o|lellsuowap pue ‘51502 |0J1U0d ‘s1asse
%0 Fuiisixa azZIWIXew 01 1213sIg dY3 smojje yoeoudde siyy saoeds Joopul Jo

Wa1sAs papuelq pue aAISay0d B 333U ued 1211sId a3yl ‘Ajljioe) uoliesdal

“OT Joopul mau Aue jo sdijayisae pue uisap ayl uawa|dwod 01 Js1ua)

uoneasday Sunsixa ayy jo suoiod Sunsyuodas pue Sunjesouss Ag

uosnas Aq asn fo abojuaniad 1a1ua) uoInaaIay 9z ainbi

%0T
‘aoeds 1oopul Aljenb

woe UO 2duapuadap |[euoseas ay)} Sul02sI1apun ‘Jawiwins ul uoneziin %Ig

Ajuo pue ‘panwi| aJe suoido J0oPINO UAYM ‘SU0SeaS (%ES) Sutids/1a3uIm

%or  PUB (%61) |184 92U} Sulinp asn 1saIABaY S S8IUBLIAAX 431U UOIIE3II3Y

it ayl -suoneywi sAuje; syl ySnyysiy sayuny susened uonezinn
o8 ‘20eds wesSoud annoe
ue se pasn Suiaq woJiy 1 Suinuasaid ‘ease ysSnoayl-ssed e pue adelols
se suoouny Ajpualind woaoy 1010 3yl ‘Apejiwis sjeiual pue ‘sangea)
‘swel8osd uoieatdas Joy Ayjeuonduny sy Suliwi ‘wniseuwAs 1unod

[IN4 € 40 1ySiay 10 suoIsuUaWIP 3y] 1¥3W 10U saop ‘jdwexa Jo) ‘@deds 2133|Yl1e Y| "PazI|IINIIPUN 10 dAIIIAYauUIl aJe AJjIoe) 3yl ulyum sadeds Jayl0

%09

uoseag Aq asn 4o a8elUa01ad 121U UONLA123Y

‘Sulwwesgoud

Anunwwod jesauad Jo jeuonesauadiynw 1oy saniuniioddo Suiouisal pue asn Suiuana [ewiuiw Ajuo 1oy Suimoyje ‘dnyas pue azis ul pajwi| st ‘adeds
pailedipap-1was Juepodwl ue se SulAIas ajIym ‘1a1ua) Joiuas ayl ‘sinoy Sunesado Sunnp asn |0oydsald 01 SAISN|IXS UlBWAL IsNW ‘suoiinedaud
Ayanaas pue Ayajes Asessasau 0} anp ‘Yaiym ‘@deds jooyasald pajedipap Aq paidnado si Buip|ing ay3 jo yana ‘Aldeded 3ujwwesdold |jelano pue
Ajigixapd sy 1w 18yl siulesisuod adeds juedyiudis saoey AJijioe) JUa.1uNd 3yl 1I9ASMOH "padojanap aJe sadeds 100pUl MAU BIUO J3IUI) UOIEIIDY
9Is17 8unsixa ayl ulyum sadeds uolealdal Joopui 123|as Suisodindas Ajjeai8ailesis Aq AjaAilnaya Allunwiwod ayl aAIas 01 aNUIIU0D Ued 1DLISIF YL
S3DVdS HOOANI ONILSIX3 ONISOdHYNdIY ANV ONIZINIXVIN ¢ T°E

LIOTHLSIA MHVd

7

68



a8ed|ee

“Aljigeuieisns wial-3uo| 3ulinsua ajym saiydoud paiuapl
J0 Ajolew jsea ay) sassaippe eyl uoin|os aqisuodsas Ajjeasy pue ‘uiapow ‘DAIsayod e sapinoad 1214351 2yl ‘saiioey Sunsixa Suisodundau
pue sadeds 2102 uo Suisndoy Ag "aininy ayi ojul Ajgeureisns sajesado 10ISIQ SYl AINSUD 01 SIS0D S1I JO YSnoua JaA0daJ 0} 3|ge Jasuo| ou sI
sonenbe ‘pajsanbau aoeds anisuadxa 3sow ay3 sy '3|2A2241) S JO pua 3yl sayoead Aujioey syl 2ouo juswae|dal Jo 1500 Y31y Ajpwalixa ayl pue ‘eale
92IAJDS BY3 Ul Sa13[19€) d13enbe Joopul Jaylo Jo aouasaud ayl ‘a1esado 01 padinbas Apisgns |eljueisgns ay3 1an41su0d 01 53500 Suiseasdul Ajpides sy 01
anp udisap ay3 ul papn|aul Jou si ‘syuapisal Ag paJdisap Alysiy ajiym ‘salzenbe Joopuj “133ud) UOIIEIDY 3|SIT BY] Ul SWOo0oJ Sullsixa SulzeAouss pue
8uisodundas Aq pasanijap aq 03 anuiuod ued adeds Juana/Sunaaw pue ‘swesdoid |euonesauIS-1NW ‘S1Ie [BANYIND ‘S}JE1D PUE SLIE SB LINS Sweldo.d
‘weJdoud Suip|ing 2100 mau 3yl jo ued Jou ale Ing sanuoud ulewal Ajunwwod 3y} Aq payiuspl sadeds Joopul J3Y10 [B12AS ‘Jueniodw Ajjenb3

uonnafauapy woiboid Buipyng 3103 :£z a4nbi4

*S1UIBJISUGD 21IS UIYIM SUDjIOM pue spiepuels Asnpul paysngeisa Suisn 1daouo |esn}aayydle uo paseq asueyo 0110algns weigold 8109
:S310N
o3y /uonenalig/ageiols guipnioul) 3284 alenbg jejo] pajewysy

00S°LE

swool a8e101s paInqLIsIp ‘s12s010 ‘saged peaylang| 0STZT 005°L (aoeds aygewwesdolid 10 %0E-%5Z) "UI3W /UONEINDILY /o8RI0IS
0050 000°0E 1934 alenbg e10}1gns pajewnsy

Wo0J )ealq ‘Wwool aouaiajuo)d| 00s't 008 sao140 Anoed
SWo0sal yay ‘siamoys ‘swool uigueys Awe4 | 000's 0002 SWO00JISaY R SWOo0Y 183207
SUaJ2s uonewoul angnd Ysapionuod| 00s‘ 00S‘T ealy uondaday w AqqoT]
awdinba Ay ‘suoniued 31qeA0ly| 0009 000t (DY) wooy asodindmniy
LI00Y QYA PUe S1IN0J asodindinu 0059 000°S qoel] dupean/suiuuny Joopu

12A0 PA1BAD)3 ‘SaA01B SUIYD12.1S 2.1} BUE)-INN|A
auoz 3ulynans qawdinba ssauld4| 0009 00S‘y ealyiuawdinb3 Ienoseaoiple) / Wooy o
SUIBLIND JBPIAIP ‘pJB0gal0ds ‘Buneas 101e12ads| 000°GT 00S'2T (s11n02 g) sunod asodindmnia

SUOIEI9PISU0D 20BdS /SalIua Wy JEUCIHPPY

‘14 *bs "xew

‘34 °bs Ui

weligold 2109 - 22edg U0I1BAIIAY J00pU|

weigoid 2109 sadeds UoIRa193Yy Joopu] M3aN dd1

‘papn|aul aie adeds [ediueydaw pue ‘@8eI01S ‘UOIIRINDIID UBYM 133} a1enbs 05975 01 00S ZE PRIBWIISI Ue J0) Junodde sadeds asayl
‘A]9A1303]|0D "SI0 AjIoe) pue ‘swood 13x20] ‘eale uondadas pue Agqoj e ‘(DvIN) wool wesdoad asodindiynw e oes) upjjem/3uiuuny Joopul
ue ‘eale ssaully oipJed pue ydiam e ‘spnod asodindiynw sapnjoul uolelapIsuo) 104 weidold Suip|ing 210D ayl Aujiqisuodsal |easyy pue Asuaidiys
|euorzesado Supuejeqg ajIym Spaau 1UIPISaL 12aW 0] sadkeds |BIIUISSD 3SOW 3y paiyiiuapl ssadoad siy | saiysoud Sujwwesdoud pue sadeds 3unsixa Jo
M3IA3J [NjaJed e pue ‘Aaains pijea Ajjeanisiiels e andul Aylunwiwod Ag paping si 12143517 ay3 404 AJij10B} UOI1ESII3U JOOPUI M3U B JO Juawdolarsp ayl

69

suoldwinssy 3 ABajoys |[puoypiadQ



aded]| €€

513pIno.d Jpjiwis 3nonby Joopuj :gz 3inbi4

s1elual ‘wims Aiwes ‘sapns ‘j0od Lpdap-o1az ood dej 100pu| 0t09 11 “oolqdunog ‘uqAaspui] 00z (10113810 3184 001g8UN0g) 1004 J0OpU| J10GIEH UBJNad
IENIER]
" ; . #9509 1| ‘annIadeN IS UIS6 02TE YOWAAleq A1y
SSaU}Y ‘SU0SSa)] WIMS ‘sonenbe ynpe % yinoA qood Joopu|
S3SSE)D : )
dnoi3 ‘foey ssaully ‘(uoneasdal g dey) sjood Joopul om| L8T09711 UOIEIUM "SRy LIEId M 0001 suBgHAdS UGIEUM
saJmea) Jarem ‘Anuas (pdap-otaz Jood ainsia) qood dej Joopu) £Z509 11 ©1004g }BO ‘PY 3189 188104 0SHT 1B1JU8D WIMS 1B 1211381 2B d H 001G YBO
$9sse2 asIo4axa dnolg ‘quawdinba ssauuy 4ood Joopu| GTS09 7| ‘9A0I9 S13UMOQ ‘0S4 PY P1aLlanng T00g 183)ua) ssaull apeueidsy
suNno21anboes g SUUA) 191U8d SSBUll ‘jood J00pul BUB)-{ ZES09 11 ‘@181 ‘py enniadeN Geey (D¥dD) amD 2181y died 1enuad
U GGS09 I ‘eNAus LB ‘PYIUBIA TY18T aIAUB LB IR BWI] 3)1
wims ‘sanenbe sppy ‘sqmioy ‘sjood ainsia) g dey 1oopu|
sasse)o dnoud : -
qo0d)IuM ‘(J21eM-UIem “Kde oy ‘der) S100d J00pUIaBIyL GTS09 7| “an049 S1aumoq ‘aAy puejysiH TGSE 19]U370) SSaUNaM B UNeaH UBLIBLUES POOS) 91BI0ARY
swesgold ssaupam ‘sasse)d \ )
ssauny enbe ‘ood AdeJatp Jaem-wwsem q0od dej Joopuj 2150971 ‘93p1LIP00M ‘€5-11S0099|  $23P1Ig UBARS JB 193URD SSAUNAA B SSaUM4 UeaH JoAeapul
sanluawy ssalppy SI12pIN0Id Je)iis
Paly S oC (d IPINOI 1E PNODY 100D

"19yJew paleinies Apealje ue ul 33adwod Ajdwis Jo Spaau }Jwun aAIas pjnom Juauodwod Jnenbe toopul
Ue J3Ylaym Suluiwialap ul 10308} A3y e S| siapiaodd Jejiwis 353yl JO UOIIeZI|IIN pue ydeal 3y} Suipuelsiapun ‘alojasay] "uoddns xel jusuewdad
INOYUM 195440 01 3 NDIYHIP S4e 1BY] SUIPING |BIJUBUL 2INPOJIUL OS|e Ing AgJeau a|gejieae Ajipeal sadialas a1edljdnp Ajuo jou Aew Ayjioey mau e ul
sjuawa|a onenbe Jejiwis Suipn|ou) "soizenbe Joopul Yyiim paleidosse s1s02 3|0A2941| pue ‘jeuonesado ‘|ejided jeijueisgns ayl 1sulede SadlAlas |yons 1oy
puewsap ayl ysiam Ajjnyaed 1011s1Q 3yl 12yl |BII1II SI 11 ‘SIUSPISAL 01 3|qISS320e Apealje saljuawe dilenbe Joopui Jo adedaspue| 1sngoJ siyl Usaln

"u011e2.4234 paseq-dienbe Joy sioyadwod Suouys wiayl Bupew ‘$a31A13S SSauly [Ny apisSuoje
s|jood Joopul 34n1ea) 131U 10dS UOIRIYAA PUB 3|SIT Ul gN|D J113JYlY HIBd |B4IUD SB UINS S133uad ssaully asodind-1ynw |esaAas ‘Ajleuonippy
swesdoud wims Ajpuaiiy-Ajiwiey pue ‘sasse|d ssauly enbe ‘sjood Adesayy ‘sjood dej Suipnjour ‘sajjiuswe dilenbe AISUIIXS 120 I||IAUILIBAA Ul
aWI] 3T pUB ‘BA0ID SIBUMO( Ul 131U SSAUJIIM 1§ Y}|BSH UBLIIBWES POOD) 31BI0APY ‘98pLIPOOAA Ul 191U SSAU||IAN 7§ SSaull4 UljeaH JoAeapu]
33 Se yoans salyjioed ‘suapiaoad o1jgnd Jayio pue ‘sqnjo ssaully a1ealid a8ie| ‘'s121uad ssaujjam paileljyje-jeydsoy Suipnpul ‘satyjioey dilenbe Joopul
Aujenb-y3iy jo Aesse 3sianip e Ag panIas ||om Apeadje S| 1ayJew |e20| Sy "B3Je 3J1AI3S ulpunoLINs Ayl ulylim siapiaoad dizenbe Joopul 3unsixa
91 13pISU0D 01 |BIIUDSSS SI 3 101L3SIQ MJed 3|7 Y1 10} S90eds uol1Raldal JoOpUl MaU 3yl ul s1lenbe Joopul apnjaul 01 Jaylaym Sulien|eas usymn

VIYVY LINYVIN FHL NI SDILVNDOY HOOAN| ﬁ.m.m;

LOTHLSIA MAVd

77

70



o8ed|ve

‘Joddns xe3 usuewad
|euoiyppe Suinbal 3noyam agein Ajjeraueuly sutewas Aljioe) syl aunsus 01 Ajgisuodsal 53502 3|2A23)1 pue [euoljesado wisl-3uo| aSeuely e
'$921A13S AJe|[1oUB pue ‘s|ejual
‘swesdoud ‘sdiysiaquiaw WOy aNUIAL 3|qeuleIsNS 33elauad 01 AJljIge ayl yHm ssa22e Allunwiwod aduejeq eyl sadeds wesSoud pue udisag
"S92IN0s awodul pauJea ydnosys uorysod Suresado saisod 4o |BAIN3U-150D e 10j BUIALS ‘AIan0dal 3500 U0 SNdoj e yim aiesadQ .

‘saoeds Suliayiesd |jews pue seale uowwod Suinaul ‘uado ySnouyi uonedidilied |BUOIlBI2UDSE-55040 PUE UOIJBISIUI [B1D0S 3FeIN0dUT .
“UOI1BI0| BUO Ul SSaUMY PUB ‘SSauj|am ‘Bulules| ‘Uoijealdal a1epowwodde 1eyl sadeds 3|qixayy ajes0diodu] .

"SjuUdpISa
1Is1Ig Suowe assydsowie Suiwodam e pue ‘quawadesus ‘UoiPAUU0D S19150) Jeyl adejd Suusyled |esjuad e se Aljes ayl udisag e

‘'saiiunuoddo

SSauj|aM pue ‘SSaull) ‘UO0IIBRIII 0} SSIIJE Pasealdul ySnoayl sanijige pue ‘sisauaiul ‘sade Jo adues apim e spoddns Ajjioe) 3yl aunsui .
Juawadedua Ayunwiwod

pue ‘sdnoJd sndoy ‘shaains ySnoayl Juepiodwi JSOW SE PAYNUIP! dARY SIUIPISAL 1ey] sadeds pue ‘saiyuawe ‘sweldold ay) dzIIOUd e

“Aupigqisuodsad |eueuly wial-Suol woddns pue ‘uoi}oauu0d 431504 ‘sanuoud Allunwwod yim usije
SuoISIDap ainsua Aay -Aujioey jenuslod s,12143s1g @243 Sunesado pue ‘Buiusisap ‘Buiuue|d soj uonepunoy ayl apiacad sajdipulid Suiping 8uimol|o) ay L
S3TdIONIYd ONIAIND T TV

71

. Pasna0} Ajlunwiwod ag,, 01 UOISSIW S,30141SIQ 8Y) S129j2J 1Y) SSaUf|am pue yijeay
10y gny Anunwiwod e oyul Suipjing e 1snl wouy Aljoe) ayy swaojsuesy Aarens siyl ‘Aj@iewnyn -aandepe pue ajqeulelsns yjoq ag o3 Aljoey syl
smoj|e 1ey1 dewpeod e sa1eald ASae.1s |euoiiesado ay) ‘Juswaseuew Jojesado/J3umo pue [apow Sulyels uea| e ysnody] "sawodino ayl syoddns
ey ewoy oid e ojul suorjesado Suizinauow Joj UOIIRPUNOS 3Y) APIACId SI9AIIP BNUAARJL pue ‘s|and| Bulyjels ‘uoiielado Jo sinoy 1noge suolpduwinsse
‘ajdwexa 104 3wl 19A0 IA|0AS pUe SiIseq Ajlep e U0 uoDUNy [jIM AYlj1DB) SU MOY 104 3JOMBLUEL} B SBYSI|qel1sa ASajeuls |euolielado ay) ‘@|qeulelsns
Ajjeaueuly si 1eyl gny Ajunwiwiod e Suijeasd pue spaau juspisal Sundauuod Ag ssajdipuud Suiping s103foud syl yum paudie ulewsas |spow
|erueuly pue ‘Suiwwesdoud ‘UBiSap 2yl 1BYJ S3INSUD J1 sNeIA AJ|IDB) MBU S,3014151J Y3 JO 55220NS 3] 01 |11 S| AGaleuls |euonielado aAlday)e uy

ADILVYLS TVNOILVYHIdO - 4N0O4 43LdVHO

suoljdwinssy @ ABajoys [puoypiadp



28ed|sg

Aeqg sewisuyd o
SN SBWISUYD
Aeqg 8uin8syueyl e
Aepuns iaise3 .
ABQ S JBOA MBN o
9AJ S JBDA MAN o

:a.e sunoy paliwi| uo aiesado Jo pasold ag Ajdy1) pinom Ajoe) ayl yaiym Suinp sAepijoy ‘Suiueald
daap 10j JeaA yoea $H23M OM] 0] BUO J0j 3SO|I 0} PAPUBWIWOIAL SI AJI|IDB) BYL "SINOY §'96 JO 1SISUOD 0] PawNsse ale uollelado Jo sinoy ayl
NOILY¥d3dO 40 SHNOH T°C'Y

‘a1eiidoidde se sweagoid pue SJuUaAl 12143SIP

sed Suunp sassed 3sang Suuayo Jo/pue ‘sdiysiauised yyoid-uou ‘suondo aduelsisse [elpueUl  Y3noayl Jndd0 pinom sajdwexs awos
‘suoiejndod paniasiapun ayl 104 Ajjeinadsa pue ‘sdnoud Jasn ||e 104 AJI|19e) 3y} 03 SS3DI 3UNSUS 0] Paleald ag Isnw saijiunuoddQ — ssany
‘s}nsal |ewido 4o} snojuowey ag 1snw aoud
pue ‘swesgo.d ‘91AI3S JO [9A3] BY L "SIDIAISS JO AIBAISP SSI|WESS 104 PAIBUIPI00D 3 Isnw swesdoud pue suoijesadQ - a1M3S Jo Aanpa
‘papinosd sa21A1as 104 [2A3] 21elidoadde ay3 je yuawaSeuew sanoeoud Joy ade|d ul ind g |[IM S2UNSE3W 3DUBLWIIOLIS —SS32INS
'sjeo8 uonediped pue sawo21no paJisap Sulleaw 10} 3|qeIUN0II.
aJe siawwelsold ‘saaisap pue Spasu 13jJew |BJO| 3y} 0} Paziwoisnd 3q |IIm sweisdosd Suipual) pue usAup 1jJelN — Sulwweldold .
"J21U3) uoneasday sunsixa
ay1 01 suoneaoual pue sulwwesdold mau y3noayl sa1AI3s papuedxa pue $31AI3s Bunlsixa apiacad |IM 1013SIQ YL — SIIAIBS SUiSIXT .
‘paJinbau si 4913124 40 |eJINaU 150D {Auanljap
10 1500 13540 01 SanuUaAaJ a1esauad o1 Alljige ayl uo uapuadap ase swesdoud pue s3IALSS ||B yoiym ul Suie8png wins oia7 — Aelasdpng .
‘|l2pow juawaseuew AlljiqeUIRISNS 3Y] 4O SISBQ 9Y3 PUB USALIP $1jNSaJ aJe S30IAI3s pue ‘sweidoud ‘suonelado paseq awodnQ - SaWodng .«

:sao130e.d 15ag Suimo||os 3yl Suipnjaul ‘jepow juawagdeuew ajqeuleisns e se sajdipulid ssauisng yum Ayjioes ay) a1esado 03 a.Isap e St auayL

"Aj1oes a3 Bunesado 1o13s1Q ay3 4o spedwy eldueUly 3Y) 9Zilauow 01 suonduwnsse
|euonesado ay) asn s|apow 3sayl ‘s|ppow aunjipuadxa pue anuaAal ayy Aq pawuojul st ewaoy oid syl ‘ewdoy oid jeuonesado ayl dojaaap
0] panuap a1am sasuadxa pue sanuanas moy urejdxa djay pue Aujoes ayl 4oy Aydosojiyd ayl agquasap suondwnsse pue spiepuels |euonesadQ

LOTHLSIA MAVd

72



28ed]| o9t

"saoualiadxa 1e2.3 aney
slaguiaw ainsua 0} Ajjeaipouad pajepdn s yuawdinba pue ‘paulejuiew Apadoud st juswdinba 1Y) aunsus 031 pased| aq ||im Juswdinba
ssauyl4 ‘uawdinba ssaully Jo Suisea] pue ‘sadlAIRs 98eJaA3Q pue pPooy ‘SwalsAs uoljewloul ‘swalsAs JYAH se yans ‘asnuadxe Sulinbal
SEaJe 10j SIIIAIDS 1DBIIUOD 0} 1IMISIJ Y} 104 SMO[|e [spow Siy] “Aljioe) syl 1oj |9pow Jolesado/iaumo ue juawadwl |Im 1013sIg 3yl

"111351Qg 3y} 0} 3|qe1dadde pue 313|dWwod aJe SUBWNIOP SUlISIX3 WO)

UMEIP SUOISN|IUOD PUB ‘@1BINJJ. S| UOIIEWIOJUI 3Y1 ‘B]qIpa4d aJe suoindwnsse |euoljelado ayl dojaaap 03 Pazijian uoIBWIOUL JO $32UN0S ||Y
*MOj s asn Alj1oe) usaym suollesado Sulnp sjana) Sulyyels aseatdsp 01 1ysu

ay1 SaAIB53J 121ISIF BYL pue s|aA3] Suiels sauyap Suip|ing ayy ul Alaioe asaym Ajlep pajuswsjdwi 3 ||IM S3JNSEIW JUSWUIRIUOD 150D
"28e101s pue sad140 Suipnjoul ‘@deds uolleatdal Joopul 4O 4S 00E‘LL Ajlerewnxoidde saey

(1M 121110 243 (4S 008'6€) J231Ua) UOIRaIIY SUNSIXa BUYY YUM paulquiod usym ‘(4S) 3934 aienbs 005 L€ ~ 39 ||im uLidiooy Anioey ayy
‘anjeA sjuapisal ayl 1eyl sarjuawe pue swesSoid 2102 YSnoay) punos-ieah palealnde st 1eyl aoeds U0IIL3IIAI JOOPUI SUOISIAUD 1I11SIJ YL
'3U0AIaA3 10} ‘saniuniioddo ssauj|am pue Yijeay pue ‘sadiAIas uollealdal apirold pue jeuoljesauas-lnw aq 03 st Ayijioey 3yl Joj uoisia ay |

SNOILdINNSSY T¥YNOILVYY3IdO ¢’

uoyniadQ fo sunoy pasodoud A3j1Ind 32143510 340d 3(s17 :6€ 24nb14

5'96 23 Jad suonesadQ jo SINOH je10]

‘sjeual Aunwiwod pue ‘swelgoid Awey ‘@sn ul-doip uo snoo4 ‘wdpo:g--weQpo:s Aepuns
uado SuIpjing ajoym ay110u agAeLI INg ‘SUONEZIUESIO
10J SN BAISN]IXS /1UBAS |eIDadS WAS uado pue ‘siusweulnol ‘wd0o:9-"wepo:s Aepinies

‘s1iods yinoA ‘sjelual spoddns ‘asn Ajwe) puasasm ysiH
uado Buip)ing ajoym ayi1ou

agAew 1ng ‘suoneziuegio 10) asn aAISNIXa /AUDAR |B10adS "puewap ‘w-do:g--"wepe:s Kepui4

wsiu Aepii4 1amo) Sunoayal sinoy Suluana paonpal Mysns

191U82 U0NEaI2al BUNSIXd 01 A0 10 STUIUBAS Ul papNjoul

aq ueo ssaull4 ‘swesgoid pue uoNeaIdal }I0M-19}Je MOJIE SINoY ‘wd 00:6- "W QLG Repsiny] - Aepuoly
SuIuana ‘s1aquiaw SSaullj 21EpoLWWOIDe sinoy Sululow Ajie3
S310N uonesadQ Jo SInoH Aeq

uonesadQ Jo sinoH pasodo.id A1j1oe4 uoilealday Joopuj MaN ddl

73

suoydwinssy @ ABajous [puoybladO



28ed]|LE

'$saul4 7§ SINB|YIY — JaSeue|Al UOIILIDRY By 1da0X3 J191Ud) UOIIERIIRY B|SIT 2yl 1e Sulyyels Bullsixa apn|dul J0U S30P 3|qe} SUIMO[|0) BYL
‘pasinbas Ajy1 29 [im Suiyjels jeuonippe ‘Ajanjew onewwessoud pue jeuonesado saydeal Ajjioe) syl UsYm e
"sasealdul pasodoud Aue apnjoul Jou op 3say ‘Salie|es/suolleayisse|d aaAojdwa Jualind uo paseq sadem/Aiejes Sulels .
‘|BI}UDSS3UOU PAJIPISUOD BJE 35e( JaWO0ISNI 3y} 10j an|en
JO uoI1eaJI BY] UBY] J2Y10 [0S Aue J0j papuadxa sadinosal uewny/suolyisod ||e aiaym sadideld Juswaseuew uea|, uo paseq sl Suljyels e

‘Aj1ae) 93 Jo suonesado pue 1o pling |ny Juasasdas japow pue suondwnsse Suiyyels Suimol|oy ayL “Anjioey ay3 3uiuado Joy asedaud o) pue
Sululel] 10J BJUBAPE Ul SYIUOW Z-T JJB1S dwi-Jed pue asueape ul syuow OT-¢ uoneziuedio ay3 ojul y3noliq ag 01 pasau Al [|Im Jje1s awn-|ing
ADILVYHLS ONI44VLS ALITIOVE ECY

74

PEIED)
UOIBIDY BY] UIYLIM S2UNIXI) pUB ‘S3ysiul ‘iniuiny pajepdn sapnpul siyl "pueiq A)ljioe) |BUOIIBIIR] JUS1SISUOD B p|ing pue sadeds
U1 JO |99} puE }00| BWes 3y} aAey 03 Ajjioes mau 3y} Jo 303load udisap ayl ojul J21ua) uonealday Sunsixa 3yl ajelodiodul [IM PUISIABYL
‘s92eds Jano Suluin] uaym umop Jeal pue dn 19s 104 9Z1|IqOowW 0} JJBIS JO Jaquunu syl sziwiuiw
djay jim sty -dn 33s ag |im uawdinba ay) aiaym sadeds ayy 0} Juadelpe pue %GT-0T UaMIaq 3¢ ||IM ANjioey 3y} o) saoeds adeiols
‘S
Suinisia Aay pue Aep ayi Suuinp siaquiaw ui-dosp 03 uado 3 [[IM YdIYM JO JUO ‘WNISBUWAS 3yl ulylim SN0 [N} OM] aARY ||IM AYjoR) BYL  »
“JUaWYdLIUD
|euonesauad-ninw y3noayy uondauuod Ajunwwod Sunnowoid 3IYm J121Ud) UOIEIDY BUllSIXS BYI B SIDIAIBS JUBWYIUUT pue suy
[eanno uawajdu os|e [[IM 19L3SId 3YL "YINOA pue ‘Ajlwed ‘SI01u3S ‘SSaU||A PUB Yl[eaH ‘S133]Yly aq [|im AljiDe) syl uiyum swesdold a10)
'g xipuaddy ul punoyj aq ued pue sal}l|ioe} Sullesauss aNUBAI J0) |9A3] 1S8Y3IY BYL 1B 3( [|!M SPJEPUR)S BDUBUSUIRIA o
"SJUlWERUINO0]
/Aeid uado /san8ea| ||eqA3sjion pue ‘leqapoid 49230s ‘|legiseq se ||om se ‘suejd asipiexa pue uondniisul Juawdinba apnpul osje
(1M Adijioe) 3y "ssaully pue sdiajuie Suipnjoul Ajljioe) mau ay3 0} papuedxa 3q ||IM J33UD UOIeaIIY IIsIT ay) 1e sweadoud Sunsixe swWos
"Ayj10e) 3yl 03 Ajdde [jIm s221A19S UOIIESI94 40} Welgodd 93uUR)SISSe |RIDUBULY S 1011SIQ YL
'$1500 |euoljelado
Sunoedwi Ajaaine8au pioae pue anoidwl 10 S[2A3] JUSIIND 1B UIBWL [|IM SIIWOUO0II |BIO] PUB ‘91L]S ‘|BUOIIRU 3] JO 31B1S |BJauUds 3yl .
‘suonelado Jo 51502 Suisealoul yum dn daay 03 AjJe|n8au sad1eyd pue S9a) asSeaudul PUB M3IASI [|IM 1011SIJ 3YL
212 ‘Buisiuiaape ‘diysiosuods se yans awooul
pauJea Jo $22Jn0s AIEpuO02as pue SIBALP aNUAAJ 3|diIjNW 3PN|dUl pue Sa3ed 13JeW Yum aleinsuawwod 3q ||im A3ajesis Supud ayl .

LOTALSIA MAVd
“ ’



a9ed|8E

Juawagedua Suio8uo y8nouys 10e3U0 JO Julod 1541 BY] WoLy 3duaIAdXD SUIWOI|BM PUB SS3|WEeIS B ainsua pue ‘sded adlAlas ajeulwi|a
“uawanosdwi jo seale Ayiauapi 01 Suiddew Asuinol 1awoisnd Juawajdwi |Im 1011SId 3yl ‘@dusliadxa Jaquiaw ayl adueyua Ajsnonunuod og

*20u?||22%a pue ‘Suiduojaq ‘Ayjendsoy Jo sanjeA s,1013s1g 9y $193|434 ‘Buna.s ysap Juody e 01 ||ed auoyd

e wouj quiodyonol AJana jeyl ainsua 03 ‘a8eusis pue ‘suondeIlUl [BCgIaA ‘suoijowoid ‘sjelalew usnum Suipnjdul ‘uoliealunwwod sues-dngnd
||e J0j spdepuels uiejuiew |[im Alijioe) ayl ‘Ajjeulaixd -1a13s1g @yl Inoysnoayl s8esssw pue 9210A 1US1SISU0D e Sulinsua ‘uoloessiul |euoissajold
pue ‘uonealunwwod ‘Suipuelq 1oy suoijeldadxa pauyap Alzead Aq paping ag 01 anuiuod ||Im Jels [je ‘Ajjeusaiul “sad1Alas pue ‘sweadoud ‘Ajjioey
MB3U 3U) YUM 3NUIILOD ||IM SIY} ‘JUSLUSSSSE SPaau pljeA AJ[BJ11SIIEYS BY) WU uondeysnies Jgnd yiim paiiauapl se puelq jeals e sey 1011s1q ayL
SAYVANYLS 3IDIAHIS TYNYILXT ANV TYNYILNI TEY

"apud Ajunwiwod pue 3snJl uayiduasis 1ey3 saouanadxa Ajjenb-ySiy qusisisuod Juiziseydwa ‘@4n3nd d113UD-13W03ISNI

B 9q [|IM AN|IDB) MBU SIY1 O 1IE3Y 3Y3 1Y "AHUNWWOD 3y} JO SISAIIJUI PUB SPAaU 3y} 01 dAISUOSaU uleW. $S3IAISS Jey) SulINSUd ‘uoijen|ens
USALIp-IEP pUe “Deqpaa) Alunwiwod ‘Suiualsi| aA110e YSnoay} swil JOA0 SA|0AS ||IM SuluiwelSold "8IS [euondadxa 0} JU3WWWOod §,30M1s1g
3y SuI23)aJ ‘U011IBUU0I ANUNWIWOD PUR ‘SS3UJ|aM ‘UO0[IBIII ‘Ssaully ‘SHods Joj gny Ajunwiwod e se aAJaS ||IM AljiDe) Joopul Mau 1213sIg YL

Buiffois pasodoud Af1and 12143510 X40d 3511 :0€ 24nbBi4

‘swesfold 101uas/LN0A pue ‘uonealoal ‘JuawWwyanua 13anag 1d/10e11u0) $1012n1su| 21U sweldold

-Buiuien ayeand pue syiods a1e1o1jo ‘sasse)d Ajeldads ‘ssauydnoigpea 1d/12enuo0) $3213)8Y /Slaulel] |BU0SIad / SJ01oNNSU| SS3aull4

‘uoneyues pue ‘umopayel/dniasuana ‘guiuea)d Aileq 1d€-2 Jeisielpoisng

‘uoisiniadns Aljioey apinosd pue ‘uonensigal s\puey ‘¥sapluol) syl Jeis 1d6- SlUBpUANY A2IAISS JAWIOISND
sasAojdwa

1dS-€ slosiniadng Mnioe4

alwn-1Ny Jo 82UaSqe AL Ul UoISIAIAdNS yjes pue uoisiaiadns Aioe) apinoid
“SJUBPUBNIE PUB ¥S3pP 1U0JJ SasIAIBANS ‘9 ouaadxa JawoIsnd pue

‘SU0ISSa2U02 a)iqow ‘Bunnpayos ‘sjelual ‘suonelado Aep-01-Aep Ul SISISSY 4T B e e
"@JIA3S JIaWolsnd

pue ‘sjeioueuyAinioe} ‘Sunnpayos ‘Suiyels ‘suonelado Aep-ol-Aep safeuep it sSaUL W BIeIY - 1838uE) UoNEa 1oAY

sanniqisuodsay Atewd smeis uonisod

suiyels pasodoid Ainioe4 uonealday 1o0opuj MaN adl

75

suolduwinssy 3 ABajoys |puoyniadQ



98ed|e6€

Ayijioey ayi 40j yoeau |eydip pue Jusawade3us AuUNWWO) .

uoneziin %o/ uinaiyde swesdosd mau yum |1} 01 Aljigejieae pue sawil yead Ajjuspl 03 (siseq Ajlep) elep asn 20eds .
uonoejsies pue uonedpiyed weidold .

UOIJUD13] PUB UOIIIRJSIIES JIBQUIDIA o

:SE oINS SeaJe Ul SS200NS jJeul 01 S|d) s|qelsnseawl ysijgelsa ||im 1011s1g ay L

‘aoueunsse Ayjenb pue 3ujuies) jjeis 0}
yoeoidde ajgeIUNOIIE PUB JUBISISUOD B S2NSU SIYy| “Juswaeuew wesdoud pue ‘A1ajes ‘suoliesado Ayijioey ‘321A19S 13W0ISNI 01 Paje|al sa|NpoLW
uo ssaiSouad ye1s yoell pue ‘ssadoe ajowal poddns ‘AsaAlap aulwesasys ‘Sulules) Juswsne 01 pash ag ued (SIAT) WisAS Juawadeue|p Sululea y

‘2ouewJopiad y8iy uiejuiew o1 uawdolaAap |euolssajoid
8uio8uo pue ‘Ajiqixaly jeuoniedado 1oy ululeal-ssoad ‘uondnaisul spaepuels wesdoad apnjout [jim Bululed] “SpIEPUBRLS 3DIAIBS PUB UOISSIW
$,1011151d 3Y1 y1m Juawusije SupNSU ‘S1993UN|OA PUE ‘SI0}DBIIU0D ‘YRS || 404 Sululel] 3JIAI3S J3W01ISNI apinoid 03 SNUUOD ||IM 1213SId YL

‘Juswa8esus pue UOIIEJIUNWIWOD U9AMI] UOIII3UU0D 3y Suldiojulal—saAllelliul Jo ‘sjusas Ajunwwod
‘sweagoud Suiwoadn ysysiy 01 ainyeudis ayy Yieauaq paizesodiooul aq Aew sisuueq |euoindQ ‘21Sgam 10LISIQ 2Y) 01 )Ul| B pue ‘Uollewloul

1921002 ‘9J111 ‘Bweu J1ay1 Suipnjaul aanjeusis |1IBWS PIzIPJepUR)S B ASN |[IM J4e1S || ‘Adualsisuod pueiq pue wsljeuoissajosd ajowoud o)

ERIISEN
pue ‘Ayie|d ‘10adsal JO [9A3] BWES 3y} SAAIRIAJ J3]|BI AJDA3 1BY] SaInsud ydoeoidde waojun siy] "papasu Usaym 3dULRISISSE JO $3IUN0SAU |euolippe
0} SJ43||eJ $319341p pue dn-moj|0} 10} SUOIIINIISUI 13| sapinoad 1eyl Builaa48 |1EWSJ10A 1USISISUOD B UIBIUIBL OS[E ||IM JaguUaW Jjels yoed

‘saijunioddo ssaujam pue ‘uoi1easdal ‘sy10ds 01 SJUIPISSI J03ULOI 03 UOISSIW S, Alj1De)

3U31 JO DAI103|J3J ‘BUO] BAIIBWIIOIUI PUB ‘|eUOISSJ0.d ‘WIeMm B 2insua 01 JJeis ||e Ag pasn pue padojaaap aq |im Suilaa.8 sauoyda|al pazipiepuels

LOTHLSIA MAVd

P

76



23ed|ov

‘Aujigeyoeosdde pue wsijeuoissajosd Sunowoud ‘safpeq aweu Jo swioyun y8nouyl ajgenauapl Ajisea aq |im jsuuosiad ||y

'$9]0J J19Y1 404 d3erdosdde se Buiuies) aA19024 [[IM S1391UNJOA PUB ‘SUOITEDIHIIRD YdD PUB PIY 15414 JUSLIND UlBJUIBW ||IM }JB1S

‘suoijeindod

3|(BJBUINA J3Y10 10 ‘SI0IUDS ‘UIP|IYD YHM A[}D3JIP HJOM OYM SI0IIBIIUOD PUB ‘SIIIUN|OA ‘JEIS |8 10) palinbal aq ||Im $323yd punoidyoeg
‘seale

[eUOIIINIISUl BAIIDRdSaY J19Y) Ul 351119dX3 9|qeJISUOWP JO ‘SUOIILDIHIIRD ‘Suonedlyljenb paijiian ssassod [jim siolonaisul weagoud ||y

‘Apioey ayy

1noy3noayl sgIv pue s pie 1s4i Jo uodadsul pue uawade(d ayl Suipnjoul ‘pautejulew ag (1M saunpadold ssaupaledasd Aouadisw]
"asn yoea 0} Joud ssauljuea)d pue ‘Ayjiqissadde ‘Ayajes 1oy pajdadsul Alaendal aq ||im sease Ajaioe ||y

-aoeds Ayljoey

JO @sn jJuayya pue ‘Ayjenb weidoud ‘Arajes yueddipied aunsus 0] swea3oud ||e 10) 13S 3 [|IM SHLWI| JUSW||0JUD WINWIXBW PUe WNWIUIA
‘dno.g a3e juedpied

pue asod.ind s AjAnoe yoes Joj ajendosdde sadeds pauiejuiew-jjam pue ‘uea)d ‘pareudisap ul Ajuo paionpuod aq ||Im swel3old

"UOISSILW § 19111510 @Y1 YIIM 1U21S1SU0d 321A12s Alljenb-ySiy pue ‘Sujwiodjam ‘ajes e saoualiadxa juedidiied Aiaas 1eyl aunsua spaepuels asayl “Alljioe)
3Y1 1B paJayo saoinas pue swesdod e apind |im 1eyl saonoeld 1saq pue suoileadxa ayl sauljino ASs1el1s spiepuels weadold Suimol|o) ayl

‘siaquiaw Joy uonndnuisip Suiziwuiw—sagueyd J4els Sunp 821135 Jo Alinuiluod 309304d pue ‘e3pajmouy [BuOIIN}IISUI
ainided ‘saninp Jo UONISUEI) 34NJ3S 3] 24nsua ||IM ssad0.ad Suipieoqyjo ue ‘Allejiwis "siaquiaw yum Suildeiajul a1o4aq swaisAs |euolesado

pue ‘sjoa0304d A}ajes ‘suoneidadxa 221A13S U0 paules) AjySnosoyl aJe JJe1s Mau ||e 1Byl 3NsUa ||Im ssad0.4d 3ulpieoquo pazipiepuels y

'SI19p|oYay|e1s pue sjuapisal 03 Ayljigelunodde uljesisuowap

3|IYM UDALIP-S1INSaJ pue ‘ueAajal ‘aaisuodsal suiewal Alljioe) ayl SuULINSUS ‘S11043 JUSWSACIdWI SNONUIIUOD WJOUI [|IM SI1IIDW 3say L

77

suolduwinssy @ A6ajpbys |puoypiadO



28ed| 1P

's22110ead 1sa2q yium juswusije 3ujo8uo ainsua 0}

Alaein8as pamainal sai1jod Yum ‘spepueis Aljigissadde pue Alajes [e1apaj pue ‘93eys ‘[e2o] yum adueldwod ||nj ut ajesado |jim swesSold e
‘youne| weu3oid a10)2q

Pa1uUaWNI0P pue paijiaA aq [im juawdinba pue ‘swesSoud ‘Jyeis 10 syuswalinbal adueINsUl pue ‘SUOIIEIIIIDD ‘SaSUI| AlesSadaU ||V »
"Juawanosdwi snonuiuod

aping 01 sdnoJd snaoy pue ‘sAaains uonoeysiies ‘suoiienjeas wesdoid-1sod pue -aid ySnoayl pa1da)|od aq (1M yoeqpaay jueddilied e

"AlUNWIWOI 0] JUSWHWLWOD
s 10u1s1g ay3 Suiuoddns ‘sadioeld ajqeuleisns pue s|eralew 4o asn Juadd ySnoayl paziseydws aq (|im diyspiemals [BJUSWUOIIAUT
"SSaUIjURa|D pue ‘A1|IgISSadde ‘ssaulpeal AJIIaA 0} UOISSaS UYoes 21049q paldadsul aq ||Im sadeds wetd0id e
‘uoIlIpuod poos ul pauleiuiew pue ‘dlendoisdde-age ‘ajes aq ||Im s|ela1ewWw [EUOIIINJISUL pue ‘saljddns Quawdinba Iy .

'$152421U1 Ajunwwod aAJas 191194

01 Juawisnipe 4o ‘uoisuedxa ‘uoieACUUl 10} Sa1lIuNlioddo Ajizuapl 01 pamalaal Aliein3al aq [|im suollenjess weidold pue swet3old .
'SS3UBAINI3Y3 pue Aljenb ainsua 01 uoseas weidoud Jo Alusienb

pa1en|eAs aJe 1eyl (yuswdo|aAap ||1s pue ‘uoiidejsies ‘uonedidiied se Yyans) saunseaw aduewlopad paulyap apnaul [Im weadold Yyoey .
‘youne| wetSoid mau 03 Joud panoidde

aJe pue sjeos 12141s1g y3m udije 1eY3 sauljano AHAIIOE 40 ‘e[naliind ‘suejd uossa| dojaAap 03 S10SIAISANS YUM 91BI0CR|[0D [[IM SI010NIISU| o

‘pa8e8ua pue

pauoddns sj2a) ueddiuied Alans 1eyl SuLINSUD ‘S1010NJISUL 1SISSE 01 Pa|NPaYIs 34 ||IM 28BIDA0D 1991UNJOA pue Jjels 1oddns Juapiyns
-Aujenb pue Adusisisuod

9240JUl2J 0} S1231UN|OA PUB JJB1S 10j S3d110eld aAIsn|oul pue ‘A1a4es ‘921A13S JaW01snd ul Sululed] [enuue aplAosd [ImM 1DLISId YL .

LOTHLSIA MAvd
“ ’

78



a8ed| v

‘dIySpJeMals [BIUBWUOIIAUS pUB Juswageuew 321n0sal 3|qISU0dsal 03 JUIWIWWOI S,12111510
ay1 Sunuoddns ‘aj2A2341| 5,ANI0B) B3 PUSIX3 PUB ‘SISOD dIUBUIIUIEW dZIWIUIW ‘Uoirdwnsuod ASJaua 9dnpal 1211510 3y d|ay ||im uoriewone siy |

“Ajijigeureisns pue 3ojwod yloq Suiziwndo sease JuaAl Ajunwwod pue ‘swood asodindinw
‘saoeds ssaUYl) SB UINS seale AJIAIDE JuIaip 01 1depe 0} S|0J3U0D PAUOZ 3UN1RDY [|IM WAISAS B “JUSWIUOIIAUS JURIDIYa-AS1aua pue 3|qenojwod
B 91942 0] |043U02 Ajpiwny pue ‘Sunydil “OYAH Se yans swalsAs ed13142 Jojuow pue aeuew [jIm (Syg) waisAs uollewoine 3uip|ing v

“321nap Aue wouy sadeds uoneasdas uado 1o ‘sjejual ‘sasse|d 10y AJjiqe|ieAR mala pue ‘sdiysiaquuawl maual ‘auljuo Jaisidal Ajises o)
S1UBPISaL MO||e Os|e |[Im ASojouydal iy "UOIIIBISIIeS Jaguaw aAo dwi Alsnonuniuod pue ‘spuasl wesdold Aj3uspl ‘uoilualal 1awolsnd sdueyus
01 paddinba aq im yye3s ‘waojreid aj8uis e ojul soIBW uolezlnn Ayjoe) pue ‘sAanins uoidejsies ‘elep uonedidnied ‘sajes Suneldajul Ag

‘Bunjew-uoisipap pawJojul elep uoddns 01 Suniodal
aw-jeas pue ‘Sunyoes) Juawasesua pue aduepualie ‘sdiysiaquiaw Suuidxs 1oj susje pajewolne apnul |Im waisAs siy] 'sassadold diysiaquisw
pue ‘uonesisigal ‘Sulnpayds auljweasls 03 21eMmy0s JuswaSeuew uoilealdas Sulpea|-Aisnpul ssaully pue yijeay azijin |jim Ajjoes ay |

"suolleydadxa Ajunwiwod 123|424 1ey] suonelado uIapow ‘ssajweas Sulnsua ajiym saiunlioddo ssaujjam pue uoleasdal Ayjenb
-ydiy ‘a|qissadde Sulanlap Jo uoissiw s Alj1oe) 3yl yum ugije 0} pa1dalas Ajinja4ed aq |im uauodwod |eaidojouydal Yyoed "JJels pue siaguiaw
10} 22Ua112dX3 ||BI12A0 Y1 pue ‘Alljigeulelisns ‘Aduaidyya Supueyua ‘ANjioe) ayi 1e suoriesado Jo 3U01SIaUI0D B 3 pinoys uoneidajul ASojouyda)

"18ss€ Ajunwiwod SupjuIyl-pJemios pue paisnJl e se Apeasje uoneindal s 3011510 Y3 uayi18uauls eyl seouaLiadxe
guiyoiua pue ‘sjgeljal ‘nySuiueaw apinoad Jpim Ajijioes ayl wuawasesua Auunwwod pue ‘quawdolanap Jje1s ‘uonenjeas Sulosuo ysnoayl
"9JU3||2IX3 pue ‘uoisn|dul ‘A}a4es Jo sanjea si1 393)4aJ 1ey) sweaSoud Ayjenb-ysiy QU3sISUOD JBAIBP [|IM 12143SIQ 2y ‘spaepuels asayl Suipjoydn Ag

79

suoydwinssy 3 ABajpyg [puoyniadQ



a8ed | ep

‘suoileuasald pue ‘sasse|d SSaUll ‘SIUIAS IUBYHUS 03 [0J1U0D PUNOS J1129ds-wood Yim SWalsAs olpne painguisiq e
‘Juawadeuew adedspue| Juaidld 10} SWI1SAS uonesiul pajjosiuod-ddy

"SU0ISSas Sulules) 3jowal pue ‘sSuileaw yels ‘sasse|d plugAy Joj sanjigeded 3ulDUSI2JU0D 03PIA .

's8un@aw Alunwwod pue ‘sjejual ‘swesfoud oy (suaalds agie| pue ‘si03dafoid ‘spieoq jews) sjool uonejuasald Lews .
‘sease Ajj1oey |[e ssoJoe ANAidauu0d paidniiaiuiun poddns 01 1ausaiul onndo-iaqy paads-ysiH .

‘Juawadedua Ajlunwwod
pue A1jeAo| Jaquiaw suayl18ualls 1ey) 0U3LIdX3 UOIIEIIIDI PIIIBUUOD PUB ‘DAI1DBIDIUI ‘pazijeuosIad e 318310 djay ||Im Sain1ea) asayl

*S921A3p |euosJad J1ay) wody ssauoad soesy pue ‘sadeds ansasal ‘SaNpayds 323yd 0} suaqwaw Suimolje uonesdaiul dde sjiqoly e
‘uoneanow Ajunwiwod pue uoiadwod Ajpualy 121504 1eY] spieoguapes) |eN3Ip pue sagus||eyd ssaullj paljiwen .
‘syuane Sutwoadn ajowoud pue Hoeqpaay 129|102 ‘saiNpayds sse|d Aejdsip 0] SYSOD SAIldRIBIU| e

'S J2NS $|00] 3INP0JIUI PINOYS 12143517 Ayl ‘siaquiaw Sulwaojul pue Suide3ua ul 2)ou anoe ue Aeyd jjim ASojouyda

‘@ouaiadxa Jaqwaw ay3 Sundnisip 1noyim uonaalold Jo [aA3] 15ay31Y ayl Bulnsua
‘sainpado.td umopy20] Aouagiawa pue ‘ssadoe sinoy-1aye ‘suojssiwiad ease wesdosd a8eurw 0] JJBIS MO||R OS|E [|IM SWI]SAS |0J1UOD SSBDDY

‘A1ajes 21jgnd 10y sa2130e4d 1590 Yym 2dueljduwod ainsua
pue ‘Ajaioe Ayijioe) J03UOW ‘JeIS PUB SI0HSIA Ylog 193104d ||Im SW)sAs asay] "S|00} uoliedlunwwod Aduagiawa pue ‘syuiod ssadoe paj|ouod
‘9aue||I9AIns 03pIA Buipnjoul ‘swa3sAs Ajundas paleadajul ‘usapouw yuswajdwi [jim Allj1oe) 3yl ‘WUSWUOIIAUD UILLOI|9M PUB 3)BS B 9INSUd 0

LOTALSIA MAVd

80



o8ed|#p

81

'SJUBPISaL || 404 31NNy Ayleay ‘Juelqia e SulINSud pue ‘suoiauuod ulialsoy ‘sanll Suiyaliua 01 uonedipap 3uio3uo

$,30103510 @Y1 Sundajyal ‘AjunwWIWod 3y} 01 }3SSE J|GEN|BA B SB PUB]S [|IM YJomawel) jeuoljesado sii pue Ajljioe) mau ay] “sauped
Ajiunwiwod Supjulyl-piemioy ‘paisnil e se 3|04 §,3913s1g Yyl uayiduauls os|e Ing Iduaiadxa JaWwolIsnd pue Aduaidiye |eusalul dueyud
Ajuo jou |im A831e435 Sy ‘pajuawajdwi aduQ "uoileziuesio ay} Jo S|aAI) ||e ssoJde Ajssajweas and20 pinoys saydeoidde |euonesado
pue spiepuels mau SuileiSajul ‘uoIlBAOUUl pUB ‘SSAUBAISUOSDL “HJoMWEed] 0] JUSWHWWOD e Apoquia Apeauje jjels asnedag

"AJaA11ap 221A13S Ul 32Ud||22x%a pue ‘Buiduojaq ‘Ajjiqissadde uo siseydwsa s,A8a1e43s 8yl yum sudije Ajjeanieu ,pasndoj Alunwiwod

9(,, 0] UOISSIW §,12141S1J SY ] "SS92INS pue 3dU3PIFU0I yum Ayjioe) ayl 1o) A8aieuss jeuonesado ayi Suipuaws|dwil 104 uoIlEPUNOY PI|OS
e sapinosd Apeadje 921A19s [euo11dadxs pue ‘sndoj Allunwiwod ‘uoileloqe||od ul palooJ a4n3nd jeuoljeziuesio 3uoJls s,3013s1g YL

3
0
~

suoidwnssy g ABajpus |[puoypiadQ



aded]| sy

‘(uonenossy
ssaull4 13 YieaH) 10uisig 3yl uiyum uonejndod 101 3yl JO %9 9¢ 01 paie|ndjed aJe (Aiodaled yoes ul) ssed - |enuuy pue AJYIUO e
‘sujauaq |eiauasd Aue Suipn|oxa ‘SWILIBA0 BIS BWIl-[|n} pue Asejes Jje1s awil-Jied 8101 JO %459°/ 1B Pal0lIe) AUk S93) pue saxe) ||odhed .
‘(340 2wy pied pue ‘uoisuad ‘@aueInsSUl SBPN|IUL) SLIB|BS BWIL-[|NJ JO %EE 1€ PAJR|ND|ED U3 2ARY JJR1S 3Wll-||N} J0) SHJaUQ |BIBURD  »
‘salie|es AJisnpul 1013s1p yded Jualind uo paseq sadem/Aiejes 3uljels .
‘sassed JO Jaquinu |B}0} 3y} JO %/ T aJe suoissiwpe Ajleq  »
‘ew0y oud ay3 10j pasn aq (|IM a8eiaAe Yiuow uanas v "Ajyuow Aed 03 anuiuod Yyaym ‘%S aq ||Im sdiysiaquisw AJYyIuoN e
“(YSYHI AlJ@wi0)) UOI1BID0SSY SSaUlIS 9 Y}|ESH 2yl JO S98eI9AR WOJ) PAUIWIBISP U3 aAeY siaquinu uoijeddilied
'SaNUAA3I ||B JO %€ 1B PIIRINJ|BD AJe S99 pue sadieyd jueg .
"3NUBAAJ JO %7 1B Pale|ndjed aJde 51500 SunadIeiN .
‘3oUe]SISSe
[eloueuly pue sainyipuadxa juswsne 0} JesA yoea 19s 8¢ p|noys s|eos |enuue pue suollelado ulyuM pajendjed Jou e SIsielpung e
‘padojanap aq ||Im 1BYM 123}424 Aj21B4N20E 0] S|Ie1ap Juaulsad J3ylo pue uollejjul
10 214 ‘sadeds Jo az1s ay) a1epdn pue Juawndop SulAl e se ewJoj oid 3y} asn piNoys 12141514 YL 212 ‘SIUBWINIOP UOIIINIISU0D ‘uBIsap
jeuly “1da2u0d Sunnp a8ueyd Aew sadeds pue saUAWY ‘SUO(IRIAPISUOD WelSold Sulping 2yl WoJ) S31BWIISS UO Paseq aJe sazis Ajuawy
"UOI1BJJUl JO 91BJ JUSIIND BYI 404 JUNDIDE 01 3500 Hun Ag paseaoul aAey saunipuadxa Iy
BWLIOY
oud jeuonesado ay3 ul papnjoul 10U a1e A3yl ‘3404243Y1 93JN0S aNU3AJ paliuesens e Jou pue uaaup Ajunpoddo aie syuess Sunesadp .
6707 Ul SBuiuado paisedalo} Uo paseq aJe Sa4n3ly W0 0d

:eunio) oud 2y ul paznauow ade suonndwnsse 3uIMmo||o}
ay] 'salddns pue ‘@aueualulew ‘SailliIn se yans s3s02 Suiesado pue ‘sainionas Supud ‘sazes uoneddiued ‘syyauaq ‘Bulyyels apnjpul suondwnsse
asay] -suonpalfoid ||e Jo uolepunoy ayl wuo) yoym ‘suonndwinsse |elpueuly a3yl ase ewloy osd pue A8aresis |edueuly ayl ylog SulApspun

1asse Ajlunwiwod e
sulewsaJs AJj1oe) ay3 SulINsua pue s|jejioys |eldueul) auniny Suijuanald ‘s3s00 1uswadejdas pue ‘Buiyiels ‘aaueuajuiew Joy Suiuuerd Ag Ayljigeureisns
wua3-8uo| Joj 2aueping sapinoad ose 3| ‘suonedadxa s, Ayunwwod ayy pue Aydosojiyd |easiy s,30141s10 241 yum usije suoijesado s Aljoes ayl 1eyl
sainsua A8s1eu1s |eIDURUL 9y} ‘s198.1e1 Alanodal 1500 Buluyap Ag ssdiysiosuods pue ‘sweidoud ‘sjeiual ‘sdiysiaquiaw ysdnoayl senuanal sunelado
Sunessuad 1oy sa1891e415 Sululjino osje ajiym sadunos Suipuny eyded |eipualod SalHIUSPI 3| "dWI} J9A0 paulelsns pue ‘pajesado ‘papuny ag pinod
AMj1oB) Byl MOY J0J JJOMIWERI |[BISAD 3] Saysjgeisa ASalea1s |elpueuly ay) "uejd papunosd Ajjeldueul} ‘ajgeinseaw e ojul eapl ue wolj Ayjoey
uoIl1ea423J1 Mau e Jo 1daou0d ayl waojsuely Aayl asnedaq Apnis Alljiqisea) Aljioe) e jo siusuodwod |e21342 4. euloy o4d pue A3ajel)s |edueul) y

VINHO4d Odd ANV ADILVYHLS TVIONVNIL - JAI ¥3LdVHD

77T

82



aded|oy

wooy Q¥ ©
wniseuwidy o
s|eluay e
*1011s1A Jad 28eJiane U0 paseq anuaAly aseyaind 10j s1onposd ajgewnsuod Jo Ajaueay O
SUOISSIIUDD) IO e
(llegapid ‘jegAajjon ‘jleqiayseq) wWAD usdQ
sweidoid u-doig =
(p=1E1[10BY) SSQULd B Y)eaH =
(pa3eyjioey) Suluonipuo)y/sauly
(pa1eyoey) sandea 1ods anisnpU|  w
(pa1eyoey) sandea] 1ods =
sajed Jaquiaw--uou yum Suiwwesdoud jo Ajsuep o
sweidold e
(syods aannadwod Sulydiem Joleldads) uoissiwpy Ajleg o
uoissiwpy Ajleq o
Ajweq =
9|dno) J0IUaS /I0IUBS =
9|dno) /jenplaipu] =
(lenuue /Ajyauow) aaisnpul ||y — Aujoe4 o
suoissiwpy 1 sdiysiaqusly e
ALITIOVH IHL 40 SHIAIHA INNIATH T

s

*10141510 @Y1 Ag paysijgeisa saa) 01 Sulplodde 1ual 0} 3|ge|leAe 3q ||IM swoo. weiSoid-1nw pue suNoJ se yans ssoeds pajeudisag e
‘anuanal Sunesado ay) uo paseq ew.oy oid Y3 Ul PAPNJIUL SI %G 40 1500 Juawade|dal 9|2A23y1| / JuswaBeuew 1asse Suloduo uy
'siseq [enuue Ue uo Ajijoe) ayl ulelulew pue sadialas wesdoad apiaosd o1 ‘oeds Aq ‘papnjoul ase sanddns pue juswdinby .
‘JS/€9°7S 18 PalewIlsa aJe [{-Ipn pue ‘auoyd Jamas ‘aaiem ‘sed ‘2141098 0y 23e100) aienbs uo paseq s1s0d Ayjian [enuuy .
‘SyuUapIsaL 03 310U3SIQ aY3 Ag patayo swesSoud 0] SS200 PAJUBAPE IWES 3Y) 2AI203 ||IM ALIj1DBS 9Y) JO SISQUIBIAl
"SJUDPISI-UOU SB %GT PUB SIUIPISAJ %G8 20 03 PAIeWIlSa e sdIYSIaqUIBIN  »
‘pouad dn-jels jeniul Sulinp sanuaaal dn dwes 03 awiy ajdwe pue uyyels ||ny sazedidnue ewuoy oad ay] ‘suonetado
dn dwes 03 paau ayy Suipnpul saguajjeyd |eaanas juasasd ued dn-peis ‘lenualod |ny s,AM|IDE) Yl 1B PB1BINDIED U SINUIABI J|IYM o
‘SUOIIBAIDSIL INOY-13))e/31043q
pue uoiiesado Jo sunoy Joj Budlid sjgeLieA aneY SUOIIBAISSAY "sasSed J1aguiaw 3yl 0} sNjeA ppe pue SJaquuawl 0] 2aJ) ale $assejd ssaully Jo
Ajuole “8uidlid Jaquisw-uou /1aqUIaW AARY J0U 0P SISSE|I SSaull{ pue sa1a|yly ‘pardde Supud saquaw-uou/iaquaw sey Sulwwelsold e

83

suoydwinssy 3 ABajblys [puoypiadQ



aded]| Ly

‘Aylunyuioddo aidouayuejiyd
YUM UOISIA AJIUNWIWIOD 103UU0D UBD UOIEpuUNo4 ay} ‘suojjeuop ajeaud pue ‘sdiysiauped ‘syysu Sujweu ‘syuess uonepunoy ‘sdiysiosuods
a1e40d102 Ul S04 pareulplood ysnoay] “sa2unos Suipuny jo a8ues apim e Suiedus Ajjed13a1ea1s Aq sededs uoilealdal Joopul mau 4o Juawdo|ansp
9y} yoddns 03 Suipuny |BUIDIXD JO SWUO4 ||e ulndas ul JaAp Alewnd a3yl Se 9AI9S UBD UOIIBPUNOS S)Jed 10} Siauled s ayL

ONIANN TVYNY3ILXI T'CTS

sa24nos Bujpund Ayy1ap4 3214351Q )40d 3|517 :TE a4nbi4

S1usiy suLinod

Sasea SUOIBUDOQ J1BALId
SUENTEEIENATR N EMI] S]elUdY /SUOlIBAISSaY sdiysiaulied
JuaLuageue]y UoISSaauo) sagieun g saa4 weigoid s1ysiy suiwen
$30IAI8S R SliWad sulialen 1e1uay Juawdinb3 Sul9/suolepunod
S91eg FUISILIaApY diysiaquualy / SUDISSILPY diysiosuods a1etodion

SasuadIy/asiyouely s394 13sM Suipundjeuiang

. 1011S10)14ed 31517

saainos Suipund finoe4

'suonesado pue juawdo|anap
10y A391e13s SBulpuny |jeiaA0 ue ojul paiesodiodul g pjnNoys 1Byl sa24nos Suipuny sapnjoul 3jgel Suimoljoy ayl ‘sueddiyed 1oy Aljigeploye
uleluiew pue ‘sysod |euoilesado 13S0 “ISi 22nNpaJs 0} s224nos 3ulpuny |eUIAIXa yum saiunpioddo swodul paudea saouejeq yoeosdde syl
‘pajuawajdwi ag 03 paau ||Im A8a1e.1s Sulpuny 3SI2AIP B ‘UOISSIW S,3214351Q Y1 ||14|N4 01 SANUIIU0D pue 3|qeulelsns Ajjeraueuly si Alljioe) 8yl ainsua o

WOO0JSSe|) uolleanpy o

LOTHLSIA MHVd

84



28ed |8y

‘A)jeaJ pauoddns-Alunwwod pue ajqela Ajjepueul) e
01Ul saoeds UOIIERI3] JOOPUI M3U JO UOISIA 3} wiojsuely djay ued uoizepuno syued 404 siaulied 9si7 ayl ‘Sulja1Aiols d18a1e41s pue ‘wseisnyiua
s100.4sse48 quawadesus aresodiod ‘diysiapes| aidosyiuejiyd Sutuiquiod Ag “upauaq Allunwwod 3|qisiA pue SuiAld usamladg uoi123uu0d 3yl 32104ulsld
pue $101NQLIIU0D Jouoy ued Ajjoe) ayl ulyum Aejdsip uoiugodas |eysip 4o ||em Jouop Juauewad e 3uljjelsu| “suiodas 1oedwi [enuue pue ‘elpaw
[e120s ‘si1a119]smau y3noayl uoiugosals Jouop pue ‘sauoisajiw 1aafoid ‘ssaidoud Buisiespuny uo ssiepdn Jendas apirold pue puesq udiedwed e
dojanap pinoys uonepunod ayl ‘Aujoe; ayy dojanap 01 1ysSnos ag Ajay1| [|Im wnpualayas e aouls 193foad ayl Joj op 01 3|qe Aj|eda| J0u aJe jjels pue
12113510 ay1 Suiyawos os|e si 3] “ANjIqIpaJd pue wnjuawow SuiuleIsNS 03 [B13UISSD 3] [[IM dIYSPIEMS]S JOUOP PUE UOIIEIIUNWIWOD JU3)ISISU0d ‘Ajjeuld

"S|aA3] awodul pue sdnoid
a8e |je ssouoe 11oddns asidsul pue uoisiA s,A3j10B) 3Y) 3SEIMOYS UBD eipaw |eos ySnoays Buljj21A101s pue ‘sasnoy uado ‘sjusns dijgnd "siuapisal
Suowe apud pue diysIaumo JO asuas e 131504 ||IM SIUBMIY pue Aiejoy 91| SUOIIezIUeS10 JIAID YIM uoleloqe||od pue ‘sudiedwed Suipunjpmoud ‘sALp
Jouop ,ANjIoe4 31 JO SpuaLl4, B Se yans saaneniul Suisiespuny syoolssess ‘usiedwed ay) jo 14eay 2yl 1e aq osje pjnoys uawadesus Ayunwwo)

'SuUOIINQIIIU0D |BlIUBISONS
3unnesauad apiym uoniudodal 3|qisiA apiaoid ued ‘Sulp|ing ayl UIYHM Sainieay Jo ‘swood ‘sadeds Aoy se yans ‘siouop Jolew Joj saiunisoddo
guiwep ‘uoneddiued apim-Allunwiwod saiiaul 1eyl aseyd a1gnd e Ag pamo)|o4 ‘siaulled a1eiodiod pue ‘saljiwe) ‘sjenpialpul woJ) syi8 Jolew pue
diystapea| aindas 01 aseyd 1ainb e s.i4 ‘saseyd omy ui paydune] ‘udiedwed |ejided aaisuaya4dwod e 10) UOIIEPUNOS U] SB DAISS [[IM SAI1RIIRU SIYL
"SIUBPISAJ 1911SIQ Hded 2SI 01 Bulg ||Im 11 s1yauaq 9|qiduel ay) pue ‘A}IAI303UUO0D pue SsauUjjam Aunwiwod 3JuUeyud |[IM 3 Moy ‘papaau st Ajoe)

mau ayy Aym sajediunwiwod eyl uoddns Joy ased 3uljjadwod pue Jeg|d
uoepunoq

- e (eyep paseq-1oe) Suipiroid 1911510 9yl yum) Suidojansp Ag uidaq pinoys
syaed J03 sJdulIed JIS1]

- -
- -

uonepuno4 ayJ "Ajunwuwiod Japeoiq ayl pue ‘sassauisng ‘siouop sadedus
1ey1 A8s1esys Buisiespuny pasan-ijnw ‘pajeulpiood e Suipes| Aq saoeds
UOI1B3123J JOOPUl Mau jo juawdo|aAap 3y} Joj spuny sied 1PUISIQ Yl
uid|ay ui ajou |erond e Aejd ued uollepuno4 syJed Joj siaunied ajsiq ayl

“ded Allunwwo) ul punosdAeld ajqissadoe Ajjesianiun ayy ,‘punoidie|d
A1an02s1q,, 11| sasned Jiy0ads spiemol sa08 1eyy 1oddns a1eaud Ag pasies ale siejjop 953yl "AHUNWWOD 3|sI] 421U 3yl UIYIM a1 Jo/pue
340M J3Y}I9 1BY] S1931UN|OA JO pJeOq Jaquiawl Uuanas e Aq padeuew si 3| "3013s1Q Y484 3|51 9y} JO UOISSIW 3y} suoddns uolepunod ayl "2|qlanpap
xe] ale uoneziuesio ay) 0} IpeW SUOIINGLIIUOI Aue Jey) sueaw Yyaiym uonesodiod (£)(2)T0s 1404d-uou e St uoilepunod syded 104 siauled a|si] ayL

85

suoydwinssy g ABajpus |[puoyniadO



98ed]|6p

"sa2130e.d 1sag diyssosuods /diysiaulied Joj J xipuaddy 295 ‘ssauaieme pue spuny [euotyppe 3uisied 3jiym Ayunwiwod ssauisng
3yl yum sai} uaylduaiis Jayuny ued ‘sagua||eyd ssaully 1o sejed Ajunwiwod se yans ‘syusna Suisiespuny papuelq SullsoH juawisaul Ajunwwod
pue 3uiaq-j]am 2Aojdwa 10y sjeosd aiesodiod yum uoissiw s A0 3yl uile ued AYSISAIUN SUIDIPaUag pue ‘X3[OIN ‘JelsiAeN 1| saluedwod
yum sdiysiauried -198foad ayz Suiioddns ug sassauisng |euoidas pue siaAojdwa [ea0] a8eSua ued uolepuNo4 3yl ‘SaARIIUL SSAU||@M pue AN|IgISIA
Apunwwod 0} pan} sadeyped diysiosuods Suidojanap Ag 's11044a s,uollepuno4 ayl Jo Juauodwod [eaND Jayloue aq ||im sdiysiaupied ajesodio)

sanuanay spybry Bunwop 3assy (031dn) fo ajdwnx3 :zg 3.nbl4

‘sdiysiauied Sulal-101uas 1o yijeay —_— o 058 e a1ens]3
s} {Aj12e) 3Y3 INoYSNoIY] B|GISIA (SISSN J0IUSS Ylim Jejndod Sl 000'05T$ ~ 00005 e v *
‘SPUBIQ SSAULIY IO ‘Syueq ‘SWIISAS )
sieaA §T— ;i - K wooy ssaull 519
yijeay 01 annaeiie ‘Aljigisia pue diyjell Ajlep Jualsisuod sTot BanigsEs 000 anLS Hesig R Rn
‘an|ea Josuods Buisealdul ‘syuana |eidads EH , 00TS (wooy
pue ‘|jegapj2id ‘ssauly 1soy Aew ‘a2eds a|qixa|} asn-ysiH i 0DO'DOES ~000-00T VN KNOJ ANIARIY-RINIA]
‘s10suods ssauisng |e20| 40 suods 1aeayie 4 i ; (1no2 Jad)
sieaA 07— =
UBD ‘SIU3WEUIN0Y 104 SN pue AJjigisia uo spuadap anjea =0t 000'0SZ$ - 000'SL$ UNo) ||eqiaysed / WniseuWwAD
‘uoiugosal Jouop pue Suipuelq sapnjoui Lauped Anjioey
sieah g7— ‘'0002S — i
91es10di0d soydue 1o souop Jidosyiue(yd Jolew 10} paniasay HETEE 000'000'2$ - 000°00S% UOI1B3UIBY JO00PpU| 2413U7
y1sua
ajuo0)/sai0 aduey 193)4e AunuoddQ Suiwe,
IX3u0) /Sa10N WL UOWWOD H 19BN nunuoddQ Suiuen

sanuanay siySiy Suiwen 1assy [ende) - I1dNVX3

*A111Uap! puelq 530143510 Y1 32J404ulaJ pue sanjea Ajunwwod pjoydn saijiuniioddo ulweu || 1eyl ainsua pjnom
uollEpUNO 3Y3 “12113S1J YJed Y3 Yy1IM uolleloge)od uj "saiiied yloq Joj suoiie1dadxa pue ‘syyauaq uoiiudodal ‘uoljeanp Sulieu ‘s|9A3| UoIINGLIIUOD
au13N0 1By} Siuawaalde Jouop pue ‘sadexded diysiosuods ‘sjertajew Suilaylew dojasap osje ued 3| uolssiw s,333foud ayl yum ugije sanjea asoym
—sJiapea| Alunwwod pue ‘saljiwey adoiyiuejyd ‘sassauisng [eao| Suipnjout syadsosd Suiieaiynd pue SulAjiuapt Ag 1siISse ued uollepunod ayl

LOTHLSIA MAvd

86



o3ed]|os

‘uonesadood

|euoiSad 421504 pue aiyo4d s,ad7 3SIeS 1BYL SIUIAS AjIWe) JO ‘Si1B) SSAUJ|IM ‘SIUSWEBUINO] JD141SIP-12NW 1SOH :S9N3e3| J0 SJUIAS 2JNJUSA JUIOf
‘pajyiw| st a2eds uaym qdi 03 syuedidilied [auuny s1oU1SIP 4ay10 ((Saljiwey) ‘YInoA ‘sioluas)

suonendod uieiaad o) swetsoid pazijenads siay0 gd1 a4aym yoeosdde yiomiau uoI1LIIIDL [BUOISDU Y 1|BJID)D4-SS0UD 13 Sulladiew paleys
‘sonenbe yyum juawajdwod syoulsip Jayo aym (Aeid

anieasd ‘SuiSe anioe ‘ssaujjam jeuonouny “8-3) swesdoud aydiu SuiBiawa 1o} ,qnuy,, Yl aW0I3g pIN0I d7 :siuswaaise Sulieys-weidold
‘sdiyssaquiawi [ea0adinal 1o SutwwesSoud aieys 03 a4njanJisesjul d13enbe Joopui SuoJls aney Apeadje 1eyl s1o11sIp Suiogysiau Yylim Jauied

‘asn Ajijioey} ay) Suluapeouq Agadsyl ‘Y4oun| JBA0 10 HIOM I1je /310434

asn 01 seaAo|dwa Joy pawny swesdoud ,Apog-puiw, 10 ,SS3UY SSa1dxa,, UOISSIS OYS 21eas) swesdoad ssaidxa / sul-dop yesiq-youni
"91eJ 91240d102 10 31B1 JUBPISA Byl way) apiaoid Ajjeliualod “puewap paddeiun Suunided ‘siahojdws

28Je| 953Y1 WO} SIBINWWOD AlJEd 40 SI9}JoM JIYys 01 J21ed 0} 0d7 1e sinoy [euoniesado isnlpy :ssa20e Suluiow-Ales 10 SINoY-1ayy
‘aoeds weJsSoad pue Ayjoey ayi Buipinoad

ad1 yum ‘(swesdoad ssaupam ui-xdo “83) y4eis J1ayl 104 sdiysiaquaw azipisgns Ajjeruied pjnod siaAojdwy :sdiysiaquuawl paseq aAlluadU|
‘diyssaqwiaw Japeoliq 0} Aemajed e se sushojdwa

281e| 01 Ajoasip sys0| Ssaujem Jo ‘shep u23Jds-yljeay ‘sasse|d ssaully ajiqow Sulq pinod gdi :sdn-dod ssaully ) uollBAIlDE 3US-UQ
‘(sweaBoud ,a8ua|ieyd ajesodiod,, ‘sajes dnoud pajunodsip “3'a) sade||ia Juadelpe

10 3|s17 u1 suaAojdwa Jofew jo saakojdwsa 1oy suejd ssaujjam/ssaully pajpung ‘sdiysiaquiaw a1e10diod 1840 :s3duel||e SSau||am d1es0dio)

"|e443)21-550.40 pue pueuq

ad1 8unueyua ‘suapiaosd ayy Ag paleulplood SSUIUS3UIS 40 SIBUIWSS 10} gdT 18 22eds Ayjioey/3unesw 4ayQ 92eds Sulwwelsold paseys
"ad1 9sn 01 swaisAs asayl

J0 sjuaned Joy (s1paJtd ssaujem ‘saay diysiaquiaw painpal) saaizuadul waysAs-yyeaysakojdwa dojanaq :swesosd aniuadul sssujam
1Yy3isiano

Japinodd yum adi Ag uns (8uiSe ‘seiagelp ‘oipaed “§'3) 1uswaBeurw 3seISIP-d1U0IYD 10} $3sse|d julof 1soH swesdoud palojiel-yijeay
‘swes8oud J01UIS pue ‘ssaujjam

‘ssaully S,ad1 01 swaned uaja4 siapiaosd asedayyjeay asaym sAemyied L uoneasdas oy uonduossaid, ysigeisy :Suiwwesdoud |esss)ay
‘uoidal

9y} ui sdiysiauiied Ayijioes Suniwi) ale aAIDY-Mauly pue siayeaus JaAs Ji Ajjeioads3 Aljioe;) s,ad1 1e (919 ‘14 g aAIY ‘Adedan Joluas
U4 g 13A|IS ‘19 2g-wnidQ “8'3) sdiysiaquiaw ssaujjam 210woud-02 03 s1apinosd yim NIoAA tuoneldalul diysiagquiaw paseq-adueinsu|

:apnout sdiysiaupied 1oy saiunioddo [euonippy

87

suoljdwinssy @ ABajoys [puoybiadp



a8ed]|1s

saiupdwo) 103304 33ualpny Buisiianpy 196401 yBiH €€ 3.nbi4

Aoeuwreyd ‘Auedwoo apioqg 18yepn

‘Auedwoo soueinsul yyesH ‘Auedwods iaxoel) ssaujl4 ‘puelq |aiedde spodg ‘@10is soys onajuly
(uondo afielanaq Ayyeay) Auedwoo sainpe WOoOoH VI ‘Bunjaas ale siasijianpe

‘agines Aaniep eaw AylieaH ‘anuaa aisnjy ‘oipnis eBoA ‘olpnis aoueq ‘puelq |[aredde ssaul4 j01ey 2dualpne 198ie)1 ySiy Ayl aney

Aoeuwireyd ‘(seunfur spods uo snooy) ojulo Adessyy (eoisAyd ‘Auedwoo yuawsa|ddns

T e ’ woo bis,

noyiom-ald ‘puelq yuup suodg ‘Auedwos sapmod ulalold ‘Jainoenuew juswdinba ssauli4 HUbIIM| jeyy Ayjey syl uiyum sadeds sulwoud
Roeweyd Jo 9)dwexa ue s| SuIMO||0} BYL "UOIIDBUUOD

‘a10]$ 80UBIUBALOY) ‘sluBINeISaY ‘(saunful spods uo snooy) oluo Adelayy (ealsAud ‘@oialas why ANunwiwon pue ‘uoneasnal ‘syi0ds
Buiures jeuosiad ‘Auedwos juswsa|ddns uoniany ‘puelq |asedde ssauyl4 ‘alois spoob Buipods e ’
SIS SSaU||dM pue yjjeay Joj gny e se

(sauaipne Buitapisuog) siosuods [eljualod
d 6 6 a|iyoad s,Ay108) By S91BAS|D OS|E INg ‘Suipun)
e et = i AL B el B el sayisianlp Ajuo jou ASejens Buisiuanpe

ue ‘Ajinyaysnoyl painionais uaypy apisino a8eusis Aljoey o Ayjioey syl ulyim suoiledo| Aay ‘sAeidsip |eudip Jouaiul y3noayl sajes SuisilIBAPY

yoeay Bunjiem

uoieao

‘Bulpuny paseq-xe} [BUOI}IPEI} UO 3JUBI|3] 9INPaJ PUB UOIIBPUNO)
|elueuly s, Aupoe) ayl uayiSuans eyl sdiysuonejal [eryauag Ajeninw aieasd sdiysiauped asayl ‘4eylaso) ‘sanusAss AJISISAIP Jayliny ued
Anpioey ayy uiyum sajes a8esanaq aaisnoxa juels 1eys s1ysu Sunod pue ‘syueual ajqiiedwod 1oy sases| Au|iey ‘salpuade Jaylo Yyum syusawaaide
|e20p 21Ul Se yans sanunioddo [euonippy ‘12141S1Qg 3yl 03 sajes jo aSejuadsad e Suiuanial ajiym sSunaygo Ajjenb-ysiy aunsus 1ey) syuswesaide
juaWwadeuewW UOISS3IUOD PUB ‘S|eluas pue SIUaAd 40} sdiysiaulied 321A13s pooy pue sywaad Bulialed apnppul Aew s304n0s 353yl “sduaLdX3
Jasn [jesano 3yl Supueyua 3jiym awodur SuroSuo alesauas ued 11ISIg Y} ‘SIOpUIA pue saluL a1eAd yum Sulisulied Ajjeaidalens Ag “Ajioey
UOo11B2123J J00OPUI MaU 3yl jo suonelado ayy Loddns 03 sweanns anuanal [eiuawajddns ajgenjea apiaoad ||Im saiiunyoddo Buisuadl| pue asiyduel

SASN3IDIT B ISIHONVYHL €°C'S

'SJUaPISAU JO1ISIQ Haed |S17 104 AM|IqIsSad0e pue Ajljigepioe Sululejulew sjiym a|geuleisns Ajjeioueuly
sulewas Ajij1oe) 3yl 1eY1 2INSUD $33) 1asn asay] 4ay1a8o] ‘saoeds Jo asn azjWIXew 0} 9INQIIIU0D 0S|e ||IMm sadeds Bulzaau 10 ‘S1Un0d ‘SWo0oJ JO S[ejual
91eAlud 10} S99 UOIIBAIISY "S1UAS puk ‘sandea) ‘sadinias pue sweldoud |eidads 01 pall sadieyd pue s234 ‘swesdosd uoi3easdal pue ‘ssaully ‘syiods
Se Uans salliAllde Jo) sjejual Juawdinba !siasn |enuue pue Ajlep 03 ssadde apiaoad 1eyl sdiysiagquiaw pue SUoISSILUPE apn|daul |[IM 24n1dNJ1s 23} ayl
“AlljIgeule1sns wual-8uo| pue Aianodal 1500 a|qisuodsas Suinowold 3jiym 3502 Ajian pue ‘saueualulew ‘Buiyyels 19syo djay ||1m sanuanal asayl
“A)j1oB) UOIIBBIIBI JoOpUl MaU 3y] Jo suonelado SuloSuo ay)l poddns o3 A8ajelis |eldueUl 3yl 40 Juauodwod |BIIUDSSD UB SB 9IS ||IM S} J3SN

$3344 HASN €'2'S

LOTHLSIA MAVd

88



a8ed]|es

DUWLIOS 01d JD3A-3A1 AN[1204 M3 12143517 340d 3517 :pE ainbiy

%0°L0T %8901 %5901 %C 0T %0°T0T A1anoday 1s0) |ejoL "s3asse s) Jo Ajjigeureisns
ay} ur SunssaulRd  3IYM
06°09T'ELS 60°ZEE'S9S T¥'681'655 LE°S08'9ES 88'€85'8S puny 8|2A2a417 1855y 53] 3WOJU| I2N| SuOlesado J4911ag 10 |elinau
7S°9LL'SSS TUTLT'TSS Ov'VEL'8YS S8'SLE'SYS 80'896'TYS (8nuanal Jo %G) pund 2]2A234171 3185SY| -1500 UIBRIUIBW pue  3A3IYyde
01 Auney aylr smoje eyl
%IETT %8°CTL %S"CLT %6'60T %t"90T A1an0d3y 350D |euonielsdo| yopjepunoy punos  Ajjerueuly
e soiesmsn| ewuoy  oud
IY'LE6'STTS TZ'€0S'91TS 18'€76'L0TS 17184785 96'1SS'TSS awoou| SunetadQ 12N a3 ‘||eJan0 “Aujigein wua3-8uol
76'265'9865 TT'616'9065 71799985 0£'SEL9E]S ¥9°608'L08S lexol s AjjI9B} 3y} SUIUIRIUIRW ‘Spaau
TE€160T8S TT'TSS'ELS 9T'9G£'695 8Y'£50'995 mo”momnm.m sadieyd 7@ SaIIMIS 13410 Juswaseidas jeydes auning oy
8EE0E'TTTS 69'82£'002% TV LLT'68TS 0Z'¥9Z'08TS 6T°089'TLTS suonesadp
£286TV89S  Z7'8E9'TE9S 9S'0ET'809$  Z0'SIV06SS  8ETTZT'ELSS samnagpumasm| PPIR'198 BIESOUNOSA Sadiisus
1eah yig 13k yiy 129A pIg 1295 pUZ 1eoA ST sompuadxa| PMISIA Ayl ‘pund  3pAIYN
19SSy Ue 0] Sanuandl |e10}
EE0ES'STT'TS  ZETTV'ETOTS £6°.89'VL6S 169156169 09°T9€'658% [eroL| 40 %G Bunedojje Ag ‘Ajjeuonippy
S8°605°02S 8€°9T8'8TS 9£'0Z6'LTS 00'906'9TS 00°008'STS Jaypo| -sasuadxa  |enuue Sl 12A0D
YT LIE'ETTS 0Z'8L8'v0TS 0T ZET'S6TS SY'LLOV8TS 00'SE0'TLTS S[eluay / sUONBAISIY| 0] INUIARJ JUBIDIYNS 31esauad
9£'18T'12ZS 89'816'707$ 88'GST'E6TS L8'9TETBIS 09°'68€°0LTS SsjuaAj / sweidoid 01 Ajige s,Aujioey ayl Suneaipul
88'175°059% 90°'608°965% 65'68€'8955 65°9TZ'9€SS 00°LET'TOSS suoissiwpy Ajeg/ssed 'c seapn AQq %ETT AMesu o)
1B9A YIS 1eaA yip 1e3 ) PIE 183 puz 122A ST sanuanay

T Jea\ ul %90T wouy Suinoidwi
Ajanodas 3500 |euonesado
SIUNLIANIAX3 ANV SINNINA3Y 3ININISVE yum eak 15414 ayl ul
Ue|d Ssauisng Jajua) UoIIea123Y - 191435IQ Y. 3|s1] Suiuui8aq swooul Sunesado 10u
$24n3Ipuadx3 g SAINUAAIY ew.log 0id anisod s12afoad ewuoy oud ayy

"Aianijap 221A13s Ayjenb-ysiy Sulinsua ajiym Aduaidiyys 1509 ulelulew o1 Ajjnja.ied padeuew aue ‘sagdieyd pue sadIAISS 1310 pue
‘suonesado ‘saniaias |auuosiad Suipnppul ‘sainyipuadx3 ‘suonesado Suio8uo s Aljoe) syl suoddns 1Byl 2WOdUl PaUIEI JO XIW padueleq e uljaa)yal
‘S321N0S J3Y10 pue ‘s|eiual pue suollealasal ‘sweldold ‘suoissiwpe Ajlep pue ssed wody sanuanal ul yimoud Apeals syoafoad sisAjeue ayyg “Ajoey
M3u 3y} 104 [apow Suijelado JuUaI21Yd pUB 3|RUIRISNS B S91BJISUOWSP 1BY) JOO[IN0 [elduUeUl B sapircid 19L1SIQ 9Yy) Joj ewoy oud Jesh-anly ayL

89

suolpdwinssy @ A6ajpys |[puoypiadO



a8ed| €S

[3pOAl anuanay A0 Map 1314351Q y4od 3[sIT :SE ainbl4

00°LET'TOSS VLT SINNIAIY NOISSINAY V101
00°¥F1IS 9¢ Anep 00°'%S uojss|pY Joiuag uoissiwpy Ajleg
00°095'TS 09¢ Aiep 0095 UOISSIWPY InoA uolssiwpy Ajleg
00'968% r4 4 Ajrep 00'8S uoIssILWpY [enplAlpU| uorssjwpy Ajieg
00°0¥Z9s 96 yoes 00'59% JUNOoJsI(] JUBPISAY - SSBd USIA-OT [ENPIAIPU| uoissiwpy Ajleg
00°00£°ZS 9¢ yoes 00'SLS ssed JISIN-0T [enpIAIpU| ssed
juawded |enuue 3|8uiIs 00°'008'EES 9z yoea 00°00€'TS UN0JsI JUBPISAY - (41d) BT 43puUn SPI/SINPY T - Ajlle [enuuy ssed
Ajjenuue/owg a8esany  00°080°87S , OEE Alyauow 00°0ETS UN02s51Q JUapISaY - (INZIA) 6T 42pun spHi/sINPY T - Ajiwed Ajyauoin Ssed
juawAed [enuue aj8uis  00°005°SZS LT yaea 00°005'TS (41d) 6T 42pun spuy/sinpy Z - Ajiled |enuuy ssed
Ajlenuue/-owg aBesany 00°002'7SS 85 Ayuow 00°05TS (INZW) 6T 49pun spii/synpy Z - Ajiwed Ajyiuop ssed
juawdhed jenuue 3j8uis 00°0FT'9S 91 yaea 00'06£% Juno3siq Juapisay - (41d) 2jdno) Jotuss |enuuy SSEd
Ajlenuue/-owg a8esany  00°VLZ'VTS 19 Alyuow 00°6£S uN03s5iQ uapisay - (INZW) 3jdnod Joiuss Ajyuoi ssed
juawAed jenuue aj8uiIs 00°0BETS £ yoea 00'09tS {41d) @1dnoy Jo1uas |enuuy ssed
Ajlenuue/owg afelany 00'9EQ'ES 1T Alyuow 00°9%$ (INZW) 31dno) so1uas Ajyyuon ssed
juawAed [enuue 3j3uls 00'006'9TS 59 yoea 00°092% 1UN025IQ JUSPISaY - (41d) J0IU3S |enuuy 554
Ajjenuue/owg afesany  00°806°LES 574 Alyuow 00'9Z% 1unodsig 1uspIsaY - (INZIN) +o1uss Ajyauon S5Bd
juawhed |enuue aj8uls 00'0E9'ES 1T yoea 00'0EES (41d) 10juas |enuuy ssed
Aljenuue/-owg ageiany  00'¥15'8S £ Ajyiuow 00°€€$ (Wzw) 101uas Ajyauop ssed
juawAed jenuue 3|8uls 00°08F'TSS 99 yaea 00'0845 UN02sIQ U3PISAY - (41d) ajdno) |enuuy SSed
Aljenuue/owg adesany 00°TES'ETTS 64T Ajyauows 00°895% junoasiq uapisay - (INZIA) adned Alyauo ssed
juawhed |enuue 3j8uIS  00°000'6S 1 yoea 00°0S4$ (41d) @1dnod |enuuy ssed
Ajjenuue/ouig adesany  00°050°ZTS 61 Ajyuow 00°54% (wzw) ajdnod Ajyyuowy ssed
juawAed [enuue aj8uls 00°0Z0'VES 18 yoea 00'02YS 1UN0JsiQ WUapIsay - (41d) |enpIApU] |enUUY SSed
Ajlenuue /-owqg a8eseny 00°8099/S P0E Ajyjuow 00°ZYS Juno2siq Juapisay - (INZA) |enplalpu| ssed
juawAed |enuue ajSuls  00°0989% ¥T yoea 000615 (41d) |enpiaipu| [enuuy ssed
Ajlenuue/'owg adesaAy 00°9/8°STS 74 Alyyuow 00'64S (zw) 1enpiaipu ssed

Sassed SINNIAIY
NOLLYNY1dX3 SINNINTY SLINN D1Yd F1LLINNODIY NOISIAIQ

Ue|4 SSaUIsNg 18]Ua?) UOIIEAIIAY - )
|2POJAl S2NUAA3Y BUWIO4 O1d

90



a8ed]|vs

PanuIuo) |3POIAl 3NUIA3Y Aj1204 M3N 12113SIQ H4Dd 3[sIT :9€ ainbly

09°68£°0LTS SINNIATY INVEOO0Hd TV10L
uoissas/s8uuajjo z ‘1eak /suoissas 8 Oo.ﬁmo.mw T 9T 00°09S JUNOJSig JU3PISaY - SV |BIEA SIUaAY / sw eifoig
uoissas/sduliajjo g ‘1ead/suoissasg 00'089'TS Z 9T 00°64S SUY |BILEBN sjuang / sweifold
00°91881S$ g 8t 00045 UNOJSI(] JUBPISIY - SISSE|D JUawyauuy 5Juanj / swesfold
00'TTL'SS o 81 oo.mmm $355E|D JU3WYIUU] sjuan3 / swesgold
00°0£9°SS St 14 00'StS UN02s51g JUBPIS3Y - SAUND WodS YINOA sjusn3 / sweidoid
00°00v°TS 0T 14 00059 $31U1|D Wods yino sjusA3 / sweidold
00°050'8% 74 t 00'STIS 1unodsig JUapIsaY - sdwe) pods Yino sjuang / sweidoid
00'¥8T'TS 9 t 00'0£TS sdwe) pods yinoa sjuang / sweidoud
uoissas/sduniayjo z ‘Jleak/suoissasg 00'80F'6S Tl b 91 00°048 uN02sig Juapisay - Idxueq Jnpy sjuan3 / sweidoid
uorssas/sBunayo z ‘ieah/suoissasg 00°808'ES v 9T oo.mww ajueq jnpy ISUELE W swesdoid
uoissas/sdunayo i ‘leah fsuoissas g 00°096'8S g rds 00°05% JUN0IJ5iIJ JUBPIS3Y - 3dUBQ YINOA BUELE] \mEEMEn_
uoissas/sduusyoy Ueah/suoissasg 00'7T6TS 4 zE 00'59$ J2UBQ YINoA SIUaA3 / swesdold
Anuawesy 00°8Y8'TTS 96 14 00°58% UN02sig Juapisay - JUaLleWINO ] ||egajyid NPy SJuang / swesgold
Anuaweay p0'089°TS 9 t 000015 SIUBWEeWINOo | {|Bqap2id NPV sjuang / sweidouq
Jeah/suoissasy OO'ZEE'ES pE ¢ 00'SES 1UN02sIQ UapIsay - sandea ||ega)ydid INpY 5juanj / sweifold
1eah/suoissasy 00'89S TS ¥T t 00°0tS$ sandea’ ||eqapi2id Inpy sjuang / sweigoud
(WIs/43z W39/U3s ‘Usw/pIE) SUCSIAIPE 05°0TS'0TS E£vT T 00°S0TS uN02siQ JUapIsaY - sandea] ||eGAS||0A YINOA sjuang / sweidold
(wB/U3z ‘WI9/Wis "Yap/PIE) SUOISINPE  0O'00T'TS sz T 00°0ZTS sandeaT ||qAs||OA YINoA S)uang / sweidold
Alua weay 0Q'8K0'9S I z 00°09€S JUN0JsiQ UapIsay - sandea ||egAaljoA Y NpY sjuang / sweidoid
Anus weay 00'0vT'TS v z 00°00¥S sandea ||egAa||OA YNPY sjuanl / sweifold
sp13 g shoq ‘(Yig-y) suoisiap g 05°'896'THS 145 T 00°S0TS 1Un0JsiQ JuBpIsay - sendes ||eqiayseq YINoA SjuaA3 / swesdoud
|18 13 sAog ‘(yig-3) SUOISIAIPE 00" 18H'8S 10T T 00°0Z1S sanBea ||eqiayseq YinoA sjuang / swesdold
Anuaweay 00'gy0'9S$ T Z 00°09€S UN0J51Q JUapIsay - sandea |[eqiayseq YNpY sjuanj / sweifoud
Awaweal oo opz'zS 4 T 00°00tS sangea ||egiavseq Jnpy sjuang / sweidoud
uolssas/sdulaljo z ‘eak/suolssasg 00'TLT'9S 8 91 00°04S Juno3siq Juapisay - pazijeidads - swesdold ssauj4 sjuang / sweiSoly
uo|ssas/sduliajoz ‘Ueak/suoissasg 00'F06'TS 4 g1 00°58S pazijeads - sweidoid ssauly sjuang / swesdold
uojssas/sdunayo g Ueak/suoissasg 00’ 00F VTS 8 oy 00°05% JUN03SIQ JUBpIsaY - pajueryu3- sweidold ssaully sjuang / swesSold
uoissas/sBuliajjo s Ueak/suolssasg 00 089S 4 or 00°59% pasueyu] - sweidoid ssaully sjuang / sweidoly
y¥3am/sBuliayo o1 'slaquiaw 01 331y 00'0% 8 00s 0005 2107 - sweidold ssaup4 sjuang / sweidold

sassed SINN3IAY
NOLLYNY1dX3 SINNIAIY SUNN DIYd 31111 INNOIDY NOISIAIO

UE|d SSaulsng 131Ua) UOIIeaIIaY - 19143510 H4ed IS

[2POJAl SNUaAaYy BI04 04d

91

suoljdwinssy 3 ABajoys [puolpiadQ



Panupauo) [apoIAl aNUaA3Y AI204 MIN 12141510 Y40d 3IS1T :LE 24nbl

a8ed]|ss

09'T9E'6585 IANNIATY TVLOL
00'008'STS SINNIAIY ¥IHLO TVLOL
1eD pood 3jiqol [eRualod 1By0
L p— S3LIBA PUE USALIP UOIssaIdW (213e35/123181P) BUtsiuan| 13
punoup “sioyuopy joubig -agy °° 00 0TS LBA D 1p uol | 11e35/|e3131p) Buisiuanpy yio
@g.l 00°008's$ 62 00°00Z$ diysiosuods weidoud 12410
SINNINIY
NOLLYNYIdX3 SANNIAY SLINN 14 T1LILINNODDY NOISIAIG
00°'SE0'TLIS SINNIAIY SNOILYAYISIY TV.LOL
00°'SZLYS 08T 1 00°SES WN02siQ JUapIsay - (JVIN) wooy asoding-niniAl s|ejuay / suonealasay
00°009°0€S 0Z0‘t 1 00°'0bS (ov) wooy asodind-pnin s|euay / suoneaasay
00°006'8TS 474 4 00'0SS 1UN03sig Juapisay - Uno) asodindiniy s|eluay / suonealasay
00°0TI8LTTS 8Tr'T 4 00°'55% uno) asodindnnpy s|ejuay / suoneaIasay
S355Bd SINN3IAIY
NOLLYNY1dX3 SINNIAY SLINA DINd 31LILINNODV NOISINIG

UB|d S53Uisng 131Ua) UOKBa123Y - 19143510 J4ed 3|517

|SPOIAl SSNUBA3Y BULIOS 044

LOTHLSIA MAVd
“ g

92



aged]|os

13pow a4n3ipuadx3 A3j1204 MaN 3314351Q ypd 3JsiT :8g anbly

8€'TZZ'ELSS s30]AI35 [auuosiag |eao)

0Ld ‘uoisuad ‘aueinsu| -sapejes 14 j0%ee 00°095'EVS Siijauag awi-||n4

14 10js38e puesalees jo %o, 8E TIV'EES sjyauag ||oihed
umopiea} / dmas uana ‘Suiueap  00°00Z 7S 00°L1S 0097 Jje1s [elpoisn) 1 d
v_ww;\w._no.._ € . P k
uo paseqsjai ‘s1auien ‘si0)onnsul SSaullj papenuo) OO Oom mm.m OO mmm OQN.H u—u—m“_.m U@HUNLHCOU ._,&
siuepuany ysaguoiies 00°050'V9TS 00°LTS 0596 SIUEPUSLIY 32IAISS 1BWI0ISNT)
siosiuadng awy-ped s€ 00°005°96S 00°0ZS SI8Y siosinuadng Aujioey
{s301n135 saquiapy g 1a8euey Anjioe4) swn-ind 00°000'ZETS Heas swnjing
*SiH S3DIAY3S TANNOSHId
NOILYNY1dX3 l3sans J1LL INNOJDV

ue|d SSauIsng 121ua) UONEaId3Y - 121081 e 351
|2POIAI S24n}ipuadx3 ewlo4 oid

93

suoljdwinssy @ ABajpys [puoybiadQ



a8ed]|Ls

panunuo? |apoi 34nypuadx3 Ajiang map 12143510 440d 3(sIT :6€ 34nbi4

6T°089'T/LTS suonesado
agueyd 01 193[qns pue
. i . i Q m
J3u) ‘wwo) jo a_._m_m Jua4ind Uo paseq pajewinsy 91’108 mm Nm Dm. €959 A>M_E_XOLQ WHNE_XD\_Q MV C_go_\/_
a8ueyd 01193lqns pue . P 1 i
J3u) ‘wwo) Jo 1Y8IS JU3LNI Uo paseq pajew sy vSEBY'TS 105 98LY (Anwixoud a3eipawiw) Suideaspuer
adueyo 03 Palgns pue ) , . g
J1UD "WWo) Jo 1YJIS JUS1INI UO Paseq palewns3 67°L1T'65 8Z°05 6I6CE upped
13Ww3)ul ‘suoyd Jamas a1em ‘sed L33 00°579'865 €9°7S 00S'LE saln
00°059'S s|elI@1e pPaiuLld g Aleuonels
00'000'9% saijddns 221340
00°00Z'€S |21eddy jje1s
(DVAH "8'3) s1eijuod aaueuajuiew sapnpur 00°000°GTS adcueuajuiely g Jieday
199} asenbs pue ajes Jiun uo paseg OF'8ET'BTS Z1'6S 0007 Swoo04)say
199} asenbs pue a1es un uo paseg 00°0S9'TS ¢T0s 005, (219 [e21UEBYIBN “JONUES ‘SSaUYY ‘WAD) aFel0ls
1934 asenbs pue a3e131un uo paseg  00°0V8'ES Z6'TS 000 3013J0 13 Y59 U0l
193} asenbs pue aje1 Jiun uo paseg  08'660'CS 75°08 000t (OvIN) wooy asodind-13niAl
123} asenbs pue 3181 Jun uo paseg  00°S20CS St'0S 005V ealy uawdinbj 1ejnasenolpie) / wooy siaMm
PREAL - 0cg" 2 f no) asodind
+5HN0)) 1224 aienbs pue a3el J1un uo paseq 00'0S8'E$ Tz 0s 00S'LT s1Nno) as Nl
uun/is0d syun SNOILVY¥3dO
NOILYNY1dX3 135an8 A1LL LNNOJDY

ue|d ssaulsng JaJua) UOIIEa1IY - 12143510 Hled 3|s!]
|9POIAl S@4nlipuadx3 ew.io4 oid

94



a3ed]8s

panunuo) [apol a4nipuadx3 Aija04 MaN 12143510 Y40d 3|SIT 0t 24nb14

%¥'90T

AY3IA0I3Y 1SOD

UB|d Ssauisng 12iua) uollealday - 12143siqg ied 3|si]
|2POIAI S@4n}1puadx3 ewu04 04d

96°'TSSTSS (SSO1)/3NN3A3Y 1IN

¥9°608°L08% S3ISN3IdX3 TV1OL

80'806'295 S9JIAIBS 1310 |elol

00°009°€S JUSWSFBUBN 9IS/

00°0vE9TS S1DBIIU0D/2OUBUBIUIBIN SWIISAS OJuU|

Sanuanal ||e Jo %e Je pajewnss S8°08L°GTS 5994 3 s98IeyD jueg
sanuanal joyz €T LBTLTS Bunasien 3 SuiSIIBApY

SIDUVYHI B SIDIAHIAS HIHIO

NOLLYNY1dX3 1395ang J1LL LNNOJDY

95

suoydwinssy @ ABajous [puoyblado



98ed]|e6s

"ou paJamsue (%39)
1ua2.ad 1yS1a-A1xis pue ‘sah pasamsue (%z¢) 3uad1ad omi-Auiy ] “syruow aajaml ised ay3 Suinp 1013sIQ jJed 3Isi1 2yl Aq paiayjo sadeds
Suneaw Jo ssaully ‘spiods ‘uoijeasdss Joopul Aue pasn pey pjoyasnoy 19yl JO SIaquiaw Jaylo Jo Asyl ji payse aJam sjuapuodsay

'S31LI1710v4 40 35N |

"32UIPILUOD JO [9AD] %G6 dY1 1B 8'1-/+ 15e3) 18 JO uoisaid e sey SASAINS 9T Jo 3jdwes ay)
10J S1NS3J ||_ISA0 3Y] "PA123[|03 SABAINS 9TH YUM JaW Sem [e0S dy | 'SJUIpISal Wolj SASAINS OGE JO WNWIUIW B 103]|02 01 Sem |eod ay|

‘Jodal siy3 10} aseqelep [euly ay3 ul papnjoul Jou sem AAIns auljuo ay3 ‘@|dwes ay} 1o}
P2123]35 S35524pPE Y1 O 3UO Yd1eW 10U pIp duljuo paid|dwod ASAINS B WOJ) SSaIppe 3yl §| "a|dwes wopuel 3y} 104 paldalas Ajjeuiduo
9J9M 1BY] S9SSUPPE Yl YUM SUIjUO PIJIdIUD 3J9M 1By} SISSaIPPE ayl paydiew uayl a1nuisul )13 ‘Aeauns ayl Sunywgns o3 solid
ssaJppe awoy 419y}l 191ud 03 palinbal sem auljuo Aaains ay3 pala|dwod oym suoAiana ‘Sunedidiiied woay 1011sIQ Y4ed 3|SIT 4O SIUBPISAI
10U a1am oym 3|doad juanaid o) ‘uonreddiied a8einodud 0] SJUBPISAL YUM dn paMmo||o) 31n1IsU| D13 ‘PaIeW d1dM SASAINS BY1 JalY

‘810°A3AINSD | 3 101ISIQNABdD)SIT 3B duljuo } Sulejdwod 1o jlew Aq AaAins ay)
guiuinial jo uonndo ay3 uanig asam AaAIns syl PaAIRIaJ oym sjuapisay ‘adojaAua uinyal pied-adeisod e pue ‘Asains ay3 jo Adod e Usna|
J3A0D B pauleluod 1ayded AsAins yoe3 “1011sIq yded 9|si] ul spjoyasnoy jo ajdwes wopue. e 01 133oed AsAIns e pajlew anyisu| D13

‘s9oeds UOIIEDII3. JOOPUI MAU Ul 3s3191u1 21jgnd aulwialap djay 03 indul sayied o1 pasn aq ||Im
Aanans siy) "szoz 40 Sunuds ay3 Sulnp 3143sIQ dded 3)sI7 404 aileuuorisanb adeds uoi1ea1d3.1 JOOPUI MBU B PaJalsiuiWpe 3INHIsul D173

FYIVNNOILSIND IDVdS NOILVIYDIY HOOANI LI1YLSIa HH¥Vvd 31SIT S20C - V XIANIddV

LOTMLSIA MAVd

96



a5ed]|09

Sulwwims 3512192 Joj saue| de] ‘¢
|jood wes3oid 100pu| ‘7
yoesy Supjlem/Suiuuni soopu| ‘T

:paau 1@wun ue aAey eyl spjoyasnoy jo agejuadiad 1saysiy ay1 yum sainiuswe syl ay|

"S3I}IUBWE SNOLIBA 10} pa3u 1awun,, 1sa1eaisd ay)
pey 1ey1 AJUNWWOod 3y} Ul SPJoYasnoy JO Jaquinu ay} 91ewWIISa 0} d|qe Sem a1n1isu| D13 ‘sishjeue siyj uo paseg ‘3w Juiaq Ajpualind
219M U2Bd 10j SPIaU JIay} [[9M MOY 1.4 0} PUB S3INUSWE 77 JOJ PAau B pey pjoyasnoy J1ay3 ji Ajluapl 0} payse a1am sjuapuodsay

SA3IIN ALINTINY

‘usiA J2d Aed 03 Joja4d pjnom (%€T) 3uad4ad uaaniyy pue ‘ssed Joluas Ajyuow e uaja4d pjnom (%8z) stuspuodsal jo
1ua21ad ydie-Aluam| ‘sadeds uollealdal Joopul mau asn 0} ssed Ajlwey Ajyauow e Anq 03 Jajaid pjnom (%5¢) suspuodsal jo Aliolelp
INIWAV 03¥Y33¥d |

"Yluow B sawiy [edanas wayl Suisn ajeddijue (9%zT) uadiad aAj9M] pue 2am e sawil G 0] ¢ sadeds soopul Suisn
a1edidnue (%1¢) 1ua24ad auo-Aniiy] “yaam e 221m] 10 dduo sadeds uollealdas Joopul mau uisn ajedidinue (%pe) stuapuodsal 1SOA

SN ALITIDV4 40 GEDSE_

‘an1oddns |je e Jou aJam (%¢p) Juadiad
inoj pue ‘@anipioddns Jou a1am (%¢€) Juadiad da.y) ‘|eainau auam (%0T) 1us2Jad ual ‘@Aioddns Jeymawos auam (%) 1uad1ad uanas
-Ayuamy ‘aniuoddns Asan auam (%/G) stuspuodsal Jo Juadiad uanas-AYyl4 "1SOw 3yl asn pjoyasnoy Ji1ayl JO siaquiawl 19Yyio pue wayl
swesdoud pue sajiuawe apnjdul 0} a19m A3yl i sadeds uoljesdal Joopul mau 1oy Loddns a1yl a1ealpul 01 payse aiam sjuapuodsay

30VdS HOOANI M3IN HOA Fmon_n_am_

97

suoljdwinssy 3 ABajoyg [puoypiadQ



aoeds aouep/siJe |eIBW /SSaULL/SI1OIRY

eaJle Juawdinba Jejndsenolpied/wool ySiap

oded| 19

|[ood wei3oud J00pu|

~N oo

yoedy Suluuna/3unjjem Jjoopu| T

:SJUDPISaL 03 Jue odWl 1SOW P UL SDIHUIWE N0 Y] 949M 953Y] ‘Sa210Yd uno) dol S1uapuodsal Jo wns 3y} uo paseq
"Wl yoea uo pase|d sjuapisal jeyy aduepodwi Y} passasse os|e anuIsul D13 ‘Aluawe yoes Joj spaau ay3 Juissasse 0} uollppe uj

FONVLIHOdNI STILINIANY

000°6

000’8 000°L 0009 000°s 000°y 000t 000'C 0007
688 [
€0E'T I
oyt N
6z6't N
siz'z I
sto’s I
zso's I
¢go'c NG
cot's
vsr's NG
zet'c NN
oo’ NG
160 N
Lze'c N
666'c N
Le€'y I
79t'y PRI
zos'v I
cosy I
esz's I
ves's I
ese’'s [N

SP|OyYasnoy ZZ0'01 uo paseg

121N ION 10 312N AjMEd J2Y313 S| SB13IUSWY 104 PaaN 3BYL SP|OY3SNOH JO JaquinN pajewls3

aoeds funuwesBoid ooyosald

13N 10N
spods3
yanempiud 1B Ajued -_

aoeds Buiwwesfoid sonseuw iy

aoeds 1uaaa pue Bunaaly

puncuBieid soopu)

sajuedysiunaswsasse)d 10) adeds asodmdnngy
adeds suejenyn)

aodeds Sunayied soopul panIaNasun

SWIOOJ SYBID PUB SUY

aoeds weidoud jeuonessual-ninpy

suods joopino o} aseds Suiues)

piaiy pni Joopu)

uay21n| uolensuowap sue Leunng

Anua yidap 018z j00d ainsta

ease weBoud J91eM WiIep)

aoeds aouep/SLE |BILIBW/SSAUN/S01q0IaY
ease wawdnba jenaseacipied aucos jiBiapp
sunod asodndingy

Bupuwms asiuaxa o) saue) deq

100d wesBoid soopuj

€11 Bupjlemy/Buiuuns soopu)

LOTILSIA Mavd

98



a8ed| 29

240UD i 104D p,E M0YD pul 310y 51 -

%0v %02 %0

%1 | swodsa
%z aeds Juuayled Joopu) painniisun
%z aseds Suiwwesdoid jooyrsasd

o%E = aseds wesBoud jevonesuad-ninw
%b L YAEM PHIYD

%p saiued/sBuaaw fsasse)d 104 2eds asodindinig
%6 @seds sue jeanynd
%9 aoedsiuanagdunasy

%9 areds SunwwesBoid sanseuwdo
%L suods joopino soy aseds Bujurea)
P21y pnysoopu
punoJidhejd joopuj
USYYIY UoNIBLISUOWSP SUe Aseunjnd
SWOO0ISHRD B SUY
Anua yydap osaz jood ainsial

ease wesBoid 1z1em waepy

%6T
%0E Buiuruims 3512193 10) saue| dey
%0E spnod asodinduniy
%YE 5 2oeds aouep/sue|e|UewW /ssauly /$31qoIay
%6E |ood weiBosd Joopu|
%6E ease wawdinba sejnaseaoipied/woosiydiam

A4 y2e13 Buryjem/Bujuuni soopuy

s3310yd Jnoj do} 113y} JO SUO SB W)l 3Y) pajdajas oym sjuapuodsal jo adejuadiad Aq

¢NOA 01 Juersodw| ISON S| S1IUBWY 3S3YL JO Y2IYM "D

99

suoldwinssy @ ABajoys [puoypiado



a3ed| g9

(T°€TT=YId) eaJe wesdoid J21eM WIBM  »

(9°€T=¥Id) @2eds aduep/siie |eiew/ssaully/sdiqoiay e

(9'€T=YId) sunod asodundiynipl  »

(€'67T=YId) Suisiouaxa Joj sauejde]

(09T =Y4Id) ea4e Juswdinba JejndseAocipied/wood Y3\ o

(v'22T=¥1d) |]ood wesSoud Joopu| o«

(00Z=¥1d) »2e43 Butuuna/3unjjem Joopu|
:SJuUaWIsanul 4oy saipiond ySiy se pajes asam salyljioe)/saijiuawe 3ulmo||o) 3yl ‘(Y1d) Suney Juawisaau| Aliold ay3 uo paseg
‘Anjoey/Aluswe syl 104 pasu 12WwUN dAeY Sjuapisal Auew moy (z) pue saiyioey/sanuawe uo aded syuapisal jeyl asuepodw
9y} (1) sysiem Ajjenba (Yid) Suney juswisanu| Ajuold ayl ‘suswisanul syded pue uoljeasdas ul paded aq pinoys eyl Aysond
91 Suilen|eaa 10} |001 9A1323[qo ue yiim suoieziuedio apinosd 03 a1nuisul D13 Agq padojansp sem (Hid) Suniey Juawisanuj Ajiond syl
SINIWLSIANI ALITIOVH HO4 S3IILIMOIYd

LOTMLSIA MAVd q
“ d

100



a8ed|v9

0sZ 00Z 0st 001 0s o
aoedsBulwweBoidjooyasaig

aoeds BulwwesBoid sonseuwdly
aoeds Buuawped Joopui pasnianasun
aoeds wana g Bunaapy
aoeds weifoidjevonesauad-ning
sajued/sBupeawysasse)d soadeds asodindnnyy
aoeds suejeining
suods joopino sojadeds Buiuies )
punoidfe)d soopuj
P24 i Joopuy
WO0J SYBID P SUY
uayauy uonensuowap sue lieunn)
Anua ypdap osaz j00d 21ns1a]
easewesfoid 1a1em wep
aoeds aouep/sue|BILeWSS3UNY/S1OIRY
sunoaasodindnnpy
>u_._0_h& EM_I Bujwums 9s1219xa 10§ saue) de
easeuawdinbaejnaseaoipied;woolydiap

joodweBoid soopu)

yoen BupjjeamyBuiuuni sjoopu|

10L1SIq Yied 8|S U] Saniualy Joj JusLWilSaAU| Jo) sanliolld do) :Buney juswysanu| Ajlold

101

suondwinssy 3 ABajous |[puoypiado



23ed]s9

000°L 0009 000's 000y 000'E 0007 0001
168 N
zoz't D
ors't I
sos‘T I
ii7ad
666’ NG
ve0'z I
1z
awd
ost'z I
ez’ (I
os'z NG
ceo's I
ez I
Tze's [T T
195'c Fimra e
zer'y I
STZ'y T T N
69"y T
916"y [T RN
TTS'S [ T
S06's T e e
SP|oYyasnoH ZZ0'0T uo paseg
12N 10N 40 321Nl Ajied 42313 S| sweiBoid 104 paaN 184 L SP|OY3sNOH JO JaqUinN pajewns3

sweSoid jooyag-alg

Bunuegjenuisuodsy i Ion
spaaujeoads yymadoad o) sweBoig 13 Ajueg -—
sweiSoid jooyas 1aye pue aiojag
sdwe)yeaig

sduyswesdosd uaa|

sue Buluuopad ‘asuep ‘ue yino,
swedoid Bupquinisonseuuiy
swesdord wawdojaasp YINOA
swesdosd spods yinoy

swesBoid ssaujjam pue ssauly LINoj
swefoid 1ouag

senfies) pue suOSS3) SIS

sue Bujuuopad *aduep 'ue ynpy
sluana je1dadsg

S8sse) WALS

wikg uadg

swesoid spods ynpy

Aeyd uado *sandea) ‘suossa) jjegapdld
swesSoud ssauyy Jaep

sanenby

swesBoud ssaujjam pue ssauly NPy

sweJsdoad ssauly J91BA\ '€
sonenby ‘7

sweJsgoud ssau||am pue ssauny ynpy ‘T

paau J2wWun ue aAey 1By} Spjoyasnoy jo Jaqunu 3saydiy ayi yum sweigoad a2y ayl

‘sweJsdoid snoliena Joj paau Jawun, 1saiea.d ayl pey
12y} AJUNWIWod ay3 ul SPjoyasnoy Jo Jagquinu ay3 ajewiisa 03 3|qe sem anuisu| D13 ‘sisAjeue siyy uo paseg ‘1ow 3ulaq Ajpualiind alam
OB 40} SPAAU 113Y3 ||]2M MOY d3ed 0} pue swesSoud uo11ealdal g 104 Paau e pey pjoyasnoy 412yl ji Ajlauapi 01 payse a1am sjuapuodsay

SA33aN NVHYOO0YUd

102



98¢ed]|99

22104 p,€
%0v

33104) puZ
%02

33104 5T -

%0

%80

%1 7 sduyswesfoidusa)

%1
%T
%E
%E

%Y
%Y

%y
%S
%S
%9
%L
%L

_ Bunwe§ jenuia/suodga
_ sweidoidiuawdojeasp yinoy

spaau jerdads yumajdoad.oy swesdord
sue Sumopad ‘aouep ‘ue Inop
swesBoidjooyds-aid
swesdoidssau)am g SSAUI LINOA
sdwegyesig

swesdosd jo0yos 1aye g a10j2g

sjuana jedadg

sangea)y SUOSSa| SIUUB |

5355812 WIS

swesBoid Bunquny/sanseuwis
swesBoid suods pnoy

wiBuadg

sue ujuwopad ‘souep ‘uenpy
sweiBosd suods ynpy

sweidosd 101uag

sweidoad ssaulysaiepm

Aeyd uado ‘senBea) suossa) eqapdid
sonenby
swesBoidssau)jam g ssauynpy

sa2ioyd 4noj} do} 413y} JO UO SB W}l 9y palds|as oym syuapuodsal jo aBejuadiad Ag

¢iNOA O] jueliodwy| 1SOIAl S| sweadodd asayl JO Y2Iym ‘0TO

sweJsdoud ssaully 191\
Ae|d uado ‘san3es| ‘suossa| [|egay2id

~N oo

sanenby

sweldoud ssaujjam 1g SSaULY Y NPY T

:SjuapisaJ 03 uepiodwi ysow payjued swesdosd 1noj 3y a1am asays ‘sasloyd asuy) doy Sspuspuodsal Jo wns ayl uo paseg
‘Wway yoea uo pade|d sjuapisal eyl aduepiodwi Ay} passasse os|e aynyisu| J 13 ‘wesdoud yoea 1oy spaau ayl Suissasse 01 uonippe uj

FONVLIHOdIANI SINVYD0Yd

103

suoljdwinssy @ ABajoys [puoypiadp



23ed]| L9

00z 0st 0ot 0s 0

Aioud ysiH

191181 Med 8|siT Ul sweibold 10} Juswisanu| 1o} saiiold doj :Buney juswisaau| Ajiold

6'§Z swesfoidjooyas-aig
(%74 ujwed jenuiassuodga

L'ZE spaau |e1dads yum ajdoad o) sweiBoig
v'8E sduy/swesdoiduas )
0 swesford jooyds Jaye g ai0jag

i sdwe)yeaig

LUEb spe funuwopad ‘aduep ‘ue yInoj

sk swesfoidiuawdojaasp LINo
§'ES sweSoid Bungunysonseuwiy
sweidodssaujjam g SSauliy LINoR
Ly i swesfosd spods Lanog
sanfea) B sUOSS3)| SIUUA|
sjuana |e1dadg

5955€]2 W3LS

sue Buopiad *asuep ‘uelnpy
sweifoid 101uag

wiBuadp

sweisfoid suodsynpy

swesfoid ssauy saIep

Aejd uado *sanBea) ‘suossa) fjeqapidid
sonenby

swieiBosd ssauam g ssauninpy

(2'90T=YId) swesSoud suods Yynpy

(£°97T=¥Id) SwesSoid ssaully 1918 o

(6'8ZT=4Id) Ae|d uado ‘sangdea| ‘SuU0SSa| ||egapPdld
(5'08T=YId) sanenby .

(00Z=4Id) swei3oud ssaujjom pue ssaully INpPY  «

:3uaWsaAUl 1oy sanoud ysiy se pajes auam swesdoid Suimojoy syl ‘(did) Suirey Juswisanu| Ajioud ayi paseg
SLNIWLSIANI WNVYHOOUd HO4 SIILIYOINYd

LOTHLSIA MUVd
“ ’

104



23ed]|89

105

k sieah +6g 5122k $8-G/ m sieah p/-G0 m 5103A $9-6C | sieah pS-Cp m SIP3A pp-GE m syl 913

SIBAA HE-GT = sieal pz-81 = sieah LT1-6T sieah $1-0T1 = sieah 5-G = sieah g Japun =

%T

sjuapuodsal jo @8ejuadiad Aq
“*3Je pjoyasnhoy JnoA ul 3jdoad Auew moy ‘}j@sanoA Suiaunod 'TO

GZOT PUSIQ Witd a1sM Loday sbupuiy

suoldwinssy @ ABajoys [puoypiadQ



28ed]| 69

0, o, Q, 074 o,
- %001 %08 %09 %0t %0T %0 SRS

anptoddns jje je 10N

anpoddns Jon

|ellnaN

anpoddns jeymawos

%LS anpoddng Alap

(,papinoid jou, Buipnjaxa) syuspuodsal jo afejuadiad Aq
i1sow ayj asn pjnom pjoyasnoy
JnoA Jo siaquiaw 3y} pue noA swesdoid pue sajjiuswe ayy papnoul 3 J ‘saoeds
uoljealdal Joopul mau Suido|aAap 2143sIg @Y3 4O NoA ale aAloddns MOH "ZD

SZ0Z PUISI] Yied ais woday sbuipuiy

TSR
LOTYLSIA MdVd

106



a8ed]|oL

£l S9AM ON amnmsu) 913

(,papinoid Jou, Suipnjaxa) syuapuodsal jo adejuadiad Aq
ésyjuow g1 3sed ayj sulnp
1014351 Y4ed 3|sI7 3yl Aq pasayo saoeds Suiz@aw 1o ssaully ‘syjiods ‘uoliealdal
YOOAN| Aue pasn pjoyasnoy JnoA Jo siagquaw J3ylo Jo NoA aneH "€O

GZOT 110510 Wied 8isr woday sbupuid

107

suoldwinssy @ ABajpys [puoypiadQ



23ed| 1L

%001
Fi

%08

%09 %o

%0t %0 —

%8¢

%CE

asayy jo Aue asn 10u op ‘auop

x3)dwod Juawisede/SUCIILIDOSSE SIAUMOIWOH

sanjey 19Ls1Q [004IS U Alluntuwo) ajjiaiaden

Sa1}|1984 12113510 [OOYIS YU AJUnwwo) 35

J23ua) Ajunwwo) ajs

diysiom Jo sadejd

12]Ua) uoneaAIIAY IS

B3I A Ul SI2U51Q Hed J2I0

sqnja alealid

SZ0Z 1sIQ Wed aisr uoday sbuipuly

(spew aq p|noa suoi3da|as a|diy|nw) syuapuodsal jo adejuadiad Aq
‘s921A19s JaYjo Jo swesdoud ‘sadeds

Buizeaw ‘ssauyly ‘syuods ‘uoliealdal YOOANI 4104 pash aaey pjoyasnoy JnoA
JO sJagquiaw pue noA sajjl|ioe) Uollealdal Joopul 3yl JO TV MDIHD ased|d "+D

LOTHLSIA MUvd

108



a8eqd|zL

Sk ainmsul 013

S2INUIW 49T -~ SANUIW GT-TT =  SAINUIW OT-§ =  salnuiw g oy dn =

(.papinoid 10u, Suipnjoxa) syuapuodsas jo adejuadiad Aq
¢Sal1}1|Io.} uolijealdal
Joopul asn 0} |2Aed} Aj|ealdAl noA op awil jo Yyidus| jeym ‘@8elane uQ ‘'so

SZ0T 1As!Q Wied 3is Loday sbupuld

109

suoldwinssy 3 ABajoys [puoybisdQ



a8ed| gL

" %001

%08 %09 %0F %07

%0 aynsy; 13

%91
%8BT
%ET
%vT
%9E

%0

%0v

b114

%IV
vy
%Sy
%9v
%8y
%S
%8S
%9
%89
%0L
%TL
%TL
%6L

sueds3

aoeds SupwwesBordooyasaig

U21em piud

2sceds SujwwesBoid sonseuwio

punosBheid soopu)

aoeds sue jeiming

aoeds Buuayied 10opul paimoanisun

aoeds wesdosd jeuoneauas-mnK

P1ay jin} Joopu

SO0 S}JRID PUB SUY

uay1 uonensuotuap sue Aleunng

aoeds juana pue unaap

suods joopino Joj aceds Bulme |
saiued/sBunaawysasse)o 10) aoeds asodindpnpy
ease weidoid Ja1em wiep

Anua yidap 013z jood 2nsia7

spnod asodindnin

29eds 25URP/S1IR |BIUELL/SSAUN}/SIIq0IBY
Buiwwms asioisxa 10 sauey deq

eale Juawdinba JeINISEAOIRIRI /LU0 JYBIap
100d wesdosd 100puyj

yoen Supfiem/3ujuuni Joopuj

SZOZ 1IASI Wed Bisn poday sbuipury

paau e pajedpul oym syuapuodsai jo afejuadiad Ag

1211351 YJed B[S U] S2NIUSWY 404 PN

——
LOIALSIA MAVd

7

110



afed| v

7
- 0006

0008 0002 000'9

000°S

000t 000'€ 0007 0001

o anusu) 913

rr's
€9L'S
rov'9
S6L'9
S86'9
9sZ'L
9sZ'L
LT6°L

€65'T
PSLT
s97'T
SEV'Z
896°€
6L6E
610'Y

6v0
690'%
681V

[+}3°47
08v'y
0E9'y
oLL'y

suods3

aoeds Bujwwesdoid jooyasald

U21eM plIyD

aseds Suiwwesdosd sonseuwho
punoidfe)d soopu)

aoeds sue eININD

aoceds Sunayies Joopuj paimanasun
aseds wesBoid \euonesauad-ninp

pl2y pmy Joopuj

SWI001 SYRID PUE SUY

uay2y uonensuowap sue Aieund
aoeds 1uana pue Sunaap

suods joopIno Joj 23eds Buiuies}
sansedysBunaawysasse)d 10) adeds asodindnngy
eaJe wesdoid J21em Wwiep

Anua yidap 012z jood 2insia

suno3 asodindnin

aoeds 90UBP/SUR |BIURL/SSIUN)/SIIqOIaY
Bunwwims asjosaxa joj saue) de

ease Juawdinba Jeinaseaoipiea/ w0 WBISM
ood wejBoid soopu|

yoen Bupjieam/Buiuun soopuj

PIsIg

SPIOUasSNOH 7Z0'0T UO Paseq

J4Bd 3sIT Ul SII}UBWY 104 SPASN SABH 1YL SP|OY3SNOH JO JBGWINN pajewiis3

SZ0Z WINSIQ Wied 2157 boday

111

suoydwinssy 3 ABajous [puoypiadQ



28ed|sL

9k

12101 10N - 13 Ajued

%001 %08 %09 %0t %0 %0
B e EEe g %tz = %
T T T TIPS, %l %
ST EEATTE TR TSN % e
T R ST w1z R
e R o
T TSSO T T e T %et ws
T TR T %oz pn
T T T A %oz o
R T TR %tz e
T A L T %sz et ETE
T NS T %t wnr T
T %se e TR
e e e e BT bl
S e T % T
T TR T w6z oz T
T L I S %t
e %z W T
T R ez C wst T
TR T %ze C w S
B 2 S e BT R e
TR et e R
rT————— %2z O wsz T

S313IUBWY 3saY] JO Yoe3 404 13|\ Sulag a4y SPaaN JNOA ||2M MOH ‘9D

SZ0T RIS Wed 315 woday sbuipuiy

12 Atsow - 13 AlIng -

uaydy uonesnsuowap sue Aeuln)

PI31} Jan3 Joopu|

punoidAe|d s00pu|

suods3

jood weidoad Jo00pu|

ease wesdosd 1a1em wiepp

2aoeds Supwwesdoad soanseuwin

2oeds wesFosd jeuonesauad-ninp

2oeds sye jeanyn)

aoeds Suuayied Joopul painanasun
s1nod asodandiniy

SWo0J 53je4d pue suy

Fuiwwims 3s1243x2 10y saue) deq

y2e4) Bunyjem/Suiuuni Joopuj

suods Joopino 10j 2deds Sujuies)

Anua yadap 013z jood ainsia]

Y9em piiyd

ease Juawdmba senisesoipied jwoos 3ysiap
sanued/sSunaawfsasse)d 1oy adeds asodundnnpy
2deds ajuep/sue |BIURW/S5aUlY/51qoIaY
aseds Juana pue 8upaap

aseds Suiwwes8oud jooyrsalg

(,po2u ou,, Suipn|oxa) syuspuodsal jo adejusdiad Aq

amisul 913

LOTALSIA Mavd

112



ased]|oaL

ainmsy 213
aoeds BuiwweiBoid jooyosald
139N 19N
spods3
u21em pud 13 Ajued -

aoseds Buiwwes8oid sonseuwin

aoeds juana pue Suneap

punos8ierd Joopuj

saned/sBuiiaasasse)s 1oj aoeds asodindpin
aoeds sue jeinn)

aoeds Supayied Joopu) painianisun

SWIO0! SYBII PUB SUY

aoeds weiBoid jeuopesauad-ninK

spods joopino 10) 2ceds Suluiel)

P12y ym Joopu)

uayny uonensuowsap sue Leunny

Anua yidap 012z j00d 2nsia]

pale weidosd 1318Mm WIBM

aopds asuep/SLe |BIUBLL/SSAUN/SIIGOIaY
PaJE JUBWAINDA JEINISBAOIPIED W00 WHIZM
sunod asodundiingy

Suiwwims as1219%2 10} saue) de

100d weiSoid 100pu|

yoea Suryiem/Bujuuni Joopu|

. 0006 000'8 000’2 0009 000°S 000"t 000'€ 0007 0001
688 [
€0E'T I
ot't N
6z6't [
s12'7
sto's R
z80'¢ [N
¢s0's I
cot’s N
vst's NG
zs1'c
9o¢'c I
16v's
czs's
c66's [N
Les'y
Z9EY [T O
zoz'v I
cog'y
ese's NG
ves's N
£s6's
sployasnoy ZZ0'0T uo paseg
13IA1 JON 10 13N Ajdied 194313 S| SAIHUBWY J04 P3N 3BYL SP|OY3SNOH JO J3qUINN Pajelul3s3
STOT WUISIQ Yied aisr] woday sbuipud

113

suoydwinssy g ABajpls [puoypiado



98ed| L

0T

310YD 22104 € oY) p, 23104 ;T - ainuisu} 513

%0 %0¢ %0

161

%1 | suodsa
oz | 2deds Suuayed sjoopul paunjanaisun
%z adeds upwwesdoud jooyasald
%E 2seds weigoud [euojiesauad-npy
%y Ya3em piiyd
%t salued/sBunaaw/sasse}d 104 adeds asodindny

%6E
%6E

%0€
%0€E
%PE

%S
%9

%9
%L

%6T

SZOT 1214510 Yed ajsn woday sbuipuiy

ajeds sue |eanjn)

ajeds Juana g upaapy

aseds Jupwesdoud sonseuwin

suods Joopino 10§ adeds Sujujesy

PI3l} pin3 Joopuj

punosBAeid Joopuj

U3 UONBIISUOWAP SUe AJeuln)
SWOO0J SYeId 1 SUY

Asua yadap oiaz jood ainsja]

ease weifoid Ja1em wiep

Bujwiwms as|duaxa Joj saue| dey

sunod asodindiyniy

adeds aduep /s [B]1IRL/SSAUYY/SI|qOIRY
jood wei8oid Joopu|

ea.e uawdinba Jejnaseao|pied/wool Wdapm

yaes) Bupyem/Bujuuni 1oopu|

5921042 Un0} doj J1ay] JO U0 SB W3l 3y) Pa1d3|as oym syuapuodsal jo adejuadiad Ag

¢NOA 0] juepiodw] SO S| se1HUSWY 3s3Yl JO YIIYM “£0

LOTHLSIA Miavd

114



98ed|8L

115

1z (1/2) 2248es1p AjSuonis/aaidesiq . (g) leanan () 3218y . () @218y Aj8uoanis . a4
%001 %08 %09 %0t %0Z %0

sadeds uoneadal Joopul Suipuedxa 191351Q 341 JO JOAR) Ul | ON We |

8gg RUTH  Apuasind ssnjuniioddo [e120s pue uoneaIdal ‘ssaully Y3nous sse a3yl
saseds Suuayies |e120s apn|oul pjnoys sadeds UoIeaIlal Joopu|
saceds 0111131 100U [BUOIIIPPE 2ABY 01 3W O 2[(en|eA si )

sanunuoddo [B100s puB LOIIRAII3] ‘$S3UTYY 210U SPIAU AUUNLWIWOD IND

uon2e SIY} o anisoddns we | “uo1IeI0| 133U AJUNWILLO) Ju21INd
ayy 12 moyy pue Supyied ayy BuluBisapas Suuapisuod si 1213810 YL

sajeds uonealIal J0OPUI MIN SPA3U 3]SI

%t - Ajunwiwod 1o ui sanjea Ausadoud aseasdu) sanijiey 3417 jo Alenp

(,mouy 1,uop, Suipn|daxa) syuspuodsal jo adejuadiad Ag
‘Sjuawialels mc_Bo__o"_ 241 JO Yydea yim jusawaalde 40 |9A3| JNoA 218l asea|d ‘80D

SZOT 1010810 YWed 8is1] Loday sbuipuiy

suoydwinssy 3 ABajous [puoypiadQ



28ed| 6L

o 13N 10N - 191 Ajueg 12N Apsoy - 1B AN - awmnsel 513

%001 %08 %09 %0 %0T %0

%8E PHET A Suiweg jenuip/suods3
%ST DG < e B0.d ssauly Ja1epm
%82 POREOTIN T 5955210 WaLs
%sT BT 50T | Aeyd uado ‘sanBea) 'su0ssa) €G3 Id
%ST zr I son8ea) pue SU0SS3) Siuua)
%TE BRI i 0 %0T | sduyswesSoid uaay
%TE ST s\wesB0.d Bunquuny/sonseuwiig
%0E POt I s e:20:d suods npy
%TE !m:mm:_ge._un ‘aouep ‘ue Nnpy
%02 IEETI Y /o v2d0
%SE !m&n&oa wawdojanap yInoA
Y%EE O EET I 518010 SSUNI9M PUR SS3UN) YINOA
%0€ T A 51 erbY
oz o o%st BT sue Sujwsopad 'BJuep ‘Le YINoA
! sjuana eads
g %ot T spaauenads yum ajdoad soj sweidoid
oze ! swesdoid Ssaujam pue ssauly INpy
%ae ! swesdoid suods Yyinox
%ET gz TN swesSoid j00y2s 1a)e pue a10j2g
re T TR 1 01128
%9t C e TR 0 1
L wr T 1 100 %0

(,po3u ou,, Buipn|oxa) syuspuodsad jo adejuadiad Aq

swelSold asay] JO yoe3 404 19|\ Sulag a4y Spa3N JNOA ||ISM MOH ‘6D

SZ0Z 11AsIg Wied aisr] woday sbuipuiy

g
3

g

e
LOTHLSIA MAVd

116



aded]|os

¢z %001 %08 %09 %0t %02 %0
%pT
%8T
%1Z
%rT
%ST
%LT
%8T
%82
%0€
%SE
%9€E
%8E
144
%EY
%ty
%Sy
%ZS
%ES
%8S
%09
%L
%6L
paau e pajedipul oym sjuapuodsal jo agejuadiad Aq
s }U3SIQ Hed 3Is!T Ul sweJBoId Jod pasN

ajnsu| 913
Sulwes \enuipy/sUods3
swesdoid 100yag-aid
spaau jej2ads yum aydoad Jop swesBold
swesdoid 100y3s 1Y e pue 2i0j29
sduyswesgoid uaa)
swesBosd Bunquny/sonseuwio
sue Suiwiopad ‘asuep ‘L. oA
sdwep yeaig
swesgoid Juawdeanap Yinoa
swesBoid $SauU)jam pue S5aull) YINOA
sweifoid spods yInoa
sangea) pue Su0ssa) S|uUa
sue Suiwiopad ‘asuep ‘Le NNpy
swesdoid Jojusg
53sSe1D WALS
sjuana |e1adg
whg uvado
swesfoid suods Nnpy
Aeyd uado *sandea) ‘suossa) ||eqaold
sweidoid ssauyy J21ep
sanenby

swesSoid ssaujjam pue ssaully npy

117

suopdwinssy 3 ABajpus |[puoypiadQ



28ed| 18

¥z

000'6 000'8 000'L 0009 000°s 000t 000'¢ 0007

EUY'T

vE'T

$60°T

SBE'Z

9052

9697

99L'Z

99£'C

L00'E

81S'E

819'€

8SLE

6907

65T’V

08E'Y?

0ss'y

1€T's
zTe's

£08's

€L6'S

9LT'L

LT6'L

SPIOU3sNOH ¢Z0'0T U0 paseqd

1011351 YJed 3|sI7 Ul swelSold 104 SpaaN aABH 18] SP|OY3SNOH JO JaqWNN palewiis3

520Z 191s10 Wed 3isi voday sGuipuly

ainysul 913
Suiwen \enuipssuodsy
swesdoid j00y2§-aid
spaau jeads yum ajdoad Joj swesdold
swesSoid 100Y2s 13)je pUE 310j2G
sduy/swesBord uaaj
swesdosd Bunqunyssansevwio
sue Sujwiopad ‘a3uep ‘Ue YInop
sdwe) yeaig
swesdosd wawdo|aasp YINoA
swesdoid Ssaujam pUe SSau) YINOA
swesfoid spods YINoA
sandea) pue suonssa) siuua)
sue Sujwiopad ‘sauep ‘ue nNpy
swesSoud Jouss
535SE1D W3LS
sjuana je1dads
whg uado
sweidoid spods ynpy
Aeyd uado ‘san8ea) ‘suossa) 11eqapidid
swesgoid ssauy 1918
sanenby

swesdoid ssaujam pue ssaully NNpy

LOTHLSIA MAVd
“ ’

118



28ed| z8

anusul 013
sweJsdoid jooy2s-aid
Bunweo jenuipssuodsy BN
spaau jeidads yym aydoad 1oj swesfoid 12 Ajiied -
swesSoid J00y2s 1aye pue alojag
sdwe) yeasg
sduyswesfosd uaal
sue Bujwiopad ‘asuep ‘e yInoj
swesfoid Bunquiny/sanseuwis
swesdoid Juawdojaaap YINos
sweiBoid suods yINoA
swesfoid ssaujjam pue ssaullj YInoa
sweiSoid jouag
sandea) pue suossa) siuua|
sue Suiwiojiad ‘asuep ‘e NPy
SJUaA? e19ads
S3SSB1D WALS
whg uado
sweidoid suods )npy
Aeyd uado ‘san8ea) 'su0ssa) 1|eqalHoId
sweiBoid ssaull 121BM
sonenby
swiesfold ssaujam pue ssaulj Nnpy

m%oc.h 0009 000°s 000'% 000'E 000'C 000°'T
162 1N
zoz't
ors‘t NN
sos't
12784
666'T NG
ed
11’z
aixd
Ebigd
ez2'z [
os. 'z I
ceo's I
ftedd |
Tze's
19s'c I
zzt'y [
STZY 7 R R
v69°'y S S e
976"y i
T15's e s A
595'S RPN T
SPJoYasnoH ZzZ0'0T Uo paseg
19|Al 10N 10 12N Ajed 13y3i3 5| swel80.d 104 PaaN 1BUL SP|OY3SNOH 4O JaqUINN pajewiis3
5207 PWSIQ Wed ajsi poday sbupuly

119

suoldwinssy @ ABajpyg |[puolpiado



o8ed| €8

3 221017 p€
%0

33104 pu?
%07

231043 T -

%0

syl 013

%6E
%81 |

%t |

%1
%
%E
%E
%v
%Y

%y 0
%S
%S
%9

%L
%L

" sduyswesBoid uaa)

_ Bunwes jenuiv/suodsa

_ swesfoid uawdojaAsp YINoA
spaaujeidads yum aydoad Jo) swesdoid
sye ujwiopad ‘aauep ‘Ue YInoA
sweJFosd j00y25-21d

swesFoid ss3unjam g SSaULL YINOA
sdwep yealg

sweJBoid j00yds 13))e § 210jag
sjuaAaepads

san8ea) B SUOSS3) SIUUAY

S3SSE WILS

swesgoid Bunquinysonseuwio
swesBoid sueds yinoa

w8 uadp

sue Sunwiopiad ‘asuep ‘wenpy
sweiBoid spods ynpy

sweigoid J01uag

swesBoid ssauy 1218

Keid uado ‘san8ea) ‘suossa) jleqapdid
sanenby

sweiBoid ssaullam g SSauly NPy

$3210yd 1IN0} do3 JIay] JO U0 se Wall a3yl pa1da|as oym siuapuodsal jo adejuadiad Aq

iNOA 0] 1uepiodw) 1SolA S| swetSoldd 3sayl O Yd2IYM ‘01D

SZ0Z PUISI Yied afs woday sbupuly

LOTHLSIA MAVd

120



28ed|v8

121

4 $$31J06GTS® 05501975 " 00TS O1 1SS 0ST$OITOIS ®  00ZSOYISIS ™ #1075 ™ awnnsul 913

(,pepinoid jou, Buipnjoxa) siuspuodsal Jo abejusalad Ag
éapinoid 1214351Q
Jded 3|17 335 01 1| p|nom noA jey3 S221AJ8S UOoI3ea4daJ J3Y3l0 Uo 32143sig 3yl Jo
9pISIN0 HINOIN ¥3d puads noA op yonw moy ‘@8esane uo JeaA |eaidAy e u| "TTD

SZ0T 12asiQ Wied 81s voday sbuipuiy

suoiydwinssy @ ABajpys |puoyniadO



a8ed|ss8

%00T
:24

%08

%09 %0t %0¢ %0 S—

JEVEIN

1eak B sawn) may v

YjuoLl B sawy maj v

LJUOLL B 53U} [BI2AJS

F22M € 22IM] 10 3dUQ

%PE

%LE }29M B SaWl} S 0} £

suol}eaJoaal Joopul mau 8uisn ajedidijue noA pjnom sawiy Auew MmoH ‘ZTO

SZOT 11ASIQ Wed 3is boday sbuipuiy

(,papinoid jou,, Suipn|oxa) syuapuodsal jo adejusdiad Aqg

$10143s1Q YJed 9|sI7 Agq padojanap I 4a4a4d noA jey) sadeds

LOTHLSIA A Vd

122



28ed]|98

8 o001 %08 %09

%0t

%02

%SE

Jaquiaw

Aypoes ayy asn 03 Aed o3 Suijim jou we |

ssed jnpe Ajyiuow

ssed 101uas Ajyiuop

ssed Ajiwey Ajyyuoy

SZOT WIasiQ Wed ais poday sbuipuly

(,pepincad Jou,, Buipn|oxa) syuspuodsal jo adejuadiad Aq

¢ paJJajaid 3sow noA swessoud

pue saljluawe ayy pey 1l JI ‘sededs uol3eadal Joopul mau asn o3 SulAed
Jo Aem @3¥¥3434d LSOIA InoA g pjnom SuImoj|os 9y3 40 INO Y2IYM "€TO

ainusul D13

e Juiwodaq Inoynum weidoid e uy ajedodiped pinom |

123

suodwinssy @ A6ajpys |[puoypiado



o8ed]| L8

0,
oe %00 %08 %09 %0V %0T %0 —

yyuow 1ad gS ueyy ssa

yyuouw 13d g 0 OES

tauow 1ad /S 01 05$

%07

%62

yiuow 1ad aiow 10 G/§

(.papinoid jou, Buipnjoxa) syuspuodsal jo abejuaalad Aq

¢SSVd ATINVE ATHLNOW &
JoJ yyuow Jad Aed 03 ul||im @g p|jnom noA Junowe wnuwixew ayi sl IeYm ‘e€T10

SZ0Z WLISIQ WEd 3iSTT LOdaY SOUpUI

St
LOTYLSId MdVd

124



28ed| 88

%001 %08 %09

%0t %0T %0
aimusul 913

yiuouw 1ad Q7§ uey) ssa

%et yyuow tad p£S 01 07

yuow sad ps 01 G£9

yiuow 1ad atow 1o 05S

SZ0Z PUISIQ Wed arsr voday sbuipuiy

(.papinoid jou,, Sulpn|oxa) syuspuodsal jo adejuadiad Aq

¢SSVd 11NAV ATHLNOW € Joj yauouws

Jad Aed 03 Sulj|im ag pjnom NoA Junowe wnwixew ay3 st 1eYm ‘qeTo

125

suoydwinssy 3 ABajpig [puoypIado



98ed]|68

Y 7 [ Uz [
- %001 U8 %0y %Uv 7UC %0 SEHEE

yjuow 1ad GTS uey) ssa

yyuow Jad TS 03 STS

%9¢ yjuow sad pgS 01 079

yiuow 1ad aiow o GES

(,papinoid Jou,, Suipnjoxa) syuspuodsal jo sdeiuadiad Ag

¢SSVd HOIN3S ATHLNOWN &
40} yjuow Jad Aed 03 Bul||Im g p|nom noA Junowe wnwixew ayji sl 3eYm\ €10

GZOT PUISI Yied 3jsr woday sbuputy

LOTLLSIA MAVd

126



28ed] 06

ce %001 %08 %09 %0t %07

%ve

%LT

%9€E

%ET

WsiA Jad ss9) 10 €9

usia 1ad 6$ 01 §§

yista sad alow 1o 69

SZ0Z 13u1S10 Wied 3isr) Loday sbuspuiy

(.papinoid Jou,, Buipn|axa) syuapuodsal jo adejuadiad Aqg

¢LISIA ¥3d Aed 03 Bulj|im 3¢ pjnoM NOA Junowe wnuwixew ays sl 3eYM "PETOD

127

suoydwinssy 3 ABajous [puoypi2dO



28ed| 16

SZ0Z PUSIQ Wed aisn voday sbuipuly

aquIsap-4jas 03 1a3a1d syuapuodsal Jo %z°0, ajeway _m_..qu aew .

(PepiAocad jou BUipn|oX3) syuspuodsal jo adejusdiad Aq

¢19pUaD INOA S| 1BYM "$TD

anysu) 913

e
LOIALSIA MAVd

128



a8ed]|ze

e

SZ0Z PUISIQ Wied 3isr Boday sBupuly

+so JJ] voss [0 vsse [ vvese [ vest i

(PapIAoId 30U SUipn|oXa) siuapuodsal jo agejuadiad Ag

¢93Y JNOA S| 3eYM ‘STO

aynsul 913

129

suoydwinssy g AGajous [puoypiadp



28ed| €6

yJded 3IsI7 Y3 JO 1uapIsay e uaag NOA dAeH Sieap Auel\l MOH "9TD

SZOT 1211810 YJed s poday sbuipuiy

+T€ - 0€-12 - 0z-9T STt | 019 | 50 -

(PepIAcId J0U BuUIpnPXa) syuapuodsads jo a8ejusdiad Ag

$P1ISIQ

ainmsul D13

2l

130



ased|ve

L€ 4 annsul 013
MOES 12pUn = 666'6FS O1 HOES = 666'695 03 HOSS = 666'685 01 M0LS © 666'6TTS 03 N06S = 666'FLTS 03 NOTTS » +ISLIS =

(,papinod Jou, Sujpnjoxa) syuapuodsal jo adejuadiad Aq
S| WOJU| pjoyasnoy |enuue |e303 JnoA Aes noA pjnop *LTO

SZ0Z 11sIQ Wied ais uoday sbuipuly

131

suoydwinssy 3 ABajous jpuoyniado



aded]|se6

8t

1o ‘ouleq 21uedsiH 4o pjoyasnoy JnoA jo siagquiaw Jaylo Jo noA 3y "'8TD

GZOT 1910810 WiEd 3ISM Uoday sbuputy

oN - Sap .

(papinoad 30U Suipnpxa) syuspuodsal jo afejuadtad Aq
¢ Aysaoue ysjueds

ansul 013

=
LOIALSIA MU vd
“ ’

132



28ed]|96

6€

PYI0 = I3PUB|S| 21J1284 JAYI0 10 UeliemeH 2AlleN UBILISWY UBILY 10 328|8 » ueIpU| URISY 1O UBISY = SMYM =

_dﬁ
e

(,papinoid jou,, Buipnioxa) syuapuodsal jo a8ejuadsad Aq

¢Ald1uyia/aoes UnoA saqliasap 153 SUIMO||04 aY3 4O YIIYM '6TD

\ st

£
B
%t

GZOZ 1214810 Wed aisn uoday sbuipuid

amisul 213

133

suoydwinssy 3 ABajpus [puoypiadO



28¢ed| L6

Jeah e 20u0 paas Jano/ssap dol .

leaA Jad sawiy (€) azijied .

‘SINOY {7 UIYLIM SHEa1gIN0 0) puodsal pue ssaJis pue ‘aseasip ‘s1oasul o) Ajlep 10adsuj .
"AIBSS323U PaWIAP 1 JN2J0 ||IM SUllSDY |[BUOIIIPPY

AjlENUUR J21BM pUE |I0S SS3SSY

"papaau se anowaJ pue Apengas uaAe| yojeyy 10adsul .

(papaau 41 Ajjeuoiiippe) JeaA/awiy T 21BIDY

"a|qisia J1 sSuiddijd sseld anoway .

BOIB 9JBQ %7 e

(934} paam %00T seate mau daay 0} Spew ag PINOYS 511043 ||e) Seale SullSIXD J0) UOIIRISDJUI PRaM %E
98BJIDN0D JIN) %SGE e

@am/awi} T JN220 ||Im sia3awiad jany jje jo 3uisp3 .

(s@2433p G/ anoge Ajpualsisuod sysiy awiy Aep) uoseas wiem 3unp, % 7 e

s1y8iay SuImoIN e

[99M/SBWIL Z JN2J0 |IM SUIMOIA

's198pnq uonesado pasinbal ay3 dojanap o) papasu Jusawdinba pue awn Ag paiejndjed aq ||Im SpJepuels "asn JO [9A3] pue
ease yJed Jo adA) ayy uo Suipuadap yiuow pue uoseas Ag agueyd ued spiepuels adueualulely ‘dn-3a1d ysesl pue ‘Sunysi ‘@8eudis ‘ssesd ‘saoeds
Suuayies ‘sease Supped ‘shemyjem ‘Suipjing ay3 punoJe Suidedspue| a3yl sapnjoul yaiym ‘pautejulews aq |im Aujioey syl Suipunosins ealse ayy

‘paidde |aa3] 31saysiy ay3 I sdueUSUIEW ||B ‘UOSEd
sy} Jo4 "2oueseadde ul uoneldadxa ysiy e aaey [im ‘padojanap Ajmau Suiaq ‘Aj1oe) ay] ‘Seale paydljjel) SS3f Ul 3JUBUIUIBW JO [N BY] 3SEIDIP
1BY] SPJEPUE]S 3DUBUIIUIBW SLUOS e 213Y3 3IYA "Suipjing Yl JO J01IBIXS pue JoldIUl 3yl sapnjdoul AljIoe) 3yl 10} SpIepUB]S dJUBUIUIRW Y|

SAYVANVLS 3IDNVNILNIVIA ALITIOVL - 9 XIAN3ddV

LOTHLSIA MAvd

4

134



28ed|86

"AJBSS3D3U SE 10 333M B 3DUO S1IGaP JIUBSI0 PUB SAARD| SAOWY

yied ay1 ul jiesy ay) Suoje saxoq 12331 Sop SaPN|IUL SIY) Papaau se 1o Ajiep 32uo 1sea| 1e siaulejuod Axdwa pue Ja1l| dn yoid

‘Ajlenuue auop si 8uilsal Moy} yoeg
AJ2A02SIP JO SINOY 7 UIyIMm SwalsAs Suiuolloung-uou 0} siledal aeiiu|
‘AJessadau se ‘siojuow Jaindwod 10 yiuow Jad 30uo 1sea| 1e swaisAs uonesLul 10adsul

"pJepue)s uBisap Jo %00T 1€ Y31y 1a|ul Ja1em ulejule|A
*A|21R1paWW| SIBA0D UIBJIP WO} S|BIIDIBW JIUBSIO0 PUB SLIgap SA0WY
8uipoojy Jaye Aja1eIpaWILI pUE ulel 310439 ‘Ajyluow 221M] 1SES| 1B SI9A0D ulelp 123dsu|

Ajjenuue jeaowsau Jue|d sAISEAU|

"JeaA e 23u0 3z1j13424

‘AldleaA auop sI aduBUIIUIEW PAQ JIMO|S

*AIan02s1p 4O SABP G UIYHM Sue|d SAISBAUL 1BJ] 10 SAOWRY

‘BaJe |RJUSWIUOIIAUS UB UIYIM Pa31eI0| SSajun Ajaieipawwi |elajew jue|d pue $aaJ) peap aAoway
‘AJanodsip uodn Ajaielpawiwi sjue|d pue squiij SNOpJeZeY 3A0WY

"Yy1Mou8 paam aziwiuiw 03 Spag qnJys punoJe yajnw diuedio jo ,z sde|d

Sunl 8T WNWIUIW B uiylim 2243 Yoea punode yanw diuesio jo g 202e|d

"sINoY gf UIY1IM S)eaigino 0l puodsay "saseasip pue s1asul 1oy Alrengdad 1adsu|

‘AldeaA 1o papasu se syuawaldinbas wnwndo Jiayy 03 uipiodde sanads juejd 01 49z1113) Ajlddy
‘papasu se sjuaiinu aieudoadde jo uonedydde aunsua 03 Ajjenuue |10S 55355y

"Ajlenuue y1mous 12)INns sA0WY

‘|lies pue Suids Sunnp Ajjenuue a21m) sa13ads Ag pale1dip se sqnays pue ssaul wil/aunid

135

suoldwinssy @ ABajoys [puoypiado



28ed]| 66

JeaA e 921m1 sudis ues)d .
*AJI9A0ISIP JO SINOY {7 UIYIIM spiepuels Alajes pue ugisap uiejuiew o3 sudis asejdal /aieday o«
"‘Ajyluow a2uo 1sea| 1e sysod pue ‘sadepins ‘uliails| udis 19adsu| .

AleaA 201m1 saijuswe jo ysem samod/3uiuesy .
Asanoosip

JO sInoy {7z ulyiim siredals a3a)dwo) "Ajaam 1ses| 1e sajjuawe ays 1aylo pue ‘sajod Sey) ‘syoed 32Ad1q ‘siaulRIUOD YSeI) ‘SaYdua] dadsul

"sauf ||e e suonedynads usisap 03 sjaAs| Sunysi uiejuiew o1 sqing adejdal /aiedsy .

‘Ajyluow aouo Ised| 1e swaisAs Suiysi| 03 saiedas Aessadsu ayew pue 10adsul e

A12A02s1p Jo sAep € ulyum siiedals 233|dwo) ")99M B 32UO 1SEI| 1B SIIJUSWE B1IS J3Y10 pue ‘sayouaq ‘sudis 1oadsu| .
"9IS UO S|leJ] 40 S)|EMBPIS JO 3PIS I3Yla U0 1z YImodd |013u0d Ajjedtwayd 10 Ajjealueydasinl  «

‘Alanodsip uodn Aja1eipawiwl paAOWal NIYEID .

"Apj2am U0 ISe3| 1B 3DBINS |IBJ} PARY Y] WOJY SUGIP J1UeSI0 pue ‘pues ‘UIp dA0WIY

‘sieaA om] Aiana pajuted ale sqund Supjied e

Apjoam ueipaw a8p3 .

971|13494 PUE ||B} BY] Ul SBAUE JUN} PIBS UBAQD  »

Buuds ay3 ur yojnw-ay

‘Ajep ysesy dn yaid

sieaA oml Auana saul| Supyled 1e02-ay

‘papaau se sHoesd ul 3uimoud sseid sanoway

'sa2e)Ins piey punote Suimow Jaye sduiddid sses3 mojg

‘Ajlenuue su8is |euoi1daaip / [BUOIIANIISUL 12UlISIpUl JO Sulpey Juled
‘A1an0asIp uodn Aja1eipawiwl seale uepnlsapad wouy spiezey dual aAoway
‘S)Y29M OM]

A1aaa Aujoey syl 01 asuesiua o) umop Sulysem uipnjoul Ap¥aam sadepINS piey pue $y|em WoJj siigap JIUesio pue ‘uip ‘pues anoway
‘A1anodsip uodn Ajaieipawiwi sse|3 pue Slgap IA0WY

S il
LIOTHLSIA M Vd

136



25ed] o0t

Alyiuon daams .
uesd Ajlenuuy .

'sieah (7) Aana pajuled S20140 .
"Apj9am paues|) s100Q e

‘Alda1ienb paueapP JYAH .

‘Ajlep paues|2 sauoyd e

"JeaA B 30UO0 pauea) 513502 983LI01S
‘SISeQ Papaau Se e U0 10 Ajlep pauea|d sliey) pue sajgel e
‘Ajyruow paueapP sysiT .

‘umop padim sysag e

‘Ajre@ pandwa ysed] .

‘Ajleg pawnnoea sjadie) .

‘papasu se apisu| .

1eaA e (7) pauea|d J01431X] SMOPUIN,

:uonipuod dol ul Ajioe) ayl daay 01 MO||04 01 JJBIS 33 410} PIPUSWIWO0IAI S| 3INPAYIS JuaWaBeuer|) dueUSlUIRIAl J00PU] SUIMO||0) BYL

“AJBA0ISIP 40 SINOY 7 Ulyim paiajdwod aq |im Juawadejdas ging/sieday .
‘Ajyuow 22u0 13dsu|
'S3|pued-1004 € 1k udisap [eulBl0 aAIasaId 0] pauleluUIRW 3q ||IM S|2A3| 3|PUBD-100 .

Asessadau se adewep ydesSoloyd pue Juswndog ‘A1anodsip uodn Aj@jeipawiwi siiedad s1e1U|l .

‘Ajyiuow |eajew ueid yoeqIND .

137

suoidwinssy 3 ABajoys |puoypiadQ



a8ed| 101

"AlJanienb umop padim suteln) .

‘1y8iu 1e si00j} 3y3 qnuds pue Aep ayl Suunp s100j) ay1 doy .
‘syjunow |[em pue Ajyiuow paueajd spieogdoeg .

'saeah (G) Asana paysiqanyad pue paddiis S100| e

‘Aljlenuue paysiulal SI00|4 e

eam Alana umop padim s1ysim .
‘Allep umop padim sieg e

'sieahA 231yl Aana pajuted wooy .
“AllEp PaUEB3(D SIOMIA

"AjlEp PaUB3|2 SMOPUIM pUB SI00Q
"Allep paues|d S100j]4 e

'sieah uanas Alana auop st Bunuied e
‘Apjaam pasn JaqQnJos SI00|4 .
"HIYs AJond pauea|d SEIJE WOO0J]SDI PUR JOO|{

‘Aldapienb pauesp siydim e

‘Ajiep pauea|d syadie)d

(umop uayey aq 03 spaau Jaded |jem) AjueaA pajuied JopLuod yoop 3ulpeo
‘Aj4214enb 1n0 paues|d 1350|) sioNuef

"Ajiep paueajd sse|n

“Ajlep pauea|d sjies pueH
Ajyluow 83210U02 YSEM-3INSSAld
‘Ajiep pauea|d 10o|4

"Ajiep pauea|)

s
LOTHLSIA MU Vd

138



a8ed]| zot

‘siseq Ajlep e uo Supjiom ale SA] ||e 1adsu|

‘Ajiep ‘uo 1no Suppiom ale Asyl 1eys uawdinba jje 10adsu|
‘Ajlep ysedsy anoway

¥22M B 20u0 apisul sse|3 ues|d

Ajy8iu uea|d daap pue yiys Aiaas uo syadied ues|d

"4SeJ) JO |BAOWIRI PUB SWOO0JSJ ‘SIaMOoYS Sulpnjpul J1ys AISAS UO SWO0J1ISAS Uea|)

"JIys A1ana 1aye sjiespuey pue uswdinba umop adip

‘Ajia11enb pauespd pue Apjaam pajaadsul WO [BILI1I3]T
"Apj23M PauUB3|D SMOPUIM |BUISIU|

uea|d doap sieah (z) Aang

‘Apjaam pauea|d siaydes|g

"Apj@am paoadsul Joop Aduadiswg

‘Aja211enb paldadsul walsAs punos pue spaeogalods
"Ajlenuue 1no pauea|d wool a8el0ls

139

suoyduwinssy g ABajoug |puoypiado



28ed]| €0t

*2audisap J1ay1 40 10123417 1P1ISIJ Y} YUM 3Q ISNW Suoe1jodsu ||y "uoijeuiwial
10§ @SNEI 3q ||IM UOJIIE YaNns Auy "39BJIUOD B JO [EMBURJ 10} spieoq Suiuianos Jo Alosiape Asuade Aqgoj jouued 101oesju0d dleaud Yl e
‘0] palaype a.e Juawaaide diysiauned ayl Jo
SWJD] aY) PUB ‘PaA3IyIe 218 S3WO0IIN0 A1 I “4S2423Ul 3Saq J1aY3 Ul Aj9auy a1el1ado 03 1030eIIU0D 3Y) Moj|e 1snw Aduade ay] "sisupied yioq jo
Aupgisuodsal ayy aq [im uejd Juawadeuew ay3 Sulioyuo “Asessadau §i ‘parenodau aq ||im pue ued uejd JuswaSeuew ayl "1MISIA Y Ag
PaJISap SaW021IN0 3yl 24nsua 01 MOoj|0J [|IM A3yl 1ey3 Ajjenuue uejd JuawaSeuew Sunjiom e apiaoad ||Im J03oelju0d ajeald ayi ‘ajqedydde |
‘siead a)dinw
10 ‘JeaA e ‘syjuow 0} paywi| ag ued uawsaaide diysiauped ay) ‘403oesu0d aleaud ayl Ag apew JuswisaAUl JO [2A3] 3y} uo Suipuadag .
‘paJapual $a21AISS 3Y1 404 1913SIA Y} YIM UOBUIPI0OD ||eJan0 pue ‘Aduade ay) 0} sjuawAed ‘uoideysijes
Jawolsnd ‘spodal jepueuly ‘Ayjenb jo spJepuels apnpaul im sawodino a3yl ‘AdusBe ayl Ag pasojuow 3g [|IM S3WO02INO ISOYl Moy
JO poylaw Sudesl ayj Se ||aM Se ‘PaA3Iyde 3 0} SIWOIINO0 J|(RINSEIW JO 135 B ysi|qelsa 1snw diysiauiied 3yl jo Juawaaise SUPOM 3yl
"JudwWaaJde 10e41U0D 3Y] Ul PaUIIN0 Se ‘SISeq JejndaJ e uo xel sa|es
ss9| SJe||op anuaAal 55043 Jo a8ejuadiad e apnjoul Aew eyl 294 pajeudisap e 1924 JsnW 1213sIA 8y} ‘diysiaupied 3y JO SWOIINO UB SY
1011381 23 Jo Ayudaiul pue ‘sjeos
‘uoissiw ay) 192104d eyl s1a1aweled 3)qeUOSEaI UIYIM SDAII3[GO |e1DUBUL J13Y3 199w 01 A1jua a1eAud ayl moj|e 1snw Ayl 1ey) aziug0d3l
1snw diyssapea| [eanijod pue y4eis 191IsIg 3yl ‘|enpiaipul Jo uonerosse ‘dnoud ‘ssauisng aieald e yum juswasaide ue ojul Suliaus uodn .

:sMoj|o} se a.e sajdpund diysiauped anbiun asay] 'saijioey ognd 1e jjeysq s,Adouade ayj uo ad1AI3s 10 yse)l e apiaosd 03 Aduade auy
UM 12eJ13U0D B sey oym Jo ‘Auadoad paumo Ajijgnd uo 221a1as e apiaoad 03 ‘Aliadoud yied uo Anjioey e dojaaap 01 saysim Apied aiealid e asaym
sdiyssaulied o1 Ajdde osje ued asay) "mojaq pajieiap aJe swesSoid 10 sa1|1d.) $,1011SIJ Y3 JO asN W04y 11joid B 3yew 0} 3UISIP OYM S|enplAIpul
10 ‘suonenosse a1ead ‘sdnosd a1eaud ‘sessauisng apnpoul Aew eyl sdiysiauned aieand/agnd oy saoioesd pue saidijod papuawiwiodal aylL

‘sasodind Suiuueld pue uoneduNwwod 1oy Asuade diysiaupied Yyoes ansas 0] uosiel| e udisse |Im Jaupied yoeg .

‘siseq papaau-se 10 Ajapenb e uo Jay1a8o) pasojuow pue padojaAsp aq ||Im Juawaalde diysiaupied Supomy e

‘papaau se apew syuawisnipe yum “Uauped yoea yum paseys pue Ajislienb pamalaal 3 [|IM S2W0IIN0 B[CRINSEIN

*AjUIp1022E 51500 JUBWISIAUI }oel) pue 01 paaiSe Alnba jo aduejeq e Suileaw uo SNJ0J ||IM Jaupied yoeg .

*SaW02IN0 palisap ayl 123w 03 JeaA Sulwod ayl 104 U0 SNJ0J 01 S3NSSI A3 YSn0ouy] H40Mm pue SIWODIN0 S|qRINSEIU YSI|(RISa [|IM SIBULRd  «
‘pa1sanul Aunba pue 51500 paseq-Alainoe aleys pue uejd 03 siseq Jejn8aJ e uo J4e3s 1014151Q Yl 03 Jodad J0 YHUM 133w |[Im Jaupied yoeg .

:apn|oul asay] ‘syuawalinbal Adrjod uowwod 01 a1aype pinoys 1LIsIq 3y Aq pautejuiew pue padojanap sdiysiaulted ||y

S3D110V¥dd 1539 dIHSYOSNOJS /dIHSYINLYVd — D XIAN3IddV

140



28¢ed| ot

saAneiyul 218a1e11s paasde Ajjeninw uo Aduase ayy Jo
sanaalqo pue sjeod ay1 poddns 01 AJlunwiwod ay3 ulyim sdnoid pue s|enplAIpul WoJj $324nosal pue ‘saniuniioddo Suipuny oljgnd Jay3o
‘syueld ‘seaunosal 101295 a1eand adelans| 01 asodund Atewid syl yum uoneziuesio yyoiduou ‘s1ealid v :si3ulled Juawdo|anag 32unosay g
‘saniunyioddo Suisniaape Jo/pue ‘sudiedwed jeuonowoud pue Sunayiew ‘sJusAa ‘swesdosd papuelq-0d Jo diysiosuods 10} 33ueyIxd
ul 1213510 3y jo Jauoddns e se A1a110j0u pue uoIeOSSe puelq ules ued jeyy suoneziuedio 1joid-104 ‘B1eAL iSidulled Suipuelg-0) v
‘AjaA1nel0qe||02 AJIUNWWOoD 3y} Ul SIUSN}ISU0D J14ads aAIss Jo/pue
‘s;uana pue sweidoid apinoid 01 Aduade ay) Jo su0ye ayl Woddns 1eyl sdnous spuaily Jo/pue suoneziuesio 1joiduoy siaulnied JIAIRS €
‘J1jauaq uodn paa.iSe J9Y10 SWOS JO ‘SIVIAIDS ‘SEJ PAJNPIAL J0) 38UBYIXS Ul 1214151 3Y1 JO
Ja1ioddns 10 Jopuana paJlasaid e se A}a11010U puB UOIIRIDOSSE puelq uled ued Jeyl SI01IBJ1U0D JO/PUe SI3PIA0Id 3DIAISS SIdUMEd JOPUBA 7
‘s|eu@iew Jo ‘quawdinba ‘Joge| pupj-ut ygnouys
$92JN0Sal [ein}nd/jeinieu Jo Auu8a1ul ay) ulejulew Jo/pue ‘sjusna pue swesdoud apiaoid ‘spaau aus 1oddns ‘@3esn yied pue saniuawe
a10wo.d ‘519SSE pue Sa111|198) UlBIUIBW 03 19111SIJ Y3 4O 51044 3yl Hoddns ued jeyl suoljeziuesio pue saljiua JaylQ siauped jeuonnesado T

:papuUaWWIOIBI 21 SNJ0J JO Seale anl Suimo|joy ay] Juawdojanap diysiaulled ul sanlioud
umo si1 dojanap 03 AouaSe ay3 o) [001 0US42)2J B SB Pasn aq ued 351 siyl Ing ‘padojanap ag ued jeyl sdiysiauried [enualod [|e 10 1S1| dAIISNRYXS
ue 1ou s siyl -sunsand diyssaupied Suiziuedio 01 yoeoudde paisads8ns e se [jam se ‘1OUISIQ 3yl 03 3|qe|ieAe saiiunuoddo diysisaulied 3unsixe
JO M3IAIDA0 UB Y10q aJe SUollepuawiodal Suimojjo) ay3 ‘aiosaiay] "siauiied wesBoid uoi1eadal Jo }JoMlau Suouls e sey Ajjuaiind 10u1sIg ay L

"panjossip a4 ||eys diysiaulied ayl ‘panaiyde aq Ued auou §| 'sjasunod |ega| s auped

yoea 03 Sul08 a1042q anss! 3y} aA|0Sa4 03 A1} ||IM SSPIS Y10g Wody Si201J0 Supjuet-1saysiy ayi ‘siaupied Yyioq usamiaq asiIe SIIPJU0D J| e
‘papinoid g 03 21AI9S Y1 JO |9A3] |eUOISsaj0ad 3y} uo paseq

ssa204d pig B yum siseq |enpiAlpul ue uo aiellogau 4o sadialas diysisuped pajoesiuod aieaud aoy asiaaApe 03 1y3u oyl sey Aousde ayl .

141

suondwinssy g ABajpus [puoypiadO



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 O
info@lisleparkdistrict.org %
lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT and Golf Operations

Date: October 28, 2025

Re: Resolution 111325- a Resolution determining funds estimated to be raised by taxation for

the year 2025

Prior to adopting the tax levy, the llincis Truth in Taxation Law requires the Lisle Park District Board of Park
Commissioners to adopt a Resolution Determining Funds Estimated to be raised by Taxation.

If the Park Board's estimate of the amount of the proposed 2025 aggregate levy exceeds the extension upon
the 2024 aggregate levy by more than 5%, a public hearing must be held. If the proposed 2025 aggregate
levy does not exceed 5%, no public hearing is required. Staff is not proposing a tax levy that meets this
threshold therefore the following Resolution is presented for your consideration and approval.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the Resolution Determining Funds Estimated to be raised by
Taxation for the Year 2025.

142



LISLE PARK DISTRICT

Resolution Number 111325

TRUTH IN TAXATION LAW RESOLUTION

RESOLVED, by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District,
DuPage County, llinois (“Park District”) that, based upon the most recently
ascertainable information, the following determinations are hereby made in
accordance with the "Truth in Taxation Law™:

1. The amount of real estate taxes, exclusive of election costs, public
building commission leases and debft service levies, extended by
the Park District, plus any amount abated by the Park District before
extension, upon the final 2024 real estate tax levy of the Park District
(2025 tax bill) is $5.810,205.

2. The amount of real estate taxes, exclusive of election costs, public
building commission leases and debt service levies, proposed to be
levied by the Park District for 2025 (2026 tax bill) is $6,100,714.

3 Based on the foregoing, the estimated percentage increase in the
proposed 2025 aggregate levy over the amount of real estate
taxes extended upon the final 2024 aggregate levy is 5.00%, and
that, accordingly, no public hearing or publication is required
under the Truth in Taxation Law.

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

Passed this 13th day of November 2025.

President, Board of Park Commissioners

Attested and Filed this 14'" day of November 2025.

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

Seal

143



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =
lisleparkdistrict.org @

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: November 7, 2025

Re: IAPD Credentials Cerfificate

The lllinois Association of Park Districts’ (IAPD) annual business meeting is scheduled for Saturday, January
24, 2026 at 3:30 pm during the IPRA/IAPD State Conference in Chicago. The IAPD requests that each
member agency assigns a delegate and up fo three alternates to attend this meeting. Please consider
your willingness to serve in this capacity and be prepared to discuss this matter under New Business at the
Regular Meeting of November 18. This is typically fulfiled by naming any commissioner attending
conference, and this year President Altpeter is planning to attend. | will be attending as well and can serve
as an alternate if need be.

Recommended Motion: Move to appoint as the Lisle Park District's delegate to the lllinois
Association of Park District’s Annual Business Meeting, and as the District's alternate.

144



PE T

Illinois Association of Park Districts

TO: ALL MEMBER DISTRICTS
FROM: Peter M. Murphy, President/CEO
DATE.: October 8, 2025

RE: CREDENTIALS CERTIFICATE

The IAPD/IPRA Soaring to New Heights Conference will be held on January 29-31, 2026.

Article V, Section 3 and 4 of the Constitutional By-Laws of the Illinois Association of Park Districts
provides as follows:

"Section 3. Each member district shall be entitled to be represented at all Association
meetings and conferences by a delegate or delegates. Delegates of the Association meetings
or conference may include members of the governing boards of member districts, the
Secretary, Attorney, Treasurer, Director or any paid employee of the member district. Each
delegate shall present proper credentials consisting of a certificate by the Secretary of the
member district said delegate or delegates represent, with seal of office affixed, showing that
the governing board at a special or regular meeting authorized said delegate or delegates to
represent said member district. On all questions each member district represented shall have
one vote which shall be the majority expression of the delegation from that member district."

"Section 4. No member district shall be entitled to vote by proxy and only delegates of
a member district shall cast a ballot for that member district."

Accordingly, we enclose herewith a certificate, which, when properly certified by the Secretary of your
agency after its governing board authorizes such delegate and alternates at a regular or special meeting,
shall be mailed to the Association's office, 211 East Monroe Street, Springfield, IL 62701.

This certificate will entitle the delegate or, in their absence, an alternate listed thereon to vote on matters
presented during the Association's Annual Business meeting to be held on Saturday, January 31, 2026 at
3:30 p.m.

Your agency must be in good standing, the Credentials Certificate must be signed by the Board President
and Secretary with your agency seal affixed.

NOTE: If your agency does not have a seal, then write the word “SEAL” and circle it where indicated on
the certificate.

Your careful and prompt attention to this important matter is requested.

211 East Monroe Street + Springfield, IL 62701-1186 + 217-523-4554 - iapd@ilparks.org *+ www.lLparks.org

145



CREDENTIALS CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that at a meeting of the Governing Board of the

held at

(Name of Agency)

on at
(Location) (Month/Day/Year) (Time)

the following individuals were designated to serve as delegate(s) to the Annual Business
Meeting of the ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION OF PARK DISTRICTS to be held on

Saturday, January 31, 2026 at 3:30 p.m.:
Name Title Email

Delegate:

1st Alternate:

2nd Alternate:

3rd Alternate:

This is to certify that the foregoing is a statement of action taken at the board meeting cited
above.

Signed:
Affix Seal: (President of Board)
Attest:
(Board Secretary)

Return this form to: Illinois Association of Park Districts
' 211 East Monroe Street
Springfield, IL 62701-1186
Email: iapd@ilparks.org

146



1A ED

lllinois Association of Park Districts
TO: ALL MEMBER DISTRICTS
FROM: Peter M. Murphy, President/CEO
DATE: October 8, 2025
RE: RESOLUTIONS

To ensure our membership a voice in the Association, Article X, of the Constitutional
By-Laws provides as follows:

"Section 1. Resolutions for presentation at the Annual Meeting of the Association may be
proposed by any member district, the Honors and Resolutions Committee and by the Board of
Trustees.

(a) Resolutions must be submitted to the President/CEO no later than sixty (60)
days prior (December 2, 2025) to the Annual Business Meeting of the Association.
All resolutions submitted shall be mailed to the membership not less than forty-five
(45) days prior (December 17, 2025) to the Annual Business Meeting.

(b) The Honors and Resolutions Committee shall have the prerogative to
determine which resolutions submitted by member districts shall be presented at the
Annual Business Meeting of the Association; however, all resolutions received must
be submitted to the membership. Any governing board of a member district shall
have the right to appeal the Committee's decision to the delegates at the Annual
Business Meeting of the Association.

(c)  Notice of appeal by a member district for the resolution must be served by
mail on the members of the Honors and Resolutions Committee so as to be received
not less than forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the start of the Annual
Conference. A majority of the official delegates present and voting at the Annual
Business Meeting of the Association during the Annual Conference is required for
consideration of appeals. Approval by a two-thirds (2/3rds) majority vote of the
official delegates present and voting is required at the Annual Business Meeting of
the Association for the introduction of additional resolutions. A member district
seeking authority at the Annual Business Meeting of the Association to present an
additional resolution must provide duplicated copies in number sufficient for all
delegates present."

NOTE: All resolutions must be received in the Association's office no
later than December 2. 2025.

211 East Monroe Street « Springfield, IL 62701-1186 « 217-523-4554 -« iapd@ilparks.org * www.ILparks.org
147



PE e

Illinois Association of Park Districts

TO: ALL MEMBER DISTRICTS
FROM: Peter M. Murphy, President/CEO
DATE: October 8, 2025

RE: RECOMMENDATIONS

In order to comply with the provisions of the IAPD Constitutional By-Laws, recommended changes
and/or amendments to the Constitutional By-Laws must be on file in the Association's office on or
before December 2, 2025 to be considered by the committee.

This schedule has been adopted by the committee in order to provide adequate time for the office to
publish and distribute the committee report to all member districts forty-five (45) days (December 17,
2025) in advance of the Annual Business Meeting. For your information, we list the following section
of the Association's Constitutional By-Laws:

ARTICLE XIII -- AMENDMENTS TO CONSTITUTIONAL BY-LAWS

"Section 1. These Constitutional By-Laws may be amended at the Annual Meeting of the
association by a majority vote of the official delegates of the member districts present and voting
subject to the compliance with the following procedure:

(a) Any member district, or the Board of Trustees, desiring to suggest an amendment
to the Constitutional By-Laws, shall submit the proposed amendment to the
President/CEQ in writing not less than sixty (60) days prior to the Annual Business
Meeting of the Association.

(b) The President/CEO shall thereupon cause a copy of the proposed amendment to be
mailed to each member district of the Association not less than forty-five (45) days prior
to the Annual Meeting of the Association."

NOTE: December 2, 2025 is the deadline for all changes and/or amendments to
be received in the Association's office.

211 East Monroe Street + Springfield, IL 62701-1186 « 217-523-4554 + iapd@ilparks.org * www.lLparks.org

148



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =
lisleparkdistrict.org i

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
Date: November 7, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

Museum Yender Outhouse Repairs

Work is progressing slower than expected. Roger has had some health issues that have been slowing him
down, as well as some unforeseen damage uncovered as work has progressed. We expect completion by
the 15 of the month, and we still expect good enough weather to get a coat of paint on it before weather
turns for the worse.

Parks Departiment Fencing Project

Quote for the electrical work to complete the gate installation has been finalized and we are awaiting
scheduling the work with our contractor.

Rivers Edge Park
The shelter is nearly complete. Staff has installed the tongue and groove roof deck, felt paper, and begun

installation of the metal fascia. Next step will be to install the metal roofing materials. The week of
November 39 we will be pouring the concrete to install the park sign.

Heritage Park South Loop Trail
Still under review with the County and the Village.

Community Park Skate Park and Basketball Court Project

Still under review with the County and the Village.

Annual Pathway Maintenance

All work has been completed. The Parks Department has begun backfiling and seeding along repaired
areas and expect to be done by November 7',

South Shelter Project

Plans have been submitted to the County and Village for initial review.

Playground Containments

The Candlewood Park containment has been completed, the containment at Oak Hill South was
completed on November 34, At Oak Hill South, two accessible bench pads were added to replace the old

149



wooden timber benches original to the park that were not ADA compliant. All sites have had the
perimeters backfilled and seeded around the edges of the excavation.

Surplus Fleet Liquidation

Working with our new vendor, GovDeals, to arrange for equipment pictures to be taken and vehicle and
equipment descriptions developed. Once complete, the equipment will be up for sale, and we will hope
for top dollar for all of it. Anticipate that this will occur during the month of November or early December.

150



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &=

PARK DISTRICT s s
lisleparkdistrict.org @

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS s i i i i s e e Sam g o L imuis 101 et = e S S s st

Board of Park Commissioners
Scoft Hamilton, Parks manager
November 7, 2025

Monthly Report

Ongoing operations

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Continuing with perennial cutbacks and leaf removal/relocation

Park inspections completed

Added mushroom compost to all annual flower beds at SLAP

Install twenty-five frees and ornamentals throughout the Park District

Prep athletic fields and soccer fields for the last few games of the season

Begin removing fropical Canna Lilies for the season and prepping them for winter storage
Remove trash cans at select baseball fields at the conclusion of the season

Continue watering newly installed trees and ornamentals

Add topsoil and seed to renovated walking paths

Staff continue to work in our natural areas mowing and spraying invasives weekly including our pond
edges

Add topsoil, seed, and netting along our new concrete playground containments

Trash picked up weekly or as needed

All staff completed cyber security training

Set up, staff and cleanup Scarecrow Scramble race

Install two memorial park benches in Community Park

Vandalism and Encroachments

* None presently

151



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. O
info@lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT . N
lisleparkdistrict.org

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: November 7, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

¢ Cleaned the furnaces for the men's and women's locker room and the concession stand.
¢ Cleaned all the pool pump baskets.

* Repaired the Funbrella in the sand.

* Replaced the depth marker at the Leisure pool and the lap pool.

¢ Repaired the wooden trusses on the bath house.

* Welded angeliron to the pool gutters so the grates would be better supported.

* Replaced an ejector pump in the basement of the pump room.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
* Repaired the door at the Depot.
¢ Repaired a door seal in the basement of the Yender House.

River Bend
* Replaced the light bulbs in the liquor storage rcom.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)

* Changed filters and belts in the HVAC units.

* Repaired the blower motor on RTU #3.

* Replaced inducer motor on RTU #4.

* Replaced a broken exterior bulb on the building.

* Replaced the batteries in the touchpad at the main enfrance.

* Reaftached the glass door trim in the Senior Center.

* Replaced a ballast in a light fixture in the administrative hallway.

*  Many setups and takedowns were done (Zumba, canasta, take note, bingo board meeting, HOA
meeftings, karate, etc.)

* Installed a circuit board for the HVAC system in PS1.

* Replaced a bulb outside of door #8 and door #4.

*  Adjusted the door closer on the door for MP4.

* Replaced a broken light switch cover in SEASPAR.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)
* Changed the filters and belts in RTU 1 and 2.
* Replaced ceiling lights in the tool room.

Safety/Risk Management
* Planning for our annual all staff safety training in November.

152

H RO O




* Replaced an emergency light battery outside door #4 at the Recreation Center.
* Replaced an exit light in the maintenance area of the Recreation Center.

Other

*  Assembled the picnic shelter at River's Edge Park.

* Replaced a swing clevis at Arbor View Park.

* The Parks Dept. headquarters furnace was cleaned.

* Replaced a light bulbs on light pole #1129 and #221 in Green Trails and light pole K in Community Park.
» Straightened light pole #2 in the parking lot in front of Discover Playground parking.

* Replaced photo sensor on light pole #120 and #382.

* Replaced a fuse on light pole #281.

153



A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

1925 Ohio Street

\ Lisle, IL 60532
630-964-3410, ext. O

info@lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT

lisleparkdistrict.org

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Date: November 6, 2025

Re: Recreation Department Monthly Board Report

Department Highlights

Autumn registration began on August 1, with the season running through the end of the year. There were
5,044 transactions in October, equating to $129,717 in revenue that is actualized as programs begin.

This year's Monster Madness was a huge success despite an 11t hour move indoors due to the
forecasted rain. There were 200 wristbands sold with an estimated 800 people coming through the
Recreation Center, which was reimagined for the 3-hour event with Halloween themed activities
sprawling throughout the building. Participants enjoyed games, a spooky cafe with treats, a trick-or-tfreat
walk, face painting, huge inflatable carnival games, and a spooky pumpkin patch dance room! The
staff is already planning for next year and be on the lookout for a refreshed logo in 2026!

35 kids participated in the Painting Pumpkins event at the Museum this year. As their pumpkins dried, they
went on a scavenger hunt around the campus to earn a festive prize.

The EDGE program'’s 2025-2026 school year continues to provide essential childcare for Lisle Elementary
School families. In October, EDGE served 86 children. In November, EDGE will serve 94 children, which is
11 individuals more than November of last school year.

In October, the Lisle Teens with Character group volunteered for the Scarecrow Scramble, Candy Bar
Bingo, Monster Madness, and the LEHSO resale event. On November 1, Lisle Teens with Character took
part in Sleep Out Saturday. For the rest of November, the group will volunteer at Feed My Starving
Children and the Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce’s Turkey Trot 5K walk/run.

Gentle Learning Preschool had such a wonderful time celebrating Halloween this year. Over two
mornings, preschoolers paraded through the Recreation Center in costumes, much to the delight of
families who came to cheer them on. This continues to be a joyful, memory-filled tradition that brings
smiles to everyone involved. After the parade, our little ghosts and goblins trick-or-tfreated through the
Senior Center and administrative wing of the building, where staff enjoyed handing out candy and
admiring each costume up close.

Next, we'll come together as a school to celebrate our annual Preschool Friendsgiving. This special
gathering brings our preschool community together to share stories, songs, and movement - all centered
around gratitude and togetherness. After enjoying books and dancing, the children will share a seasonal
treat of pumpkin fluff dip, a simple but joyful way to celebrate friendship and the spirit of Thanksgiving.
Kids Night Out in October was a great success, with 24 children registered for the event. Our little learners
had a wonderful evening decorating pumpkins, playing on the playground, and enjoying activities in the
motor room, all while parents had a little time to themselves. It was a fun and positive experience for
everyone, and we're already looking forward fo our next Kids Night Out on November 21.

Athletic classes starting in October had 242 total participants across 43 programs, highlighted by our 69
participants in All Star Sports classes.

Staff are excited to announce that, according to the survey results, “Willy Wonka Jr.” has been selected
as the summer theatre production for 2026.

154




In October, a total of 91 participants were involved in our cultural arts programming, which included
dance classes, a special effects Halloween workshop, and drama club.

The latest homeschool lessons at the Museum, titled "Winter on the Prairie," took place on November 5.
This session has emerged as our most popular offering to date, with 18 registrants. Staff have received
feedback from families requesting additional programming for older age groups and we will continue to
work fowards more offerings in the future.

The Museums aft Lisle Station Park had 226 visitors in October, which included the Hammer & Hops event,
Painting Pumpkins, 8 tours, a museum rental, 2 blacksmithing courses, and a ‘Creepy Critters’ event in
partnership with the Benedictine Jurica-Suchy Nature Museum. Hommer & Hops is a new event that
included a small project at the forge, then enjoying a beer and soft pretzel afterwards.

There are currently 66 senior group exercise punch card holders, 23 group exercise punch card holders,
and 9 personal fraining punch card holders.

488 seniors participated in 13 in-house programs and 4 trips in October.

511 seniors joined us for drop-in programs in October, and 8 items were borrowed from the Medical
Supply Lending Closet.

Manager Breihan co-chaired the Triad Car Care Clinic where a safety check was performed on more
than 70 venhicles, preparing them for winter.

The District hosted a Triad Lunch and Learn on Medicare updates and changes. There were 63 seniors
from the area in attendance.

Senior Center staff cleaned out the Medical Supply Lending Closet and donated several pieces of
duplicate equipment to Project Cure in Woodridge.

Upcoming Special Events:

Some of the upcoming special events include:

Kids Night Out: November 21 and December 12 from 5-8pm at the Recreation Center

Peppermint Path: ‘Flip the Switch’ Celebration — November 30 at 5pm at Community Park Van Kampen
Stage

Once Upon a Christmas: December 6 from 3-7pm at the Museums aft Lisle Station Park
Santa Express: December 12 and 14 at the Lisle Train Station (Event Sold Out)
Winter Wonderment: December 13 from 3-6pm at the Recreation Center

Take Note (adult choir) Merry & Bright Holiday Concert at 3pm at the Lisle High School

155



1925 Ohio Street

\ Lisle, IL 60532
630-964-3410, ext. 0 3

info@lisleparkdistrict.org =

D/ TRICT
PARRDISTRICA lisleparkdistrict.org

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Joe Kawalek, Golf Operations Manager
Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Date: November 6, 2025
Re: River Bend Golf Club and Clubhouse Update

River Bend Golf Club

* There have been a total of 35,971 rounds of golf as of this report, which is an increase of 177 from last
year af this time.

* There has been $28,527.40 in merchandise sales this year, which is 13% higher than 2024 year to date.

« Two golf outings took place during the month of October.

* The morning league play concluded in October after a very successful season.

* The annual Turkey Shoot golf event took place on November 1 with 72 players.

River Bend Clubhouse Canteen

* The daily bar operations concluded for the season on November 2. Golf patrons will still have the option
to purchase alcohol and non-alcoholic beverages from the Pro Shop.

* Although daily operations of the bar have ended for the year, this area of the facility will continue to be
utilized during upcoming facility rentals.

* The total year-to-date (YTD) bar/rental revenue for River Bend Clubhouse is $50,223.30. Of this amount,
$7.000 is attributed to the lease payments from Bella Notte for the months of January and February.
After deducting the $7.000, the current total revenue from the Canteen & Bar equates to $43,223.30.

The revenue distribution by category of the total sales revenue are broken down below:

1) Bottled Beer Sales: $11,895.42
2) Draft Beer Sales: $10,728.71
3) Liquor Sales: $10,234.07
4) Food Sales: $4,635.94
5) Rental Revenue: $3,640

6) Non-alcoholic/Misc. $1.369.80
7) Wine $719.36

* The total year-to-date (YTD) expenses for River Bend Clubhouse amount to $123,149.36. It is important to
note that this figure includes several significant one-time expenditures occurring at the fime of
fransitioning the space back to an in-house operation. These one-time expenses equate to $63,386.16,
which represents 51% of the overall expenses so far this year. Excluding these costs, the other
operational expenses total $59,763.20. Without those larger expenses, the current financial performance
of the Clubhouse results in a YTD operational deficit of $92,539.90.

156



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 ¥
info@lisleparkdistrict.org %
lisleparkdistrict.org &

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Manager

Date: November 5, 2025

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Operoilonal Highlights
Produced Issue 4 of the 2025 50+ Senior Center Beyond Bingo Guide to promote senior programs, trips,
memberships, and daily drop-in activities, which was released on October 24; printed copies for patron
pick-up at the Senior & Recreation Centers; updated website with new guide, calendar, registration form,
and program information; promoted release of new guide on social media, email marketing, and
electronic displays in the Recreation Center

» Captured photos and video during wedding rental at the Museum and various Halloween special events
& programs, including Scarecrow Scramble 5K, Painting Pumpkins, Monster Madness, Senior Center &
preschool programs, sharing posts and stories across social media channels fo promote events, recognize
sponsors, and showcase participant's enjoyment in seasonal offerings

* Deployed email and social media marketing campaigns to communicate Monster Madness location
change and promote Lisle Veterans Day Observance Ceremony, EDGE Site Director position, District's
Annual Photo Contest, Museum's Winter on the Prairie & Oak Tree Talk programs, nature programming,
new coding classes, and fitness classes

*  Began promotion of holiday events and offers, including Peppermint Path, Once Upon a Christmas,
Winter Wonderment, Take Note's Holiday Concert, and Bonus Card holiday offer with purchase of River
Bend gift cards through electronic signage, social media, online event listings, event materials, and flyers

Administrative Goal Updates by Core Value
The marketing department’s annual administrative goals below will be emphasized and reported upon
throughout the year, including specific achievements and upcoming action items.
* Leverage relationships with community groups to enhance marketing efforts through cross-promotion.
(Core Value: Impact)
o Posted notice about Halloween candy donation boxes at the Recreation Center for Operation Support
our Troops (OSOT) to social media channels and website
o Shared Village of Lisle's initiative to recycle pumpkins into compost through partnership with SCARCE
through social media channels and website
* Engage with park users. (Core Value: Safety)
o Posted nofice to social media fo communicate partial closure of path at Arboretum Woaods Park due
to construction project off Warrenville Road
o Deployed email and social media marketing to communicate Special Board Meeting at which the
results of the feasibility study project will be presented
o Created signage fo communicate shortened fall hours and seasonal closure of Clubhouse at River
Bend, including message that venue is open for private events
o Produced signage for Pro Shop communicating end of season hours, which were posted on the doors,
communicated on the website, and updated online for all facility listings
*  Promote employment culture that reflects the district's stated values (Core Value: Stewardship)
o Shared social media post & story showcasing staff's Halloween door decorating contest, which was
on display for preschool trick-or-treating

157



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 2
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =
lisleparkdistrict.org @

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT and Golf Operations
Date: November 7, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

General Update
* The business department presented the 2026 Budget.

¢ Prepared Truth in Taxation Resolution 111325.

¢ Prepared the 2026 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 25-04. A draft of the Park District's 2024 Budget
and Appropriation Ordinance in tentative form is available at the district's administrative office during
regular business hours and the park district website for public review and comment prior to its
adoption in the same or amended form by the Park Board, which is scheduled for December 18,
2025.

*  Preparing the 2025 Tax Levy Ordinance 25-05.

* The district filed third quarter 941 payroll reports with the Internal Revenue Services, IL-941 with the
State and UI-3/40 with the lllinois Unemployment Insurance due October 31, 2025.

* The business department has started its preparation for the 2025-year end audit.

« Continuing to update the five-year Capital project and funding plan for the district.

Managing the operations at River Bend.

Financial Update River Bend
*  Revenue for the month of October 2025 is $94,436 compared to $21,576 in October 2024. This is an
increase of $2,860.

*  Expenses to date 2025 are $633,150 compared to 2024 to date $546,006, which is an increase of
$87,144.

* Year to date income as of October 2025 is $499,080 compared to 2024 income of $498,169, which is an
increase of $910.

Standard Monthly Report:

1. Completed the process of three payrolls.
Processed AP checks and special checks.
Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

2
3.
4,
5. Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

158



Lisle Park District
Cash Balances

10/31/2025

Bank Name
FEDERAL FARM BOND
FRONTIER BANK SIOUX FALLS
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL

ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND

TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
RECREATION
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate
3.648%
4.00%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type
BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

Investment
Amount
$9,880.00
$102,000.00

$111,880.00

Balance
$187,045.06
$168,477.20

$8,309,205.52 CONCENTRATION

$1,793.68
$2,379,412.96
$111,799.88
$116,153.04
$122.47

$11,274,009.81

Balance
$3,031.00
$260.00
$54.00
$240.00
$1,200.00

$4,785.00

$11,390,674.81

Maturity
10/5/2026
714/2027

For
PAYROLL
AP

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
418 Days
730 Days

159



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Oct-25

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending

Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
2,463,387.00 4,633,556.89 4,264,190.53 369,366.36 2,832,753.36
1,563,675.00 2,888,062.43 2,743,768.42 144,294.01 1,707,969.01
71,348.00 63,028.36 76,526.30 (13,497.94) 57,850.06
63,438.82 - 69,724.05 (69,724.05) (6,285.23)
8,215.66 22,260.20 17,960.00 4,300.20 12,515.86
138,202.00 265,719.70 178,872.51 86,847.19 225,049.19
673.25 - - - 673.25
663,698.00 456,344.01 599,362.21 (143,018.20) 520,679.80
57,615.09 321,174.82 267,732.94 53,441.88 111,056.97
69,490.08 1,095,540.81 410,333.50 685,207.31 754,697.39
2,277,392.00 2,371,480.51 1,275,681.14  1,095,799.37 3,373,191.37
5,355,5647.92 1,191,909.73 772,304.81 419,604.92 5,775,152.84
(4,137,601.13) - (4,137,601.13)
33,041,642.31 - 33,041,642.31
41636,724.00 13,309,077.46 10,676,456.41 2,632,621.05  44,269,345.05

160



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District

Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 10/25 YTD 10/24 Variance
4633,556.89  4,659,058.02  (25,501.13)
426419053  2.480,107.75 1784,082.78
360,366.36  2,178,050.27 (1,809,583.91)
2888.062.43  2,585424.74  302,637.69
2743768.42  2,418,851.09  324917.33
144,294.01 166,573.66  (22,279.64)
63,028.36 43,472.87 19,555.49
76,526.30 50,623.60  25902.70
(13,497.94) (7.150.73) _ (6,347.21)
0.00 36.85 (36.85)
69,724.05 4028697  29.437.08
(60,724.05) (40,250.12)  (29,473.93)
22,260.20 16,028.68 6,231.52
17,960.00 16,460.00 1,500.00
4,300.20 (431.32) 3,731.52
265,719.70 89,029.02  176,690.68
178,872.51 177,314.59 1,557.92
86.847.19 (88,28557)  175,132.76
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
456,344.01 454,663.69 1,680.32
599,362.21 48433481  115,027.40
(143,018.20) (29.671.12)  (113,347.08)
321,174.82 123,938.91  197,235.91
267,732.94 23825543 - 29,477.51
5344188  (114,316.52) 167,758.40
1,095,540.81  1,05492598  40,614.83
410,333.50 388,145.07  22,188.43
685,207.31 666,780.91 18,426.40
237148051  1,644,58565  726,894.86
1275681.14  2,008,847.16  (733,166.02)
7005,799.37  (364.261.51) 1,460,060.88
1,191,909.73  1,098,376.23 93,533.50
772,304.81 590,437.31  181,867.50
410,604.92 507,038.92  (86,334.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 - 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

13,309,077.46 11,769,540.64 1,539,536.82

10,676,456.41
2,632,621.05

8,893,663.78
2,875,876.86

1,782,792.63
(243,255.81)

161



162

(3-00¢€) 9¢£°99¢ ‘69¢€ (6L°€0T'P8T) (¢F 617 ‘€GT) - 1°6291 (G£°289'%92) (9T 2ZFE‘ST) (ILI2139a) $N1d9AS
£°eT £6°06T°P92'F 6L'0G6'6T6 T 8G 866 '660'% £°91 p6°G8L‘CHE 607966607 SASNEAXE ONNd TYIOL
(172) 687956 /€E9 'Y 00" LF8'GEL'D P 6€6°9%6 "€ (z°08) 65°€0T'8L £67€69 'F6E SANNTATY NN TYIOL
£ €T £G°06T°'992 % 6L°056°'616'% 868666607 €797 76°G8L'2FHE 607966 ‘607 SASNEdXE TYIOL
1°¢2 LT EER'2TT 68°69£'9FT 96 TL6°121 L ET TL°SIS/0T 9T LeT’eZl 13374
L gz TZ LOT'162 007988 'FZE 0E°8EL'0LT (9°6T) L6°88E'ZE G8°ELO'LE SIILITIOVA
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0'0 00°0 00°0 $211LYN0Y
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 000 WYEO0¥d NOILYIHOEY
6°LT 7b°80£ 876 067 LZZ'96T'T 08°225'€96 (2°91) L0°0z0'21T PE"TSE'96 SMYd
6°8L 99°€£€'T 00°06€’9 99°16Z'G . G 12 00°GTF L1625 adavosg
081 80° €66 '£02 00'06L'8FZ 86°FZE'L0Z (6°1F) 96° L2 ‘62 1672EL'02 SNOILYTIEY ¥IWOLSND
5yl 6T°8SE'6TT 08" 765 6ET 96 8ZE'9TT PoPT £Z°8%6'6 26°2€9'11 II
38 £9°ZEC'PET 00°50% ‘LT 06" LEB'ZTT (6°€£6) 987016 ‘8T gL E8Z'TT SADIAYES SSANISN
£°6 0" PZE'E6F ‘T pe-tTEe’osL’e Z8 Zh6'162'C 9°¢h 1661 /62T 6£° 9617622 NOILVMISINIWAY
SASNEIXE
1 2) 68965 €9 'Y 00" LP8'GEL'T PT6EG9F6'E (2 08) 6G°€0T ‘8L €6°€£69 'F6E SENNIATY TYIOL
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0°0 0070 00°0 SuYYd
(1°2) 68°9GG'€E€9 D 00°LP8'GEL'Y PT 6ES'9F6'E (z°08) 6S°E0T'8L £6°£G9 'P6E NOILVYLSININGY
SANNIAEY
FONY TYNLOY lasang Laoang . HONY TYALOY . 139and NOILAI¥OSHA INAWIYYdEd
-T¥Y¥A  AL¥A-OL-¥YHX TYONNY AIVA-OL-HYIA -TUYA HEFOLO0 HAG0L00
% TYISId Y2514 3
G20ze ‘1€ ¥EEOIOC  ONIGNE SUOI¥¥d 01 404

GNNd 3I¥E04¥90D :AdNNd ¥4

00008F19 :dI
§Z ¥A-d Id0dTd ESNIAXE % HNNIATY QHZIUYWWOS GO:0T:ET HWIL
¥ 1ESvd . IOTYLSIQ Mu¥d dATSIT G202/60/1T :dL¥ad



163

(6°0€9) 10°%62 %91 (BZ vLI'LZ) {6E"¥F9'22) LTGSTT (8L TWR’'82) (16°#92°'2) (LIDI49d) SNId¥Ns
0°9 ZvB89L'EVL'T 8Z°191°'026°C € ILV 'EER'T S'6T 06" LLL'G6T 6 LPE'ERE SHSNEAXE aNNd TY¥IOL
(170} £9°290°888°¢C 00°€66°268°C F6°928/01F ‘¢ (g o0g) Z1°9¢€'L9T £0°€80'TRZ SEANNEATY ANNA TYIOL
0°9 Zh"89L'ERL'T 82°L91'026°Z €S TLPYEER"E 61 06" LLL'G6T v6°LEE'ERT SASNEAXE TY10L
z-0¢ 607569 '6TT b6°LB6'6FT Z6 686721 (872) 88°968'21 10°66% 2T SEILITIOVA
£°92 ZL°S86'GT b9 L6E'SE 0L b17'62 (0°99) ZE'GBB 'Y LY 1h6'Z HALNAD SSANLIA
(L-2) LETETL'OLS GB LEE'LFB LS FTT’90L g-cg L9°086°6 £9°TT9 0L $01LYN0Y
LoL 05 T2T'0ER'T 2T 2ZIL 066'T 01°652'262'1 (£°4) 67 EET'9ET 67922621 WYg90dd NOILYIYDET
070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SYMYd
0°0 00" 0 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILYTHE ALINNWWOD
6792 00°0GL'FT 00°00z'02 zZe'eeg ot €721 00°GLE'T PETEBY T 1I
L70T vL"ZvS 282 €L°TEQ'QTE ZL 658'€92 (€°8T) S 9bF ‘0E 00°98¢£'92 FATIVEISINIWAY
SESNAdXE
(1°0) £7#°290'888°¢Z 00°€66'268'2C r6°928°0TF'C (5-0€) 21 9€£'L91 £0°€80°'1FZ SANNIATY TYIOL
L 86 00°G656'9 00°005°¢€ 99°916°2 '8t 00°SFE L9 162 SATLITIOVS
0°0 0070 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 aNIgdIATS
(€°6) 67901 '8¢ . 00°G6P0°2h 8% LEO’GE (6°1€) 86 zZ8E‘C 9L"E0G'E YALNTD SSANLIA
6°21 Z1 €9 'veL 00°662°TF9 PLTGTP'PES (6°96) 00°zZes'1l €9° TPV €S SOILVNDY
i L8°08Z'vZ8'T 00°6G€206°T PL B6Z'G8S'T (1°%) S8 %E6 'TGT €T°0£5'8ST WYE00¥d NOILYId0dd
€921 00°689 ‘ST 00°066°9 00°628°S 97821 00°2€€’T 06°286§ SY¥Yd
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOTIVTEY ALINAWWOD
(1°9) G6°TLS'8BLE 00°008°962 ZETEEE LT (¢"19) 69°605'6 FETEEL BT FATIYILSININGY
SANNEATY
FONY TY0LOY 13sand Lasand FONY TYNLOY Lasand NOIIAI¥OSAd INIWNLIYAAA
-T9¥A  TLVA-OL-¥YIA TYNNNY HLYA-CL-HYHA -THYA ¥ALG0LO0 bici=(ehfele]
% TYISIA TYISIA %

Sz0e ‘1€ ¥3H0ID0 ONIGNT SAOI¥dEd 0T d0d4
aANQd NOILVE¥OEY -dNOd d904

00008F12 :dI
S92 dX-d I¥90dAd ASNEAXT 3 INNIATY dIZITHYARNS GO:0T:ET *3EWIL
Z 1d@ovd LOTYLSIA ¥d¥d HTSIT GZ0Z/S0/T1 *dLYd



(1°9%)
8791
(8°5)

(P67 L6F'ET)
0€£°92S'9L
9£°820°¢€9

0€°92S'9L
PE'GTIZ’'6

68°688°LT
L0 T2V '6E

9€£°820°€9

TYNLOY
JILYA-0L-¥YdA
TYOSsId

SdA-4
1 d9v¥d

(PG T1LO'ST)
FSTERO'Z6
00°2L6'99

¥STEV0’ZH

00°00T"L
76 68T 'SE
09°€SL'6F

00°2ZL6 99

L3oand
TYNNNY

(r8°268°02)
F8°Z0L ‘9L
00°018°'SS

P8 COL 9L
99°916 'S

98 vZE'6Z
2E 19V 'T¥

007018768

007009
00°0TIL’6
007006 'GP

13odnd
dLYd-0L-YvdA
TYOSTId

GZ0Z ‘1¢ d92d0LD0

L'FE (Le-c18'2)
Z1°962’'L
(r-02) GLTO0P? 'Y
Z1°9G6Z'L

00T 00°0
b8k 00°E16'T
8g) Z1UehL’s
(7°02) SLTOVR'P

L9) 00°21€
(L°02) GLTE09'E
JONY TYNLIOY

-Idv¥A ¥IALOLO0

ONIONI SA0I¥Ed QT d0d
WAESAW  :dNNZ ¥03

Id0ddd HASNEAXE 3 HNNIATY JEZIHYWWNS

IJTYLSIA HMd¥d JATSIT

(pe-680°2)
PET0LY'L
00°185°S

PETOLI L

139and
¥390L00

164

(LIDI43A) SNIdd¥Ns
SASNIdXE dNNd TY¥LOL
SIANFATY ANNd TYLOL

SASNIdXE TY¥LOL

STIILITIONA

WYd90dd NOILYIYDdY

AAILYHLS ININAY
SHSNIdXE

SHNNIAZY TYLOL

SAILITIOWA

WYd90dd NOTILVIYOHA

HATLVALSININGY
SANNIATE

NOILdI¥OSHd INIWIYYdEd

00008%T2 :dI
90:0T:€T *3FWIL
5Z02/G0/TT +ELYA



(00°000°0S)
00° 000 ‘0§
00°0

00°000°0S

(99°999'1%)
99°999'T¥
00°0

997999 'T¥

6°ERT
(6"€¥T)
0°0

(6" €EFT)

(L8~ z9T1'0T)
L8°Z9T1'0T
0070

L8°291'01

(£L9°99T %)
L9°99T"¥
00°0

L9°99T'%

7 6E (S0°¥ZL'69)
(7 6E) S0°vZL'69
0°0 00°0
(°6€) G0 kZL'69
(F-6€) G0 HZL'69
00 00°0
0°0 0070
AONY TYNLOY
~Id¥A  FIYA-0L-¥Y¥dEA
% TYOSIdA
GZ ¥A-d

14 +U9%d

Lasand
TYNNNY

L35ang
JLYd-0L-9vdA
T¥OSI4

geoe ‘1€ gIgoLo0

TYNLOVY
d3d0L00

ONIANI SAO0I¥dd QT d0d4

J4WI  *dNNd ¥90d

190ddy HASNEAXI 3 INNIAZE CIZTUYWNWOS
LOTYLSIA ¥M¥Vd FTISIT

139and
"yId0L00

165

(LIDI33d) sSN1ddNs
SESNEdXE aNnNd TYLOL
SANNIAEY ANNd TYIOL

SASNIdXY TYLOL

IATLYALSININAY
SEASNIAXI

SHNNIATY TYLOL

HAILYHLSININAY
SANNIATA

NOILdI¥2S3d INIAWLAYdEd

00008FTD :dI
90:0T:€T ‘EWIL
GZ0Z/S0/11 :31¥d



166

L° 188 0Z°00E’F 00 BEY 00°G9€ L°T09 P1°952 06°9¢€ (1I2139d) SNTa¥ns
921 007096 LT 00729502 00°GET'LT 07001 00°0 0S€TL‘T SASNIAXE aNAd TYIOL
09 0z 09z'ce 00°000'T2 00°00G'LT (g-g8) 17962 00°0SL'T SANNIATY dNNJ TYIOL
9°21 007096 LT 00°295'02 00°GET'LT 0001 00°0 0G ETL'T SASNAIXE TYIOL
9°21 007096 LT 00729602 00"GET'LT 0'00T 00°0 0G"ETL'T FATILVEISININAY
SHASNAdXE
09 0Z°'09Z‘22 00°000°T2 00°006°LT (£°68) PT°9S2 00°0GL'T SEANIAZY TYIOL
09 0z'09z'zz 00°000°12 00°00G6°LT (£-68) F1°962 00°0SL'T AATIVILS INIHAY
SANNIAZY
FONY TYNLOY LEsand 1E9ang FONY TYNLOY Lasand NOILAI¥OSAd INIWINYdEd
-I¥9¥A  JI¥A-0L-¥¥3A TYANNY ALYA-OL-dYHX -TdYA ¥ALOLO0 HAGOLO0
2 TYOSId Y0814 %

czoe ‘1€ ¥IE0oL0 ONIANT Sd0Iddd 0T dH0d
IIdNY +ANNd 904

00008¥%1D :dI
GZ dA-d 140439 FSNEAXE 3 FNNIATE JIZIEVAROS 90:0T:€T *EAIL
S $H9D¥d IOIYLSIA ¥Y¥d dTSIT GZ0Z/S0/1T :3L¥d



¢ ECIC 6L L7898

LUEE 15°2L8°8LT
(6" 1) 0L 6TIL"'S9T
L EE 16°2L8'8LT
L'EE 16°2L8'8LT
(6°1) 0L"6TL S92
(67 1) 0L"6TL‘S9C
FONY TYNLOY
-Td¥A  HIY¥A-0L-¥Y¥IX

% TYISId

GZ ¥A-d

9 199vd

0E"99T
0L €£8'692
00°000°0LZ

0L"€£8'69C

0L"E€8769Z

00°000°0LE

LEoand
TYNNNY

€9 8ET

9€°198°%2¢C
86666 'FZC
9€°198'p22

9£°198'%22

86666 'FZE

Laoand

ALYA-0L-YYHdA
TY¥OSTA

0°20LS 00 €08

£°LL 7L7060°S
(8 €L) pL €68°S
E°LL pL*060'S
€°LL PL 060G
(8 €L) PL E68'S

JONY TYALOY
-Idv¥A d3g0L20

geoe ‘1€ 9390120 ONIONT SaOIdiEd 0T ¥04

HONYEASNI ALITIAYIT :ANNZ ¥04

190d3d ASNIAXE 3 HNNIATY AIZTEVANAS

IOTHISIA ¥¥¥d FTSIT

78" €T
L1°98%'22
10°005'22

LT 987 '2¢

LT'98%’2e

T0°006°2Z

139dnd
p-sct=(ennele]

167

(LIDIJAEA) SNTIJENS
SASNIAAXE aNnd TYIOL
SANNIATY ANNI TYIOL

SHSNHAXE TYIOL

AATIVELSININAY
SASNIIXI

SENNIATY TYIOL

AAILYAISININGY
SANNIATY

NOILdI¥OSHd LNIWLEYddd

00008FTO :dI
90:0T:€T +EWIL
G20Z/60/11 +4L¥a



HONY
-IdvA
%

Sse
L

00°0
00°0
00°0

TYNLOY
dLYA-0L-dYdA
IYISIa

+dA-d
139vd

00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
0070 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0 070 00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0 00 0070 0070
00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
0070 00°0 00 00°0 00°0
0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
LEnans 139004 FADONY TYNIOY 135and
TYNNNY ALYA-0L-d¥3X -I49¥A YHL0L20 HHELOLD0
TYISTd 3

czoe ‘1€ ¥dE0LI0 ONIONI SA0Iddd 0T ¥0J
ONILHOIT 3 SNIAVA :ANAJ d0&

I¥0dad ASNEAXE 3 IONIATY (IZIUYWNWAS
LIOI¥LSIA Ad¥d dTISIT

168

(LIDIZEA) SNTd¥NS
SHSNEAXT aNnd TYLOL
SHANIATY NN TVLOL

SASNIAXE TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

Syyvd
SASNAdXE

SENNIATE TYLOL

IATIVILSININGY
SHNNIATY

NOILJIYOSEA LNIWLIVYddd

00008FT9 -dI
90:0T:ET +EWIL
GZ0Z/G0/TT :dELYA



8°G
(L°0)
(L)

(02°8T0°€RT)

12°29€ 665
10" BFE9GF
12°29€'665
T9°LIZ 9L

08 FPT'E2S

10" BVE’9ST

TYNLOVY

HIY¥A-0L-dYdA
TY¥OSId

(00°00T’GET)
00" 0015665
00°000°09%
0070071 ‘665
007009 ‘Sk

007006675

00°000'09F

LEoand
TYNNNY

aNAd NOIL¥IYOEH IYIDAAS :aNNd ¥0d

IMOdEY ISNI4AXE ? HANIATY JIZTHVRWOS

LOTYISIA ¥¥¥d ATSIT

(ve-852'11)
89°16S 6V
PETEEE'BE
89 166 ‘6
00°008°¢

89 16L'SY

PE EELE’BE

Ld2ang
oich:(ohnele]

(ze-€8G'21T) 6'06ET (567858191}
79916 'G6F (0" 6F2) ZL 60T ELT
Ze'ege’ese (£°98) LL"0GZ'S
$9°916 ‘S6F (0°6%2) ZL 60T’ELT
00°000 '8¢ (6°196) 00°8ET‘GZ
p9 916 LGE (T 68 ZLTL6 LT
ZETEEE'E8E (£798) LL0GZ'S
zetegee'ege (£798) LLT0SEZ'S
1Eoand FONY TYALOY
FIVA-0L-dYIA -TdYA HIHOLO0
TY0STd 3
Gz0¢ ‘T¢ ¥AEOLO0  9ONIANZ SAOTHEd 0T ¥0d

169

(LIDIZEd) sSNTadns
SESNE4XE ANNd TYLOL
SHNNIATY dANNd TYLOL

SEHSNIAXE TYLOL
§¥YvYd

IATLYILSININAY
SUSNHEAXE

SANNIATY TYLOL

IATLVELSININAY
SENNIATYE

NOILAI¥OSHd LNIWI¥Y4IEJ

0000871 -dI
90:0T+€T -EWIL
G§202/60/11 -dL¥d



(8-2)
9*g
(9-2)

¢

88 TPV €S

p6 TEL'LIT
z8 pLI'12E
6 ZEL'LIT

p6 ZEL LIT

28 WLI'TZE

TYNLOY

ALYA-OL-d¥dA
TYOSIa

dA-d
+d9%d

00°000°SS
00°000°GLZ
007000 ‘O€E

00°000°SLE

00°000°SLT

00°000 ‘OEE

13sand
TYNNNY

PETEEB’SE
99°991'622
00°000°GLZ
99°991 622

999971622

00°000'SLE

139dang

IILYA-OL-9Y3IA
TYISId

szoe ‘1€ ¥EE0LI0

(1°589)

(1-€€)
(6 98)

(zp-028'92)
60°916'0¢€
L9°669 €

60°9T1S'0€

60°915°0¢€

L9°G69 €

TYNLOVY
¥AF0Lo0

ONIONA SA0Iddd 0T ¥0d
ALI¥NDIS TYIDOS

1dNNd dod

Ld0ddd dASNEdXE 3 FNNIATE JAZIHVANOS
LOIYLSIA A9v¥d d7TSIT

170

££°E8G'Y (LID13dda) $NTIddns
L9 91622 SISNIAXE aNAd TYIOL
00°006°LE SENNIATE aNAd TYIOL
L9°916°22 SASNHdXE TYIOL
L9°916°22 NOILVELSINIWAY

SEASNAAXA
00°005°LZ SENNAATY TYIOL
00°006°'LZ NOILYYLISININAY

SANNIATY
1a9and NOILAIHOSHEA INAWIMYdEd

¥EI0LO0

00008F1D :dI
90:0T:ET :‘EWIL
§Z02/80/11 +4L¥d



0°00T TE£°L0Z 589
7 Z9 0G EEE’0TE
0 18°0¥G‘S60°T
v°Z9 0G"EEC’0Th
b2 0S €EE’0TP
1°0 18°0pS°G60°T
T°0 T8°0FSS60'T
HONY TYALOY
-I¥¥A  ALYA-0L-dYIA
% THOSTId
Gz dA-d

0T :499%d

00°0

00" LZT'¥60°T
00°LZT'#60°T
00°LZT 9601

00" LZT'¥60°T

00" LZT'P60"T

13asdang
TYANNY

z0°0 (0°00EG) 25°G09°ZT

87 ZLL'TI6 0°00T 000

06'2ZLL'TT6 (1°98) 267609°21

8P ZLL'TTE 0°00T 00°0

8V ZLL'TTE 0°00T 00°0

06 ZLL'TT6 (1-98) 25760921

06" 2LL'TTE (1°98) z6°609'21

LEsand FONY TYNIOY
FLYA-0L-¥¥dA -T¥YA HEE0LI0

TYDSId %

Gz0Z  ‘TE£ ¥EH0OID0  OHNIANE SAOI¥Ed 0T ¥Od

aNnd dDIA¥ES 1930 :CdNAZ H0d

IMOddd FSNISXE 3 INNIATY AFZIUVWRNOAS

LOT¥ISIA ¥¥¥d FTISIT

(10°0)
92 LLT'T6
GZ LLT'TG

9z LLT'T6E

9z LLT'T6

GZ LLT'I6

LId2ang
YIL0LO0

171

(LIDIAZA) SNTd¥NS
SASNIAXH ANNd TYLOL
SEINNIAEY dNNd TYIOL

SASNIIXT TYLOL

AATLVILSINIWNAY
SHSNIdXH

SHNNIATE TYIOL

JAILYILSININAY
SENNIATL

NOILdIYDSHA INIWI¥VY4Ed

00008%1O :dI
90:0T:ET *HEWIL
GZ02/50/11 -3L¥d



(z°986) LE"66L°G60'T
§°LZ pP1°189'6GLZ'T
1'% 167080 'TLE’'C
8°LZ PT°189°GLZ T
(6°1L) 8L°90€'081
(z°s1) GL"GZO'IST
(8°0T1) 6E£°TS9'€0T

5 1h zZZ'L69'0%8
0°0 00°0

1'%F 167087 ‘TLE’T
1 %% 1S 08 'TLE’'C
FONY TYNLOY
-I¥YA  EIY¥A-0L-¥V¥3A

% TY2SId

6z ¥A-d

T1 :39%¥d

(00058 ‘¢€2T)
00°059°89L'T
00°000°6%9°'T

00°059‘89L"T

00°058'70T
00°000°TET
00°005'E6
00°00E'6E% T
00°0

00°000°S¥9'T

139and
TYNNNY

(29" TFO'€0T)
PG FLEELF'T
zetgeg’oLe’T

FePLBELY T
00°GLE'LB
?9°99T'60T
99°9T6 LL

p9°91p‘661°T
0o°o

ze'egg'oLe’t

Ld5angd

ALYd-0L-d¥dA

TYOoSId

§eoe ‘1€

6°8%F (P7°5965
(L") 6L°EV8B
(6°L2) gE"8LE
(L*9) 6L EVS

L°19 P2 LI
0°00T1 00°0
(7:92) 557699
0°0 00°0
(¢ Le) GET8LE
(g LZ) GE'BLET
HONY TYNLOY
-I¥¥A ¥Id0oLo0

%

p-tch:(ohnele]

aNnd SiDHEL0odd TYLIYD

‘95)
‘651
66

‘651

‘16T

‘66

ONIANE SAOI¥3d 0T ¥04

SONNd 904

1¥0ddy ISNIAXE 3 ANNIATY JIZIHYWAOS
LOI¥1SIA ¥MYvd dTSIT

(6T°%0€°0T)
£G°LBELYT
PETEBOLET

£G"LBE'LFT
05 LeL's
89°916°0T
L9°T6L'L
89 TF6'6TT
00°0

FETEB0LET

L3odng
340100

172

(LIDId3A) sN1dy¥ns
SASNEAXE aNNd TYLOL
SANNIATY ANNI TYLIOL

SHSNAdXHE TY¥LOL

LAATa

STILITIOVA

$SOILYN0OY

sS4

AATIYEISININAY
SASNAIXE

SIANIATY TYLOL

AAILYILSININAY
SANNIATA

NOILdI¥OSHEA INIWLYdYdAd

00008FID :dI
90:0T+€T :EWIL
6z0Z/S0/1T :dI¥d



(£°996T) €6 709°'61F
6°¢€ 18 F0E'TLL
7°S €L°606°T6T T
6'ZE I8 p0E‘ZLL
(0°LEE) 8Z ¥ST'6ET

G Ep £5°06T7€€9
0°0 00°0

S €L°606°T6T'T
(g 1T€E) 0%"6L9°6%
5°8 €E0ET2ETT
0°0 00°0

HONY TYNLOY
-I99A  HILVA-0L-¥YHA

% I¥OSId

G2 tdA-d

ZT  :d9v¥d

(zo-€8%’'22)
ZOTO0LR'EGT T
00°L86'62T'T

Z0T0LR'ZST'T
00°0€T'TE
zoTore'12T’T
00°0
00°L86'62T'T
00°0G1°L8B

00°LE8’ZVO'T
00°0

L3odnd
TYANNY

(€L seL’8T)
1S T16E'096
8L°659'176

16 16£°096

99°1p6 G2
S8 6FF 'FEG
0070

8L°GS9‘TF6

00°629‘ZL
8L°0£0'698
00°0

lasdand
HLYA-0L-dYEA
TYOSIa

(p°862T) 18°S0L'TZ

891 LO"0L8 6L
8°L 88°G6LS'T0T
891 LoroLs’seL
(9°9FT) 68°86€£'0
£'1e 8T TLR'EL
0°0 0070

8°L 88°GLS'TOT
(9°1) 6Z°0%1°L
9°8 65°GE7 76
0°0 0070
HJONY TYNLOY
-I¥YA fcictelinele]

%

G20z ‘T¢ ¥ED0OLO0 ONIONT SAOI¥Ed 0T ¥0d

INWVENYLSEd dNY d4T09 :dNNd ¥04

IMOddTY ASNIAXE 3 FNANIATE JIZIYVIWANS

IOTYLSIA ¥Mdvd FTSIT

(P9 €L8'T)
GZ 6E0'96
T19°G2T1 %6

GZ'6E0796
LT 765°2
80" Gy ‘€6
00°0

19°691°96
06°292°L

T1°€£06'98
0070

L3oand
ddd0.L20

173

(LIDIAIJ) SN1d¥NS
SISNAAXHE dANNI TYLOL
SHNNIAEY dNNd TYLOL

SESNIAXH TV¥LIOL

INYINYLSHE

JT0D

JAILVYLSININAY
SEASNIJXYE

SANNIARY TYLOL

LNYENYLSdd

4709

EAILYYLSININAY
SEANNIATH

NOILdIEDSHd INIWIAYdId

00008919 :QI
90:0T:€T :EWIL
GZ0Z/S0/T1T :31wd



oo o
(=N eNel

JONY

-Id%A
2

ez
EX

00°0
00°0
00°0

TYNLOY
ALVI-0L-9VIA
TYOSId

THA-A
$E9Yd

00°0
00°0
00°0

135and
THONNY

0070
00°0
00°0

Lasang
HI¥Q-0L-¥vdA
TYOSId

gzoe

‘1€ ¥FHOLO0
1430 WJHEL

0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°e 00°0
00 00°0
00 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
JONY TYNLOY
Iava eiciz(onnele]
%
ONIANZE SACIdEd 0T ¥04

ONOT TWHIANID :dNNd {04

J¥M0d3Ed FSNIAXH 3 AONIATY JTEZTIVWWAS

IJI¥ISIA ¥¥¥d F1ISIT

0070
0070
00°0

Ld92ang
JAEOLO0

174

(LIDIJdEA) SNTIENS
SASNIIXE ANNI TYLOL
SEANNIATY dNNF TYLOL

SASNAdXE TYLOL

NOILYYLSININGY
SHSNIdXE

SENNIATE TYLIOL

NOILYHLSININAY
SANNIATE

NOILdIH¥2S3d INIWLYEY4Ed

00008719 -dI
90:0T:€T *EWIL
GZ0Z/C0/1T -4l¥ad



00°0
0070
00°0

000
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
0070

00°0
00°0
0070

175

(LIDIJAA) SNTId¥NS
SASNAdXE dNNd TYIOL
SHNNIATE ANAd TYLOL

SHSNIAXE TVLOL

NOILVELSININAY
SASNIAXI

SINNIATY TYLIOL

NOILVYLSINIWAY
SANNIATL

se
TAs

TYNLOY
ILYA-0L-dVIA
TYOSId

SdA-d
S HO%d

139dnd
TEANNY

Ld92ang
HIYd-0L-9YdA
TY¥DIS1d

sz0¢

0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 oo°e
0°0 00°0
0°0 000
0°0 0070
JONY TYNLOY
-TdvYA d3g0L00

%

‘1€ ¥IEOLOO 9NIQNE SA0T¥Ed 0T ¥0d

SIESSY TYLIAYD *:dNNd ¥90d

I¥043Y ISNA4XE % INNIATY AEZIMVWANS

LOIYISIA M¥¥d FTISIT

Laoang
YEE0LO0

NOILdIYDSHd LNIWIMY4Id

00008719 :dI
90:0T:ET :HWIL
GZ0Z/S0/T1T :3Lv¥d



176

(Z°%19) §0°129°'2£9°¢C (€€°8L6'TTG) (zo"Lp9'92Z1) P EZIT  (TL"9L6'TZS) (66°699'2¥p) (LIDIAEd) sn1ddns
881 TF°95%‘9L9 0T €E F06'LSTET 00°816'%96 01 L8 PZ ETP'000'T 0T €67 '960°T SASNEAXA TY4IDINAW TYLOL
AR 9 LLO'6OEET 00°926'SH9’21 86°0LZ'BES'OT (9°%5) £G°9€V '8LF 16°LZ8'E€S0'T SANNIATY TYAIDINAW TYIOL
FONY TYNLOY I3oang 135and HONY TYNLOY LIoang NOILATH¥OS3d INAWLEYIAA
-I¥YA  FLYA-0OL-dY¥3IA TYONNY ALYA-0L-¥YHA -TUYA HAF0L00 itciz(ehele!

% TY¥OSId TYOSId %

5zZ0Z ‘T¢ ¥IEOLO0  ONIGNA SAOI¥Ed 0T ¥od
STYLOL IH0d3d T¥dIDINAOW
00008%1D :dI
Sz MA-d 290439 ASNAAXE 3 FANNIATY (IZIIYHHOS 90:0T:€T *HEWIL
ST  :A9Yd LOI¥ISIAO ¥¥vYd dT1SIT GZ02/S0/11 :4dL¥a





